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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report on Form 10-K (this “Annual Report”) includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”),
and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These forward-looking statements could include, among other things statements regarding the future
financial performance of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (“ChargePoint” or the “Company,” or “we,” “us,” “our” and similar terms), as well as ChargePoint’s strategy, future operations, future operating
results, financial position, and resources, expectations regarding revenue, losses, costs, margins and prospects, as well as management plans and objectives. All statements, other than statements of
present or historical fact included in this Annual Report, are forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as “may,” “should,” “could,”
“would,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “believe,” “estimate,” “continue,” “project” or negatives of such terms and other similar expressions that predict or indicate future events or trends or that
are not statements of present or historical matters. These statements are based on various assumptions, whether or not identified herein, and on the current expectations of ChargePoint’s
management and are not predictions of actual performance. These forward-looking statements are provided for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to serve as, and must not be relied on by
any investor as, a guarantee, an assurance, a prediction or a definitive statement of, fact or probability. Actual events and circumstances are difficult or impossible to predict and may differ from
assumptions, and such differences may be material. Many actual events and circumstances are beyond the control of ChargePoint. These forward-looking statements are subject to known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions about ChargePoint that may cause the actual results, level of activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results,
levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. If any of these risks materialize or ChargePoint’s assumptions prove incorrect, actual results
could differ materially from the results implied by these forward-looking statements. There may be additional risks that ChargePoint does not presently know or that ChargePoint currently believes are
immaterial that could also cause actual results to differ from those contained in the forward-looking statements. In addition, forward-looking statements reflect ChargePoint’s expectations, plans or
forecasts of future events and views as of the date hereof. ChargePoint anticipates that subsequent events and developments will cause ChargePoint’s assessments to change. These forward-looking
statements should not be relied upon as representing ChargePoint’s assessments as of any date subsequent to the date hereof. Accordingly, undue reliance should not be placed upon the forward-
looking statements. ChargePoint cautions you that these forward-looking statements are subject to numerous risk and uncertainties, most of which are all difficult to predict and many of which are
beyond the control of ChargePoint.

The following factors, among others, could cause actual results to differ materially from forward-looking statements:

• ChargePoint experiences delays in new product introductions or adoption;

• ChargePoint’s ability to expand its business in Europe and the United States;

• the electric vehicle (“EV”) market and deliveries of passenger and fleet vehicles may not grow as expected;

• ChargePoint may not attract a sufficient number of EV fleet owners or operators as customers;

• incentives from governments or utilities may not materialize or may be reduced, which could reduce demand for EVs, or the portion of regulatory credits that customers claim may
increase, which would reduce ChargePoint’s revenue from such incentives;

• the impact of competing technologies or technological changes that result in reduced demand for EVs or other adverse effects on the EV market or our business;

• data security breaches or other network outages;

• ChargePoint’s ability to remediate its material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting;

• ChargePoint’s success in retaining or recruiting, or changes in, its officers, key employees or directors;

• changes in applicable laws or regulations;

• the impact of actual or threatened litigation;

• ChargePoint’s ability to maintain a strong balance sheet and to raise capital as needed to support its business and pursue growth opportunities;

• ChargePoint’s ability to integrate acquired assets and businesses into ChargePoint’s own business and the expected benefits from acquired assets to ChargePoint, its customers and
its market position; and

• the possibility that ChargePoint may be adversely affected by other economic factors including macroeconomic conditions such as inflation, rising interest rates, geopolitical factors,
foreign exchange volatility, adverse
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developments in the financial service industry, slower growth or recession or other business factors or other competitive factors.

The foregoing review of important factors should not be construed as exhaustive and should be read in conjunction with the other risk factors included herein. Forward-looking statements reflect
current views about ChargePoint’s plans, strategies and prospects, which are based on information available as of the date of this Annual Report. Except to the extent required by applicable law,
ChargePoint undertakes no obligation (and expressly disclaims any such obligation) to update or revise the forward-looking statements whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise.
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PART I

Item 1. Business.

ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (“ChargePoint”) is a leading electric vehicle (“EV”) charging technology solutions provider. ChargePoint is broadly driving the shift to electric mobility by providing
networked charging solutions in North America and Europe across commercial (e.g., retail, workplace, hospitality, parking, recreation, municipal, education and highway fast charge), fleet (e.g.,
delivery, take home, logistics, motor pool, transit and shared mobility) and residential (e.g., single family homes and multi-family apartments and condominiums) verticals. As of January 31, 2024,
ChargePoint has activated approximately 286,000 ports on its network, including approximately 24,000 direct current, or “DC,” “fast charging” ports, excluding single family home ports. ChargePoint’s
roaming integrations enable EV drivers to access more than 631,000 additional third-party ports in North America and Europe through ChargePoint’s mobile and in-dash applications.

ChargePoint sells networked charging hardware, connected through cloud-based software services (“Cloud” or “Cloud Services”) and supported by extended parts and labor warranty solutions
(“Assure”). ChargePoint sells these solutions to commercial, fleet and residential customers to enable electrification, and has developed a strong network of channel partners and distributors to support
its growth. Historically, ChargePoint has not sold networked charging hardware without its software, typically does not own or operate EV charging assets, does not monetize drivers, and does not rely
upon profits from the sale of electricity. By pursuing this “capital light” business model, ChargePoint has been able to focus its investments on research and development of its diverse portfolio of
networked Level 2, or alternating current (“AC”), and Level 3 DC fast charging hardware, and its software solutions for drivers, hosts and fleet operators, while simultaneously scaling active networked
ports more cost efficiently as compared to other models in the EV industry, where the charging station operator, or “CPO,” deploys its capital to purchase, install and manage the charging stations,
owns and operates the charging station and depends upon profits on the sale of electricity for its return on capital deployed. Finally, ChargePoint believes its go-to-market strategy of ensuring site
owners or CPOs have full control over branding, access, pricing and policies enables them to provide their employees and customers with a better charging experience.

ChargePoint’s networked charging solutions can charge most types of EVs—from cars, trucks and delivery vehicles to buses and 18-wheelers—regardless of manufacturer or connector type,
most recently adding SAE J3400, formerly known as the North American Charging Standard or NACS, connector options to both commercial and home chargers. ChargePoint supports all leading
connector types and believes it will benefit directly and proportionately from the broad trend in vehicle electrification because the breadth of its solutions means it does not need to identify which vehicles
will come to market first nor which segments or manufacturers will be successful. ChargePoint has historically seen a correlation between new passenger EV sales in North America and its charging
port growth in North America, which gives ChargePoint confidence in its growth prospects going forward as its verticals and geographic markets continue to go electric.

The ChargePoint Model and Network Effect for EV Fueling

ChargePoint believes fueling EVs is radically different from the current “gas station” model for fueling traditional gas-powered vehicles. Passenger vehicles spend 95% of their time parked, and
most fleet vehicles also have substantial “dwell time.” This driver behavior is the impetus behind ChargePoint’s deployment of AC chargers (for longer dwell-time sessions) in addition to DC fast
charging ports (for shorter dwell-time sessions). Unlike gasoline, electricity is pervasively and safely distributed, so fueling can shift to a model where vehicles charge where they are parked and while
their drivers—individual or fleet—are engaged in other activities.

ChargePoint believes EV charging will principally transition from an inconvenient, dedicated fueling stop at a destination to convenient charging mapped to the dwell time, and for certain fleet
applications, the size and route requirements, of the vehicle. These factors in turn drive the selection of charging solutions, since DC ports are significantly more expensive than AC ports to purchase,
install and operate due to the higher charging rate. In short, ChargePoint believes customers want to choose the most cost-effective solutions for their vehicle charging applications, which can be AC or
DC only or a blend, based on their specific needs. ChargePoint has developed a comprehensive platform of AC and DC charging products, Cloud subscriptions, Assure warranty coverages and
professional services designed to ensure it can cost effectively deliver the solutions that best meet the customer’s specific requirements.

From a network effect perspective, ChargePoint’s goals are ubiquity, accessibility, usability and reliability. Charging infrastructure should be broadly distributed, easily found, easy to use and
should always work. ChargePoint believes its ports under management and roaming relationships support one of the largest and growing networks of EV charging infrastructures available. Charging
ports are easily located via ChargePoint’s mobile and in-dash applications, and ChargePoint’s networked hardware is easy to use through those applications and to manage via its Cloud Services
provided to hosts. And most importantly, ChargePoint’s networked hardware is designed for high uptime, monitored and managed through its Cloud application, and supported via its customer support
organization and a large network of service partners. These attributes and mobile and in-dash applications create a charging network that encourages hosts and drivers to expand with ChargePoint.

The Portfolio

ChargePoint primarily generates revenue through the sale of networked charging hardware combined with its Cloud Services billed as a subscription. ChargePoint also provides an extended
parts and labor warranty, Assure, as an annual subscription. These products are available to commercial and fleet customers as software-only or a combination of software, hardware, and extended
parts and labor warranty solutions. ChargePoint offers both an upfront sale of the charging station hardware with separate subscriptions for
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Cloud Services and Assure, or ChargePoint as a Service, referred to as CPaaS, in which charging station hardware, Cloud Services and Assure are bundled into a multi-year or annual subscription.

• Hardware Portfolio Powered by Cloud Services. ChargePoint believes it offers among the industry’s leading hardware for AC and DC charging and does not sell these solutions without a
Cloud Services subscription. ChargePoint’s solutions deliver differentiated features and high efficiency in power and footprint, with a modular and scalable architecture created for high
availability, easy expansion and efficient serviceability. ChargePoint thoroughly tests its products, including interoperability checks for different types of EVs, for a range of functional, climate
and environmental conditions and for high, long-term reliability. ChargePoint’s stations are available with customizable video and signage options for customers who want to promote their
brand.

◦ AC Solutions:

▪ ChargePoint’s newest family of charging stations, the CP6000 series, is part of a complete commercial and fleet charging solution, including power management and
enhanced maintenance services. The CP6000 family of charging stations are UL® and ENERGY STAR® certified as well as compliant with the ISO 15118 communication
standard and can deliver up to 19.2kW per port. With standard connector options for SAE J1772 and, in 2024 SAE J3400, ChargePoint’s CP6000 charging stations can
charge almost any EV model in North America.

▪ ChargePoint’s CT4000 family of charging stations is UL® and ENERGY STAR® certified. All CT4000 models offer one or two standard SAE J1772 AC charging ports with
locking holsters, capable of delivering up to 7.2kW per port.

▪ ChargePoint’s AC solutions further includes the CPF50 family of charging station designed for use in fleet and multi-family applications and the ChargePoint Home Flex
designed for fast, flexible home charging. Both the CPF50 and ChargePoint Home Flex are UL® and ENERGY STAR® certified with standard SAE J1772 or SAE J3400 AC
charging ports making them safe, reliable, and energy efficient.

◦ DC Solutions:

▪ ChargePoint’s family of Express and Express Plus fast charging DC solutions are configurable and extensible solutions intended to serve high-powered charging applications
necessary for fleet, interstate corridor, fueling, convenience and other fast charge applications. ChargePoint’s Express and Express Plus fast-charging DC solutions are
compatible with global charging connector standards including CCS1, CCS2, SAE J3400 and CHAdeMO connector types and ISO communication standards. ChargePoint’s
Express products can dispense up to 62.5kW per port and up to 500kW per port depending on configuration with Express Plus. Beginning in 2024, ChargePoint added a
pantograph connector option for its family of Express Plus fast chargers designed specifically for bus fleet operations.

• Advanced Cloud Services to Scale Charging Infrastructure. Cloud Services subscription enables commercial and fleet customers to manage charging in their parking lots and depots.
Features are tuned for a variety of settings. Retailers can optimize charging station locations and pricing for foot traffic and loyalty. Employers and multi-family commercial real estate operators
can make fueling an efficient benefit to attract talent or tenants. Parking operators can vary pricing to reflect market conditions, and fleet operators can manage use cases from having drivers
take their own vehicles home every day to high-power, high-complexity centralized fleet depots. As of January 2024, ChargePoint received Federal Risk and Authorization Management
Program (“FedRAMP”) authorization. All ChargePoint Cloud Services products are FedRAMP-authorized and meet all FedRAMP requirements. These requirements include best-in-class data
security, dedicated cloud hosting for federal customers, and rigorous standards for authorization, access, and continuous monitoring.

• Cloud Services capabilities include the functionality below:

▪ Station and site host management: making charging accessible to the public or select users, simplifying management of multiple charging sites and their parking policies, enabling
sub-hosts, delivery of analytics, utilization reporting, remote diagnosis and updates with the latest software features.

▪ Host pricing and payment remittance capabilities: enabling site hosts or station owners to set pricing, including support for pricing scenarios (e.g., by driver group, time of day, idle
status, energy dispensed, by session). Remittance is possible to one or many accounts.

▪ Energy management: enabling stations to share circuits, oversubscribing electrical panels to add more ports beyond the peak electrical capacity, and supporting the creation of
advanced groups and rules which enable energy use policies. Energy management can be integrated with support for building load management and integration with utility load
management programs.
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▪ Driver management tools: enabling convenience features including specific user access via the ChargePoint connections system, the creation of driver groups to support a site host
policy and waitlist or reservation features for drivers to reserve a place in line, among other features.

▪ Integration with route planning systems for fleets: enabling on-budget deadline scheduling in accordance with energy rate structures and on-site energy storage. On-site and on-
route charging are supported and fueling payment is facilitated by integration with leading fuel cards.

▪ Cloud Service solutions for all use cases: enabling CPOs to choose ChargePoint’s Cloud Services while selecting their choice of third-party hardware or e-mobility services
providers (“eMSPs”) to build and integrate their solutions with ChargePoint’s Cloud Services, provides an extensible solution to any CPO or eMSP. ChargePoint’s software platform
enables charging station owners, CPOs and eMSPs to manage costs, optimize fleet operations, integrate loyalty programs and manage payments, all while empowering seamless
integrations with customer workflows, fuel and fleet cards providers, payment processors, utilities, energy services and more.

ChargePoint believes that as EV penetration rises, so does the importance of Cloud Services to help manage charging complexity. Some examples include:

• The ability for commercial customers to adjust the rate at which vehicles charge to match the natural parking duration at the site and to avoid peak or demand charges.

• Charging infrastructure made available to the public during the day can be reserved for private fleets at night or to employees during the day and open to the public at night. Fleet software
integrations also offer load control, charging scheduling and alerts to reduce cost and improve reliability. The software is designed to integrate with fuel management systems, fleet operations
software and vehicle telematics to enable seamless integration into fleet processes.

• Ecosystem integrations enable drivers to access charging functionality via in-vehicle infotainment systems, consumer mobile applications, payment systems, mapping tools, home automation
assistants, fleet fuel cards, wearables and residential utility programs.

All ChargePoint commercial ports are integrated into one network available to drivers who can use the ChargePoint mobile application to find charging locations, check availability, start sessions,
set up reservations for a charging station, pay for charging, use their ChargePoint account to roam across networks, access preferential pricing and loyalty offers and track the estimated avoidance of
CO2 emissions in comparison to the use of liquid fuel.

• Parts and Labor Warranty Subscriptions and Customer Support Foster Loyalty. ChargePoint offers the Assure warranty services which include proactive monitoring, fast response times,
parts and labor warranty, expert advice and robust reporting. ChargePoint also provides phone support in multiple languages to both site hosts and drivers. Rising EV adoption creates more
awareness and utilization. ChargePoint believes the quality of the ChargePoint experience generates driver satisfaction and therefore encourages customers to purchase additional networked
chargers and Cloud Services, creating a virtuous cycle of growth from customers expanding their charging capacity.

• Network Operations Center Improves Driver Experience. In August 2023, ChargePoint launched its Network Operations Center to address network reliability which is often considered to be
a barrier to mainstream EV adoption. ChargePoint’s Network Operations Center features 24/7 proactive station monitoring and predictive analytics to find anomalies before the station owner or
drivers notice them. ChargePoint’s Network Operations Center leverages multiple sources of driver feedback, including ChargePoint’s mobile app, calls to ChargePoint’s driver support line and
social listening, to enhance the completeness of actionable insights, with the ultimate goal of driving charging station uptime. ChargePoint defines “uptime” as the percentage of ChargePoint
charging ports which are capable of dispensing energy at any given moment.

Go to Market Strategy

ChargePoint sells networked charging solutions in North America and Europe, and as of January 31, 2024, its customer base includes 74% of the 2023 Fortune 50 list of companies. It is focused
on three key verticals: commercial, fleet and residential.

• Commercial: Commercial businesses already own or lease parking and many wish to electrify. These include retail centers, offices, medical complexes, schools, airports, municipalities,
convenience stores, recreation centers and fast fueling sites, among others. ChargePoint believes commercial businesses view charging as essential and invest to attract tenants, employees,
customers and visitors, generate direct and indirect income, and achieve sustainability goals. ChargePoint believes commercial businesses choose ChargePoint based on solution
completeness (they are not responsible for being the integrator or support agent for drivers) and the quality that comes from designing hardware, software and services together. These
customers benefit from drivers that are typically familiar with ChargePoint’s products and services, including access to a free, top-rated application, around-the-clock support, and integration to
popular mapping platforms, payment systems and wearables. Brand awareness, education and demand marketing programs generate sales opportunities. ChargePoint accesses the
commercial market via its direct sales force (inside and field teams) and channel partners.
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• Fleet: Fleet customers are public and private organizations that operate vehicle fleets in delivery/logistics, sales/service/motor pool shared transit and ride-sharing service operators.
ChargePoint believes these customers choose to electrify their fleets for economic reasons, as the comparative total cost of ownership compellingly favors electrification. EV charging solutions
can help them design and fuel operations, manage operating costs and achieve sustainability goals. ChargePoint provides a flexible architecture of networked charging stations, Cloud
Services subscriptions, professional services, support, monitoring and parts and labor warranties needed to support all use cases, from single vehicle take-home fleets to full-scale electrified
depots. Importantly, with ChargePoint’s FedRAMP authorization, ChargePoint is well positioned to serve government-owned and privately-owned EV charging needs for federal fleets in
furtherance of U.S. federal government EV charging objectives. ChargePoint accesses the fleet market via its direct sales force and channel partners.

• Residential: ChargePoint offers residential EV charging solutions for drivers in single-family residences who want the convenience of fueling at home with the ability to optimize energy costs
and full integration with the same mobile application they use for charging away from home. Residential charging solutions include the capability to manage grid load in conjunction with utility
programs and EV fueling rate programs. ChargePoint accesses single-family residential opportunities through direct marketing to the consumer using proprietary and third-party e-commerce
platforms, as well as through partnerships with utilities, original equipment manufacturers (“OEMs”), car dealerships and insurance companies. For apartments and condominium settings,
ChargePoint offers landlords and owner associations the ability to offer charging billed directly to the tenant. ChargePoint also offers customer support around-the-clock and in multiple
languages. ChargePoint accesses this residential vertical via direct marketing and channel partners, including ChargePoint’s proprietary webstore and other e-commerce platforms across
United States and Canada.

Because ChargePoint rarely owns and operates charging infrastructure, it is able to allocate capital strategically towards ChargePoint’s initiatives in research and development, marketing and
sales and public policy.

• Research and Development. With a singular focus on EV charging, ChargePoint offers a complete set of networked charging solutions for most EV charging use cases in North America and
Europe.

• Go to Market. ChargePoint has built a strong marketing and sales engine in North America and Europe, with an established direct sales channel, digital marketing capability and substantial
channel sales. ChargePoint’s success is dependent in part upon establishing and maintaining relationships with a variety of channel partners that it utilizes to extend its geographic reach and
market penetration. ChargePoint uses a two-tiered, indirect fulfillment model whereby ChargePoint sells its products and services to its distributors, which in turn sell to resellers, which then
sell to end users. ChargePoint refers to these end users as its customers. ChargePoint anticipates that it will continue to rely on this two-tiered sales model in order to help facilitate sales of
ChargePoint’s products and to grow its business internationally. ChargePoint also has nationwide and local partners who sell, install and maintain ChargePoint solutions.

• Public Policy. ChargePoint has also supported early and sustained investments in government and utility relationships. ChargePoint advocates for policies that advance electric mobility and
ensure a healthy industry with a focus on competition, innovation and customer choice, including:

▪ Support for vehicle electrification policy and climate action, such as zero emission vehicle requirements, fossil fuel bans and transit electrification directives;

▪ Partnership with North America’s leading utilities to scale the new electric fueling network, including enabling the resale of electricity, securing fast charging-friendly tariffs, developing
make-ready programs, creating customer incentive programs and informing utility commission decisions and legislation; and

▪ Reduction in barriers to infrastructure deployment including construction costs, permitting, building codes and right to charge policies for renters and tenants.

Competition

While ChargePoint believes that its capital-light business model and comprehensive offering of hardware and software solutions provides a distinct competitive advantage, ChargePoint has
competitors in different sectors of the market, including: (i) manufacturers of non-networked hardware charging systems, such as Tesla, Inc., ABB Ltd., Siemens AG, Alpitronics GmbH Srl, Kempower
Oyj, and Alfen N.V., (ii) software providers that offer solutions to access and manage non-networked hardware charging systems, such as Driivz Ltd., EV Connect, Inc., and Monta ApS and (iii) CPOs or
auto OEMs that acquire access to sites and leverage first or third-party hardware and software to build out charging infrastructure to sell energy, such as EVgo, Inc., Electrify America, Blink Charging
Co. and Tesla, Inc.

ChargePoint provides custom charging solutions tailored to fit the needs of our customers, whether that means purchasing ChargePoint’s comprehensive solution including hardware, software,
services and support, or selecting ChargePoint’s Cloud software to integrate with third-party hardware of choice. While ChargePoint believes that the full functionality of its comprehensive suite of
hardware and software provides the best customer experience, ChargePoint actively deploys ChargePoint Cloud software onto third-party hardware to fit the unique business needs of its customers.
As primarily a non-asset owner, ChargePoint does not compete directly with CPOs.
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ChargePoint thus believes its primary differentiators are:

• comprehensive and fully integrated Cloud Services stack for all AC and DC charging system solutions for each charging vertical – commercial, fleet and residential;

• size and scale of its networked charging system, including roaming partners;

• variety and quality of networked charging system product offerings for AC and DC applications;

• reliable product performance, testing and certifications;

• ease of use of its Cloud Services, mobile and in-dash driver applications and features;

• brand awareness;

• quality of driver and charging system owner support; and

• scale of operations.

ChargePoint believes it competes favorably with respect to each of these factors.

North America

ChargePoint believes it leads the North America market in the sale of commercial AC chargers. ChargePoint also has a strong market position in AC chargers for use at home or multifamily
settings and high-power DC chargers for fleet applications, urban fast charging, corridor or long-trip charging. While ChargePoint’s primary business model does not include owning and operating
networked charging stations, ChargePoint does face competition from EV charging providers that also operate as CPOs, such as Blink Charging Co. and Tesla, Inc.

Europe

The market in Europe is highly fragmented in terms of both providers and solutions, with many companies providing hardware only or software only, and few providing both. ChargePoint
believes its portfolio breadth and range of hardware and Cloud solutions position it well to succeed broadly in Europe, and thus has invested, and will continue to invest, heavily in its strategy to
establish a successful pan-European presence that maps to major pan-European customers and provides a seamless experience for drivers as they travel. ChargePoint operates in Europe primarily by
selling its proprietary networked charging stations or white-labeled third-party charging stations bundled with its Cloud Services. ChargePoint further provides software-only solutions by licensing its
charging management system to eMSPs to serve as the backend or technology stack for eMSPs offering their own proprietary mobility and roaming services.

Growth Strategies

ChargePoint estimates it had approximately a 54% market share in publicly available networked AC charging in North America as of January 31, 2024. ChargePoint began European operations
in late 2017 and currently operates in 18 European countries. It expects significant market opportunities for fleet solutions as fleet EVs begin to arrive in more meaningful volume. ChargePoint believes
the breadth and quality of its networked EV charging solutions, market share and driver awareness typically lead to customer loyalty, whereby customers typically choose to expand their charging
footprint with ChargePoint as EV penetration rises and/or charging utilization at their location increases. Over the years, ChargePoint’s customers have typically renewed their Cloud Services
subscriptions and have expanded the number of charging ports they purchase from ChargePoint. Growth is also supported by comprehensive ecosystem integrations ChargePoint has enabled that
keep the ChargePoint brand top of mind with drivers, including in-vehicle infotainment systems, consumer mobile applications, payment systems, mapping tools, home automation assistants, fleet fuel
cards, wearables and residential utility programs.

ChargePoint’s growth strategies to continue to scale networked EV charging are as follows:

• Accelerate alternative EV charging offerings. ChargePoint intends to maintain its leadership position with continued efficient investment in the development of charging station technologies
and Cloud solutions. In addition, ChargePoint intends to expand its product offerings beyond its historical model of a site host or customer owning and operating charging as a capital
expenditure.

• Invest in expanding ChargePoint’s customer base. In both North America and Europe, ChargePoint intends to continue attracting new customers and pursuing a “land-and-expand” model
which encourages existing customers to increase their charging footprint with ChargePoint over time as EV penetration increases.
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• Accelerate Cloud Service solutions for all use cases. In both North America and Europe, ChargePoint intends to be the software enabler for CPOs, both CPOs who choose to use
ChargePoint hardware and CPOs who choose to use third-party chargers, and for eMSPs looking to build and integrate their solutions with ChargePoint’s Cloud and charger management
system backend.

Manufacturing, Logistics and Fulfillment

ChargePoint has historically designed its products in-house and outsourced production to contract manufacturers based in the United States, Mexico, Asia and Europe. The majority of its
hardware products are manufactured in Mexico. Components are sourced from a number of global suppliers, with concentrations in the United States and Asia. ChargePoint deploys a global supply
chain management team that works proactively with piece part and final assembly supply partners. That supply management team readies factories for new products, puts in place and monitors quality
control points, plans ongoing production, issues purchase orders and coordinates deliveries to distribution hubs that ChargePoint manages in North America and Europe.

ChargePoint works with third-party fulfillment partners that deliver its charging stations from multiple locations, which it believes allows it to reduce order fulfillment time and shipping costs.

Seasonality

Almost all of ChargePoint’s commercial and fleet charging stations are installed and utilized outdoors and ChargePoint operates and conducts its sales primarily in the Northern Hemisphere.
Seasonal changes and other weather-related conditions can affect the sales volumes and installation rates of ChargePoint’s products, primarily due to the impact of winter weather on construction
timelines and delays. In addition, many of ChargePoint’s customers complete their annual budget approval cycle in ChargePoint’s fourth quarter. Therefore, the financial results for any quarter do not
necessarily indicate the results expected for the fiscal year. Normally, the highest sales and earnings are in ChargePoint’s fourth quarter and the lowest are in its first quarter, commencing in February
annually.

Government Regulation

ChargePoint’s business is subject to a changing framework of laws and regulations at the federal, state, regional and local level as well as in foreign jurisdictions. For example, substantially all of
ChargePoint’s manufacturing operations are subject to complex trade, import and customs laws, regulations and tax requirements such as sanctions orders or tariffs. In addition, the countries in which
ChargePoint’s products are manufactured or imported may from time to time impose additional duties, tariffs or other restrictions on ChargePoint’s imports or adversely modify existing restrictions.
Changes in tax policy or trade regulations or the imposition of new tariffs on imported products, could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business, results of operations and competitive position.
State, regional and local regulations for installation of EV charging stations also apply to ChargePoint and vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction and may include permitting requirements, inspection
requirements, licensing of contractors and certifications as examples. Compliance with such regulation(s) may cause shipping, installation, or commissioning delays. ChargePoint is also subject to other
complex foreign and United States laws and regulations related to anti-bribery and corruption laws, antitrust or competition laws and sanctions compliance, among others. ChargePoint has policies and
procedures in place to promote compliance with these laws and regulations, however, government regulations are subject to change, and accordingly ChargePoint is unable to assess the possible
effect of compliance with future requirements or whether ChargePoint’s compliance with such regulations, or failure to adequately comply, will adversely affect ChargePoint’s business, competitive
position or ability to invest in capital expenditures in the future. As of January 2024, ChargePoint became one of the first providers of EV charging solutions to receive Federal Risk and Authorization
Management Program (FedRAMP) authorization from the United States federal government. All ChargePoint Cloud products are now FedRAMP-authorized and meet all FedRAMP requirements.
These requirements include best-in-class data security, dedicated cloud hosting for federal customers, and rigorous standards for authorization, access, and continuous monitoring.

OSHA

ChargePoint is subject to the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, as amended (“OSHA”). OSHA establishes certain employer responsibilities, including maintenance of a workplace free
of recognized hazards likely to cause death or serious injury, compliance with standards promulgated by OSHA and various record keeping, disclosure and procedural requirements. Various standards,
including standards for notices of hazards, safety in excavation and demolition work and the handling of asbestos, may apply to ChargePoint’s operations. ChargePoint believes it is in full compliance
with OSHA regulations.

Metrology

ChargePoint products are subject to regulations and certification requirements governing accuracy and other characteristics of embedded metrology for dispensing of electricity through charging
stations. ChargePoint has received certification for some products in the European Union under the Measurement Instrument Directive (MID), in the United Kingdom under the Measurement
Instrument Regulation (MIR), the United States under the National Type Evaluation Program (NTEP), and in California under the California Type Evaluation Program (CTEP) as regulated by the
Department of Food and Agriculture Division of Measurement Standards. ChargePoint is in the process of seeking additional certifications on products in Germany and Canada. Field testing to validate
meter accuracy may also be carried out by various government entities responsible for ensuring the accuracy of transactions based on measured quantities, similar to the way gasoline pumps or
grocery store scales are audited.
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Privacy and Data Security Laws

ChargePoint is currently subject, and may in the future be subject, to numerous privacy and data security laws. For example, some U.S. states, members of the European Economic Area, the
United Kingdom, Mexico, China, and many other jurisdictions in which ChargePoint operates or plans to operate have adopted some form of privacy and data security laws and regulations that impose
significant compliance obligations.

In the European Economic Area (“EEA”), the processing of personal data (i.e., data which identifies an individual or from which an individual is identifiable) is governed by the EU General Data
Protection Regulation 2016/679 (the “EU GDPR”). The UK has implemented the EU GDPR as the UK GDPR (together with the EU GDPR, the “GDPR”) which sits alongside the UK Data Protection Act
2018 and Switzerland has implemented similar laws. The GDPR has direct effect where an entity is established in the EEA/UK (as applicable) and has extra-territorial effect where an entity established
outside of the EEA/UK (as applicable) processes personal data in relation to the offering of goods or services to individuals in the EEA/UK (as applicable) or the monitoring of their behavior.

The GDPR imposes obligations on companies which can vary depending on the role that company takes. These obligations include granting individuals certain rights over personal data about
them or relating to them, requirements around the disclosures and choices provided to those individuals, obligations to maintain certain documentation and to ensure specific contractual provisions are
in place where engaging a third party, and requirements to safeguard personal data and to notify certain personal data breaches.

The EU GDPR also prohibits the international transfer of personal data originating in the EEA to jurisdictions that the European Commission does not recognize as having an ‘adequate’ level of
data protection unless a data transfer mechanism has been put in place or a derogation under the EU GDPR can be relied on. In July 2020, the Court of Justice of the EU (“CJEU”) in its Schrems II
judgement limited how organizations could lawfully transfer personal data from the EEA to the U.S. by invalidating the EU-US Privacy Shield for purposes of international transfers and imposing further
restrictions on the use of standard contractual clauses (“EU SCCs”), including a requirement for companies to carry out a transfer privacy impact assessment (“TIA”). A TIA, among other things,
assesses laws governing access to personal data in the recipient country and considers whether supplementary measures that provide privacy protections additional to those provided under EU SCCs
will need to be implemented to ensure an ‘essentially equivalent’ level of data protection to that afforded in the EEA. On October 7, 2022, U.S. President Biden introduced an Executive Order to
facilitate a new Trans-Atlantic Data Privacy Framework (“DPF”) and on 10 July 2023, the European Commission adopted its Final Implementing Decision granting the U.S. adequacy (“Adequacy
Decision”) for EU-US transfers of personal data for entities self-certified to the DPF. Entities relying on EU SCCs for transfers to the U.S. are also able to rely on the analysis in the Adequacy Decision
as support for their TIA regarding the equivalence of U.S. national security safeguards and redress.

The UK GDPR also imposes similar restrictions on transfers of personal data from the UK to jurisdictions that the UK Government does not consider adequate, including the U.S. The UK
Government has published its own form of the EU SCCs, known as the International Data Transfer Agreement and an International Data Transfer Addendum to the new EU SCCs. The UK Information
Commissioner’s Office (“ICO”) has also published its own version of the TIA and guidance on international transfers, although entities may choose to adopt either the EU or UK-style TIA. Further, on
September 21, 2023, the UK Secretary of State for Science, Innovation and Technology established a UK-U.S. data bridge (i.e., a UK equivalent of the Adequacy Decision) and adopted UK regulations
to implement the UK-U.S. data bridge (“UK Adequacy Regulations”). Personal data may now be transferred from the UK under the UK-U.S. data bridge through the UK extension to the DPF to
organizations self-certified under the UK extension to DPF. There is also a Swiss extension to the DPF.

Data protection supervisory authorities have the power under the EU GDPR to (amongst other things) impose fines for serious breaches of up to the higher of 4% of the organization’s annual
worldwide turnover or €20.0 million. Individuals also have a right to compensation, as a result of an organization’s breach of the GDPR which has affected them, for financial or non-financial losses (e.g.,
distress).

The GDPR has increased ChargePoint’s responsibility and potential liability and ChargePoint may be required to put in place additional mechanisms to ensure compliance with the GDPR, which
could divert management’s attention and increase its cost of doing business, and despite ChargePoint’s ongoing efforts to bring its practices into compliance with the GDPR, it may not be successful.

ChargePoint is also subject to the e-Privacy Directive and the EU member states’ additions to and implementation of the e-Privacy Directive. The e-Privacy Directive’s provisions include
requirements concerning the use of cookies and other tracking technologies and the use of personal information in marketing, including requirements to obtain consent from individuals to receive
unsolicited electronic marketing communications and the requirement to provide those individuals with the ability to opt-out of future communications. Similarly, the CAN-SPAM Act in the United States
governs email marketing. These and other cookie, email and marketing regulations increase ChargePoint’s regulatory compliance obligations and risks.

Additionally, ChargePoint is governed by a California state privacy law called the California Consumer Privacy Act of 2018, (“CCPA”), as amended by the California Privacy Rights Act in 2020
(“CPRA”), which contains requirements similar to the GDPR for the handling of personal information of California residents. The CCPA establishes a privacy framework for covered businesses,
including an expansive definition of personal information and data privacy rights for California residents. The CCPA includes a framework with potentially severe statutory damages and private rights of
action. The CCPA requires covered companies to provide new disclosures to California consumers (as that word is broadly defined in the CCPA), and new ways for such consumers to opt-out of
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certain sales of personal information, and to allow for a new cause of action for data breaches. Moreover, the CPRA significantly modified the CCPA, including by imposing further requirements relating
to data minimization and correction; expanding consumers’ rights, including the right to opt-out of the use of their personal information in online behavioral advertising and to opt-out of certain types of
consumer profiling; and sunsetting exemptions for business-to-business personal information and employee information. The CPRA also created a new state agency vested with authority to implement
and enforce the CCPA and the CPRA. This agency, known as the California Privacy Protection Agency (“CPPA”) is authorized to implement regulations, and has drafted broad and new privacy
requirements in this role. New legislation proposed or enacted in various other states will continue to shape the data privacy environment nationally. For example, Virginia enacted the Virginia
Consumer Data Protection Act (“CDPA”), which became effective on January 1, 2023, the Colorado Privacy Act (“CPA”) which became effective on July 1, 2023; the Utah Consumer Privacy Act
(“UCPA”) which became effective December 1, 2023; and the Connecticut Data Privacy Act, which became effective on July 1, 2023. These state laws are similar to the CCPA and CPRA, but aspects
of these state privacy statutes remain unclear, resulting in further legal uncertainty. Several states have also passed similar privacy laws that will become effective in 2024 or later, including Delaware,
Indiana, Iowa, Montana, New Jersey, Oregon, Tennessee and Texas. The United States federal government is also considering legislation governing privacy and security issues, including the
possibility of private rights of action. This creates legal uncertainty with respect to federal law as well as the impact such laws will have on state statutes. Additionally, the Federal Trade Commission
(“FTC”) engages in regulatory investigations of privacy and security practices that may violate Section 5(a) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, which prohibits unfair methods of competition, and
unfair or deceptive acts or practices affecting commerce. These regulatory investigations can lead to consent decrees or litigation with the FTC and the Department of Justice. FTC consent decrees
often mandate detailed privacy and security programs with annual audits for up to twenty years. Furthermore, state attorneys general may also join together to file lawsuits based on violations of
applicable state privacy acts. In the event ChargePoint is subject to litigation, penalties, or enforcement actions pursuant to the GDPR, CCPA, CPRA, the FTC or applicable state laws, ChargePoint
may be subject to fines and penalties, remediation measures which will divert management’s time and attention, as well as harm to its reputation.

The GDPR, CCPA, CPRA, and other state laws exemplify the vulnerability of ChargePoint’s business to the evolving regulatory environment related to personal data. Other states in the United
States may pass or are considering privacy laws, and additional countries have in recent years implemented new privacy laws. ChargePoint’s compliance costs and potential liability may increase as
the result of additional national and international regulatory requirements related to data privacy and data security.

Waste Handling and Disposal

ChargePoint is subject to laws and regulations regarding the handling and disposal of hazardous substances and solid wastes, including electronic wastes and batteries. These laws generally
regulate the generation, storage, treatment, transportation and disposal of solid and hazardous waste, and may impose strict, joint and several liability for the investigation and remediation of areas
where hazardous substances may have been released or disposed. For instance, Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), also known as the Superfund
law, in the United States and comparable state laws impose liability, without regard to fault or the legality of the original conduct, on certain classes of persons that contributed to the release of a
hazardous substance into the environment. These persons include current and prior owners or operators of the site where the release occurred as well as companies that disposed or arranged for the
disposal of hazardous substances found at the site. Under CERCLA, these persons may be subject to joint and several strict liability for the costs of cleaning up the hazardous substances that have
been released into the environment, for damages to natural resources and for the costs of certain health studies. CERCLA also authorizes the Environmental Protection Agency and, in some instances,
third-parties to act in response to threats to the public health or the environment and to seek to recover from the responsible classes of persons the costs they incur. ChargePoint may handle hazardous
substances within the meaning of CERCLA, or similar state statutes, in the course of ordinary operations and, as a result, may be jointly and severally liable under CERCLA for all or part of the costs
required to clean up sites at which these hazardous substances have been released into the environment.

ChargePoint also generates solid wastes, which may include hazardous wastes that are subject to the requirements of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”) and comparable
state statutes. While RCRA regulates both solid and hazardous wastes, it imposes strict requirements on the generation, storage, treatment, transportation and disposal of hazardous wastes. Certain
components of ChargePoint’s products are excluded from RCRA’s hazardous waste regulations, provided certain requirements are met. However, if these components do not meet all of the established
requirements for the exclusion, or if the requirements for the exclusion change, ChargePoint may be required to treat such products as hazardous waste, which are subject to more rigorous and costly
disposal requirements. Any changes in the laws and regulations, or ChargePoint’s ability to qualify the materials it uses for exclusions under such laws and regulations, could adversely affect
ChargePoint’s operating expenses.

Similar laws exist in other jurisdictions where ChargePoint operates. Additionally, in the EU, ChargePoint is subject to the Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directive (“WEEE
Directive”). The WEEE Directive provides for the creation of a collection scheme where consumers return electrical and electronic equipment waste to merchants, such as ChargePoint. If ChargePoint
fails to properly manage such electrical and electronic equipment waste, it may be subject to fines, sanctions, or other actions that may adversely affect ChargePoint’s financial operations.

For more information on the potential impacts of government regulations affecting ChargePoint’s business, see “Risks Related to Legal Matters and Regulations” set forth under “Risk Factors”
included under Part I, Item 1A.
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Research and Development

ChargePoint’s research and development team is responsible for designing, developing, manufacturing, testing and sustaining its products. ChargePoint has invested significant time and
expenses into research and development for its networked charging platform technologies and for its Cloud software. ChargePoint’s ability to maintain and expand its leadership position in the EV
charging market depends upon successfully maintaining and expanding its research and development activities. Historically, ChargePoint has designed and developed its hardware networked charging
systems and Cloud software in-house. ChargePoint intends to expand its research and development activities through the use of third-party contract manufacturers and design service partners in order
to accelerate its hardware development timelines and leverage engineering resources and best practices from leading original design manufacturers.

ChargePoint’s research and development teams are primarily located in the Company’s headquarters in Campbell, California, its facilities in Gurgaon and Bangalore, India, and its European
locations in Radstadt, Austria, Amsterdam, Netherlands and Reading, the United Kingdom.

Intellectual Property

ChargePoint relies on a combination of patent, trademark, copyright, unfair competition and trade secret laws, as well as confidentiality procedures and contractual restrictions, to establish,
maintain and protect its proprietary rights. ChargePoint’s success depends in part upon its ability to obtain and maintain proprietary protection for ChargePoint’s products, technology and know-how, to
operate without infringing the proprietary rights of others, and to prevent others from infringing ChargePoint’s proprietary rights.

As of January 31, 2024, ChargePoint had 93 U.S. patents issued and 22 U.S. pending non-provisional patent applications, 24 U.S. pending design patent applications, and two U.S. provisional
applications pending. Additionally, ChargePoint had 38 issued foreign patents and 13 foreign patent applications currently pending in various foreign jurisdictions. In addition, as of January 31, 2024,
there were three pending Patent Cooperation Treaty applications. These patents relate to various EV charging station designs and/or EV charging functionality. Such issued patents and any patents
derived from such applications or applications that claim priority from such applications, if granted, would be expected to expire between 2024 and 2047, excluding any additional term for patent term
adjustments. ChargePoint cannot be assured that any of its patent applications will result in the issuance of a patent or whether the examination process will require ChargePoint to narrow the scope of
the claims sought. ChargePoint’s issued patents, and any future patents issued to ChargePoint, may be challenged, invalidated or circumvented, may not provide sufficiently broad protection and may
not prove to be enforceable inactions against alleged infringers.

ChargePoint enters into agreements with its employees, contractors, customers, partners and other parties with which it does business to limit access to and disclosure of its technology and
other proprietary information. ChargePoint cannot be certain that the steps it has taken will be sufficient or effective to prevent the unauthorized access, use, copying or the reverse engineering of
ChargePoint’s technology and other proprietary information, including by third-parties who may use its technology or other proprietary information to develop products and services that compete with
ChargePoint’s. Moreover, others may independently develop technologies that are competitive with ChargePoint or that infringe on, misappropriate or otherwise violate its intellectual property and
proprietary rights, and policing the unauthorized use of ChargePoint’s intellectual property and proprietary rights can be difficult. The enforcement of ChargePoint’s intellectual property and proprietary
rights also depends on any legal actions ChargePoint may bring against any such parties being successful, but these actions are costly, time-consuming and may not be successful, even when
ChargePoint’s rights have been infringed, misappropriated or otherwise violated.

ChargePoint intends to continue to regularly assess opportunities for seeking patent protection for those aspects of its technology, designs and methodologies that ChargePoint believes provide
a meaningful competitive advantage. However, ChargePoint’s ability to do so may be limited until such time as it is able to generate cash flow from operations or otherwise raise sufficient capital to
continue to invest in ChargePoint’s intellectual property. For example, maintaining patents in the United States and other countries requires the payment of maintenance fees which, if ChargePoint is
unable to pay, may result in loss of its patent rights. If ChargePoint is unable to pay these maintenance fees, its ability to protect its intellectual property or prevent others from infringing its proprietary
rights may be impaired.

Human Capital Resources

As of January 31, 2024, ChargePoint had approximately 1,650 worldwide employees. ChargePoint’s talent is the foundation of its success. ChargePoint strives to become the employer of choice
within its industry, facilitating the transition to electric mobility by placing its talent at the heart of its success. To achieve this mission, ChargePoint aims to develop its individual, team and leadership
capabilities, attract the best talent from diverse backgrounds, retain its talent through a variety of means including competitive rewards and benefits, creating a winning culture, and engaging its talent
by building a culture of feedback, inclusion and recognition. Key focus and investment areas to achieve this goal include, among others, diversity and inclusion, emphasis on ethical business practices,
and employee safety and wellness.

Diversity and Inclusion. ChargePoint believes that by cultivating a diverse and inclusive workforce where employees can bring diversity of thought, background and experiences, ChargePoint will
ultimately drive better business outcomes and drive value for the organization and customers. This commitment includes adopting policies and other initiatives designed to provide equal access to, and
participation in, equal employment opportunities, programs, and services without regard to race, religion, color, national origin,
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disability, sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity. ChargePoint’s Compensation and Organizational Development Committee of its Board of Directors reviews and provides feedback on
ChargePoint’s diversity and inclusion initiatives.

Ethical Business Practices. ChargePoint also fosters a strong corporate culture that promotes high standards of ethics and compliance for its business, including policies that set forth principles to
guide employees, executives, and directors, such as its Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. In addition, ChargePoint has joined the Responsible Business Alliance (RBA) and adopted its Supplier
Code of Conduct, which emphasizes business ethics in its supply chain through audit and oversight programs focused on promoting ethical and sustainable labor, health and safety, and environmental
business practices. ChargePoint also maintains a whistleblower policy and anonymous hotline for the confidential reporting of any suspected policy violations or unethical business conduct on the part
of its businesses, employees, executives, directors, or vendors.

Employee Safety and Wellness. ChargePoint provides various health and wellness resources to help its employees maintain and improve their well-being. In addition to health, medical and
dental benefits, ChargePoint offers all employees access to several wellness offerings which provide a variety of mental and physical health solutions, therapy and coaching sessions, fertility, family
forming and pregnancy support, virtual baby care, and mobile access to doctors.

Compensation and Benefits. ChargePoint offers competitive salaries and benefits programs such as medical, dental, and vision insurance, health and dependent care flexible spending accounts,
a 401(k) plan, health savings account, life insurance, accidental death and dismemberment insurance, short-term and long-term disability insurance, and commuter benefits. Employees are also eligible
to participate in its Employee Stock Purchase Program and discretionary equity awards program. ChargePoint designs its employee benefits programs to be competitive in relation to the market.
ChargePoint adjusts its employee benefits programs as needed to retain key talent based upon regular monitoring of applicable laws and practices and the competitive market. In structuring these
benefit programs, ChargePoint seeks to provide an aggregate level of benefits that are comparable to those provided by similar companies.

Available Information

The Company’s Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or
Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), are made available free of charge on ChargePoint’s website, investors.chargepoint.com as soon as reasonably
practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). In addition, the SEC maintains an internet site that contains reports, proxy and
information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at www.sec.gov.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

An investment in ChargePoint’s securities involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks described below before making an investment decision. ChargePoint’s business,
prospects, financial condition, or operating results could be harmed by any of these risks, as well as other risks not known to ChargePoint or that it considers immaterial as of the date of this annual
report on Form 10-K (the “Annual Report”). The trading price of ChargePoint’s securities could decline due to any of these risks, and, as a result, you may lose all or part of your investment.

Summary of Principal Risks Associated with ChargePoint’s Business

• ChargePoint operates in the early-stage market of EV adoption and has a history of losses and negative cash flows from operating activities, and expects to incur significant expenses and
continuing losses for the near term.

• ChargePoint has experienced significant growth in recent periods in a rapidly evolving industry and expects to invest in growth for the foreseeable future. If it fails to manage growth effectively,
its business, operating results and financial condition could be adversely affected.

• ChargePoint’s success depends on ChargePoint’s ability to improve its financial and operational performance and execute its business strategy.

• ChargePoint currently faces competition from a number of companies and expects to face significant competition in the future as the market for EV charging develops.

• If ChargePoint is unable to accurately anticipate market demand for its products, ChargePoint may have difficulty managing its production and inventory and ChargePoint's operating results
could be harmed.

• ChargePoint relies on a third-party channel partner network of distributors and resellers to generate a substantial amount of its revenue, and failure on the part of ChargePoint to continue to
develop and expand this network may have an adverse impact on its business and prospects for growth.
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• Failure to effectively expand ChargePoint’s sales and marketing capabilities could harm its ability to increase its customer base and achieve broader market acceptance of its solutions.

• Adverse economic conditions or reduced spending by ChargePoint’s customers may adversely impact its business.

• Supply chain disruptions, component shortages, manufacturing interruptions or delays could adversely affect ChargePoint’s ability to meet customer demand, lead to higher costs, and
adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of operations.

• ChargePoint relies on a limited number of suppliers and manufacturers for its charging stations. A loss of any of these partners could negatively affect its business.

• ChargePoint’s business is subject to risks associated with construction, cost overruns and delays, and other contingencies that may arise in the course of completing installations, and such
risks may increase in the future as ChargePoint expands the scope of such services with other parties.

• If ChargePoint is unable to attract and retain key employees and hire qualified management, technical engineering and sales personnel, its ability to compete and successfully grow its business
would be harmed.

• ChargePoint has expanded operations internationally, particularly in Europe, which will expose it to additional tax, compliance, market and other risks.

• Some members of ChargePoint’s management have limited experience in operating a public company.

• ChargePoint may experience a disruption of its business activities due to senior executive transitions.

• ChargePoint’s future revenue growth will depend in significant part on its ability to increase sales of its products and services to fleet operators.

• Future sales of ChargePoint’s common stock (“Common Stock”) in the public market, or the perception that such sales may occur, could reduce ChargePoint’s stock price, and any conversions
of its unsecured Convertible Senior PIK Toggle Notes (the “2028 Convertible Notes”) will, and any additional capital raised through the sale of equity or any future convertible securities
ChargePoint may issue could, dilute existing stockholders’ ownership.

• ChargePoint has entered into a 2027 Revolving Credit Facility that imposes certain restrictions on its business and operations that may affect its ability to operate its business and make
payments on its indebtedness.

• ChargePoint may need to raise additional funds and these funds may not be available when needed or may not be available on terms that are favorable to ChargePoint.

• ChargePoint has incurred substantial indebtedness that may decrease its business flexibility, access to capital, and/or increase its borrowing costs, and ChargePoint may still incur
substantially more debt, which may adversely affect its operations and financial results.

• ChargePoint is highly reliant on its networked charging solution and information technology systems and data, and those of its service providers and component suppliers, any of which
systems and data may be subject to cyber-attacks, service disruptions or other security incidents, which could result in data breaches, loss or interruption of services, intellectual property theft,
claims, litigation, regulatory investigations, significant liability, reputational damage and other adverse consequences.

• Computer malware, viruses, ransomware, hacking, phishing attacks and similar disruptions could result in security and privacy breaches and interruption in service, which could harm
ChargePoint’s business.

• Acquisitions or strategic investments could be difficult to identify and integrate, divert the attention of key management personnel, disrupt ChargePoint’s business, dilute stockholder value and
adversely affect its results of operations and financial condition.

• ChargePoint’s business is subject to risks associated with natural disasters and the adverse effects associated with climate change, including earthquakes, wildfires, or other types of natural
disasters or resource shortages, including public safety power shut-offs that have occurred and may continue to occur in California, the effects of which could disrupt and harm its operations
and those of ChargePoint’s customers.

• ChargePoint has never paid cash dividends on its capital stock and does not anticipate paying dividends in the foreseeable future.

• The price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock may be subject to wide fluctuations and purchasers of ChargePoint’s Common Stock could incur substantial losses.
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• ChargePoint’s future growth and success is highly dependent upon the continuing rapid adoption of EVs for passenger and fleet applications.

• The EV market currently benefits from the availability of rebates, tax credits and other financial incentives from governments, utilities and others to offset the purchase or operating costs of EVs
and EV charging stations. The reduction, modification, or elimination of such benefits could cause reduced demand for EVs and EV charging stations, which would adversely affect
ChargePoint’s financial results.

• ChargePoint’s business may be adversely affected if it is unable to protect its technology and intellectual property from unauthorized use by third parties.

• ChargePoint has previously identified material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting. If ChargePoint identifies additional material weaknesses in the future or otherwise fails
to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial reporting, this may result in material misstatements contained within ChargePoint’s consolidated financial statements or cause
ChargePoint to fail to meet its periodic reporting obligations.
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Risks Related to ChargePoint’s Business

ChargePoint operates in the early-stage market of EV adoption and has a history of losses and negative cash flows from operating activities, and expects to incur significant expenses
and continuing losses for the near term.

ChargePoint incurred net losses of $457.6 million, $345.1 million, and $132.2 million for the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively. As of January 31, 2024 and 2023,
ChargePoint had an accumulated deficit of $1,614.4 million and $1,156.8 million, respectively. ChargePoint incurred negative cash flows from operating activities of $328.9 million, $267.0 million, and
$157.2 million, respectively, for the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively.

ChargePoint believes it will continue to incur significant operating expenses and net losses in future quarters for the near term. There can be no assurance that it will be able to achieve or
maintain profitability in the future. ChargePoint’s potential profitability is particularly dependent upon the continued adoption of EVs by consumers and fleet operators and the widespread adoption of
electric fleets, other vehicles and other electric transportation modalities, each of which are still in the very early stages of adoption and may not occur with the volume and timing that ChargePoint
expects.

ChargePoint has experienced significant growth in recent periods in a rapidly evolving industry and expects to invest in growth for the foreseeable future. If it fails to manage growth
effectively, its business, operating results and financial condition could be adversely affected.

ChargePoint operates in the evolving EV mobility industry that is characterized by rapid and unpredictable shifts in technological innovation and leaders, intense competition, changing EV
adoption rates and customer preferences, evolving and shifting production and manufacturing plans from EV manufacturers, and frequent introductions of new products, technologies, and services.
ChargePoint may not be able to adapt to the dynamic nature of the evolving EV mobility industry, sustain the pace of improvements to its products successfully or implement systems, processes, and
controls in an efficient or timely manner or in a manner that does not negatively affect the results of its operations. ChargePoint has grown significantly in recent periods and, as a result, ChargePoint
has a relatively short history operating its business at its current scale. The growth and expansion of its business has placed and continues to place a significant strain on management, operations,
financial infrastructure and corporate culture. To manage growth in operations and personnel, ChargePoint will need to continue to improve its operational, financial and management controls and
reporting systems and procedures. Failure to manage growth effectively could result in difficulty or delays in attracting new customers, declines in quality or customer satisfaction, increases in costs,
difficulties in introducing new products and services or enhancing existing products and services, loss of customers, inability to retain or hire new employees effectively, information security
vulnerabilities or other operational difficulties, any of which could adversely affect its business performance and operating results.

In the event of further growth, ChargePoint must continue to improve and expand its information technology and financial infrastructure, security and compliance requirements, operating and
administrative systems, relationships with various partners and other third parties, and its ability to manage headcount and processes in an efficient manner to manage its growth effectively.
ChargePoint’s information technology systems and ChargePoint’s internal control over financial reporting and procedures may not be adequate to support its operations and may introduce opportunities
for data security incidents that may interrupt business operations and permit bad actors to obtain unauthorized access to business information or misappropriate funds. ChargePoint may also face risks
to the extent such bad actors infiltrate the information technology infrastructure of its contractors.

ChargePoint has encountered, and will continue to encounter, risks and uncertainties frequently experienced by growing companies in evolving industries. In addition, ChargePoint’s future
growth rate is subject to a number of uncertainties, such as general economic and market conditions. In particular, ChargePoint has limited experience operating its business at its current scale under
economic conditions characterized by high inflation or in recessionary or uncertain economic environments. General economic and market conditions, consumer preferences, market demand,
governmental and legislative initiatives or lack thereof, may diminish the rate of EV adoption or result in delays by EV manufacturers to transition their manufacturing to mostly or exclusively electric
vehicles or cause EV manufacturers to eliminate their plans to transition to predominately EV manufacturing, and if such factors exist or persist, the demand for ChargePoint’s products and services
could be adversely affected. If ChargePoint’s assumptions regarding these risks and uncertainties are incorrect or change in reaction to changes in the market or the economy, or if ChargePoint does
not address these risks successfully, ChargePoint’s results of operations could differ materially from its expectations, and ChargePoint’s business, results of operations, and financial condition would be
adversely affected.

ChargePoint’s success depends on ChargePoint’s ability to improve its financial and operational performance and execute its business strategy.

If ChargePoint fails to implement its business strategy, its financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected. ChargePoint’s future financial performance and success
depend in large part on its management team’s ability to successfully implement its business strategy. ChargePoint’s management team may not successfully implement its business strategy or be
able to continue improving ChargePoint’s operating results. In particular, ChargePoint’s management team may not be able to successfully execute ongoing, or any future, operational efficiency
programs or operating cost savings initiatives, customer satisfaction and product performance initiatives or implement ChargePoint’s strategic software platform initiatives. Implementation of
ChargePoint’s business strategy may be impacted by factors outside of its control, including competition, national and international automotive industry trends, component price fluctuations, industry,
legal and regulatory changes or developments and general economic and political conditions.
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Furthermore, ChargePoint may decide to alter or discontinue certain aspects of its business strategy at any time. Any failure on the part of ChargePoint’s management team to successfully implement
ChargePoint’s business strategy could adversely affect its financial condition and results of operations.

ChargePoint currently faces competition from a number of companies and expects to face significant competition in the future as the market for EV charging develops.

The EV charging market is relatively new and competition is still developing. Generally, ChargePoint competes with manufacturers of non-networked hardware charging systems, software
providers that offer solutions to access and manage non-networked hardware charging systems, and CPOs or auto OEMs that acquire access to sites and leverage first or third-party hardware and
software to build out charging infrastructure to sell energy. Large early-stage markets require early engagement across verticals and customers to gain market share, and ongoing effort to scale
channels, installers, teams and processes. In Europe particularly, some customers require solutions not yet available and ChargePoint’s entrance into Europe requires establishing itself against
existing competitors. In addition, there are multiple competitors in North America and Europe with limited funding, which could cause poor user experiences, hampering overall EV adoption or trust in
any particular provider.

In addition, there are other means for charging EVs, which could affect the level of demand for onsite charging capabilities at businesses. For example, Tesla Inc. continues to build out its
supercharger network across the United States for its vehicles and has opened its supercharger network up to non-Tesla EVs, which could reduce overall demand for EV charging at other sites,
including ChargePoint’s. In addition, many of the major EV manufacturers have recently announced the adoption of the SAE J300, formerly known as North American Charging Standard or NACS as
the standard charging port for their future EV models. Widespread adoption of SAE J300 by EV manufacturers may mean use of EV charging networks, including ChargePoint’s, that historically make
use of other charging port standards such as the Combined Charging System (“CCS”) or CHAdeMO, less desirable in the future unless owners or operators of such charging stations retrofit or upgrade
their charging stations to be SAE J3400 enabled. In addition to competition from established EV charging station network providers, third-party contractors can provide basic electric charging
capabilities to potential customers seeking to have on premises EV charging capability or individual customers seeking home charging. Finally, many EV charging manufacturers, including ChargePoint,
are offering home charging equipment, which could reduce demand for on premise charging capabilities of potential customers and reduce the demand for onsite charging capabilities if EV owners find
charging at home to be sufficient.

Further, ChargePoint’s current or potential competitors may be acquired by third-parties with greater available resources or may have ready access to the capital markets for additional funding.
As a result, competitors may be able to respond more quickly and effectively than ChargePoint to new or changing opportunities, technologies, standards or customer requirements and may have the
ability to initiate or withstand substantial price competition. ChargePoint’s competitors, either as the result of such competitor’s market position, available human and capital resources advantages or
industrial scale may be able to influence general governmental policy, both in North America and Europe, with respect to EV adoption or the overall market for EV charging. In addition, competitors may
in the future establish cooperative relationships with vendors of complementary products, technologies or services to increase the availability of their solutions in the marketplace. This competition may
also materialize in the form of costly intellectual property disputes or litigation involving ChargePoint. If ChargePoint fails to compete with third-parties with greater available resources, is unable to
successfully influence state, local and federal governmental policies with respect to the EV charging market like its competitors or successfully partner with cooperative industry efforts in the EV
charging market its growth and revenue will be limited which would adversely affect its business and results of operations.

New competitors or alliances may emerge in the future that have greater market share, more widely adopted proprietary technologies, greater marketing expertise and greater financial
resources, which could put ChargePoint at a competitive disadvantage. Future competitors could also be better positioned to serve certain segments of ChargePoint’s current or future target markets,
which could create price pressure. In light of these factors, even if ChargePoint’s offerings are more effective and higher quality than those of its competitors, current or potential customers may accept
competitive solutions. If ChargePoint fails to adapt to changing market conditions or continue to compete successfully with current charging providers or new competitors, its growth and revenue will be
limited which would adversely affect its business and results of operations.

If ChargePoint is unable to accurately anticipate market demand for its products, ChargePoint may have difficulty managing its production and inventory and ChargePoint's operating
results could be harmed.

ChargePoint derives a substantial portion of its overall revenue from the sale of networked charging systems. ChargePoint believes the penetration of EVs in the United States and Europe is
heavily reliant on EV availability, consumer adoption of EVs, the availability and reliability of EV infrastructure and government mandates and incentive programs tied to EV adoption. Any sustained
downturn in demand for EVs or EV infrastructure, such as decreased demand in EV charging stations, would harm ChargePoint’s business. For example, increased interest rates, an overall slowdown
in economic activity, a recession or the possibility of a recession in the United States or Europe may decrease overall demand for EVs or EV infrastructure such as ChargePoint’s networked charging
systems. Any prolonged decrease in demand for networked charging systems, or any delays in discretionary purchases of EV infrastructure, such as charging stations, by commercial, fleet or
residential consumers may result in slowing growth or decreased
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revenue for ChargePoint which may adversely affect its gross margins and could materially adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of operations.

ChargePoint seeks to maintain sufficient levels of inventory in order to avoid supply interruptions and keep sufficient amounts of finished products on hand while also avoiding accumulating
excess inventory which increases working capital needs and lowers gross margin. To ensure adequate inventory supply and manage ChargePoint's operations with its third-party manufacturers and
suppliers, ChargePoint forecasts material requirements and demand for its products in order to predict future inventory needs and then places orders with its suppliers based on these predictions.
ChargePoint's ability to accurately forecast demand for its products could be negatively affected by many factors, including rapid or slowing growth, failure to accurately manage ChargePoint's
expansion strategy, new product introductions by ChargePoint or its competitors, an increase or decrease in customer demand for ChargePoint products, ChargePoint's failure to accurately forecast
customer acceptance of new products, unanticipated changes in general market conditions or regulatory matters, and the weakening of economic conditions or consumer confidence in future economic
conditions. In addition, the majority of ChargePoint’s products are sold through its channel partners, distributors and resellers and, as a result, ChargePoint is highly reliant on the sales forecasting, sell-
through activities and inventory management of its channel partners. If ChargePoint’s channel partners are not effective or efficient in forecasting sales, or sales of particular products, or managing their
inventory levels or sell-through expectations then ChargePoint’s management of inventory levels, sales forecasts and parts ordering may be adversely affected which may harm ChargePoint’s financial
conditions and results of operations.

Inventory levels in excess of customer demand may result in a portion of ChargePoint's inventory becoming obsolete, as well as inventory write-downs or write-offs. Conversely, if ChargePoint
underestimates customer demand for its products or its own requirements for components, sub-assemblies, and materials, ChargePoint's third-party manufacturers and suppliers may not be able to
deliver components, sub-assemblies, and materials to meet ChargePoint's standards, lead times or requirements, which could result in inadequate inventory levels or interruptions, delays, or
cancellations of deliveries to ChargePoint's customers, any of which would damage its reputation, customer relationships, and business. In addition, several components, sub-assemblies, and materials
incorporated into ChargePoint products require lengthy order lead times. As a result, additional supplies or materials may not be available on terms that are acceptable to ChargePoint or at all, and
ChargePoint's third-party manufacturers and suppliers may not be able to allocate sufficient capacity in order to meet ChargePoint's increased requirements, any of which could have an adverse effect
on ChargePoint’s ability to meet customer demand for its products and results of operations. ChargePoint has recently experienced fluctuating demand for certain product lines, and if future sales of
such product lines do not reach forecasted levels, ChargePoint could have excess inventory that it may need to hold for a long period of time, write down, sell at prices lower than expected or discard.
For example, during the three months ended July 31, 2023 and October 31, 2023, ChargePoint incurred an adjustment of $28.0 million and $42.0 million, respectively, to address supply overruns
related to product transitions and to better align inventory with current demand which contributed to ChargePoint’s decline in gross profit for the respective periods. If ChargePoint is not successful in
managing its inventory, ChargePoint's business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

ChargePoint relies on a third-party channel partner network of distributors and resellers to generate a substantial amount of its revenue and failure on the part of ChargePoint to continue
to develop and expand this network may have an adverse impact on its business and prospects for growth.

ChargePoint’s success is dependent in part upon establishing and maintaining relationships with a variety of channel partners that it utilizes to extend its geographic reach and market
penetration, particularly in the United States. ChargePoint uses a two-tiered, indirect fulfillment model whereby ChargePoint sells its products and services to its distributors, which in turn sell to
resellers, which then sell to end users. ChargePoint refers to these end users as customers. ChargePoint anticipates that it will continue to rely on this two-tiered sales model in order to help facilitate
sales of ChargePoint’s products and to grow its business internationally. In the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, ChargePoint derived a majority of its billings from products and
subscriptions sold through channel partners. ChargePoint’s agreements with its channel partners are non-exclusive and do not prohibit them from working with ChargePoint’s competitors or offering
competing solutions, and some of ChargePoint’s channel partners may have more established relationships with ChargePoint’s competitors. Similarly, ChargePoint’s channel partners have no
obligations to renew their agreements with ChargePoint on commercially reasonable terms or at all, and certain of the agreements governing these relationships may be terminated by either party at
any time, with no or limited notice. If ChargePoint’s channel partners choose to place greater emphasis on products of their own or those offered by ChargePoint’s competitors or as a result of an
acquisition, competitive factors or for other reasons do not continue to market and sell ChargePoint’s solutions in an effective manner or at all, ChargePoint’s ability to grow its business and sell its
products may be adversely affected. In addition, ChargePoint’s failure to recruit additional channel partners, or any reduction or delay in their sales of ChargePoint solutions and subscriptions, including
because of economic uncertainty, or due to conflicts between channel sales and ChargePoint’s direct sales force may harm ChargePoint’s results of operations. Finally, even if ChargePoint is
successful in establishing and maintaining relationships with channel partners, these relationships may not result in greater customer usage of ChargePoint’s solutions and professional services or
increased revenue.

Failure to effectively expand ChargePoint’s sales and marketing capabilities could harm its ability to increase its customer base and achieve broader market acceptance of its solutions.

ChargePoint’s ability to grow its customer base, achieve broader market acceptance, grow revenue, and achieve and sustain profitability will depend, to a significant extent, on its ability to
effectively expand its sales and marketing operations and activities. Sales
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and marketing expenses represent a significant percentage of ChargePoint’s total revenue, and its operating results will suffer if sales and marketing expenditures do not contribute significantly to
increasing revenue.

ChargePoint is substantially dependent on its channel partners and direct sales force to obtain new customers. ChargePoint plans to continue to expand its direct sales force both domestically
and internationally but it may not be able to recruit, hire and retain a sufficient number of sales personnel, which may adversely affect its ability to expand its sales capabilities. New hires require
significant training and time before they achieve full productivity, particularly in new sales territories. Recent hires and planned hires may not become as productive as quickly as anticipated and
ChargePoint may be unable to hire or retain sufficient numbers of qualified individuals. Furthermore, hiring sales personnel in new countries can be costly, complex and time-consuming, and requires
additional set up and upfront costs that may be disproportionate to the initial revenue expected from those countries. There is significant competition for direct sales personnel with strong sales skills
and technical knowledge. ChargePoint’s ability to achieve significant revenue growth in the future will depend, in large part, on its success in recruiting, training, incentivizing and retaining a sufficient
number of qualified direct sales personnel and on such personnel attaining desired productivity levels within a reasonable amount of time. ChargePoint’s business will be harmed if continuing
investment in its sales and marketing capabilities does not generate a significant increase in revenue.

Adverse economic conditions or reduced spending by ChargePoint’s customers may adversely impact its business.

ChargePoint’s business depends on the economic health of its current and prospective customers and overall demand for EV charging infrastructure. In addition, the purchase of ChargePoint
products and services is often discretionary and typically involves a significant commitment of capital and other resources. The United States, the European Union, and the United Kingdom have
recently experienced historically high levels of inflation. In response to high levels of inflation and recession fears, the U.S. Federal Reserve, the European Central Bank, and the Bank of England have
raised and may maintain higher interest rates and implement fiscal policy interventions. Even if these interventions lower inflation, they may also reduce economic growth rates, create a recession, and
have other similar effects. A further downturn in macroeconomic conditions, including rising inflation and interest rates; supply chain disruptions; global political and economic uncertainty; geopolitical
tensions, such as the ongoing Russia-Ukraine conflict, conflicts in the Middle East and the possibility of conflict or sanctions between the United States and China; a lack of availability of credit; financial
services sector instability; a reduction in business confidence and activity; and other factors have in the past, and may in the future, negatively affect the industries to which ChargePoint sells its
products and services. ChargePoint’s customers may suffer from reduced operating budgets, which could cause them to defer, reduce, or forego purchases of ChargePoint’s products or services.
Moreover, competitors may respond to market conditions by lowering prices, which may make the prices for ChargePoint’s products and services less competitive or cause ChargePoint to reduce its
prices, which in turn may reduce ChargePoint’s gross margins and adversely affect ChargePoint’s growth. Uncertainty about global and regional economic conditions, a downturn in the sale or delivery
of EVs, or a reduction in EV infrastructure spending even if economic conditions are stable, could adversely impact ChargePoint’s business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Supply chain disruptions, component shortages, manufacturing interruptions or delays could adversely affect ChargePoint’s ability to meet customer demand, lead to higher costs, and
adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of operations.

ChargePoint depends on the timely supply of materials, services and related products to meet the demands of its customers, which depends in part on the timely delivery of materials and
services from suppliers and contract manufacturers. Significant or sudden increases in demand for EV charging stations, as well as worldwide demand for the raw materials and services that
ChargePoint requires to manufacture and sell EV charging stations, including component parts, may result in a shortage of such materials or may cause shipment delays due to transportation
interruptions or capacity constraints. Such shortages or delays could adversely impact ChargePoint’s suppliers’ ability to meet ChargePoint’s demand requirements.

Disruptions in the manufacturing, delivery and overall supply chain of vehicle manufacturers and suppliers have in the past and may in the future result in additional costs and, to a lesser extent,
component shortages, and have led to fluctuations in EV sales in markets around the world. Increased demand for personal electronics and trade restrictions that affect raw materials have contributed
in the past and may in the future result in a shortfall of semiconductor chips, which has caused additional supply challenges both within and outside of ChargePoint’s industry. Supply chain challenges,
component shortages and heightened logistics costs have adversely affected ChargePoint’s gross margins in recent quarters. ChargePoint may need to incur additional costs to expedite delivery of
components and replacement parts used in charging stations or in providing installation or maintenance services or to proactively increase inventory. In the event ChargePoint is required to take such
actions, ChargePoint may need to raise its prices, impose surcharges or other fees or refuse to negotiate discounts.
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ChargePoint may also experience significant interruptions of its manufacturing operations, delays in its ability to deliver products, or increased costs as a result of:

• the failure or inability to accurately forecast demand and obtain sufficient quantities of quality raw materials or replacement parts on a cost-effective basis;

• volatility in the availability and cost of materials or services, including rising prices due to inflation;

• shipment delays due to transportation interruptions or capacity constraints, such as reduced availability of air, shipping or ground transport or port closures;

• information technology or infrastructure failures, including those of a third party supplier or service provider;

• difficulties or delays in obtaining required import or export approvals;

• natural disasters or other events beyond ChargePoint’s control (such as earthquakes, utility interruptions, tsunamis, hurricanes, typhoons, floods, storms or extreme weather conditions, fires,
regional economic downturns, regional or global health epidemics); and

• geopolitical turmoil, including the ongoing invasion of Ukraine by Russia and conflicts in the Middle East or increased trade restrictions between the United States, Russia, China and other
countries, social unrest, political instability, terrorism, or other acts of war which may further adversely impact supply chains, shipping, transportation and logistics disruptions.

The United States has imposed extraordinary tariffs and extensive export controls targeted primarily at the semiconductor industry in China. If China retaliates to such measures or there is a
conflict between China and Taiwan, which is a leading producer of semiconductors, there could be further disruption to the semiconductor industry and global supply chains. ChargePoint or the
suppliers it procures components from may be unable to manufacture products at prices ChargePoint’s customers would accept, or at all. Any inability to pass on future increased costs to customers
would put downward pressure on ChargePoint’s gross margins and adversely affect ChargePoint’s business, results of operations and financial condition. In addition, while ChargePoint has not yet
experienced a direct impact to its supply chain due to the conflict between Russia and Ukraine or conflicts in the Middle East, ChargePoint may experience an impact in the future due to increased fuel
and shipping costs, limited supply of components or replacement parts used by ChargePoint in its manufacturing process, or the automotive industry in general, and delays caused by changes to global
shipping routes and logistics. Such adverse impacts on ChargePoint’s supply chain could limit its ability to manufacture and sell its products on a timely and cost-effective basis and adversely affect its
gross margins, which could materially adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of operations.

ChargePoint relies on a limited number of suppliers and manufacturers for its charging stations. A loss of any of these partners could negatively affect its business.

ChargePoint relies on a limited number of suppliers to manufacture its charging stations, including in some cases only a single supplier for some products and components. This reliance on a
limited number of manufacturers increases ChargePoint’s risks, since it does not currently have proven reliable alternatives or replacement manufacturers beyond these key parties. In the event of
interruption, including or resulting in a sudden failure by a supplier to meet its obligation, ChargePoint may not be able to increase capacity from other sources or develop alternate or secondary
sources without incurring material additional costs and substantial delays. Thus, ChargePoint’s business could be adversely affected if one or more of its suppliers is impacted by any interruption at a
particular location.

If the demand for EV charging increases, ChargePoint’s suppliers and contract manufacturers may not be able to dedicate sufficient supply chain, production or sales channel capacity to keep up
with the required pace of charging infrastructure expansion. By relying on contract manufacturing, ChargePoint is dependent upon the manufacturer, whose interests may be different from
ChargePoint’s. For example, ChargePoint’s suppliers and contract manufacturers may have other customers with demand for the same components or manufacturing services and may allocate their
resources based on the supplier’s or manufacturer’s interests or needs to maximize their revenue or relationships with other customers rather than ChargePoint’s interest. As a result, ChargePoint may
not be able to assure itself that it will have sufficient control over the supply of key components, inventory or finished goods in a timely manner or with acceptable cost and expense, which may
adversely affect ChargePoint’s revenue, cost of goods and gross margins.

If ChargePoint experiences a significant increase in demand for its charging stations in future periods, or if it needs to replace an existing supplier, it may not be possible to supplement or
replace them on acceptable terms, which may undermine its ability to deliver products to customers in a timely manner. For example, it may take a significant amount of time to identify a manufacturer
that has the capability and resources to build charging stations in sufficient volume. Identifying suitable suppliers and manufacturers could be an extensive process that requires ChargePoint to become
satisfied with such party’s quality control, technical capabilities, responsiveness and service, financial stability, regulatory compliance, and labor and other ethical practices. Accordingly, a loss of any
significant suppliers or manufacturers could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business, financial condition and operating results. In addition, ChargePoint’s suppliers may face supply chain risks
and constraints of their own, which may impact the availability and pricing of its products. For example, supply chain challenges related to global chip shortages that have impacted companies
worldwide both within and outside of ChargePoint’s industry may continue to have adverse effects on ChargePoint’s suppliers and, as a result, ChargePoint.
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In addition, ChargePoint is subject to requirements under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (the “Dodd-Frank Act”) to diligence, disclose and report
whether or not its products contain minerals originating from the Democratic Republic of the Congo and adjoining countries, or conflict minerals. ChargePoint will incur additional costs to comply with
these disclosure requirements, including costs related to determining the source of any of the relevant minerals and metals used in ChargePoint’s products. These requirements could adversely affect
the sourcing, availability and pricing of minerals used in the components used in ChargePoint’s products. It is also possible that ChargePoint’s reputation may be adversely affected if it determines that
certain of its products contain minerals not determined to be conflict-free or if it is unable to alter its products, processes or sources of supply to avoid use of such materials. ChargePoint may also
encounter end-customers who require that all of the components of the products be certified as conflict free. If ChargePoint is not able to meet this requirement, such end-customers may choose to
purchase products from a different company.

ChargePoint’s business is subject to risks associated with construction, cost overruns and delays, and other contingencies that may arise in the course of completing installations, and
such risks may increase in the future as ChargePoint expands the scope of such services with other parties.

ChargePoint does not typically install charging stations at customer sites. These installations are typically performed by ChargePoint partners or electrical contractors with an existing relationship
with the customer and/or knowledge of the site. The installation of charging stations at a particular site is generally subject to oversight and regulation in accordance with state and local laws and
ordinances relating to building codes, safety, environmental protection and related matters, and typically requires various local and other governmental approvals and permits that may vary by
jurisdiction. In addition, building codes, accessibility requirements or regulations may hinder EV charger installation because they end up costing the developer or installer more in order to meet the
code requirements. Meaningful construction or permitting delays or cost overruns may impact ChargePoint’s recognition of revenue in certain cases and/or impact customer relationships, either of
which could impact ChargePoint’s business and profitability. In addition, the proper preparation, configuration and installation of charging stations requires specialized electrical certifications and skills.
If ChargePoint is unable to identify sufficient partners and contractors to satisfy its customers’ installation needs, specifically electricians and construction partners with sufficient skill and expertise
installing charging stations, it may delay deployment projects or cause its customers to delay making an investment or commitment to purchase charging stations, which may adversely affect
ChargePoint’s business.

Furthermore, ChargePoint may elect to install charging stations at customer sites or manage contractors, likely as part of offering customers a turnkey solution. Working with contractors may
require ChargePoint to obtain licenses or require it or its customers to comply with additional rules, working conditions and other union requirements, which can add costs and complexity to an
installation project. In addition, if these contractors are unable to provide timely, thorough and quality installation-related services, customers could fall behind their construction schedules leading to
liability of ChargePoint, or cause customers to become dissatisfied with the solutions ChargePoint offers and ChargePoint’s overall reputation would be harmed.

If ChargePoint is unable to attract and retain key employees and hire qualified management, technical, engineering and sales personnel, its ability to compete and successfully grow its
business would be harmed.

ChargePoint’s success depends, in part, on its continuing ability to identify, hire, attract, train and develop and retain highly qualified personnel. The inability to do so effectively would adversely
affect its business. ChargePoint’s future performance depends on the continuing services and contributions of its senior management to execute on its business plan and to identify and pursue new
opportunities and product innovations. The loss of services of senior management, or the ineffective management of any leadership transitions, especially within ChargePoint’s sales organization, could
significantly delay or prevent the achievement of its development and strategic objectives, which could adversely affect its business, financial condition and operating results.

On September 6, 2023 and January 10, 2024, ChargePoint announced a plan to reduce its global workforce by approximately 10% and 12%, respectively. These reorganization plans were
independently adopted (collectively, the “Reorganizations”) intended to improve operational efficiencies and operating costs and better align ChargePoint’s workforce with current business needs, top
strategic priorities, and key growth opportunities. ChargePoint may incur additional expenses not currently contemplated due to events associated with the Reorganizations, for example, the
Reorganizations may have a future impact on other areas of ChargePoint’s liabilities and obligations, which could result in losses in future periods. ChargePoint may not realize, in full or in part, the
anticipated benefits and savings from the Reorganizations due to unforeseen difficulties, delays or unexpected costs. If ChargePoint is unable to realize the expected operational efficiencies and cost
savings from the Reorganizations, its operating results and financial condition would be adversely affected. In addition, ChargePoint may need to undertake additional workforce reductions or
restructuring activities in the future.

Competition for employees can be intense, particularly in Silicon Valley where ChargePoint is headquartered, and the ability to attract, hire and retain them depends on ChargePoint’s ability to
provide competitive compensation. In addition, future challenges related to ChargePoint’s hybrid work model, Reorganization efforts or workplace practices could lead to attrition and difficulty attracting
high-quality employees. ChargePoint may not be able to attract, assimilate, develop or retain qualified personnel in the future, and failure to do so could adversely affect its business, including the
execution of its global business strategy.

22



Table of Content

ChargePoint has expanded operations internationally, particularly in Europe, which will expose it to additional tax, compliance, market and other risks.

ChargePoint’s primary operations are in the United States and it maintains contractual relationships with parts and manufacturing suppliers in the Asia-Pacific region, Mexico and other locations.
Also, ChargePoint is continuing to invest to increase its presence in Europe, including by its acquisitions of ViriCiti and HTB, and to maintain research and development teams in Gurgaon and
Bangalore, India, Reading, England and Radstadt, Austria. Managing these expansions requires additional resources and controls, and could subject ChargePoint to risks associated with international
operations, including:

• cost of alternative power sources, which could vary meaningfully outside the United States;

• conformity with applicable business customs, including translation into foreign languages and associated expenses;

• lack of availability of government incentives and subsidies;

• challenges in arranging, and availability of, financing for customers;

• potential changes to its established business model;

• challenges posed by an environment of diverse cultures, laws, and customers, and the increased travel, infrastructure, and legal and compliance costs associated with international operations;

• installation challenges;

• differing driving habits and transportation modalities in other markets;

• different levels of demand among commercial, fleet and residential customers;

• compliance with multiple, potentially conflicting and changing governmental laws, regulations, certifications, and permitting processes including environmental, banking, employment, tax,
information security, privacy, and data protection laws and regulations such as the California Consumer Privacy Act (“CCPA”) and newer state privacy laws in the United States, the European
Union (the “EU”) General Data Protection Regulation (“GDPR”), national legislation implementing the same, the United Kingdom Data Protection Act 2018 (“UK GDPR”), and certain other
changing requirements for legally transferring data out of the European Economic Area;

• compliance with U.S. and foreign anti-bribery laws including the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (“FCPA”) and the U.K. Anti-Bribery Act of 2020 (the “Anti-Bribery Act”);

• conforming products to various international regulatory and safety requirements as well as charging and other electric infrastructures;

• difficulty in establishing, staffing and managing foreign operations, including the formation or organization of any works council;

• difficulties in collecting payments in foreign currencies and associated foreign currency exposure;

• restrictions on repatriation of earnings;

• compliance with potentially conflicting and changing laws of taxing jurisdictions and compliance with applicable U.S. tax laws as they relate to international operations, the complexity and
adverse consequences of such tax laws, and potentially adverse tax consequences due to changes in such tax laws; and

• regional economic and political conditions, including the outbreak of war or other hostilities.

As a result of these risks, ChargePoint’s current expansion efforts and any potential future international expansion efforts may not be successful.
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Some members of ChargePoint’s management have limited experience in operating a public company.

Some of ChargePoint’s executive officers have limited experience in the management of a publicly-traded company. For example, Mr. Rick Wilmer was recently appointed as ChargePoint’s Chief
Executive Officer in November 2023, marking the first time Mr. Wilmer has served as the Chief Executive Officer for a publicly-traded company. In addition, as of March 2024, ChargePoint is conducting
a search for a Chief Financial Officer and Chief Revenue Officer. The management team may not be successfully or effectively conduct the management of a public company that is subject to
significant regulatory oversight and reporting obligations under federal securities laws, particularly in light of the Securities and Exchange Commission’s (“SEC”) increasing focus on former shell
companies.

Their limited experience in dealing with the increasingly complex laws pertaining to public companies could be a significant disadvantage in that it is likely that an increasing amount of their time
may be devoted to these activities, which will result in less time being devoted to the management and growth of ChargePoint. ChargePoint may not have adequate personnel with the appropriate level
of knowledge, experience and training in the accounting policies, practices or internal control over financial reporting required of public companies. The development and implementation of the
standards and controls and the hiring of experienced personnel necessary to achieve the level of accounting standards required of a public company may require greater costs than expected.

ChargePoint may experience a disruption of its business activities due to senior executive transitions.

In November 2023, ChargePoint’s Chief Executive Officer since 2011 and Chief Financial Officer since 2018, respectively, separated from the Company and ChargePoint appointed Mr. Rick
Wilmer, its former Chief Operating Officer, as its Chief Executive Officer. ChargePoint has appointed an interim Chief Financial Officer while it commences a search for a replacement Chief Financial
Officer.

Leadership transitions and management changes can be inherently difficult to manage and may cause uncertainty or a disruption to ChargePoint’s business or may increase the likelihood of
turnover in key officers and employees. In addition, recently appointed executives may view ChargePoint’s business differently than prior members of executive management, and over time may make
changes to ChargePoint’s strategic focus, operations, business plans, existing personnel and their responsibilities. ChargePoint may not be able to properly manage such shifts in focus, and any
changes to its business may not ultimately prove successful.

ChargePoint’s success depends in part on having a successful leadership team. If ChargePoint cannot effectively manage leadership transitions and management changes, it could make it more
difficult to successfully operate its business and pursue its business objectives. ChargePoint may not be able to retain the services of its current senior executives or other key employees. If
ChargePoint does not succeed in attracting well-qualified employees, retaining and motivating existing employees or integrating new executives and employees, its business could be materially and
adversely affected.

ChargePoint’s future revenue growth will depend in significant part on its ability to increase sales of its products and services to fleet operators.

ChargePoint’s future revenue growth will depend in significant part on its ability to increase sales of its products and services to fleet operators. The electrification of fleets is an emerging market,
and fleet operators may not adopt EVs on a widespread basis and on the timelines ChargePoint anticipates. In addition to the factors affecting the growth of the EV market generally, transitioning to an
EV fleet can be costly and capital intensive, which could result in slower than anticipated adoption. The sales cycle could also be longer for sales to fleet operators, as they are often larger
organizations, with more formal procurement processes than smaller commercial site hosts. Fleet operators may also require significant additional services and support, and if ChargePoint is unable to
provide such services and support, it may adversely affect its ability to attract additional fleet operators as customers. Any failure to attract and retain fleet operators as customers in the future would
adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of operations.

ChargePoint faces risks related to global epidemics and health pandemics which could have a material and adverse effect on its business and results of operations.

ChargePoint faces risks related to global epidemics and health pandemics, like what was experienced worldwide during the COVID-19 pandemic, which may create significant volatility in the
global economy and may have a long-lasting adverse impact on ChargePoint and its industry. For instance, such epidemics may cause local, regional or national governments to implement measures
to contain pandemic risks, such as travel restrictions, quarantines, shelter in place orders or business shutdowns. Any of these measures may adversely affect ChargePoint’s employees and operations
and the operations of its customers, suppliers, vendors and business partners, and may negatively impact demand for EV charging stations, particularly at workplaces, or the supply of components
necessary for the manufacture of charging stations.

For example, beginning in calendar year 2020, in response to the worldwide COVID-19 pandemic, ChargePoint modified its business practices by recommending that all non-essential personnel
work from home and cancelling or reducing physical participation in sales activities, meetings, events and conferences. Subsequently, in May 2022, ChargePoint commenced a “return-to-office” plan,
which included shifting to a hybrid model where employees have the flexibility to work from home or from the office. In the spring of 2023, ChargePoint further refined its hybrid model to require most
employees to return to office at least three days a week. A hybrid work model may create challenges, including challenges maintaining ChargePoint’s corporate culture, increasing attrition or limiting
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ChargePoint’s ability to attract employees if individuals prefer to continue working full time at home. Future challenges related to ChargePoint’s hybrid work model or workplace practices could lead to
attrition and difficulty attracting high-quality employees.

The effect of future health pandemics on ChargePoint’s business, prospects and results of operations will depend on their duration and sustained impact. Difficult macroeconomic conditions,
such as supply shortages, increased inflation, increased and prolonged unemployment or a decline in consumer confidence as a result of pandemics, as well as reduced spending by businesses, could
have a material adverse effect on the demand for ChargePoint’s products and services. The effect of, or even the threats of, a new global pandemic can also vary over time and across the geographies
in which ChargePoint operates. For example, variations in “work-from-home” or “return-to-office” policies can cause fluctuations in ChargePoint’s revenues because conditions caused by global
pandemics, such as more permanent work-from-home policies, are likely to continue affecting the rate of global infrastructure spending, and thus to continue to adversely impact ChargePoint’s gross
margins as ChargePoint’s commercial business tends to contribute higher gross margins than its residential and fleet businesses. Even after the acute impact from any pandemic has subsided,
ChargePoint may continue to experience an adverse impact to its business as a result of the pandemic’s global economic impact, including any recession that has occurred or may occur in the future.

ChargePoint is highly reliant on its networked charging solution and information technology systems and data, and those of its service providers and component suppliers, any of which
systems and data may be subject to cyber-attacks, service disruptions or other security incidents, which could result in data breaches, loss or interruption of services, intellectual
property theft, claims, litigation, regulatory investigations, significant liability, reputational damage and other adverse consequences.

ChargePoint continues to expand its information technology systems in the form of its networked charging solution, and as its operations grow, its internal information technology systems, such
as product data management, procurement, inventory management, production planning and execution, sales, service and logistics, financial, tax and regulatory compliance systems. This includes the
implementation of new internally developed systems and the deployment of such systems in the United States and abroad. The implementation, maintenance, segregation and improvement of these
systems require significant management time, support and cost, and there are inherent risks associated with developing, improving and expanding ChargePoint’s core systems as well as implementing
new systems and updating current systems, including disruptions to the related areas of business operations. These risks may affect ChargePoint’s ability to manage its data and inventory, procure
parts or supplies or manufacture, sell, deliver and service products, adequately protect its intellectual property or achieve and maintain compliance with, or realize available benefits under, tax laws and
other applicable regulations.

While ChargePoint maintains information technology measures designed to protect it against intellectual property theft, data breaches, sabotage and other external or internal cyber-attacks or
misappropriation, its systems and those of its service providers are potentially vulnerable to malware, ransomware, viruses, denial-of-service attacks, phishing attacks, social engineering, computer
hacking, unauthorized access, exploitation of bugs, defects and vulnerabilities, breakdowns, damage, interruptions, system malfunctions, power outages, terrorism, acts of vandalism, security
breaches, security incidents, inadvertent or intentional actions by employees or other third parties, and other cyber-attacks. Further, most of the networked charging stations ChargePoint sells are
owned and operated by third-parties who are responsible for the physical safety of the charging stations. Failure on the part of ChargePoint’s customer to adequately assure the physical safety of
charging stations may result in unauthorized access to ChargePoint’s systems or network. To the extent any security incident results in unauthorized access or damage to or acquisition, use,
corruption, loss, destruction, alteration or dissemination of ChargePoint data, including intellectual property and personal information, or ChargePoint products, or for it to be believed or reported that
any of these occurred, it could disrupt ChargePoint’s business, harm its reputation, compel it to comply with applicable data breach notification laws, subject it to time consuming, distracting and
expensive litigation, regulatory investigation and oversight, mandatory corrective action, require it to verify the correctness of database contents, or otherwise subject it to liability under laws, regulations
and contractual obligations, including those that protect the privacy and security of personal information. This could result in increased costs to ChargePoint and result in significant legal and financial
exposure and/or reputational harm.

Because ChargePoint also relies on third-party service providers, it cannot guarantee that its service providers’ and component suppliers’ systems have not been breached or that they do not
contain exploitable defects, bugs, or vulnerabilities that could result in a security incident, or other disruption to, ChargePoint’s or ChargePoint’s service providers’ or component suppliers’ systems.
ChargePoint’s ability to monitor its service providers’ and component suppliers’ security measures is limited, and, in any event, malicious third parties may be able to circumvent those security
measures.

If ChargePoint does not successfully implement, maintain or expand its information technology systems as planned, its operations may be disrupted, its ability to accurately and/or timely report
its financial results could be impaired and deficiencies may arise in its internal control over financial reporting, which may impact its ability to certify its financial results (see also “Financial, Tax and
Accounting-Related Risks--ChargePoint has previously identified material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting. If ChargePoint identifies additional material weaknesses in the
future or otherwise fails to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial reporting, this may result in material misstatements contained within ChargePoint’s consolidated financial
statements or cause ChargePoint to fail to meet its periodic reporting obligations.” for more detail). Moreover, ChargePoint’s proprietary information, including intellectual property and personal
information, could be compromised or misappropriated, its reputation may be adversely affected if these systems or their functionality do not operate as expected and ChargePoint may be required to
expend significant resources to make corrections or find alternative sources for performing these functions.
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Computer malware, viruses, ransomware, hacking, phishing attacks and similar disruptions could result in security and privacy breaches and interruption in service, which could harm
ChargePoint’s business.

From time to time, ChargePoint has experienced cyberattacks on its information technology infrastructure and systems. Computer malware, viruses, physical or electronic break-ins and similar
disruptions could lead to interruption and delays in ChargePoint’s services and operations and loss, misuse or theft of data. Computer malware, viruses, ransomware, hacking and phishing attacks
against online networks have become more prevalent and may occur on ChargePoint’s systems in the future. ChargePoint’s business may be subject to heightened risks of cyber intrusion as nation-
state hackers seek access to technology used by the U.S. government and as criminal enterprise hackers, which may or may not be affiliated with foreign governments, use ransomware attacks to
disable critical infrastructure and extort companies for ransom payments. Cyber security organizations in many countries have published warnings of increased cybersecurity threats to U.S. businesses,
and external events, like the conflict between Russia and Ukraine or conflicts in the Middle East, may increase the likelihood of cybersecurity attacks, particularly directed at energy, fueling or
infrastructure service providers. ChargePoint has also been targeted by spear phishing attacks, in which an email directed at a specific individual or department is disguised to appear to be from a
trusted source to obtain sensitive information. Any attempts by cyber attackers to disrupt ChargePoint’s services or systems, if successful, could harm its business, introduce liability to data subjects,
result in the misappropriation of funds, be expensive to remedy, subject ChargePoint to substantial fines, penalties, damages and other liabilities under applicable laws and regulations, lead to a loss of
protection of its intellectual property or trade secrets and damage its reputation or brand.

ChargePoint’s cyber-insurance coverage may not be sufficient to compensate for all liability relating to any actual or potential disruption or other security breach or incident. ChargePoint cannot
be certain that its coverage will be adequate for liabilities actually incurred, that insurance will continue to be available to it on economically reasonable terms, or at all, or that any insurer will not deny
coverage as to any future claim. The successful assertion of one or more large claims against ChargePoint that exceed available insurance coverage, or the occurrence of changes in ChargePoint’s
insurance policies, including premium increases or the imposition of large deductible or co-insurance requirements, could have a material adverse effect on our business, including our financial
condition, operating results, and reputation.

Efforts to prevent cyber attackers from entering computer systems are expensive to implement, and ChargePoint may not be able to cause the implementation or enforcement of such
preventions with respect to its third-party vendors. Though it is difficult to determine what, if any, harm may directly result from any specific interruption or attack, any failure to maintain performance,
reliability, security and availability of systems and technical infrastructure may, in addition to other losses, harm ChargePoint’s reputation, brand and ability to attract customers.

ChargePoint has previously experienced, and may in the future experience, service disruptions, outages and other performance problems due to a variety of factors, including infrastructure
changes, third-party service providers, component supplier and manufacturer disruptions, human or software errors and capacity constraints. If ChargePoint’s services are unavailable when users
attempt to access them, they may seek other services, which could reduce demand for ChargePoint’s solutions from target customers.

ChargePoint has processes and procedures in place designed to enable it to quickly recover from a disaster or catastrophe and continue business operations and has tested this capability under
controlled circumstances. However, there are several factors ranging from human error to data corruption that could materially impact the efficacy of such processes and procedures, including by
lengthening the time services are partially or fully unavailable to customers and users. It may be difficult or impossible to perform some or all recovery steps and continue normal business operations
due to the nature of a particular disaster or catastrophe, especially during peak periods, which could cause additional reputational damages, or loss of revenue, any of which could adversely affect its
business and financial results.

Acquisitions or strategic investments could be difficult to identify and integrate, divert the attention of key management personnel, disrupt ChargePoint’s business, dilute stockholder
value and adversely affect its results of operations and financial condition.

As part of ChargePoint’s business strategy, ChargePoint has made and may in the future make acquisitions of, or investments in, businesses, services or technologies that are complementary to
its existing business. For example, in 2021, ChargePoint acquired ViriCiti B.V. (“ViriCiti”), a provider of electrification solutions for eBus and commercial fleets, and acquired has•to•be gmbh (“HTB”), an
e-mobility and charging software platform. The process of identifying and consummating acquisitions and investments and the subsequent integration of new assets and businesses into ChargePoint’s
own business, requires attention from management and could result in a diversion of resources from its existing business, which in turn could have an adverse effect on its operations. Acquired assets
or businesses may not generate the expected financial results. Acquisitions or investments could also result in the use of cash, potentially dilutive issuances of equity securities, the occurrence of
goodwill impairment charges, amortization expenses for other intangible assets and exposure to potential unknown liabilities of the acquired business or investment. ChargePoint may also incur costs
and management time on transactions that are ultimately not completed. In addition, ChargePoint’s due diligence may fail to identify all of the problems, liabilities or other shortcomings or challenges of
an acquired business, product, technology or investment, including issues related to intellectual property, product quality or product architecture, regulatory compliance practices, revenue recognition or
other accounting practices or issues with employees or customers.

ChargePoint’s acquisitions or investments may not ultimately strengthen its competitive position or achieve its goals and business strategy; ChargePoint may be subject to claims or liabilities
assumed from an acquired company, product or technology; acquisitions or
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investments ChargePoint completes could be viewed negatively by its customers, investors and securities analysts; and ChargePoint may incur costs and expenses necessary to address an acquired
company’s failure to comply with laws and governmental rules and regulations. Additionally, ChargePoint may be subject to litigation or other claims in connection with the acquired company, including
claims from terminated employees, former stockholders or other third parties, which may differ from or be more significant than the risks ChargePoint’s business faces for similar litigation or other
claims. An acquired company may also need to implement or improve its controls, procedures and policies, and ChargePoint may face risks associated if any of those controls, procedures or policies
are insufficiently effective. ChargePoint may also face retention or cultural challenges associated with integrating employees from the acquired company into its organization. If ChargePoint is
unsuccessful at integrating acquisitions or investments in a timely manner, the revenue and operating results of the combined company could be adversely affected. Any integration process may require
significant time and resources, which may disrupt ChargePoint’s ongoing business and divert management’s attention, and ChargePoint may not be able to manage the integration process successfully
or in a timely manner. ChargePoint may not successfully evaluate or utilize the acquired technology or personnel, realize anticipated synergies from the acquisition or investment, or accurately forecast
the financial impact of an acquisition or investment transaction or the related integration of such acquisition or investment, including accounting charges and any potential impairment of goodwill and
intangible assets recognized in connection with such transaction. ChargePoint may have to pay cash, incur debt, or issue equity or equity-linked securities to pay for any acquisitions or investments,
each of which could adversely affect its financial condition or the market price of its Common Stock. Furthermore, the sale of equity or issuance of equity-linked debt to finance any such transaction
could result in dilution to ChargePoint’s stockholders. The occurrence of any of these risks could harm ChargePoint’s business, operating results and financial condition.

ChargePoint’s business is subject to risks associated with natural disasters and the adverse effects associated with climate change, including earthquakes, wildfires, or other types of
natural disasters or resource shortages, including public safety power shut-offs that have occurred and may continue to occur in California, the effects of which could disrupt and harm
its operations and those of ChargePoint’s customers.

ChargePoint conducts a majority of its operations in the San Francisco Bay Area in an area projected to be vulnerable to future water scarcity and sea level rise due to climate change as well as
in an active earthquake zone. The occurrence of a natural disaster such as an earthquake, drought, flood, fire (such as the increasingly frequent wildfires in California), localized extended outages of
critical utilities (such as California’s public safety power shut-offs) or transportation systems, or any critical resource shortages could cause a significant interruption in its business, damage or destroy
ChargePoint’s facilities or inventories, and cause it to incur significant costs, any of which could harm its business, financial condition and results of operations. The insurance ChargePoint maintains
against fires, earthquakes and other natural disasters may not be adequate to cover losses in any particular case.

In addition, rolling public safety power shut-offs in California or other states can affect user acceptance of EVs, as charging may be unavailable at the desired times, or at all during these events.
These shut-offs could also affect the ability of fleet operators to charge their EVs, which, for example, could adversely affect transportation schedules or any service level agreements to which either
ChargePoint or the fleet operator may be a party. If these events persist, the demand for EVs could decline, which would result in reduced demand for charging solutions.

Seasonality may cause fluctuations in ChargePoint’s revenue.

ChargePoint believes there are seasonal factors that may cause ChargePoint to record higher revenue in some quarters compared with others. A significant share of ChargePoint’s annual
revenues are typically generated in the fourth fiscal quarter, which coincides with customers with a December 31 year-end choosing to spend remaining unused portions of their budgets. ChargePoint’s
revenues have historically been lower in its first fiscal quarter than its preceding fourth quarter, due to, in part, unfavorable weather conditions which result in a decrease in construction activity during
the winter months, periods of wet weather and times when other weather and climate conditions would impair construction activity. While ChargePoint believes it has visibility into the seasonality of its
business, various factors, including difficult weather conditions (such as flooding, hurricanes, prolonged rain or periods of unseasonably cold temperatures or snowstorms) in any quarter, may
materially and adversely affect its business, financial condition and results of operations.

ChargePoint is susceptible to risks associated with an increased focus by stakeholders and regulators on climate change, which may adversely affect its business and results of
operations.

Climate-related events, including the increasing frequency of extreme weather events and their impact on critical infrastructure in the United States and elsewhere, have the potential to disrupt
ChargePoint’s business and those of its third-party suppliers, and customers, and may cause ChargePoint to experience higher attrition, losses and additional costs to maintain or resume operations. In
addition, ChargePoint’s customers may begin to establish sourcing requirements related to sustainability. As a result, ChargePoint may receive requests for sustainability related information about its
products, business operations, use of sustainable materials and packaging. ChargePoint’s inability to comply with these and other sustainability requirements in the future could adversely affect sales of
and demand for its products.

Further, there is an increased focus, including by governmental and nongovernmental organizations, investors, customers, and other stakeholders, on climate change matters, including
increased pressure to expand disclosures related to the physical and transition risks related to climate change or to establish sustainability goals, such as the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions,
which could expose ChargePoint to market, operational and execution costs or risks. ChargePoint’s failure to establish such sustainability targets or targets

27



Table of Content

that are perceived to be appropriate, as well as to achieve progress on those targets on a timely basis, or at all, could adversely affect the reputation of its brand and sales of and demand for its
products.

Risks Related to the EV Market

ChargePoint’s future growth and success is highly dependent upon the continuing rapid adoption of EVs for passenger and fleet applications.

ChargePoint’s future growth is highly dependent upon the adoption of EVs by businesses and consumers. The market for EVs is still rapidly evolving, characterized by rapidly changing
technologies, competitive pricing and competitive factors, evolving government regulation and industry standards and changing consumer demands and behaviors, changing levels of concern related to
environmental issues and governmental initiatives related to energy independence, climate change and the environment generally. Although demand for EVs has grown in recent years, the rate of EV
sales is highly volatile and there is no guarantee of continuing future demand. If the market for EVs develops more slowly than expected, or if demand for EVs decreases, ChargePoint’s business,
prospects, financial condition and operating results would be harmed. The market for EVs could be affected by numerous factors, such as:

• perceptions about EV features, quality, safety, performance and cost;

• EV auto manufacturers delay or eliminate plans to migrate their manufacturing production to be solely or primarily EV;

• perceptions about the limited range over which EVs may be driven on a single battery charge;

• competition, including from other types of alternative fuel vehicles, plug-in hybrid electric vehicles and high fuel-economy internal combustion engine vehicles;

• volatility in the cost of oil and gasoline, including as a result of trade restrictions;

• concerns regarding the scalability, availability, reliability and stability of the electrical grid;

• the change in an EV battery’s ability to hold a charge over time;

• the availability and reliability of a national electric vehicle charging network or infrastructure;

• availability of maintenance and repair services for EVs;

• consumers’ perception about the convenience and cost of charging EVs;

• increases in fuel efficiency of non-electric vehicles;

• government regulations and economic incentives, including adverse changes in, or expiration of, favorable tax incentives related to EVs, EV charging stations or decarbonization generally;

• relaxation or elimination of government mandates or quotas regarding the sale of EVs; and

• concerns about the future viability of EV manufacturers.

In addition, sales of vehicles in the automotive industry can be cyclical, which may affect growth in acceptance of EVs. It is uncertain how macroeconomic factors will impact demand for EVs,
particularly since EVs can be more expensive than traditional gasoline-powered vehicles. Furthermore, because fleet operators often make large purchases of EVs, this cyclicality and volatility in the
automotive industry may be more pronounced with commercial purchasers, and any significant decline in demand from these customers could reduce demand for EV charging and ChargePoint’s
products and services in particular.

Demand for EVs may also be affected by factors directly impacting automobile prices or the cost of purchasing and operating automobiles, such as sales and financing incentives, prices of raw
materials and parts and components, cost of fuel and governmental regulations, including tariffs, import regulation and other taxes. Volatility in demand or delays in EV production due to global supply
chain constraints or due to changes in vehicle manufacturers EV product goals may lead to lower vehicle unit sales, which may result in reduced demand for EV charging solutions and therefore
adversely affect ChargePoint’s business, financial condition and operating results.
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The EV market currently benefits from the availability of rebates, tax credits and other financial incentives from governments, utilities and others to offset the purchase or operating costs
of EVs and EV charging stations. The reduction, modification, or elimination of such benefits could cause reduced demand for EVs and EV charging stations, which would adversely
affect ChargePoint’s financial results.

The U.S. federal government, foreign governments and some state and local governments provide incentives to end users and purchasers of EVs and EV charging stations in the form of
rebates, tax credits and regulations like clean fuel programs, which can provide other financial incentives. The EV market benefits from these governmental rebates, tax credits and other financial
incentives to significantly lower the effective price of EVs and EV charging stations to customers. For example, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act signed into law on November 15, 2021
provided additional funding for EVs and EV charging infrastructure through the creation of new programs and grants and the expansion of existing programs, including $7.5 billion for EV charging along
highway corridors. In addition, the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 (the “IRA”) signed into law on August 16, 2022 includes numerous incentives and tax credits aimed at reducing the effects of climate
change, such as the extension and increase of the EV charging infrastructure tax credits under Section 30C and tax credits for EVs under Section 30D of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”) through 2032. However, these incentives may expire on a particular date, end when the allocated funding is exhausted, or be reduced or terminated as a matter of regulatory or
legislative policy. Any other reduction in rebates, tax credits or other financial incentives for EVs or EV charging stations could materially reduce the demand for EVs and ChargePoint’s solutions and,
as a result, may adversely impact ChargePoint’s business and expansion potential.

In addition, the EV charging infrastructure tax credits, pursuant to Section 30C of the Code,are subject to an 80% reduction if the applicable project does not satisfy certain prevailing wage and
apprenticeship requirements (and none of the relevant exceptions apply). If these requirements are not satisfied, the demand for ChargePoint’s network charging solutions may be adversely impacted
by the reduced credits available, which could have a material adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

ChargePoint also derives other revenue as set forth on its consolidated statements of operations from regulatory credits. If government support of these credits declines, ChargePoint’s ability to
generate this other revenue in the future would be adversely affected. In years prior to fiscal year 2021, ChargePoint has derived a slight majority of its other revenue from regulatory credits. However,
revenue from this source as a percentage of other and total revenue has declined in recent quarters and it may continue to decline over time. Further, the availability of such credits may decline even
with general governmental support of the transition to EV infrastructure.

Changes to fuel economy standards or the success of alternative fuels may negatively impact the EV market and thus the demand for ChargePoint’s products and services.

As regulations have required an increase in the mileage capabilities of cars, consumption of renewable transportation fuels, such as ethanol and biodiesel, and the prevalence of other alternative
vehicles has been increasing. If fuel efficiency of non-electric vehicles continues to rise, whether as the result of regulations or otherwise, and affordability of vehicles using renewable transportation
fuels improves, the demand for EVs could diminish. In addition, the EV fueling model is different than gas or other fuel models, requiring behavior change and education of influencers, consumers and
others such as regulatory bodies. Developments in alternative technologies, such as advanced diesel, ethanol, fuel cells or compressed natural gas, or improvements in the fuel economy of the internal
combustion engine, may materially and adversely affect demand for EVs and EV charging stations. For example, fuel which is abundant and relatively inexpensive in the United States, such as
compressed natural gas, may emerge as a preferred alternative to petroleum-based propulsion. Regulatory bodies may also adopt rules that substantially favor certain alternatives to petroleum-based
propulsion over others, which may not necessarily be EVs, or may adopt rules to eliminate, modify or reduce penalties or incentives to maintain minimum fuel economy standards. Any of these changes
may impose additional obstacles to the purchase of EVs or the development of a more ubiquitous EV market. If any of the above influence consumers or businesses to no longer purchase EVs or
purchase them at a lower rate, it would materially and adversely affect ChargePoint’s business, operating results, financial condition and prospects.

The EV charging market is characterized by rapid technological changes often due to technical improvements, regulatory requirements and customer requirements, which requires
ChargePoint to continue to develop new products and product innovations. Any delays in such development could adversely affect market adoption of its products and ChargePoint’s
financial results.

Continuing technological changes in battery and other EV technologies could adversely affect adoption of current EV charging technology and/or ChargePoint’s products. ChargePoint’s future
success will depend upon its ability to develop and introduce a variety of new capabilities and innovations to its existing product offerings, as well as introduce a variety of new product offerings, to
address the changing needs of the EV charging market. As new products are introduced, gross margins tend to decline in the near term and improve as the product becomes more mature with a more
efficient manufacturing process.

As EV technologies change, new industry standards evolve or develop or governmental regulations impose new requirements on EV charging technology, ChargePoint may need to upgrade or
adapt its charging station technology and introduce new products and services in order to serve vehicles that have the latest technology, such as battery cell technology or charging connector ports, or
comply with new governmental regulations, which could involve substantial costs. Even if ChargePoint is able to keep pace with changes in technology and develop new products and services, its
research and development expenses could increase, its gross margins could be adversely affected in some periods and its prior products could become obsolete or non-compliant with governmental
regulations or
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industry standards more quickly than expected. ChargePoint may also incur additional costs and expenses related to new product transitions such as adverse impacts due to supply chain failures to
procure sufficient new product components, purchase price variances, or inventory obsolescence costs related to new product transitions, including as the result of any failure on the part of
ChargePoint to meet its own estimates and projections. ChargePoint cannot guarantee that any new products will be released in a timely manner, or at all, or achieve market acceptance. Delays in
delivering new products that meet customer requirements could damage ChargePoint’s relationships with customers and lead them to seek alternative providers. Delays in introducing products and
innovations or the failure to offer innovative products or services at competitive prices may cause existing and potential customers to purchase ChargePoint’s competitors’ products or services. Finally,
new or changing state or federal regulations or industry standards may result in delays related to the development of new products or modifications to existing products in order to come into compliance
and any such delays may result in customer’s selecting alternative providers or result in delays related to ChargePoint’s ability to install, sell or distribute its charging station technology.

If ChargePoint is unable to devote adequate resources to develop products or cannot otherwise successfully develop products or services that meet customer and regulatory requirements on a
timely basis or that remain competitive with technological alternatives, its products and services could lose market share, its revenue may decline, it may experience higher operating losses and its
business and prospects may be adversely affected.

Certain statements ChargePoint makes about estimates of market opportunity and forecasts of market growth may prove to be inaccurate.

From time to time, ChargePoint makes statements with estimates of the addressable market for ChargePoint’s solutions and the EV market in general. Market opportunity estimates and growth
forecasts, whether obtained from third-party sources or developed internally, are subject to significant uncertainty and are based on assumptions and estimates that may prove to be inaccurate. The
estimates and forecasts relating to the size and expected growth of the target EV market, market demand and adoption rates, capacity to address this demand and pricing may also prove to be
inaccurate. In particular, estimates regarding the current and projected EV market opportunity are difficult to predict. The estimated addressable EV market may not materialize for many years, if ever,
and even if the markets meet the size estimates and growth forecasts, ChargePoint’s business could fail to grow at similar rates.

Risks Related to ChargePoint’s Technology, Intellectual Property and Infrastructure

ChargePoint’s business may be adversely affected if it is unable to protect its technology and intellectual property from unauthorized use by third parties.

ChargePoint’s success depends, at least in part, on ChargePoint’s ability to obtain, maintain, enforce and protect its core technology and intellectual property. To accomplish this, ChargePoint
relies on, and plans to continue relying on, a combination of patents, trade secrets (including know-how), employee and third-party nondisclosure agreements, copyright, trademarks, intellectual
property licenses and other contractual rights to retain ownership of, and protect, its technology. Despite ChargePoint’s efforts to obtain, maintain, enforce and protect intellectual property rights, there
can be no assurance that these steps will be available in all cases or will be adequate to prevent ChargePoint’s competitors or other third-parties from copying, reverse engineering, or otherwise
obtaining and using its technology or products or seeking court declarations that they do not infringe, misappropriate or otherwise violate its intellectual property. Failure to adequately protect its
technology and intellectual property could result in competitors offering similar products, potentially resulting in the loss of some of ChargePoint’s competitive advantage and a decrease in revenue
which would adversely affect its business, prospects, financial condition and operating results.

The measures ChargePoint takes to protect its technology and intellectual property from unauthorized use by others may not be effective for various reasons, including the following:

• any patent applications ChargePoint submits may not result in the issuance of patents;

• the scope of issued patents may not be broad enough to protect its inventions and proprietary rights;

• any issued patents may be challenged by competitors and/or invalidated by courts or governmental authorities;

• ChargePoint may not be the first inventor of the subject matter to which it has filed a particular patent application, and it may not be the first party to file such a patent application;

• Patents have a finite term, and competitors and other third-parties may offer identical or similar products after the expiration of ChargePoint’s patents that cover such products;

• the costs associated with enforcing patents, confidentiality and invention agreements or other intellectual property rights may make aggressive enforcement impracticable;

• current and future competitors may circumvent patents or independently develop similar trade secrets or works of authorship, such as software;
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• know-how and other proprietary information ChargePoint purports to hold as a trade secret may not qualify as a trade secret under applicable laws;

• ChargePoint’s employees, contractors or business partners may breach their confidentiality, non-disclosure, and non-use obligations; and

• proprietary designs and technology embodied in ChargePoint’s products may be discoverable by third-parties through means that do not constitute violations of applicable laws.

Patent, trademark, and trade secret laws vary significantly throughout the world. Some foreign countries do not protect intellectual property rights to the same extent as do the laws of the United
States. Further, policing the unauthorized use of ChargePoint’s intellectual property in foreign jurisdictions may be difficult or impossible. Therefore, ChargePoint’s intellectual property rights may not be
as strong or as easily enforced outside of the United States.

Certain patents in the EV space may come to be considered “standards essential.” If this is the case with respect to any of ChargePoint’s patents, it may be required to license certain technology
on “fair, reasonable and non-discriminatory” terms, decreasing revenue. Further, competitors, vendors, or customers may, in certain instances, be free to create variations or derivative works of
ChargePoint technology and intellectual property, and those derivative works may become directly competitive with ChargePoint’s offerings. Finally, ChargePoint may not be able to leverage, or obtain
ownership of, all technology and intellectual property developed by ChargePoint’s vendors in connection with design and manufacture of ChargePoint’s products, thereby jeopardizing ChargePoint’s
ability to obtain a competitive advantage over its competitors.

It is ChargePoint’s policy to enter into confidentiality and invention assignment agreements with its employees and contractors that have developed material intellectual property for ChargePoint,
but these agreements may not be self-executing and may not otherwise adequately protect ChargePoint’s intellectual property, particularly with respect to conflicts of ownership relating to work product
generated by employees and contractors. Furthermore, ChargePoint cannot be certain that these agreements will not be breached, and that third-parties will not gain access to its trade secrets, know-
how and other proprietary technology. Third-parties may also independently develop the same or substantially similar proprietary technology. Monitoring unauthorized use of ChargePoint’s intellectual
property is difficult and costly, as are the steps ChargePoint has taken or will take to prevent misappropriation.

To prevent unauthorized use of ChargePoint’s intellectual property, it may be necessary to prosecute actions for infringement, misappropriation or other violation of ChargePoint’s intellectual
property against third-parties. Any such action could result in significant costs and diversion of ChargePoint’s resources and management’s attention, and there can be no assurance that ChargePoint
will be successful in any such action. Furthermore, ChargePoint’s current and potential competitors may have the ability to dedicate substantially greater resources to enforce their intellectual property
rights than ChargePoint does. Accordingly, ChargePoint may not be able to prevent third-parties from infringing, misappropriating or otherwise violating its intellectual property. Any of the foregoing may
adversely affect ChargePoint’s revenues or results of operations.

ChargePoint may need to defend against intellectual property infringement or misappropriation claims, which may be time-consuming and expensive.

From time to time, the holders of intellectual property rights may assert their rights and urge ChargePoint to enter into licenses, and/or may bring suits alleging infringement, misappropriation or
other violation of such rights. There can be no assurance that ChargePoint will be able to mitigate the risk of potential suits or other legal demands by competitors or other third-parties. Accordingly,
ChargePoint may consider entering into licensing agreements with respect to such rights, although no assurance can be given that such licenses can be obtained on acceptable terms or that litigation
will not occur, and such licenses and associated litigation could significantly increase ChargePoint’s operating expenses. In addition, if ChargePoint is determined to have or believes there is a high
likelihood that it has infringed upon, misappropriated or otherwise violated a third-party’s intellectual property rights, it may be required to cease making, selling or incorporating certain key components
or intellectual property into the products and services it offers, to pay substantial damages and/or royalties, to redesign its products and services, and/or to establish and maintain alternative branding. In
addition, to the extent that ChargePoint’s customers and business partners become the subject of any allegation or claim regarding the infringement, misappropriation or other violation of intellectual
property rights related to ChargePoint’s products and services, ChargePoint may be required to indemnify such customers and business partners. If ChargePoint were required to take one or more
such actions, its business, prospects, operating results and financial condition could be materially and adversely affected. In addition, any litigation or claims, whether or not valid, could result in
substantial costs, negative publicity and diversion of resources and management attention.

ChargePoint expects to incur research and development costs and devote significant resources to developing new products, which could significantly reduce its profitability and may
never result in revenue to ChargePoint.

ChargePoint’s future growth depends on penetrating new markets, adapting existing products to new applications and customer requirements, and introducing new products that achieve market
acceptance. ChargePoint plans to incur significant research and development costs in the future as part of its efforts to design, develop, manufacture and introduce new products and enhance existing
products. ChargePoint’s research and development expenses were $220.8 million, $195.0 million, and $145.0 million during the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and
may grow in the future. Further, ChargePoint’s research and
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development program may not produce successful results, and its new products may not achieve market acceptance, create additional revenue or become profitable.

ChargePoint intends to use third-party contract manufacturers and design partners for targeted new research and development initiatives with the goals of controlling development costs and
decreasing operating expenses. ChargePoint believes such partnerships will allow it to better manage research and development expenses, improve the speed and quality of new product development
and increase its efficiencies by leveraging the design talent and supply chains of these partners. Implementing third-party design partners for new research and development initiatives will require
sophisticated oversight, quality programs and cost-control initiatives. If ChargePoint is not successful in its use of third-party contract manufacturers and design partners for new product development,
its financial conditions, gross margins and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

The current lack of national and international standards may lead to uncertainty, additional competition and further unexpected costs.

Lack of industry standards for EV station management, coupled with utilities and other large organizations mandating their own adoption of specifications that have not become widely adopted in
the industry, may hinder innovation or slow new product or new feature introduction.

In addition, automobile manufacturers may choose to utilize their own proprietary systems, which could lock out competition for EV charging stations, or to use their size and market position to
influence the market, which could limit ChargePoint’s market and reach to customers, negatively impacting its business. For example, many of the major EV manufacturers have announced the
adoption of SAE J3400 as the standard charging port for their future EV models. It is possible that other charging or similar standards may be introduced into the emerging EV market by EV
manufacturers, EV charging infrastructure suppliers and other market participants which may not be compatible with ChargePoint’s products or technologies that may cause ChargePoint to have to
adapt its business, processes or services to comply with such standard, which may require significant time and research and development costs and, as a result, may have a material and adverse
effect on ChargePoint’s revenue or results of operations,

Further, should regulatory bodies impose charging standards that are not compatible with ChargePoint’s products or infrastructure, ChargePoint may incur significant costs to adapt its business
model to the new regulatory standards, which may require significant time and, as a result, may have a material and adverse effect on ChargePoint’s revenue or results of operations.

ChargePoint’s technology could have undetected defects, errors or bugs in hardware or software which could reduce market adoption, damage its reputation with current or prospective
customers, and/or expose it to product liability and other claims that could materially and adversely affect its business.

ChargePoint may be subject to claims that charging stations have malfunctioned and persons or property were injured and harmed or purported to be injured and harmed. Any insurance that
ChargePoint carries may not be sufficient or it may not apply to all situations. Similarly, to the extent that such malfunctions are related to components obtained from third-party vendors, such vendors
may not assume responsibility for such malfunctions. In addition, ChargePoint’s customers could be subjected to claims as a result of such incidents and may bring legal claims against ChargePoint to
attempt to hold it liable. Any of these events could adversely affect ChargePoint’s brand, relationships with customers, operating results or financial condition.

Furthermore, ChargePoint’s software platform is complex, developed for over a decade by many developers, and includes a number of licensed third-party commercial and open-source software
libraries. ChargePoint’s software has contained defects and errors and may in the future contain undetected defects or errors. ChargePoint is continuing to evolve the features and functionality of its
platform through updates and enhancements, and as it does, it may introduce additional defects or errors that may not be detected until after deployment to customers. In addition, if ChargePoint’s
products and services, including any updates or patches, are not implemented or used correctly or as intended, inadequate performance and disruptions in service may result.

Any defects or errors in product or services offerings, or the perception of such defects or errors, or other performance problems could result in any of the following, each of which could
adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of its operations:

• expenditure of significant financial and product development resources, including recalls, in efforts to analyze, correct, eliminate or work around errors or defects;

• loss of existing or potential customers or partners;

• interruptions or delays in sales;

• delayed or lost revenue;

• delay or failure to attain market acceptance;

• delay in the development or release of new functionality or improvements;

• negative publicity and reputational harm;
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• sales credits or refunds;

• exposure of confidential or proprietary information;

• diversion of development and customer service resources;

• breach of warranty claims;

• legal claims under applicable laws, rules and regulations; and

• an increase in collection cycles for accounts receivable or the expense and risk of litigation.

Although ChargePoint has contractual protections, such as warranty disclaimers and limitation of liability provisions, in many of its agreements with customers, resellers and other business
partners, such protections may not be uniformly implemented in all contracts and, where implemented, may not fully or effectively protect it from claims by customers, resellers, business partners or
other third-parties. Any insurance coverage or indemnification obligations of suppliers may not adequately cover all such claims or cover only a portion of such claims. A successful product liability,
warranty, or other similar claim could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business, operating results and financial condition. In addition, even claims that ultimately are unsuccessful could result
in expenditure of funds in litigation, divert management’s time and other resources and cause reputational harm.

Some of ChargePoint’s products contain open-source software, which may pose particular risks to its proprietary software, products and services in a manner that could harm its
business.

ChargePoint uses open-source software in its products and anticipates using open-source software in the future. Some open-source software licenses require those who distribute open-source
software as part of their own software product to publicly disclose all or part of the source code to such software product or to make available any derivative works of the open-source code on
unfavorable terms or at no cost, and ChargePoint may be subject to such terms. The terms of many open-source licenses have not been interpreted by U.S. or foreign courts, and there is a risk that
open source software licenses could be construed in a manner that imposes unanticipated conditions or restrictions on ChargePoint’s ability to provide or distribute ChargePoint’s products or services.

In addition, ChargePoint relies on some open-source software and libraries issued under the General Public License (or similar “copyleft” licenses) for development of its products and may
continue to rely on similar copyleft licenses. Third-parties may assert a copyright claim against ChargePoint regarding its use of such software or libraries, which could lead to a limitation of
ChargePoint’s use of such software or libraries. Use of such software or libraries may also force ChargePoint to provide third-parties, at no cost, the source code to its proprietary software, which may
decrease revenue and lessen any competitive advantage ChargePoint has due to the secrecy of its source code.

ChargePoint could face claims from third-parties claiming ownership of, or demanding release of, the open-source software or derivative works that ChargePoint developed using such software,
which could include ChargePoint’s proprietary source code, or otherwise seeking to enforce the terms of the applicable open-source license. These claims could result in litigation and could require
ChargePoint to make its software source code freely available, purchase a costly license or cease offering the implicated products or services unless and until ChargePoint can re-engineer them to
avoid infringement, which may be a costly and time-consuming process, and ChargePoint may not be able to complete the re-engineering process successfully.

Additionally, the use of certain open-source software can lead to greater risks than use of third-party commercial software, as open-source licensors generally do not provide warranties or
controls on the origin of software. There is typically no support available for open-source software, and ChargePoint cannot ensure that the authors of such open-source software will implement or push
updates to address security risks or will not abandon further development and maintenance. Many of the risks associated with the use of open-source software, such as the lack of warranties or
assurances of title or performance, cannot be eliminated, and could, if not properly addressed, have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business and results.

Interruptions, delays in service or inability to increase capacity, including internationally, at third-party data center facilities could impair the use or functionality of ChargePoint’s
subscription services, harm its business and subject it to liability.

ChargePoint currently serves customers from third-party data center facilities operated by Amazon Web Services (“AWS”) located in the United States, Europe and Canada. Any outage or
failure of such data centers could negatively affect ChargePoint’s product connectivity and performance. ChargePoint’s primary environments are behind the Content Delivery Network operated by
Cloudflare, Inc. (“Cloudflare”), and any interruptions of Cloudflare’s services could negatively affect ChargePoint’s product connectivity and performance. Furthermore, ChargePoint depends on
connectivity from its charging stations to its data centers through cellular service providers, such as Verizon. Any incident affecting a data center facility’s or a cellular service provider’s infrastructure or
operations, whether caused by fire, flood, severe storm, earthquake, or other natural disasters, power loss, telecommunications failures, breach of security protocols, computer viruses and disabling
devices, failure of access control mechanisms, war, criminal act, military actions, terrorist attacks and other similar events could negatively affect the use, functionality or availability of ChargePoint’s
services.
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Any damage to, or failure of, ChargePoint’s systems, or those of its third-party providers, could interrupt or hinder the use or functionality of its services. Impairment of or interruptions in
ChargePoint’s services may reduce revenue, subject it to claims and litigation, cause customers to terminate their subscriptions, and adversely affect renewal rates and its ability to attract new
customers. ChargePoint’s business will also be harmed if customers and potential customers believe its products and services are unreliable.

Customer-Related Risks

ChargePoint may be unable to leverage customer data in all geographic locations, and this limitation may impact research and development operations.

ChargePoint relies on data collected through charging stations or its mobile application, including usage data and geolocation data. ChargePoint uses this data in connection with the research,
development and analysis of its technologies. ChargePoint’s inability to obtain necessary rights to use this data or freely transfer this data out of, for example, the European Economic Area, could result
in delays or otherwise negatively impact ChargePoint’s research and development efforts.

ChargePoint’s ability to maintain customer satisfaction depends in part on the quality of ChargePoint’s customer support. Failure to maintain high-quality customer support could
adversely affect ChargePoint’s reputation, business, results of operation, and financial condition.

ChargePoint believes that the successful use of its EV charging stations and Cloud Services requires a high level of support and engagement for many of its customers, particularly its fleet and
commercial customers. In order to deliver appropriate customer support and engagement, ChargePoint must successfully assist its customers in deploying and continuing to use ChargePoint’s Cloud
Services tools and EV charging stations, resolving performance issues, addressing interoperability challenges with a customers’ existing information technology or fuel management platforms and
responding to EV charging station component failures or replacement parts, as well as charging station performance and reliability issues that may arise from time to time.

ChargePoint provides support to its commercial, fleet and residential EV charging station owners and operators. Such support services are generally provided under its Assure warranty program,
including proactive charging station monitoring, guaranteed service response times and labor and parts warranties. ChargePoint further provides support for EV drivers connecting to and utilizing
ChargePoint’s Cloud Services and its network of EV charging stations, including customer support services and mobile services. ChargePoint’s support organization faces additional challenges
associated with its international operations, including those associated with delivering support, training, and documentation in languages other than English. If ChargePoint fails to maintain high-quality
customer support or comply with support requirements under its Cloud Services or Assure warranty program, ChargePoint may incur additional costs, be obligated to provide refunds, rebates or pay
performance penalties to its customers and EV charging station owners, or suffer the cancellation of Cloud Services and Assure warranty agreements, the occurrence of any of which may increase
ChargePoint’s expenses and costs or result in less revenue for ChargePoint, which may adversely affect ChargePoint’s business, reputation, business, results of operations, and financial condition.

In addition to providing direct customer support, ChargePoint also relies on channel partners in order to provide frontline support to some of its customers, including with respect to
commissioning, maintenance, component part replacements and repairs of charging stations. If ChargePoint’s channel partners do not provide support to the satisfaction of ChargePoint’s customers,
ChargePoint may be required to hire additional personnel and to invest in additional resources in order to provide an adequate level of support, generally at a higher cost than that associated with its
channel partners, which may increase ChargePoint’s costs and expenses and adversely affect ChargePoint’s gross margins. There can be no assurance that ChargePoint will be able to hire sufficient
support personnel as and when needed. To the extent that ChargePoint is unsuccessful in hiring, training, and retaining adequate support personnel, its ability to provide high-quality and timely support
to its customers will be negatively impacted and its customers’ satisfaction with its Cloud Services and EV charging stations could be adversely affected. Any failure to maintain high-quality customer
support, or a market perception that ChargePoint does not maintain high-quality customer support, could adversely affect ChargePoint’s reputation, business, results of operations, and financial
condition, particularly with respect to its fleet customers (see also “Risks Related to ChargePoint’s Business-- Supply chain disruptions, component shortages, manufacturing interruptions or delays
could adversely affect ChargePoint’s ability to meet customer demand, lead to higher costs, and adversely affect ChargePoint’s business and results of operations”).

ChargePoint’s business will depend on customers renewing their services subscriptions. If customers do not continue to use its subscription offerings or if they fail to add more stations,
its business and operating results will be adversely affected.

In addition to selling networked charging stations, ChargePoint also depends on customers continuing to subscribe to its Cloud Services and extended warranty coverages. Therefore, it is
important that customers renew their subscriptions when the contract term expires and add additional charging stations and services to their subscriptions. Customers may decide not to renew their
subscriptions with a similar contract period, at the same prices or terms or with the same or a greater number of users, stations or level of functionality. Customer retention may decline or fluctuate as a
result of a number of factors, including satisfaction with software and features, functionality of the charging stations, prices, features and pricing of competing products, reductions in spending levels,
mergers and acquisitions involving customers and deteriorating general economic conditions.
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If customers do not renew their subscriptions, if they renew on terms less favorable to ChargePoint or if they fail to add products or services, ChargePoint’s business and operating results will be
adversely affected.

Changes in subscriptions or pricing models may not be reflected in near-term operating results.

ChargePoint generally recognizes subscriptions revenue from customers ratably over the terms of their contracts. As a result, most of the subscriptions revenue reported in each quarter is
derived from the recognition of deferred revenue relating to subscriptions entered into during previous quarters. Consequently, a decline in new or renewed subscriptions in any single quarter will likely
have only a small impact on revenue for that quarter. However, such a decline will negatively affect revenue in future quarters. In addition, the severity and duration of events may not be predictable,
and their effects could extend beyond a single quarter. Accordingly, the effect of significant downturns in sales and market acceptance of subscription services, and potential changes in pricing policies
or rate of renewals, may not be fully apparent until future periods.

Financial, Tax and Accounting-Related Risks

ChargePoint has previously identified material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting. If ChargePoint identifies additional material weaknesses in the future or
otherwise fails to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial reporting, this may result in material misstatements contained within ChargePoint’s consolidated financial
statements or cause ChargePoint to fail to meet its periodic reporting obligations.

ChargePoint is required to provide management’s attestation on internal controls pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Sarbanes-Oxley”) The standards required for a
public company under Section 404(a) and Section 404(b) of Sarbanes-Oxley are significantly more stringent than those previously required of ChargePoint as a privately-held company. Management
may not be able to effectively and timely implement controls and procedures that adequately satisfy the compliance and reporting requirements of Section 404(a) and/or Section 404(b) of Sarbanes-
Oxley. If ChargePoint is not able to implement these requirements in a timely manner or with adequate compliance, it may not be able to assess whether its internal control over financial reporting is
effective, which may subject it to adverse regulatory consequences and could harm investor confidence.

ChargePoint has previously identified material weaknesses in its internal controls over financial reporting. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of ChargePoint’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely
basis. For instance, in connection with the preparation and audit of ChargePoint’s consolidated financial statements, material weaknesses were identified in its internal control over financial reporting as
of January 31, 2022, and January 31, 2023. Although such material weaknesses were remediated in part as of January 31, 2023, and remediated in full as of January 31, 2024, there can be no
assurance that similar internal control over financial reporting issues will not be identified in the future. If ChargePoint cannot remediate future material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in a timely
manner, or if ChargePoint identifies additional control deficiencies or material weaknesses over financial reporting that individually or together constitute significant deficiencies or material weaknesses,
ChargePoint’s ability to accurately record, process, and report financial information and its ability to prepare financial statements within required time periods, could be adversely affected.

As previously disclosed in ChargePoint’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2023, and in subsequent quarterly reports, ChargePoint did not design and maintain
effective controls over certain information technology (“IT”) general controls for information systems that are relevant to the preparation of its consolidated financial statements. Specifically, ChargePoint
did not design and maintain (a) program change management controls to ensure that IT program and data changes affecting financial IT applications and underlying accounting records are identified,
tested, authorized and implemented appropriately, (b) user access controls to ensure appropriate segregation of duties and that adequately restrict user and privileged access to its financial applications
and data to appropriate company personnel and (c) testing and approval controls for program development to ensure that new software development is aligned with business and IT requirements. See
Part II, Item 9A. Controls and Procedures in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for more information related to ChargePoint’s remediation of these material weaknesses during its fiscal year ended
January 31, 2024.

In addition, as previously disclosed in ChargePoint’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2022, management concluded ChargePoint did not design and maintain an
effective control environment commensurate with its financial reporting requirements. Specifically, (a) ChargePoint did not maintain a sufficient complement of personnel with an appropriate degree of
accounting knowledge, experience and training to appropriately analyze, record and disclose accounting matters commensurate with its accounting and reporting requirements, (b) ChargePoint did not
design and maintain formal accounting policies, procedures and controls over significant accounts and disclosures to achieve complete, accurate and timely financial accounting, reporting and
disclosures, including accounting for complex features associated with warrants, and adequate controls related to the preparation and review of journal entries, and (c) ChargePoint did not design and
maintain effective controls related to the valuation of acquired intangible assets, specifically controls over the review of the inputs and assumptions used in the valuation of the acquired assets.

While the material weaknesses related to internal controls over financial reporting previously disclosed by ChargePoint have since been remediated, the process of designing and implementing
an effective financial reporting system is a continuous effort that requires ChargePoint to anticipate and react to changes in its business, to economic and regulatory environments and to expend
significant resources to maintain a financial reporting system that satisfies its reporting obligations. ChargePoint may be unable to meet
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the reporting demands as a public company, including the requirements of Sarbanes-Oxley, and may be unable to accurately report its financial results, or report them within the timeframes required by
law or stock exchange regulations. Failure to comply with Sarbanes-Oxley, when and as applicable, could also potentially subject ChargePoint to sanctions or investigations by the SEC or other
regulatory authorities. Any failure to maintain or implement required new or improved controls, or any difficulties ChargePoint encounters in their implementation, could result in additional material
weaknesses, cause ChargePoint to fail to meet its reporting obligations or result in material misstatements in its financial statements which could result in violations of applicable securities laws, stock
exchange listing requirements, and the covenants under ChargePoint’s debt agreements, subject ChargePoint to litigation and investigations, negatively affect investor confidence in ChargePoint’s
financial statements, and adversely impact its stock price and its ability to access capital markets. Furthermore, if ChargePoint cannot provide reliable financial reports or prevent material misstatements
due to fraud or error, its business and results of operations could be harmed, and investors could lose confidence in its reported financial information. ChargePoint can give no assurance that any
additional material weaknesses or restatements of financial results will not arise in the future due to a failure to implement and maintain adequate internal control over financial reporting or any
circumvention of these controls. In addition, even if ChargePoint is successful in strengthening its internal controls and procedures, in the future those internal controls and procedures may not be
adequate to prevent or sufficiently identify irregularities or errors or to facilitate the fair presentation of ChargePoint’s financial statements.

ChargePoint’s financial condition and results of operations are likely to fluctuate on a quarterly basis in future periods, which could cause its results for a particular period to fall below
expectations, resulting in a decline in the price of its Common Stock.

ChargePoint’s financial condition and results of operations have fluctuated in the past and may continue to fluctuate in the future due to a variety of factors, many of which are beyond its control.

In addition to the other risks described herein, the following factors could also cause ChargePoint’s financial condition and results of operations to fluctuate on a quarterly basis:

• the timing and volume of new sales, including disruptions in quarterly sales if ChargePoint is unable to drive consistently linear billings during the reporting period, seasonality, channel sell-
through, inventory management practices, disruptions in supply chains or availability of new EVs to customers;

• fluctuations in service costs, particularly due to unexpected costs of servicing and maintaining charging stations;

• the timing of new product introductions, which can initially have lower gross margins, and inventory obsolescence costs related to new product transitions;

• the introduction of new products by competitors, changes in pricing or other factors impacting competition;

• weaker than anticipated demand for charging stations, whether due to changes in government incentives and policies or due to other conditions such as decrease in demand or overall
economic conditions;

• fluctuations in sales and marketing or research and development expenses;

• supply chain interruptions, volatility in raw material prices and manufacturing or delivery delays;

• the timing and availability of new products relative to customers’ and investors’ expectations;

• the length of the sales and installation cycle for a particular customer;

• disruptions in sales, production, service or other business activities or ChargePoint’s inability to attract and retain qualified personnel; and

• unanticipated changes in federal, state, local or foreign government incentive programs, which can affect demand for EVs.

Fluctuations in operating results and cash flow could, among other things, give rise to short-term liquidity issues. In addition, revenue, and other operating results in future quarters may fall short
of the expectations of investors and financial analysts, which could have an adverse effect on the price of the Common Stock.

Changes to applicable U.S. tax laws and regulations or exposure to additional income tax liabilities could affect ChargePoint’s business and future profitability.

ChargePoint is a U.S. corporation and thus subject to U.S. corporate income tax on its worldwide operations. Moreover, the majority of ChargePoint’s operations and customers are located in the
United States, and as a result, ChargePoint is subject to various U.S. federal, state and local taxes. New U.S. laws and policy relating to taxes may have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business
and future profitability. Further, existing U.S. tax laws, statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances could be interpreted, changed, modified or applied adversely to ChargePoint.

36



Table of Content

For example, on December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 (“Tax Act”), was signed into law making significant changes to the Code, and certain provisions of the Tax Act adversely
affects ChargePoint. In particular, sweeping changes were made to the U.S. taxation of foreign operations. Changes include, but are not limited to, a reduction to the corporate income tax rate, limiting
interest deductions, a reduction to the maximum deduction allowed for net operating losses generated in tax years after December 31, 2017, the elimination of carrybacks of net operating losses,
adopting elements of a territorial tax system, assessing a repatriation tax or “toll-charge” on undistributed earnings and profits of U.S.-owned foreign corporations, and introducing certain anti-base
erosion provisions, including a new minimum tax on global intangible low-taxed income and base erosion and anti-abuse tax. The Tax Act could be subject to potential amendments and technical
corrections, and is subject to interpretations and implementing regulations by the U.S. Treasury and Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”), any of which could mitigate or increase certain adverse effects of
the legislation. For example, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (the “CARES Act”) modified certain provisions of the Tax Act.

In addition, the Tax Act may impact taxation in non-federal jurisdictions, including with respect to state income taxes as state legislatures respond to the Tax Act, the CARES Act or any newly
enacted federal tax legislation. Additionally, other foreign governing bodies have and may enact changes to their tax laws in reaction to the Tax Act, the CARES Act or any newly enacted federal tax
legislation that could result in changes to ChargePoint’s global tax position and adversely affect its business and future profitability.

As a result of ChargePoint’s plans to expand operations, including to jurisdictions in which the tax laws may not be favorable, ChargePoint’s tax rate may fluctuate, ChargePoint’s tax
obligations may become significantly more complex and subject to greater risk of examination by taxing authorities or ChargePoint may be subject to future changes in tax law, the
impacts of which could adversely affect ChargePoint’s after-tax profitability and financial results.

Because ChargePoint does not have a long history of operating at its present scale and it has significant expansion plans, ChargePoint’s effective tax rate may fluctuate in the future. Future
effective tax rates could be affected by operating losses in jurisdictions where no tax benefit can be recorded under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP”), changes in the
composition of earnings in countries with differing tax rates, changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities, or changes in tax laws. Factors that could materially affect ChargePoint’s future effective tax
rates include, but are not limited to: (a) changes in tax laws or the regulatory environment, (b) changes in accounting and tax standards or practices, (c) changes in the composition of operating income
by tax jurisdiction and (d) ChargePoint’s operating results before taxes.

Additionally, ChargePoint’s operations are subject to significant income, withholding and other tax obligations in the United States and may become subject to taxes in numerous additional state,
local and non-U.S. jurisdictions with respect to its income, operations and subsidiaries related to those jurisdictions. ChargePoint’s after-tax profitability and financial results could be subject to volatility
or be affected by numerous factors, including (a) the availability of tax deductions, credits, exemptions, refunds (including refunds of value added taxes) and other benefits to reduce ChargePoint’s tax
liabilities, (b) changes in the valuation of ChargePoint’s deferred tax assets and liabilities, (c) expected timing and amount of the release of any tax valuation allowances, (d) tax treatment of stock-based
compensation, (e) changes in the relative amount of ChargePoint’s earnings subject to tax in the various jurisdictions in which ChargePoint operates or has subsidiaries, (f) the potential expansion of
ChargePoint’s business into or otherwise becoming subject to tax in additional jurisdictions, (g) changes to ChargePoint’s existing intercompany structure (and any costs related thereto) and business
operations, (h) the extent of ChargePoint’s intercompany transactions and the extent to which taxing authorities in the relevant jurisdictions respect those intercompany transactions and (i)
ChargePoint’s ability to structure ChargePoint’s operations in an efficient and competitive manner. Due to the complexity of multinational tax obligations and filings, ChargePoint may have a heightened
risk related to audits or examinations by U.S. federal, state, local and non-U.S. taxing authorities. Outcomes from these audits or examinations could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s after-tax
profitability and financial condition. Additionally, the IRS and several foreign tax authorities have increasingly focused attention on intercompany transfer pricing with respect to sales of products and
services and the use of intangibles. Tax authorities could disagree with ChargePoint’s intercompany charges, cross-jurisdictional transfer pricing or other matters and assess additional taxes. If
ChargePoint does not prevail in any such disagreements, its profitability may be affected.

ChargePoint’s after-tax profitability and financial results may also be adversely impacted by changes in the relevant tax laws and tax rates, treaties, regulations, administrative practices and
principles, judicial decisions and interpretations thereof, in each case, possibly with retroactive effect. For example, the Multilateral Convention to Implement Tax Treaty Related Measures to Prevent
Base Erosion and Profit Shifting has entered into force among the jurisdictions that have ratified it, although the United States has not yet entered into this convention. These recent changes could
negatively impact ChargePoint’s taxation, especially as ChargePoint expands its relationships and operations internationally.

The ability of ChargePoint to utilize net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards is conditioned upon ChargePoint attaining profitability and generating taxable income. ChargePoint
has incurred significant net losses since inception and it is anticipated that ChargePoint will continue to incur significant losses. Additionally, ChargePoint’s ability to utilize net
operating loss and tax credit carryforwards to offset future taxable income may be limited.

As of January 31, 2024, ChargePoint had $908.4 million of U.S. federal and $408.1 million of California net operating loss carryforwards available to reduce future taxable income, of which
$719.6 million of the U.S. federal net operating loss carryforwards can be carried forward indefinitely. The remaining $188.8 million of U.S. federal net operating loss carryforwards begin to expire in
2028 and the California state net operating loss carryforwards begin to expire in 2029. In addition, ChargePoint had net operating loss carryforwards for other states of $375.7 million, which begin to
expire in 2025. The Tax Act included a reduction to the maximum
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deduction allowed for net operating losses generated in tax years after December 31, 2017 and the elimination of carrybacks of net operating losses. It is possible that ChargePoint will not generate
taxable income in time to utilize these net operating loss carryforwards.

In addition, net operating loss carryforwards and certain tax credits may be subject to significant limitations under Section 382 and Section 383 of the Code, respectively, and similar provisions of
state law. Under those sections of the Code, if a corporation undergoes an “ownership change,” the corporation’s ability to use its pre-change net operating loss carryforwards and other pre-change
attributes, such as research tax credits, to offset its post-change income or tax may be limited. In general, an “ownership change” will occur if there is a cumulative change in ownership by “5%
stockholders” that exceeds 50 percentage points over a rolling three-year period. ChargePoint has experienced ownership changes since its incorporation and is already subject to limitations on its
ability to utilize its existing net operating loss carryforwards and other tax attributes to offset taxable income or tax liability. In addition, changes in the ownership of its Common Stock during its fiscal
year ended January 31, 2024 and future changes in ChargePoint’s stock ownership, which are outside of ChargePoint’s control, may trigger further ownership changes. Similar provisions of state tax
law may also apply to limit ChargePoint’s use of accumulated state tax attributes. As a result, even if ChargePoint earns net taxable income in the future, its ability to use its net operating loss
carryforwards and other tax attributes accrued prior to these changes in ownership to offset such taxable income or tax liability may be subject to limitations, which could potentially result in increased
future income tax liability to ChargePoint.

ChargePoint performed an analysis to assess whether an “ownership change,” as defined by Section 382 of the Code, has occurred from its inception through January 31, 2024. Based on this
analysis, ChargePoint has experienced “ownership changes,” limiting the utilization of the net operating loss carryforwards or research and development tax credit carryforwards under Section 382 of
the Code by first multiplying the value of the ChargePoint’s stock at the time of the ownership change by the applicable long-term tax-exempt rate, and then applying additional adjustments, as required.
As a result of the ownership changes, approximately $17.1 million of Federal net operating loss carryforwards, $17.9 million of California net operating loss carryforwards, and $4.7 million of federal tax
credits were determined to have expired unutilized for income tax purposes. ChargePoint’s net operating losses or credits may also be impaired under state law. Accordingly, ChargePoint may not be
able to utilize a material portion of the net operating losses or credits. The ability of ChargePoint to utilize its net operating losses or credits is conditioned upon ChargePoint attaining profitability and
generating U.S. federal and state taxable income. ChargePoint has incurred significant net losses since inception and will continue to incur significant losses; and therefore, ChargePoint does not know
whether or when the combined carryforwards may be or may become subject to limitation by Sections 382 and 383 of the Code.

ChargePoint’s reported financial results may be negatively impacted by changes in U.S. GAAP.

U.S. GAAP is subject to interpretation by the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Codification, the SEC and various bodies formed to promulgate and interpret
appropriate accounting principles. A change in these principles or interpretations could have a significant effect on reported financial results, and may even affect the reporting of transactions completed
before the announcement or effectiveness of a change.

ChargePoint incurs significant increased expenses and administrative burdens as a public company, which could have an adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results
of operations.

ChargePoint faces increased legal, accounting, administrative and other costs and expenses as a public company that it did not incur as a private company. Sarbanes-Oxley, including the
requirements of Section 404, as well as rules and regulations subsequently implemented by the SEC, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (the “Dodd-Frank Act”)
and the rules and regulations promulgated and to be promulgated thereunder, the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and the securities exchanges, impose additional reporting and other
obligations on public companies. Compliance with public company requirements increases costs and make certain activities more time-consuming. A number of those requirements require ChargePoint
to carry out activities it has not done previously and additional expenses associated with SEC reporting requirements will continue to be incurred. Furthermore, if any issues in complying with those
requirements are identified ChargePoint may be subject to additional costs and expenses to come into compliance (see also “Financial, Tax and Accounting-Related Risks —ChargePoint has
previously identified material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting. If ChargePoint identifies additional material weaknesses in the future or otherwise fails to maintain an effective
system of internal control over financial reporting, this may result in material misstatements contained within ChargePoint’s consolidated financial statements or cause ChargePoint to fail to meet its
periodic reporting obligations.” for more detail). ChargePoint has incurred costs and could incur additional costs to rectify new issues, and the existence of these issues could adversely affect its
reputation or investor perceptions. In addition, as a public company, ChargePoint maintains director and officer liability insurance, for which it must pay substantial premiums. The additional reporting
and other obligations imposed by rules and regulations applicable to public companies increase legal and financial compliance costs and the costs of related legal, accounting and administrative
activities. Advocacy efforts by stockholders and third-parties may also prompt additional changes in governance and reporting requirements, which could further increase costs.

Risks Related to Legal Matters and Regulations

Privacy concerns and laws, or other domestic or foreign regulations, may adversely affect ChargePoint’s business.

ChargePoint relies on data collected through charging stations or its mobile application, including usage data and geolocation data. ChargePoint uses this data in connection with providing its
services and the research, development and analysis of its technologies. Accordingly, ChargePoint may be subject to or affected by a number of federal, state, local and international laws and
regulations, as
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well as contractual obligations and industry standards, that impose certain obligations and restrictions with respect to data privacy and security and govern its collection, storage, retention, protection,
use, processing, transmission, sharing and disclosure of personal information including that of ChargePoint’s employees, customers, drivers and other third-parties with whom ChargePoint conducts
business. National and local governments and agencies in the countries in which ChargePoint operates and in which its customers operate have adopted, are considering adopting, or may adopt laws
and regulations regarding the collection, use, storage, processing and disclosure of information regarding consumers and other individuals, which could impact ChargePoint’s ability to offer services in
certain jurisdictions. Laws and regulations relating to the collection, use, storage, disclosure, security and other processing of individuals’ information can vary significantly from jurisdiction to jurisdiction
and are particularly stringent in Europe. The costs of compliance with, and other burdens imposed by, laws, regulations, standards and other obligations relating to privacy, data protection and
information security are significant. In addition, some companies, particularly larger enterprises, often will not contract with vendors that do not meet these rigorous standards. Accordingly, the failure,
or perceived inability, to comply with these laws, regulations, standards and other obligations may limit the use and adoption of ChargePoint’s solutions, reduce overall demand, lead to regulatory
investigations, litigation and significant fines, penalties, injunctions or liabilities for actual or alleged noncompliance, or slow the pace at which it closes sales or other transactions, any of which could
harm its business. Moreover, if ChargePoint or any of its employees, contractors or vendors fail or are believed to fail to adhere to appropriate practices regarding customers’ or employees’ data, it may
damage its reputation and brand.

Additionally, existing laws, regulations, standards and other obligations may be interpreted in new and differing manners in the future, and may be inconsistent among jurisdictions. Future laws,
regulations, standards and other obligations, and changes in the interpretation of existing laws, regulations, standards and other obligations could result in increased regulation, increased costs of
compliance and penalties for non-compliance, and limitations on data collection, use, disclosure and transfer for ChargePoint and its customers.

In addition, State Attorneys General have begun enforcement actions under the new state privacy laws. Although ChargePoint initiated compliance programs designed to ensure compliance with
state privacy laws after consulting with outside privacy counsel, ChargePoint may remain exposed to ongoing legal risks and compliance costs related to state privacy laws as well as evolving privacy
and information security standards under consumer protection laws, including those enforced by the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”). In the event ChargePoint is subject to litigation, penalties, or
enforcement actions pursuant to the GDPR, UK GDPR, CCPA, the FTC or other applicable state laws, ChargePoint may be subject to fines and penalties, remediation measures which will divert
management’s time and attention, as well as harm to its reputation.

Marketing and digital advertising laws such as the EU’s “e-Privacy Directive” and the United States CAN-SPAM Act create further risks for ChargePoint should it not comply with those law’s
requirements concerning marketing, cookies and trackers, and email promotions. The CAN-SPAM Act authorizes class actions with statutory damages and the e-Privacy Directive creates a risk of
enforcement actions and fines. In the event such a class action or enforcement action is brought against ChargePoint, it may need to expend costs and resources defending such litigation or
enforcement action and any potential damages or fines awarded as the result of such actions, which could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business and reputation. In addition to government
activity, privacy advocacy groups, the technology industry and other industries have established or may establish various new, additional or different self-regulatory standards that may place additional
burdens on technology companies. Customers may expect that ChargePoint will meet voluntary certifications or adhere to other standards established by them or third-parties. If ChargePoint is unable
to maintain these certifications or meet these standards, it could reduce demand for its solutions and adversely affect its business.

ChargePoint is subject to risks related to increasing sustainability and environmental, social and governance regulations and disclosure requirements, which may cause ChargePoint to
incur significant and additional costs of compliance, and if ChargePoint’s fails to comply with such regulations and reporting requirements its reputation and brand could be damaged,
and its business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely impacted.

ChargePoint’s business faces increasing regulation and disclosure obligations related to environmental, social and governance issues, including supply chain management, climate change,
safety, diversity and inclusion, workplace conduct, and human rights. For example, in March 2024, the SEC adopted final rules to require public companies to disclose certain climate-related
information. The final SEC rules may require ChargePoint to disclose, among other things: material climate-related risks; activities to mitigate or adapt to such risks; information about ChargePoint’s
board of directors' oversight of climate-related risks and management’s role in managing material climate-related risks; and information on any climate-related targets or goals that are material to
ChargePoint’s business, results of operations, or financial condition.

Likewise, in October 2023, the State of California adopted SB 253, the Climate Corporate Data Accountability Act, which will require ChargePoint to annually disclose Scope 1, Scope 2, and
Scope 3 greenhouse gas emissions and SB 261, Greenhouse Gases: Climate-Related Financial Risk which will require biennial disclosure of a company’s financial risk caused by climate change. In
addition, ChargePoint and certain of its subsidiaries may be, subject to the requirements of the European Union’s Corporate Sustainability Reporting Directive (and its implementing laws, standards and
regulations as well as other related European Union directives and regulations), which will require additional disclosures across environmental, social and governance topics, such as climate change,
biodiversity, pollution, resource use, human capital management and supply chain labor standards, among other topics.

These and other reporting or disclosure requirements may not entirely align and thus require ChargePoint to duplicate certain or make different efforts or use different reporting methodologies in
order to comply with each regulatory requirement. These, and
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additional legislation which may be passed, may cause ChargePoint to incur significant additional costs of compliance due to the need for expanded data collection, analysis, and certification with
respect to greenhouse gas emissions and other climate change related risks. ChargePoint may also incur additional costs or require additional resources to monitor, report and comply with such
stakeholder expectations, standards and legislation, and to meet climate change targets and commitments if established. If ChargePoint fails to meet applicable standards or expectations with respect
to these issues across all of its operations and activities, its reputation and brand could be damaged, and its business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely impacted.

As a result of ChargePoint’s U.S. and international operations, it is subject to a variety of anti-corruption and anti-money laundering laws and regulations, and may face penalties and
other adverse consequences for violations if it fails to meet the applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Because of its U.S. and international operations, ChargePoint is subject to anti-corruption laws and regulations in the U.S. and internationally, including U.S. domestic bribery laws, the FCPA,
the U.S. Travel Act, the Anti-Bribery Act and other applicable anti-bribery and corruption laws. In addition, ChargePoint may be subject to anti-money laundering laws in some countries in which it
conducts activities. ChargePoint faces significant risks if it fails to comply with the FCPA and other anti-corruption laws, which are interpreted broadly and collectively prohibit companies and their
employees, agents, contractors and other third-party intermediaries from promising, authorizing, offering, providing, soliciting and/or receiving, directly or indirectly, improper payments or anything else
of value to or from persons in the public or private sector for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business, directing business to any person, or otherwise securing an improper advantage. The FCPA
also requires U.S. public companies to make and keep books and records that accurately and fairly reflect the transactions of the corporation and to devise and maintain an adequate system of internal
accounting controls. Enforcement activities under the FCPA, or other applicable anti- corruption laws or anti-money laundering laws may subject ChargePoint to administrative and legal proceedings
and actions, which could result in substantial civil and criminal fines and penalties, imprisonment, the loss of export or import privileges, debarment, tax reassessments, preclusion from participating in
public tenders, breach of contract and fraud litigation, adverse media coverage, reputational harm, and other consequences that could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s business, operating
results and prospects. In addition, ensuring compliance may be costly and time-consuming and responding to any enforcement action may result in a significant diversion of management’s attention
and resources, significant defense costs and other professional fees.

ChargePoint is subject to governmental export controls and economic sanctions laws that could impair its ability to compete in international markets and subject ChargePoint to liability
if it is not in full compliance with applicable laws.

ChargePoint’s business activities are subject to various restrictions under U.S. export controls and trade and economic sanctions laws, including the U.S. Commerce Department’s Export
Administration Regulations and economic and trade sanctions regulations maintained by the U.S. Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control. The U.S. export control laws and U.S.
economic sanctions laws include prohibitions on the sale or supply of certain products and services to U.S. embargoed or sanctioned countries, governments, persons and entities and also require
authorization for the export of encryption items. In addition, various countries regulate the import of certain encryption technology, including through import and licensing requirements, and have
enacted laws that could limit ChargePoint’s ability to distribute its products and services or could limit ChargePoint’s customers’ ability to implement ChargePoint’s products in those countries. If
ChargePoint fails to comply with these laws and regulations, ChargePoint and certain of its employees could be subject to civil or criminal penalties, including the possible loss of export privileges and
monetary penalties. Obtaining the necessary authorizations, including any required license, for a particular transaction may be time-consuming, is not guaranteed, and may result in the delay or loss of
sales opportunities. ChargePoint’s products may have been in the past, and could in the future be, provided inadvertently in violation of such laws, despite the precautions ChargePoint takes to prevent
its products from being provided in violation of such laws. Any violation could result in adverse consequences to ChargePoint, including government investigations and penalties which may adversely
affect ChargePoint’s operations and harm its reputation.

Existing and future environmental health and safety laws and regulations could result in increased compliance costs or additional operating costs or construction costs and restrictions.
Failure to comply with such laws and regulations may result in substantial fines or other limitations that may adversely impact ChargePoint’s financial results or results of operations.

ChargePoint and its operations, as well as those of ChargePoint’s contractors, suppliers and customers, are subject to certain environmental laws and regulations, including laws related to the
use, handling, storage, transportation and disposal of hazardous substances and wastes as well as electronic wastes and hardware, whether hazardous or not. These laws may require ChargePoint or
others in ChargePoint’s supply and operations chains to obtain permits and comply with procedures that impose various restrictions and obligations that may have material effects on ChargePoint’s
operations. If key permits and approvals cannot be obtained on acceptable terms, or if other operational requirements cannot be met in a manner satisfactory for ChargePoint’s operations or on a
timeline that meets ChargePoint’s commercial obligations, it may adversely impact ChargePoint’s business.

Environmental and health and safety laws and regulations can be complex and may be subject to change, such as through new requirements enacted at the supranational, national, sub-national
and/or local level or new or modified regulations that may be implemented under existing law. The nature and extent of any changes in these laws, rules, regulations and permits may be unpredictable
and may have material effects on ChargePoint’s business. Future legislation and regulations or changes in existing legislation and regulations, or interpretations thereof, including those relating to
hardware manufacturing, electronic waste or batteries, could cause additional expenditures, restrictions and delays in connection with ChargePoint’s operations as well as other future projects, the
extent of which cannot be predicted.
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Further, ChargePoint currently relies on third-parties to ensure compliance with certain environmental laws, including those related to the disposal of hazardous and non-hazardous wastes. Any
failure to properly handle or dispose of such wastes, regardless of whether such failure is ChargePoint’s or its contractors, may result in liability under environmental laws, including, but not limited to,
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, under which liability may be imposed without regard to fault or degree of contribution for the investigation and clean-up of
contaminated sites, as well as impacts to human health and damages to natural resources. Additionally, ChargePoint may not be able to secure contracts with third-parties to continue their key supply
chain and disposal services for ChargePoint’s business, which may result in increased costs for compliance with environmental laws and regulations.

Risks Related to Ownership of ChargePoint’s Securities

Future sales of ChargePoint’s Common Stock in the public market, or the perception that such sales may occur, could reduce ChargePoint’s stock price, and any conversions of the 2028
Convertible Notes will, and any additional capital raised through the sale of equity or any future convertible securities ChargePoint may issue could, dilute existing stockholders’
ownership.

ChargePoint may raise additional capital through the issuance of equity or debt securities in the future. In that event, the ownership of existing ChargePoint stockholders would be diluted and the
value of the stockholders' equity in Common Stock could be reduced. If ChargePoint raised more equity capital from the sale of Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms more
favorable than the current prices of ChargePoint’s Common Stock. If ChargePoint issues debt securities, the holders of the debt would have a claim to ChargePoint assets that would be prior to the
rights of stockholders until the debt is repaid. Interest on these debt securities would increase costs and could negatively impact operating results. In April 2022, ChargePoint completed a private
placement of $300.0 million of aggregate principal amount of convertible notes with an original maturity date of April 1, 2027, which were subsequently amended in October 2023 to, among other things,
extend the maturity date of the convertible notes until April 1, 2028 (the “2028 Convertible Notes” and such amendment, the “Notes Amendment”). The 2028 Convertible Notes may decrease
ChargePoint’s business flexibility and access to capital, require a significant amount of cash to service, dilute the ownership interest of existing stockholders and otherwise depress the price of its
Common Stock, and delay or hinder an otherwise beneficial takeover of the Company. On July 1, 2022, ChargePoint filed a Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-265986), which permits
ChargePoint to offer up to $1.0 billion shares of ChargePoint Common Stock, preferred stock, debt securities, warrants and rights in one or more offerings and in any combination, including in units
from time to time (the “Shelf Registration Statement”). Further, as part of the Shelf Registration Statement, ChargePoint may also sell shares of its Common Stock in “at-the-market” offerings pursuant to
that certain common stock sales agreement dated July 1, 2022, by and among ChargePoint and the underwriters thereto (the “ATM Facility”). As of October 31, 2023, $161.6 million of shares of
Common Stock remained available for sale pursuant to the ATM Facility. The sale of a substantial number of shares of ChargePoint Common Stock pursuant to the ATM Facility, the Shelf Registration
Statement or otherwise, or anticipation of any such sales, could cause the trading price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock to decline or make it more difficult for ChargePoint to sell equity or equity-
related securities in the future at a time and at a price that ChargePoint might otherwise desire. In addition, issuances of any shares of ChargePoint Common Stock sold pursuant to the ATM Facility or
any securities sold pursuant to the Shelf Registration Statement will have a dilutive effect on our existing stockholders.

In accordance with Delaware law and the provisions of ChargePoint’s Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “Charter”), ChargePoint may issue preferred stock that
ranks senior in right of dividends, liquidation or voting to its Common Stock. The issuance by ChargePoint of such preferred stock may (a) reduce or eliminate the amount of cash available for payment
of dividends to other holders of ChargePoint Common Stock, (b) diminish the relative voting strength of the total shares of Common Stock outstanding as a class, or (c) subordinate the claims of
ChargePoint holders of Common Stock to ChargePoint assets in the event of a liquidation. ChargePoint cannot predict the size of future issuances of its Common Stock or any additional issuances of
securities convertible into Common Stock or the effect, if any, that future issuances and sales of shares of its Common Stock will have on the market price of its Common Stock. Sales of substantial
amounts of ChargePoint Common Stock (including any shares issued upon the conversion of the 2028 Convertible Notes or pursuant to the ATM Facility, the Shelf Registration Statement, or in
connection with an acquisition), or the perception that such sales could occur, may adversely affect prevailing market prices of ChargePoint Common Stock.

ChargePoint has entered into a 2027 Revolving Credit Facility that imposes certain restrictions on its business and operations that may affect its ability to operate its business and make
payments on its indebtedness.

ChargePoint’s subsidiary ChargePoint, Inc. entered into a revolving credit agreement on July 27, 2023 (the “Revolving Credit Agreement”). The Revolving Credit Agreement provides for a senior
secured revolving credit facility in an initial aggregate principal amount of up to $150.0 million, with a maturity date of January 1, 2027 (the “2027 Revolving Credit Facility”). Pursuant to the Revolving
Credit Agreement, ChargePoint may from time to time arrange for one or more increases in the commitments under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$150.0 million. The Revolving Credit Agreement contains covenants that, among other things, restrict ChargePoint’s ability to (i) incur additional indebtedness, (ii) incur liens, (iii) sell, transfer, or
dispose of property and assets, (iv) invest, (v) make dividends or distributions or other restricted payments and (vi) engage in affiliate transactions, in each case subject to certain dollar baskets and
customary carveouts. In addition, ChargePoint is required to comply with a minimum total liquidity covenant to be not less than 150% of the aggregate amount of the lender’s commitment under the
Credit Agreement (“Total Liquidity”) which requires ChargePoint to maintain, at all times, Total Liquidity equal to the sum of cash and cash equivalents held by ChargePoint and the other loan parties at
controlled accounts with the initial lenders under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility plus the aggregate unused amount of the commitments then available to be drawn under the 2027 Revolving Credit
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Facility. These restrictions may restrict ChargePoint’s current and future operations, particularly its ability to respond to certain changes in its business or industry or take future actions.

ChargePoint’s ability to satisfy and comply with these restrictive covenants may be impacted by events beyond its control and ChargePoint may be unable to do so. The Revolving Credit
Agreement and related security agreements provides that ChargePoint’s breach or failure to satisfy certain covenants may constitute an event of default. Upon the occurrence of an event of default, the
lenders under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility could elect to declare all amounts outstanding under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility to be immediately due and payable. In addition, the lenders, to
whom ChargePoint granted a security interest in substantially all of its assets, including its intellectual property, would have the right to proceed against such assets which were provided as collateral
pursuant to the Revolving Credit Agreement and related security agreement. If any debt drawn down under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility was to be accelerated, ChargePoint may not have
sufficient cash on hand or be able to generate sufficient cash to repay it, which may have an adverse effect on its business and operating results. Moreover, the Revolving Credit Agreement requires
ChargePoint to dedicate a portion of its cash flow from operations to commitment payments and interest payments in the event ChargePoint was to draw down on the commitment amounts under the
2027 Revolving Credit Facility, thereby reducing the availability of ChargePoint’s cash to fund working capital, capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes; increasing ChargePoint’s
vulnerability to adverse general economic, industry, or competitive developments or conditions; and limiting ChargePoint’s flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and the
industry in which it operates or in pursuing its strategic objectives.

ChargePoint may need to raise additional funds and these funds may not be available when needed or may not be available on terms that are favorable to ChargePoint.

ChargePoint may need to raise additional capital in the future to further scale its business and expand to additional markets. ChargePoint may raise additional funds through the issuance of
equity, equity-related or debt securities, or through obtaining credit from government or financial institutions. ChargePoint cannot be certain that additional funds will be available on favorable terms
when required, or at all. In addition, if ChargePoint cannot raise additional funds when needed, its financial condition, results of operations, business and prospects could be materially and adversely
affected. If ChargePoint raises funds through the issuance of debt securities or through loan arrangements, the terms of such arrangements could require significant interest payments or contain
covenants that restrict ChargePoint’s business, or other unfavorable terms, any of which could materially adversely affect ChargePoint’s business.

ChargePoint has incurred substantial indebtedness that may decrease its business flexibility, access to capital, and/or increase its borrowing costs, and ChargePoint may still incur
substantially more debt, which may adversely affect its operations and financial results.

In April 2022, ChargePoint originally issued the 2028 Convertible Notes and in July 2023, ChargePoint entered into the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility. The indenture for the 2028 Convertible
Notes includes a restrictive covenant that, subject to specified exceptions, limits the ability of ChargePoint and its subsidiaries to incur secured debt in excess of $750.0 million. In addition, the indenture
includes customary terms and covenants, including certain events of default after which the holders may accelerate the maturity of the 2028 Convertible Notes and declare 100% of the principal of, and
accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on, the 2028 Convertible Notes to become due and payable immediately. The 2027 Revolving Credit Facility and related security agreements provide that
ChargePoint’s breach or failure to satisfy certain covenants may constitute an event of default. Upon the occurrence of an event of default, the lenders under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility could
elect to declare all amounts outstanding under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility to be immediately due and payable. As a result of these and other terms in the 2028 Convertible Notes and 2027
Revolving Credit Facility, ChargePoint’s indebtedness may:

• limit ChargePoint’s ability to borrow additional funds for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other general business purposes;

• limit ChargePoint’s ability to use its cash flow or obtain additional financing for future working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other general business purposes;

• require ChargePoint to use a substantial portion of its cash flow from operations to make debt service payments;

• limit ChargePoint’s flexibility to plan for, or react to, changes in its business and industry;

• place ChargePoint at a competitive disadvantage compared to its less leveraged competitors; and

• increase ChargePoint’s vulnerability to the impact of adverse economic and industry conditions.

Further, the indenture governing the 2028 Convertible Notes does not restrict ChargePoint’s ability to incur additional indebtedness other than secured debt, and as a result ChargePoint and its
subsidiaries may incur substantial additional indebtedness in the future.
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ChargePoint has never paid cash dividends on its capital stock and does not anticipate paying dividends in the foreseeable future.

ChargePoint has never paid cash dividends on its capital stock and currently intends to retain any future earnings to fund the growth of its business. Any determination to pay dividends in the
future will be at the discretion of the Board and will depend on financial condition, operating results, capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors that the Board may deem
relevant. As a result, capital appreciation, if any, of Common Stock will be the sole source of gain for the foreseeable future.

The price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock may be subject to wide fluctuations and purchasers of ChargePoint’s Common Stock could incur substantial losses.

The trading price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock will be volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations in response to various factors, some of which are beyond ChargePoint’s control.
These factors include:

• actual or anticipated fluctuations in operating results;

• failure to meet or exceed financial estimates and projections of the investment community or that ChargePoint provides to the public;

• issuance of new or updated research or reports by securities analysts or changed recommendations for the industry in general;

• announcements of significant acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures, collaborations or capital commitments;

• changes in competitive factors;

• operating and share price performance of other companies in ChargePoint’s industry or related markets;

• sales of shares of ChargePoint’s Common Stock into the market pursuant to the exercise of registration rights;

• the timing and magnitude of investments in the growth of the business;

• actual or anticipated changes in laws and regulations, including U.S. monetary policy;

• additions or departures of key management or other personnel;

• increased labor costs;

• significant commercial disputes, litigation or threats of litigation with key commercial partners, investors or stockholders;

• disputes or other developments related to intellectual property or other proprietary rights, including litigation;

• the ability to market new and enhanced solutions on a timely basis;

• sales of substantial amounts of the Common Stock by the members of the Board, executive officers or significant stockholders or the perception that such sales could occur;

• changes in capital structure, including future issuances of securities or the incurrence of debt; and

• general economic, political and market conditions, including those resulting from the ongoing conflict between Russia and Ukraine, conflicts in the Middle East and increased trade restrictions
by governmental and private entities.

In addition, the stock market in general, and the stock prices of technology companies in particular, have experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations. Broad market and industry factors
likely have seriously affected and may continue to seriously affect the market price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock, regardless of actual operating performance. In addition, in the past, following
periods of volatility in the overall market and the market price of a particular company, such a company has often been subject to increased shareholder activism, hostile bids attempts or securities
class action litigation. If ChargePoint is subject to increased shareholder activism, hostile bids or additional securities class action litigation as a result of actual and potential market price volatility
described above, it could result in substantial costs, divert management’s attention and resources and could have an adverse effect on ChargePoint’s operating results, financial condition and results of
operations.

ChargePoint has been and may in the future be subject to securities class action and stockholder derivative actions. These, and potential similar or related litigation, could result in
substantial damages and may divert management’s time and attention from ChargePoint’s business and adversely impact its business, results of operations and financial condition.

ChargePoint has been, and may in the future become, the target of securities class actions or stockholder derivative claims. Securities-related class action litigation has often been brought
against companies, including many special purpose acquisition corporations which ChargePoint was prior to the Merger, as the result of volatility experienced in the market price of their securities.
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This risk is especially relevant for ChargePoint as it experiences significant stock price volatility in connection with the expansion of the nascent electric vehicle charging infrastructure market,
introduction of new products and the transition of executive management members. Volatility in ChargePoint’s stock price and other matters affecting ChargePoint’s business and operations may
subject ChargePoint to actual and threatened securities class actions or stockholder derivative claims. Regardless of merit or outcome, ChargePoint’s involvement in any litigation or other
administrative proceedings could cause ChargePoint to incur substantial expense and could significantly divert the efforts of ChargePoint’s management. Any public announcements related to litigation
or administrative proceedings initiated or threatened against ChargePoint could cause its stock price to decline.

Servicing the 2028 Convertible Note obligations will require a significant amount of cash. ChargePoint may not have sufficient cash flow from its business to pay its outstanding debt,
and ChargePoint may not have the ability to raise the funds necessary to settle conversions of the 2028 Convertible Notes in cash or to repurchase the 2028 Convertible Notes upon a
fundamental change, which could adversely affect its business and results of operations.

ChargePoint’s ability to make scheduled payments of the principal of, to pay interest on, or to refinance its indebtedness, including the amounts payable under the 2028 Convertible Notes and
any amounts draw under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility, depends on its future performance, which is subject to economic, financial, competitive, and other factors beyond its control. ChargePoint’s
business may not generate cash flow from operations in the future sufficient to service its indebtedness and make necessary capital expenditures. Interest on the 2028 Convertible Notes is payable
semi-annually in arrears on April 1 and October 1, and the 2028 Convertible Notes will mature on April 1, 2028, unless redeemed, repurchased or converted in accordance with their terms prior to such
date. While ChargePoint can elect to make any interest payment in cash, paid in kind through an increase in the principal amount of the 2028 Convertible Notes, referred to as PIK Interest, or any
combination thereof, to the extent ChargePoint elects PIK Interest, the 2028 Convertible Notes bear interest at a rate of 8.50% per annum, compared to 7.00% per annum to the extent paid in cash. If
ChargePoint is unable to generate sufficient cash flow to pay the principal and/or interest on its indebtedness, ChargePoint’s flexibility in how it pays interest on the 2028 Convertible Notes may be
limited and it may be required to adopt one or more alternatives, such as selling assets, restructuring debt, or obtaining additional equity capital on terms that may be onerous or highly dilutive, to pay its
outstanding indebtedness. ChargePoint’s ability to refinance its indebtedness will depend on the capital markets and its financial condition at such time. For example, interest rate increases and/or other
monetary policy changes, could ultimately result in higher short-term and/or long-term interest rates and could otherwise impact the general availability of credit. Higher prevailing interest rates and/or a
tightening supply of credit would adversely affect the terms upon which ChargePoint would be able to refinance its indebtedness, if at all. As a result, ChargePoint may not be able to engage in any of
these activities or engage in these activities on desirable terms, which could result in a default on its debt obligations.

In the event of a fundamental change or a change in control transaction (each such term as defined in the indenture governing the 2028 Convertible Notes), holders of the 2028 Convertible
Notes will have the right to require ChargePoint to repurchase all or a portion of their 2028 Convertible Notes at a price equal to 100% of the capitalized principal amount of 2028 Convertible Notes, in
the case of a fundamental change, or 125% of the capitalized principal amount of 2028 Convertible Notes, in the case of a change in control transaction, in each case plus any accrued and unpaid
interest to, but excluding, the repurchase date. This feature of the 2028 Convertible Notes could have the effect of delaying or preventing a change of control of ChargePoint, whether or not it is desired
by, or beneficial to, ChargePoint’s stockholders, and may result in the acquisition of ChargePoint on terms less favorable to its stockholders than it would otherwise be, or could require ChargePoint to
pay a portion of the consideration available in such a transaction to holders of the 2028 Convertible Notes. In addition, upon conversion of the 2028 Convertible Notes, unless ChargePoint elects to
deliver solely shares of its Common Stock to settle such conversion (other than paying cash in lieu of delivering any fractional share), ChargePoint will be required to make cash payments in respect of
the 2028 Convertible Notes being converted. However, ChargePoint may not have enough available cash, or be able to obtain sufficient financing, at the time it is required to pay cash with respect to
the 2028 Convertible Notes being converted.

The conditional conversion feature of the 2028 Convertible Notes, when triggered, may adversely affect ChargePoint’s financial condition and operating results. In addition, any such
conversion of the 2028 Convertible Notes will dilute the ownership interest of existing stockholders, including holders who had previously converted their 2028 Convertible Notes, or may
otherwise depress ChargePoint’s stock price.

Prior to the close of business on the business day immediately preceding January 1, 2027, the 2028 Convertible Notes will be convertible subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions set forth
in the indenture for such 2028 Convertible Notes. On or after January 1, 2027, holders of the 2028 Convertible Notes will have the right to convert all or a portion of their 2028 Convertible Notes at any
time prior to close of business on the second scheduled trading day immediately preceding the maturity date. Once any such conditional conversion feature of the 2028 Convertible Notes is triggered,
holders of the 2028 Convertible Notes will be entitled to convert their 2028 Convertible Notes at any time during the specified periods at their option. If one or more holders elect to convert their 2028
Convertible Notes, unless ChargePoint elects to satisfy its conversion obligation by delivering solely shares of its Common Stock (other than paying cash in lieu of delivering any fractional share),
ChargePoint would be required to settle a portion or all of its conversion obligation in cash, which could adversely affect its liquidity.

In addition, the conversion of some or all of the 2028 Convertible Notes will dilute the ownership interests of existing stockholders to the extent ChargePoint delivers shares of Common Stock
upon such conversion. Any sales in the public market of ChargePoint Common Stock issuable upon such conversion could adversely affect prevailing market prices of ChargePoint Common Stock. In
addition, the existence of the 2028 Convertible Notes may encourage short selling by market participants because the
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conversion of the 2028 Convertible Notes could be used to satisfy short positions, or anticipated conversion of the 2028 Convertible Notes into shares of ChargePoint’s Common Stock could depress
ChargePoint’s stock price.

The accounting method for convertible debt securities that may be settled in cash, such as the 2028 Convertible Notes, could have a material effect on ChargePoint’s reported financial
results.

The accounting method for reflecting the 2028 Convertible Notes on ChargePoint’s balance sheet, accruing interest expense for the 2028 Convertible Notes, and reflecting the underlying shares
of its Common Stock in ChargePoint’s reported diluted earnings per share may adversely affect its reported earnings and financial condition.

ChargePoint expects that, under applicable accounting principles, the initial liability carrying amount of the Original Convertible Notes will be the fair value of a similar debt instrument that does
not have a conversion feature, valued using its cost of capital for straight, unconvertible debt. ChargePoint has reflected the difference between the net proceeds from the sale of the Original
Convertible Notes and the initial carrying amount as a debt discount for accounting purposes, which is amortized into interest expense over the term of the Original Convertible Notes. The Notes
Amendment resulted in the Company utilizing modification accounting, which resulted in the increase in the fair value of the embedded conversion option feature to further reduce the carrying value of
the 2028 Convertible Notes, as amended, resulting in an increase in debt issuance cost to be amortized to interest expense over the repayment period. As a result of this amortization, the interest
expense to be recognized for the 2028 Convertible Notes for accounting purposes will be greater than the cash interest payments ChargePoint may pay on the 2028 Convertible Notes, were it to elect
to pay interest in cash, which results in lower reported net income. The lower reported income (or higher net loss) resulting from this accounting treatment could depress the trading price of
ChargePoint’s Common Stock and the 2028 Convertible Notes. In addition, under Accounting Standards Update 2020-06, Debt--Debt with Conversion and Other Options (Subtopic 470-20) and
Derivatives and Hedging--Contracts in Entity’s Own Equity (Subtopic 815-40), diluted earnings per share is generally calculated assuming that all the 2028 Convertible Notes were converted solely into
shares of Common Stock at the beginning of the reporting period, unless the result would be anti-dilutive. The application of this “if-converted” method may reduce ChargePoint’s reported diluted
earnings per share.

Furthermore, if any of the conditions to the convertibility of the 2028 Convertible Notes is satisfied, then ChargePoint may be required under applicable accounting standards to reclassify the
liability carrying value of the 2028 Convertible Notes as a current, rather than a long-term, liability. This reclassification could be required even if no noteholders convert their 2028 Convertible Notes
and could materially reduce ChargePoint’s reported working capital.

The coverage of ChargePoint’s business or its securities by securities or industry analysts or the absence thereof could adversely affect the trading price and volume of ChargePoint’s
Common Stock and other securities.

The trading market for ChargePoint’s securities is influenced in part by the research and other reports that industry or securities analysts publish about ChargePoint or its business or industry
from time to time. ChargePoint does not control these analysts or the content and opinions included in their reports. If no or few analysts continue equity research coverage of ChargePoint, the trading
price and volume of ChargePoint’s securities would likely be negatively impacted. If analysts do cover ChargePoint and one or more of them downgrade its securities, or if they issue other unfavorable
commentary about ChargePoint or its industry or inaccurate research, the trading price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock and other securities would likely decline. Furthermore, if one or more of these
analysts cease coverage or fail to regularly publish reports on ChargePoint, it could lose visibility in the financial markets. Any of the foregoing would likely cause the trading price and volume of
ChargePoint’s Common Stock and other securities to decline.

Anti-takeover provisions contained in ChargePoint’s governing documents and applicable laws could impair a takeover attempt.

ChargePoint’s Charter and Amended and Restated Bylaws (the “A&R Bylaws”) afford certain rights and powers to the Board that could contribute to the delay or prevention of an acquisition that it
deems undesirable. ChargePoint is also subject to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law and other provisions of Delaware law that limit the ability of stockholders in certain situations to
effect certain mergers. Any of the foregoing provisions and terms that have the effect of delaying or deterring a change in control could limit the opportunity for stockholders to receive a premium for
their shares of their Common Stock and could also affect the price that some investors are willing to pay for the Common Stock. ChargePoint’s Charter provides, subject to limited exceptions, that the
Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware will be the sole and exclusive forum for certain stockholder litigation matters, which could limit stockholders’ ability to obtain a more favorable judicial forum
for disputes with ChargePoint or its directors, officers, employees or stockholders.

The Charter requires, to the fullest extent permitted by law, that derivative actions brought on behalf of ChargePoint, actions against current or former directors, officers, stockholders or, subject
to certain exceptions, employees for breach of fiduciary duty and certain other actions may be brought in the Court of Chancery in the State of Delaware or, if that court lacks subject matter jurisdiction,
another federal or state court situated in the State of Delaware. Any person or entity purchasing or otherwise acquiring or holding any interest in shares of capital stock of ChargePoint shall be deemed
to have notice of and consented to the forum provisions in the certificate of incorporation. In addition, the Charter and A&R Bylaws provide that, unless ChargePoint consents in writing to another

45



Table of Content

forum, the federal district courts of the United States shall, to the fullest extent of the law, be the exclusive forum for the resolution of any complaint asserting a cause of action under the Securities Act
or the Exchange Act.

The choice of forum provision in ChargePoint’s Charter may limit a stockholder’s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes with ChargePoint or any of its
directors, officers, other employees or stockholders, which may discourage lawsuits with respect to such claims. Alternatively, if a court were to find the choice of forum provision to be inapplicable or
unenforceable in an action, ChargePoint may incur additional costs associated with resolving such action in other jurisdictions, which could harm its business, operating results and financial condition.

Warrants are exercisable for ChargePoint’s Common Stock, which would increase the number of shares eligible for future resale in the public market and result in dilution to
ChargePoint’s stockholders.

As of January 31, 2024, the warrants to purchase Legacy ChargePoint common stock (the “Legacy Warrants”) were exercisable for 34,499,436 shares of Common Stock. Any shares of
ChargePoint’s Common Stock issued upon exercise of Legacy Warrants will result in dilution to the then existing holders of Common Stock and increase the number of shares eligible for resale in the
public market. Sales of substantial numbers of such shares in the public market could adversely affect the market price of ChargePoint’s Common Stock.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 1C. Cybersecurity

Risk Management Strategy and Framework

ChargePoint relies on critical internal and third-party information technology systems, including its Cloud Services, mobile applications, networked charging systems and network operating
system, to deliver its products and services to charging station owners and EV drivers. In addition, ChargePoint stores and maintains personal, confidential and private information, including information
related to its customers, vendors, mobile application users and employees. ChargePoint refers to the foregoing as its “IT Infrastructure and Confidential Information.”

To safeguard the privacy and security of ChargePoint’s IT Infrastructure and Confidential Information, ChargePoint has implemented a nine-point information security management program
designed to identify cybersecurity threats, assess risks, implement remediation measures, and to support internal or external reporting, as set forth below:

• Product & Application Security – focuses on building capabilities to detect, mitigate, and monitor security risks to ChargePoint’s hardware (networked charging stations, embedded devices,
and telematics devices) and software (Cloud Services, web and mobile) products. ChargePoint conducts internal and external penetration tests, scans code and runs an active bug bounty
program to detect security flaws within its architecture, design, and product components. ChargePoint’s comprehensive risk management plan then associates identified findings to
ChargePoint’s risk mitigation roadmaps;

• Cloud & IT Infrastructure Security – focuses on detecting, mitigating, and monitoring risks to ChargePoint’s critical information technology and Cloud infrastructure that supports its network
and products. ChargePoint has configured tools to continuously scan its Cloud infrastructure operating systems, containers, and code pipeline to detect vulnerabilities and software flaws,
which are then remediated through its patch management program;

• Data Security – focuses on building capabilities to detect, mitigate, and monitor risks to confidential (intellectual property, financials, etc.) and sensitive data (customer data, personally
identifiable information, security data, etc.) and secures the data at rest and in transmission through cryptographic mechanisms;

• Identity & Access Management Security – focuses on securely creating and managing identities and authorizing appropriate role-based access to ChargePoint’s network environment based
on best practices;

• Security Compliance – focuses on complying with applicable cybersecurity regulatory requirements and continuously monitoring the ChargePoint network environment to detect and mitigate
non-compliance. ChargePoint engages external auditors and consultants to assess its information security management program as well as compliance with standards. As of January 2024,
ChargePoint’s information security management programs have been certified as compliant with the ISO: 27001, SOC 2 Type 2, PCI DSS standards and with the Federal Risk and
Authorization Management Program (FedRAMP);

• End User Security Risks – focuses on building capabilities to detect, monitor and mitigate security risks that arise from negligence and malicious insider intent. In addition to securing
endpoints and their access to ChargePoint’s network environment, ChargePoint implements an active cybersecurity training and awareness program for its workforce which
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includes cybersecurity awareness training for all employees during onboarding and then annually thereafter. Similarly, each employee that has access to ChargePoint’s payment processing
information technology environment or dedicated federal cloud environment are provided specific PCI DSS and FedRAMP awareness training prior to being granted such access and annually
thereafter. ChargePoint also conducts annual phishing tests and leverages internal public forums such as townhalls, slack channels, and email newsletters to provide guidance and keep
employees updated on the latest cybersecurity threats, trends, and attacks;

• Third-Party Security Risks – focuses on building capabilities to detect, mitigate, and monitor security risks that arise from vendors and suppliers. All ChargePoint third-party service providers
are subject to a ranking and risk assessment evaluation prior to contracting with such service provider, during which time, ChargePoint assesses the third-party service providers’ security
posture, practices, and relevant certifications;

• Cyber Threats – focuses on building cyber threat identification capabilities by, among other methods, implementation of manual and automated tools, subscribing to reports and services to
identify, detect, monitor and mitigate cyber threats in ChargePoint’s environment on an ongoing basis. In the event a threat or risk is identified, ChargePoint maintains and implements an
incident response plan. Incidents, once identified or reported, are investigated by the security operation center (SOC) and incident response (IR) teams to determine the magnitude of any
impact, exposure to and affects upon ChargePoint assets (if any), and to work to respond to the incident, quarantine any threat and minimize exposure to ChargePoint and its customers or
vendors; and

• Privacy – focuses on building capabilities to safeguard the privacy of ChargePoint’s customers, employees, and partners in alignment with local and global privacy regulations.

Assessing, identifying and managing cybersecurity related risks are integrated into ChargePoint’s overall risk operating model. To the extent cybersecurity risks are identified, risk leads are
assigned to gather findings and identify gaps, escalate critical or high risks and report findings to ChargePoint’s Chief Information Security Officer (“CISO”). The CISO presents critical risks and risk heat
maps to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors at least annually or more frequently as necessary. Despite ChargePoint’s investments to detect, mitigate, and monitor risks across its products,
services, and operational environment, no information security management program can fully guarantee protection against all potential cybersecurity risks, and there can be no assurances that
ChargePoint will not be materially affected by such risks in the future. ChargePoint remains committed to continuously enhancing its information security management program to safeguard its IT
Infrastructure and Confidential Information.

Cybersecurity Leadership and Management

ChargePoint’s information security management programs are designed and implemented by its Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) and Sr. Director, Information, Security and Privacy,
who, combined, have thirty-three years of experience in information technology security and privacy. ChargePoint’s management team, including its information technology (IT) management team, is
responsible for assessing and managing its material risks from cybersecurity threats. The IT management team has primary responsibility for ChargePoint’s overall cybersecurity risk management
program and supervises both its internal cybersecurity personnel and retained external cybersecurity consultants. ChargePoint’s IT management team has certifications from various organizations,
such as CISSP (Certified Information Security Professional), CEH (Certified Ethical Hacker), CIPP (Certified Information Privacy Professional), CIPM (Certified Information Privacy Manager), OSCE
(Offensive Security Certified Expert) and CISA (Certified Information Systems Auditor).

ChargePoint’s IT Infrastructure and Confidential Information is managed and secured across functional reporting lines with segregated duties for responsible individuals for (1) Cloud security,
SOC, and individual access management, (2) governance, risk, compliance and privacy, (3) product security, and (4) infrastructure. ChargePoint’s risk assessment methodology implements continuous
reporting requirements of ChargePoint’s cybersecurity risk management performance, which includes (i) a quarterly risk program status report to ChargePoint’s CISO and Sr. Director, Information,
Security and Privacy and (ii) executive reports by both the CISO and Sr. Director, Information Security and Privacy on ChargePoint’s cybersecurity risk posture to executive leadership no less than
every six months.

Board Oversight of Cybersecurity Risk

The Audit Committee of ChargePoint’s Board of Directors has primary responsibility for overseeing ChargePoint’s information security management program relating to its IT Infrastructure and
Confidential Information. As part of the Audit Committee’s oversight of risks from cybersecurity threats, the CISO leads an annual review and discussion with the Board of Directors dedicated to
ChargePoint’s information security management program. The CISO provides updates on ChargePoint’s information security management program to the Audit Committee at least every six months
and additional updates throughout the year as necessary.

For further information regarding the risks to ChargePoint associated with cybersecurity incidents and other events, including information and security breaches, and how such risks may affect
ChargePoint, see the Risk Factors in Part 1, Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K entitled, “ChargePoint is highly reliant on its networked charging solution and information technology systems
and
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data, and those of its service providers and component suppliers, any of which systems and data may be subject to cyber-attacks, service disruptions or other security incidents, which could result in
data breaches, loss or interruption of services, intellectual property theft, claims, litigation, regulatory investigations, significant liability, reputational damage and other adverse consequences” and
“Computer malware, viruses, ransomware, hacking, phishing attacks and similar disruptions could result in security and privacy breaches and interruption in service, which could harm ChargePoint’s
business.” To date, ChargePoint has not identified any risks from a cybersecurity threat or incident, that the Company believes has, or is reasonably likely to, materially affect ChargePoint, its business
strategy, results of operation or financial condition.

Item 2. Properties.

The corporate headquarters and principal operations is located in Campbell, California, and consists of approximately 62,000 square feet of office space under leases that expire on August 31,
2029. ChargePoint believes this space is sufficient to meet its needs for the foreseeable future and that any additional space ChargePoint may require will be available on commercially reasonable
terms. ChargePoint also leases facilities in Amsterdam, the Netherlands; Gurgaon and Bangalore, India; Radstadt, Austria; Munich, Germany and Reading, United Kingdom; as well as smaller sales
offices in the United States and Europe.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Information with respect to this item may be found in Note 7, Commitments and Contingencies, in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements included in Part II, Item 8,
“Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, under “Legal Proceedings” which is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Market Information for Common Stock

ChargePoint’s Common Stock is traded under the symbol “CHPT” and is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE).

Dividend Policy

ChargePoint has never declared or paid dividend on its Common Stock and has no plans to do so in the foreseeable future.

Number of Common Stockholders

As of March 19, 2024, there were approximately 338 holders of record of ChargePoint’s Common Stock. The actual number of stockholders is greater than this number of record holders and
includes stockholders who are beneficial owners but whose shares are held in street name by brokers and other nominees.

Sales of Unregistered Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

None.

Stock Performance

The following shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, or incorporated by reference into any of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.'s other filings under the Exchange
Act or the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, except to the extent ChargePoint specifically incorporates it by reference into such filing.

The graph below matches ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.'s cumulative total shareholder return on Common Stock with the cumulative total returns of the S&P Midcap 400 index, the S&P Application
Software index, and the S&P 500 Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals index. The graph tracks the performance of a $100 investment in ChargePoint's Common Stock and in each index (with
the reinvestment of all dividends) from September 16, 2019 to January 31, 2024.
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The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future price performance.

Company/Index September 16, 2019 January 31, 2020 January 31, 2021 January 31, 2022 January 31, 2023 January 31, 2024

ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. $ 100.00 $ 102.46 $ 389.96 $ 141.91 $ 124.39 $ 19.47 

S&P Midcap 400 $ 100.00 $ 107.46 $ 127.30 $ 145.19 $ 148.59 $ 155.68 

S&P Application Software $ 100.00 $ 117.05 $ 154.77 $ 174.16 $ 137.81 $ 211.37 

S&P 500 Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals $ 100.00 $ 137.68 $ 230.27 $ 307.62 $ 269.95 $ 345.54 

Item 6. [Reserved.]

Not applicable.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion and analysis provides information which ChargePoint’s management believes is relevant to an assessment and understanding of ChargePoint’s consolidated results of
operations and financial condition. ChargePoint’s fiscal year ends on January 31. References to fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, relate to the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, January 31, 2023,
and January 31, 2022, respectively. This section of this Form 10-K discusses fiscal year 2024 and 2023 items and year-to-year comparisons between fiscal year 2024 and 2023. Discussions of fiscal
year 2022 items and year-over-year comparisons between fiscal year 2023 and fiscal year 2022 are not included in this Form 10-K, and can be found in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on April 3, 2023. The discussion should be read together with the consolidated financial statements
and related notes that are included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. This discussion may contain forward-looking statements based upon current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. ChargePoint’s actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of various factors, including those set forth under “Risk Factors”
included under Part I, Item 1 A.

Overview

ChargePoint designs, develops and markets networked electric vehicle (“EV”) charging system infrastructure (“Networked Charging Systems”) connected through cloud-based services (“Cloud”
or “Cloud Services”) which (i) enable charging systems owners, or hosts, to manage their Networked Charging Systems, and (ii) enable drivers to locate, reserve and authenticate Networked Charging
Systems and to transact EV charging sessions on those systems. ChargePoint’s Networked Charging Systems, subscriptions and other offerings provide an open platform that integrates with system
hardware from ChargePoint and other manufacturers, connecting systems over an intelligent network that provides real-time information about charging sessions and full control, support and
management of the Networked Charging Systems. This network provides multiple web-based portals for charging system owners, fleet managers, drivers and utilities.

ChargePoint generates revenue primarily through the sale of Networked Charging Systems, Cloud Services and extended parts and labor warranties (“Assure”). The Company also generates
revenue, in some instances, by providing customers use of ChargePoint’s owned and operated Networked Charging Systems, Cloud Services and Assure into a single multi-year or annual subscription
(“ChargePoint as a Service” or “CPaaS”). Each of Cloud Services, Assure and CPaaS is typically paid for upfront and revenue is recognized ratably over the term of the subscription period.

ChargePoint targets three key verticals: commercial, fleet and residential. Commercial customers have parking places largely within their workplaces and include retail, hospitality, healthcare,
fueling and convenience and parking lot operators. Fleet includes municipal buses, delivery and work vehicles, port/airport/warehouse and other industrial applications, ridesharing services, and is
expected to eventually include autonomous transportation. Residential includes single family homes and multifamily residences.

On February 26, 2021 (“Closing Date”), Switchback Energy Acquisition Corporation (“Switchback”) consummated the previously announced transactions pursuant to which Lightning Merger Sub
Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Switchback (“Lightning Merger Sub”), merged with ChargePoint, Inc. (“Legacy ChargePoint”) pursuant to a Merger Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of
September 23, 2020, by and among the Company, Lightning Merger Sub, and Switchback (“Merger Agreement”). Legacy ChargePoint survived as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Switchback (“Merger”
and, collectively with the other transactions described in the Merger Agreement, the “Reverse Recapitalization”). Further, as a result of the Merger, Switchback was renamed “ChargePoint Holdings,
Inc.”

Since its inception in 2007, ChargePoint has been engaged in developing and marketing its Networked Charging Systems, subscriptions and other offerings, raising capital and recruiting
personnel. ChargePoint has incurred net operating losses and negative cash flows from operations in every year since its inception. As of January 31, 2024 and 2023, ChargePoint had an accumulated
deficit

50



Table of Content

of $1,614.4 million and $1,156.8 million, respectively. ChargePoint has funded its operations primarily from customer payments, the issuance of common stock, redeemable convertible preferred stock
and convertible notes, exercise proceeds from options and warrants, borrowings under loan facilities and proceeds from the Reverse Recapitalization.

Recent Developments

September 2023 Reorganization

In September 2023, the Company implemented a reorganization plan to reduce its operating expenses and increase efficiencies (the “September 2023 Reorganization”). The Reorganization
entailed a reduction in force of approximately 10% of the Company’s global workforce at the time, and other actions to reduce expenses. During the twelve months ended January 31, 2024, the
Company incurred $15.6 million of employee severance, termination and employment-related exit cost, as well as accelerated depreciation of right-of-use assets and other facilities and contract
termination charges. As of January 31, 2024, restructuring-related liabilities were $0.5 million. The majority of the remaining restructuring-related liabilities, which includes employee severance and
benefits and facilities-related exit costs, will be disbursed in the first quarter of fiscal 2025.

January 2024 Reorganization

In January 2024, the Company implemented an additional reorganization plan to reduce its operating expenses and further increase efficiencies (the “January 2024 Reorganization”). The
January 2024 Reorganization entailed a reduction in force of approximately 12% of the Company’s global workforce and other actions to reduce expense. The Company incurred $9.9 million of
employee severance, termination and employment-related exit costs and $2.7 million of facility exit costs, including impairment charges and accelerated depreciation of right-of-use assets. As of
January 31, 2024, restructuring-related liabilities were $10.6 million. These remaining restructuring-related liabilities, which primarily includes employee severance and benefits, will be disbursed in the
first quarter of fiscal 2025.

Refer to Note 14, Restructuring, in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report.

Key Factors Affecting Operating Results

ChargePoint believes its performance and future success depend on several factors that present significant opportunities for it but also pose risks and challenges, including those discussed
below:

Growth in EV Adoption

ChargePoint believes its revenue growth is tied to the number of passenger and commercial EVs sold, which it believes drives the demand for EV charging infrastructure. The market for EVs is
still rapidly evolving and although demand for EVs has grown in recent years, the rate of EV sales is highly volatile and there is no guarantee of future demand for EV sales. Factors impacting the
adoption of EVs include but are not limited to: perceptions about EV features, quality, safety, performance and cost; perceptions about the limited range over which EVs may be driven on a single
battery charge; volatility in the cost of oil and gasoline; availability of services for EVs; consumers’ perception about the convenience, reliability and cost of charging EVs; and increases in fuel efficiency
of internal combustion engine vehicles. Further, numerous EV auto manufacturers have recently announced delays in their previously announced plans to migrate their manufacturing production to be
solely or primarily EVs. In addition, macroeconomic factors, including governmental mandates and incentives and the impact of rising interest rates, inflation and a potential economic recession, could
impact demand for EVs, particularly since they can be more expensive to purchase than traditional gasoline-powered vehicles. Further, geopolitical factors, such as the ongoing conflict between Russia
and Ukraine, conflicts in the Middle East, conflicts between the United States and China or between China and Taiwan may negatively impact the global automotive supply chain and reduce the
manufacturing of automobiles, including EVs. If the market for EVs does not develop as expected, if there is any slow-down or delay in overall EV adoption, or if auto manufacturers delay their EV
manufacturing rates or eliminate their plans to transition to predominately EV manufacturing, the rate of EV adoption may be adversely affected and the market for EV charging may not develop and as
a result, ChargePoint’s financial condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely impacted.

Competition
ChargePoint is currently a market leader in North America in commercial Level 2 Alternating Current (“AC”) charging. ChargePoint also offers AC chargers for use at home or multifamily settings

and for fleet applications, and high-power Level 3 Direct Current (“DC”) chargers for fast urban charging, corridor or long-trip charging and fleet applications. ChargePoint intends to expand its market
share over time in its product categories, leveraging the network effect of its products and Cloud Services software. Existing competitors may expand their product offerings and sales strategies, and
new competitors may enter the market. Historically, ChargePoint has sold its Networked Charging Systems and Cloud Services as an integrated “full-stack” offering, providing its customers with a sole-
source solution for their EV charging needs, especially in the United States. Recently, ChargePoint has seen an increase in the frequency of customers seeking to disaggregate their networked
charging solutions and to implement independent hardware and charging management software solutions, particularly for national or global commercial retailers and large fleet operators. While
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ChargePoint enables charge station operators to choose ChargePoint’s Cloud Services and select their choice of third-party hardware and enables e-mobility services providers to build and integrate
their solutions with ChargePoint’s Cloud Services, there is no guarantee that this distributed sales model will be successful. If ChargePoint’s market share decreases due to increased competition, or if
ChargePoint is unable to compete with a disaggregate EV charging solutions sales model, its financial condition and results of operations may be materially and adversely impacted. Furthermore,
ChargePoint’s success could be negatively impacted if consumers and businesses choose other types of alternative fuel vehicles or high fuel-economy gasoline powered vehicles.

Europe Expansion

ChargePoint operates in North America and several countries in Europe. Europe is expected to be a significant contributor to ChargePoint’s revenue in future years. ChargePoint has been and
is investing heavily to succeed in Europe. ChargePoint is also working to grow its European business through partnerships with channel partners and car leasing companies and through its acquisitions
of ViriCiti B.V. (“ViriCiti”) and has•to•be gmbh (“HTB”). In Europe, ChargePoint primarily competes with other providers of EV charging station networks. ChargePoint’s growth in Europe requires
differentiating itself as compared to these existing competitors. If ChargePoint is unable to continue penetrating the market in Europe, its financial condition and results of operations could be materially
and adversely impacted.

Fleet Expansion

ChargePoint’s future growth is also highly dependent upon its success in EV fleet applications, where there is increasing competition, a high customer dependency on the expected increase in
the arrival rate of new vehicles, and likely high concentrations and volatility of purchasing as fleet operators ultimately choose their key providers and make large purchases of EVs. As noted above, the
customer trend to make independent EV charging hardware and charging management software procurement selections is more prevalent in the fleet market. Any significant decline in purchases from
these customers or increased competition for these customers may have an adverse impact on ChargePoint’s potential for future growth. If ChargePoint is not successful in the fleet vertical, its
financial condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Impact of New Product Releases and Investments in Growth

As ChargePoint introduces new products, such as the release of its Express Plus DC fast charger in fiscal year 2022 and CP6000 Level 2 AC charger in fiscal year 2023, its gross margins may
be initially negatively impacted by launch costs and lower volumes until it achieves targeted cost reductions. Cost reductions may not occur on the timeline ChargePoint expects due to a number of
factors, including but not limited to failure to meet its own estimates, unanticipated supply chain difficulties, government mandates or certification requirements. In addition, ChargePoint may accelerate
its expenditures where it sees growth opportunities, which may negatively impact gross margin until upfront costs and inefficiencies are absorbed and normalized operations are achieved. Further,
ChargePoint has historically invested in prioritizing an assurance of supply of its products and new customer acquisition as part of its “land and expand” model, which puts pressure on gross margins
and increases operating expenses. ChargePoint also continuously evaluates and may adjust its expenditures, such as new product introduction costs, based on its launch plans for new products, as
well as other factors including the pace and prioritization of current projects under development and the addition of new projects. As ChargePoint attains higher revenue, it expects operating expenses
as a percentage of total revenue to decrease as it scales and focuses on increasing operational efficiency and process automation.

ChargePoint intends to use third-party contract manufacturers and design partners for targeted new research and development initiatives with the goals of controlling development costs and
decreasing operating expenses. ChargePoint believes such partnerships will allow it to better manage research and development expenses, improve the speed and quality of new product development
and increase its efficiencies by leveraging the design talent and supply chains of these partners. Implementing third-party design partners for new research and development initiatives will require
sophisticated oversight, quality programs and cost-control initiatives. If ChargePoint is not successful in its use of third-party contract manufacturers and design partners for new product development its
financial conditions, gross margins and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Government Mandates, Incentives and Programs

The U.S. federal government, certain foreign governments and some state and local governments provide incentives to end users and purchasers of EVs and EV infrastructure in the form of
rebates, tax credits and other financial incentives. These governmental rebates, tax credits and other financial incentives significantly lower the effective price of EVs and EV infrastructure to customers.
For example, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act signed into law on November 15, 2021 (the “Jobs Act”) provided additional funding for EVs and EV charging infrastructure through the creation
of new programs and grants and the expansion of existing programs, including $7.5 billion for EV charging along highway corridors and communities. In addition, the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 (the
“IRA”) signed into law on August 16, 2022 includes incentives and tax credits aimed at reducing the effects of climate change, such as the extension of electric vehicle charging infrastructure tax credits
under Section 30C and tax credits for electric vehicles under Section 30D of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) through 2032. There are numerous restrictions and
requirements associated with qualifying for the electric vehicle tax credits available under the IRA and ChargePoint is still assessing how the IRA may
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impact its business and EV sales generally. Further, incentives such as the Jobs Act and the IRA take time to be disbursed and to affect actual expenditure decisions. These incentives may also expire
on specified dates, end when the allocated funding is no longer available, or be reduced or terminated as a matter of regulatory or legislative policy. Any reduction in rebates, tax credits or other
financial incentives could reduce the demand for EVs and for charging infrastructure, including infrastructure ChargePoint offers.

Macroeconomic Trends

ChargePoint has an international presence and as a result is subject to risks and uncertainties caused by significant events with macroeconomic impacts, including, but not limited to geopolitical
events, including the ongoing Russia-Ukraine conflict, conflicts in the Middle East, rising inflation and interest rates, monetary policy changes, financial services sector instability, recessions, global
pandemics and foreign currency fluctuations. Additionally, these macroeconomic impacts have generally disrupted the operations of its customers and prospective customers. In addition, shifts in
ChargePoint’s product mix to DC chargers from AC chargers may negatively affect ChargePoint’s gross profits and gross margins since ChargePoint generally realizes higher gross margins from sales
of its AC chargers. Further, disruption to ChargePoint’s supply chains and heightened component and shipping pricing and logistics expenses, which ChargePoint experienced in 2021 and 2022, may
further adversely impact ChargePoint’s gross margins, adversely affect demand for ChargePoint’s products, lengthen its product development and sales cycles, and reduce expected spending from
new customers, all of which could adversely affect ChargePoint’s business, results of operations and financial condition.

Global economic uncertainty due to other macroeconomic conditions, including inflation, interest rate pressures, disruptions and credit constraints in the financial services industry, labor
market disruptions, and related concerns of a potential recession, have impacted customer behavior related to discretionary spending and sentiment and could continue to impact such behaviors in the
future. Any resulting decline in the ability or willingness of customers, fleet owners and operators to purchase ChargePoint’s products or subscription services could have an adverse impact on
ChargePoint’s results of operations and financial condition.

Results of Operations & its Components

Revenue

Networked Charging Systems

Networked Charging Systems revenue includes the deliveries of EV charging system infrastructure, which include a range of AC products for use in residential, commercial and fleet applications,
and DC, or fast-charge products for use in commercial and fleet applications, as well as fees received for transferring regulatory incentives earned for participating in low carbon fuel programs.
ChargePoint generally recognizes revenue from sales of Networked Charging Systems upon shipment to the customer, at which point ChargePoint’s performance obligation is satisfied. Revenue from
regulatory incentives is recognized when the regulatory incentives are transferred.

Subscriptions

Subscriptions revenue consists of services related to Cloud, as well as extended maintenance service plans under Assure. Subscriptions revenue also consists of CPaaS revenue which
combines the customer’s use of ChargePoint’s owned and operated systems with Cloud and Assure programs into a single, typically multi-year subscription.

In some instances, CPaaS subscriptions are considered for accounting purposes to contain a lease for the customer’s use of ChargePoint’s owned and operated systems unless the location
allows the customer to receive incremental economic benefit from regulatory credits earned on that EV charging system. Lessor revenue relates to operating leases and historically has not been
material. Subscriptions revenue is generally recognized over time on a straight-line basis as ChargePoint has an ongoing obligation to deliver such services to the customer.

Other

Other revenue consists of charging related fees received from drivers using charging sites owned and operated by ChargePoint, net transaction fees earned for processing payments collected
on driver charging sessions at charging sites owned by its customers, and other professional services. Revenue from driver charging sessions and charging transaction fees is recognized when the
charging session or transaction is completed. Revenue from fees for owned and operated sites is recognized over time on a straight-line basis over the performance period of the service contract as
ChargePoint has an ongoing obligation to deliver such services. Revenue from professional services is recognized as the services are rendered.

ChargePoint has seen its revenue fluctuate based on market demand and other factors, and expects this variability of growth in Networked Charging Systems revenue to continue in the near
term. In the long term it expects revenue to grow in both Networked Charging Systems and subscriptions due to increased demand in EVs and the related charging infrastructure market.
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For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Networked Charging Systems $ 360,822 $ 363,622 $ 173,850 $ (2,800) (0.8) % $ 189,772 109.2 %

Percentage of total revenue 71.2 % 77.7 % 72.1 %

Networked Charging Systems revenue marginally decreased for fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Subscriptions $ 120,445 $ 85,296 $ 53,512 $ 35,149 41.2 % $ 31,784 59.4 %

Percentage of total revenue 23.8 % 18.2 % 22.2 %

Subscriptions revenue increased for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to the growth in the number of Cloud subscriptions
and Assure subscriptions for Networked Charging Systems connected to ChargePoint’s network.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Other revenue $ 25,372 $ 19,176 $ 13,644 $ 6,196 32.3 % $ 5,532 40.5 %

Percentage of total revenue 5.0 % 4.1 % 5.7 %

Other revenue increased for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to net transaction fees earned for processing payments
collected on driver charging sessions at charging sites owned by ChargePoint’s customers.

Cost of Revenue

Networked Charging Systems

ChargePoint uses contract manufacturers to manufacture its Networked Charging Systems. ChargePoint’s cost of revenue for the sale of Networked Charging Systems includes the contract
manufacturer costs of finished goods and shipping and handling. Cost of revenue for the sale of Networked Charging Systems also consists of salaries and related personnel expenses, including stock-
based compensation, warranty provisions, inventory obsolescence and write-downs, depreciation of manufacturing related equipment, and allocated facilities and information technology expenses. As
revenue is recognized, ChargePoint accounts for estimated warranty cost as a charge to cost of revenue. The estimated warranty cost is based on historical and predicted product failure rates and
repair expenses.

Subscriptions

Cost of Subscriptions revenue includes salaries and related personnel expenses, including stock-based compensation and third-party support costs to manage the systems and helpdesk
services for drivers and site hosts, network and wireless connectivity costs for subscription services, field costs for Assure, depreciation of owned and operated systems used in CPaaS arrangements,
allocated facilities and information technology expenses.

Other

Cost of other revenue includes depreciation and other costs for ChargePoint’s owned and operated charging sites, charging related processing charges, salaries and related personnel expenses,
including stock-based compensation, as well as costs of professional services.
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For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Cost of Networked Charging Systems revenue $ 386,149 $ 318,628 $ 147,313 $ 67,521 21.2 % $ 171,315 116.3 %

Percentage of total revenue 76.2 % 68.1 % 61.1 %

Cost of Networked Charging Systems revenue increased during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to a year-over-year
increase in the number of Networked Charging Systems delivered and inventory impairment charges totaling $70.0 million, related to product transitions and aligning inventory with customer demand.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Cost of Subscriptions revenue $ 73,595 $ 51,416 $ 31,190 $ 22,179 43.1 % $ 20,226 64.8 %

Percentage of total revenue 14.5 % 11.0 % 12.9 %

Cost of subscriptions revenue increased during fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to increases in Assure maintenance costs,
customer support personnel expenses which were driven by ChargePoint expanding its Networked Charging Systems, network wireless connectivity costs, and other operating costs.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Cost of Other Revenue $ 16,777 $ 12,117 $ 8,970 $ 4,660 38.5 % $ 3,147 35.1 %

Percentage of total revenue 3.3 % 2.6 % 3.7 %

Cost of other revenue increased for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily related to increased driver-generated cost.

Gross Profit and Gross Margin

Gross profit is revenue less cost of revenue and gross margin is gross profit as a percentage of revenue. ChargePoint offers a range of Networked Charging Systems products which vary widely
in selling price and associated gross margin, as, for example, ChargePoint’s AC charger based commercial business contributes higher margins than its residential and DC charger based fleet
businesses. Accordingly, ChargePoint’s gross profit and gross margin have varied and are expected to continue to vary from period to period due to revenue levels; geographic, vertical and product
mix; new product transition costs; and its efforts to optimize its operations and supply chain and purchase price variances.

In the long term, improvements in ChargePoint’s gross profit and gross margin will depend on its ability to continue to optimize its operations and supply chain as it increases its revenue.
However, at least in the short term, as the product mix continues to vary and as ChargePoint continues to align inventory supply with demand and optimize for customer acquisition as part of its “land
and expand” model, launches new Networked Charging Systems products, grows its presence in Europe where it has not yet achieved economies of scale, and expands its solutions for its fleet
customers, gross margin will vary from period to period.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Gross Profit $ 30,118 $ 85,933 $ 53,533 $ (55,815) (65.0)% $ 32,400 60.5 %

Gross Margin 5.9 % 18.4 % 22.2 %

Gross profit decreased for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to an increase in cost of revenue resulting from inventory
impairment charges totaling $70.0 million, related to product transitions and aligning inventory with customer demand, partially offset by growing gross profits from subscriptions driven by ChargePoint
expanding its networked Charging Systems.
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Gross margin decreased for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily
due to an increase of cost of revenue resulting from the increase of inventory impairment charges, as described above, and customer support personnel expenses, as well as other operating expenses.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses consist primarily of salaries and related personnel expenses, including stock-based compensation, for personnel related to the development of
improvements and expanded features for ChargePoint’s products and services, including in quality assurance, testing, product management, and allocated facilities and information technology
expenses. Research and development costs also include prototype and testing cost, professional services and consulting, and are expensed as incurred.

For the fiscal year ending January 31, 2025, ChargePoint expects its research and development expenses to decrease as a percentage of revenue as it continues to optimize its research and
development activities for its technology and product roadmap.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Research and Development Expenses $ 220,781 $ 194,957 $ 145,043 $ 25,824 13.2 % $ 49,914 34.4 %

Percentage of total revenue 43.6 % 41.6 % 60.2 %

Research and development expenses increased during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 and was primarily attributable to a $17.3 million
increase in compensation related expenses due to headcount growth and employee-related exit costs related to the reorganizations implemented by the Company (see Note 14, Restructuring, in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report for more details), a $14.4 million increase in stock-based compensation expense due to the impact of grants to new hires
and to promote long-term retention of employees, and an increase of $2.4 million in depreciation and other operating expense. This is offset by a $6.9 million decrease in engineering materials and
services costs and a decrease of $1.3 million in consulting fees.

Sales and Marketing Expenses

Sales and marketing expenses consist primarily of salaries and related personnel expenses, including stock-based compensation, sales commissions, professional services fees, travel,
marketing and promotional expenses, bad debt expenses, and allocated facilities and information technology expenses.

For the fiscal year ending January 31, 2025, ChargePoint expects its sales and marketing expenses to decrease as a percentage of revenue as it continues to optimize its sales and marketing
activities while expanding sales.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Sales and marketing expenses $ 150,186 $ 142,392 $ 92,550 $ 7,794 5.5 % $ 49,842 53.9 %

Percentage of total revenue 29.6 % 30.4 % 38.4 %

Sales and marketing expenses increased during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily attributable to a $2.4 million increase in
compensation related expenses due to headcount growth and employee-related exit costs related to the reorganizations implemented by the Company (see Note 14, Restructuring, in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report for more details), and a $5.5 million increase in stock-based compensation expense due to the impact of grants to new hires and to
promote long-term retention of employees.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of salaries and related personnel expenses, including stock-based compensation, related to finance, legal and human resource functions,
contractor and professional services fees, audit and compliance expenses, insurance costs, and general corporate expenses, including allocated facilities and information technology expenses.

For the fiscal year ending January 31, 2025, ChargePoint expects its general and administrative expenses to decrease as a percentage of revenue as it continues to optimize its operations.
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For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

General and administrative expenses $ 109,102 $ 90,366 $ 81,380 $ 18,736 20.7 % $ 8,986 11.0 %

Percentage of total revenue 21.5 % 19.3 % 33.8 %

General and administrative expenses increased during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to an increase of $10.9 million in
restructuring expense for facility and other contract terminations related to the reorganizations implemented by the Company (see Note 14, Restructuring, in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements included in this Annual Report for more details), a $2.9 million increase in compensation related expenses due to headcount growth and employee-related exit costs related to the
aforementioned reorganization, a $3.7 million increase in stock-based compensation expense due to new hires and to promote long-term retention of employees, and a $1.2 million increase in other
operating expenses.

Interest Income

Interest income consists primarily of interest earned on ChargePoint’s cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Interest income $ 9,603 $ 5,534 $ 98 $ 4,069 73.5 % $ 5,436 n.m.

Percentage of total revenue 1.9 % 1.2 % — %

Interest income increased during fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 due to higher interest rates and higher balances of interest-earning
investments.

Interest Expense

Interest expense consists primarily of the interest on ChargePoint’s 2028 Convertible Notes that were issued in April 2022, and amended in October 2023, which are described more completely
below in Liquidity and Capital Resources.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 vs 2023 2023 vs 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Interest expense $ (16,273) $ (9,434) $ (1,502) $ (6,839) 72.5 % $ (7,932) 528.1 %

Percentage of total revenue (3.2)% (2.0)% (0.6)%

Interest expense increased during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to interest expense on the 2028 Convertible Notes that
were originally issued in April 2022, and amended in October 2023. For more information, see Note 6, Debt, in the notes to consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net consists primarily of foreign currency transaction gains and losses.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 to 2023 2023 to 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Other income (expense), net $ (1,009) $ (1,569) $ (2,775) $ 560 (35.7)% $ 1,206 (43.5)%

Percentage of total revenue (0.2)% (0.3)% (1.2)%

Other income (expense), net changed from $(1.6) million during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 to $(1.0) million during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 due to favorable changes
in foreign exchange rates.
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Provision for Income Taxes

ChargePoint’s provision for income taxes consists of federal, state and foreign income taxes based on enacted federal, state and foreign tax rates, as adjusted for allowable credits, deductions,
uncertain tax positions, changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities and changes in tax law. Due to the level of historical losses, ChargePoint maintains a valuation allowance against U.S. federal and
state deferred tax assets as it has concluded it is more likely than not that these deferred tax assets will not be realized.

For the Year Ended January 31, Change

2024 2023 2022 2024 to 2023 2023 to 2022

(dollar amounts in thousands, except percentages)
Change

($)
Change

(%)
Change

($)
Change

(%)

Provision (benefit) for income taxes $ (21) $ (2,167) $ (2,930) $ 2,146 (99.0)% $ 763 (26.0)%

Percentage of loss before provision (benefit) for
income taxes — % 0.6 % 2.2 %

The benefit for income taxes decreased during the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 as compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023 primarily due to changes to deferred tax liability
following a tax rate reduction in certain foreign jurisdictions recorded in the prior year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources of Liquidity

Historical Sources of Liquidity

ChargePoint has incurred net losses and negative cash flows from operations since its inception, which it anticipates will continue for the foreseeable future. To date, ChargePoint has funded its
business and past acquisitions primarily with proceeds from the issuance of common stock, redeemable convertible preferred stock, proceeds from the Merger, proceeds from warrant and option
exercises for cash, convertible debt and from customer payments. As of January 31, 2024 and 2023, ChargePoint had cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and short-term investments of
$357.8 million and $399.5 million, respectively. ChargePoint believes that its cash on hand and cash generated from sales to customers will satisfy its working capital and capital requirements for at
least the next twelve months.

2028 Convertible Notes

In April 2022, ChargePoint completed a private placement of $300.0 million aggregate principal amount of convertible notes, with an original maturity date of April 1, 2027 (the “Original
Convertible Notes”). In October 2023, ChargePoint completed an amendment to the indenture for the Original Convertible Notes (the “2027 Notes Amendment”) pursuant to which the Cash Interest and
PIK Interest (as described below) were increased and the maturity date for the Original Convertible Note was extended to April 1, 2028 (the “2028 Convertible Notes”). The net proceeds from the
original sale of the 2028 Convertible Notes were approximately $294.0 million after deducting initial purchaser discounts and commissions and the Company’s offering expenses.

Prior to the 2027 Notes Amendment, the Original Convertible Notes bore interest at 3.50% per annum, to the extent paid in cash (“Cash Interest”), which was payable semi-annually in arrears on
April 1st and October 1st of each year or 5.00% per annum through the issuance of additional Original Convertible Notes. The 2028 Convertible Notes bear Cash Interest at 7.00% per annum or 8.50%
per annum through the issuance of additional 2028 Convertible Notes (“PIK Interest”). The 2028 Convertible Notes are convertible, based on the applicable conversion rate, into cash, shares of
ChargePoint Common Stock or a combination thereof, at ChargePoint’s election. The initial conversion rate was 83.3333 shares per $1,000 principal amount of the 2028 Convertible Notes, subject to
customary anti-dilution adjustment in certain circumstances, which represents an initial conversion price of approximately $12.00 per share.

For additional details on the 2027 Notes Amendment and the 2028 Convertible Notes refer to Note 6, Debt, to ChargePoint’s notes to the consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report.

2027 Revolving Credit Facility

On July 27, 2023, the Company entered into a revolving credit agreement by and among the Company as the parent guarantor, ChargePoint, Inc. (the “Borrower”), certain subsidiaries of the
Borrower as guarantors, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, and the other lenders party thereto (the “Credit Agreement”). The Credit Agreement provides for senior secured revolving
credit facility in an initial aggregate principal amount of up to $150.0 million, with a maturity date of January 1, 2027 (the “2027 Revolving Credit Facility”). Pursuant to the Credit Agreement, the
Borrower may from time to time arrange for one or more increases in the commitments under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $150.0 million, subject
to obtaining the consent of the lenders participating in any such increase. In October 2023, the Company entered into an amendment to the Credit Agreement to, among other things, permit the
Company to complete the 2027 Notes Amendment.
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As of January 31, 2024, the Borrower had no borrowings outstanding or letters of credit under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility and, as a result, had a borrowing capacity of up to $150.0 million.

For additional details on the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility refer to Note 6, Debt, in ChargePoint’s notes to the consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report.

Shelf Registration and ATM Facility

On July 1, 2022, ChargePoint filed a registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-265986) with the SEC (that was declared effective by the SEC on July 12, 2022), which permits
ChargePoint to offer up to $1.0 billion of shares of Common Stock, preferred stock, debt securities, warrants and rights in one or more offerings and in any combination, including in units from time to
time (the “Shelf Registration Statement”). As part of the Shelf Registration Statement, ChargePoint filed a prospectus supplement registering for sale from time to time up to $500.0 million shares of
Common Stock pursuant to a sales agreement (the “ATM Facility”). During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024, the Company sold a total of 59,299,481 shares of its Common Stock pursuant to the
ATM Facility for total proceeds of $287.2 million, net of $1.2 million of issuance costs, which includes 41,371,158 shares sold to an institutional investor. As of January 31, 2024, $161.6 million of shares
of Common Stock remained available for sale pursuant to the ATM Facility.

Long-Term Liquidity Requirements

ChargePoint has incurred net losses and negative cash flows from operations since inception. Until ChargePoint can generate sufficient revenue to cover its cost of sales, operating expenses,
working capital and capital expenditures, it expects to primarily fund cash needs through a combination of equity and debt financing. ChargePoint may borrow funds on terms that may include restrictive
covenants, such as the restrictive covenants included in the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility, including covenants that restrict the operation of its business, liens on assets, high effective interest rates
and repayment provisions that reduce cash resources and limit future access to capital markets. ChargePoint may continue to opportunistically seek access to additional funds through public or private
equity offerings or debt financings, including through potential sales of Common Stock under its ATM Facility and drawing down amounts under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility. If ChargePoint raises
funds by issuing equity securities or debt securities convertible into equity securities, dilution to stockholders may result. Any equity securities issued may also provide for rights, preferences or
privileges senior to those of holders of Common Stock. If ChargePoint raises funds by issuing debt securities, these debt securities would have rights, preferences and privileges senior to those of
holders of Common Stock. The terms of debt securities or borrowings could impose significant restrictions on ChargePoint’s operations and expose ChargePoint to enhanced risks associated with
rising interest rates and elevated inflation experienced globally during fiscal years 2023 and 2024. The capital markets have in the past, and may in the future, experience periods of higher volatility that
could impact the availability and cost of equity and debt financing.

ChargePoint’s principal use of cash in recent periods has been funding its operations, past acquisitions, and investing in capital expenditures. ChargePoint’s future capital requirements will
depend on many factors, including its revenue growth rate, the timing and the amount of cash received from customers, the expansion of sales and marketing activities, the timing and extent of
spending to support development efforts, expenses associated with its international expansion, the introduction of network enhancements and the continuing market adoption of its Networked Charging
Systems. In the future, ChargePoint may enter into arrangements to acquire or invest in complementary businesses, products and technologies. ChargePoint may be required to seek additional equity
or debt financing beyond the amounts available to it pursuant to the ATM Facility and the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility.

If ChargePoint requires additional financing, it may not be able to raise such financing on acceptable terms or at all, particularly if certain unfavorable economic and market conditions persist or
worsen and intensify risks of a potential recession or other economic downturn. If ChargePoint is unable to raise additional capital or generate cash flows necessary to expand its operations and invest
in continued innovation, it may not be able to compete successfully, which would harm its business, results of operations and financial condition. If adequate funds are not available, ChargePoint may
need to reconsider its expansion plans or limit its research and development activities, which could have a material adverse impact on its business prospects and results of operations.
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Cash Flows

For the Fiscal Years Ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

The following table sets forth a summary of ChargePoint’s cash flows for the periods indicated:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Net cash (used in) provided by:

Operating activities $ (328,941) $ (267,049) $ (157,178)

Investing activities 85,576 (126,154) (221,740)

Financing activities 306,524 372,859 549,687 

Effects of exchange rates on cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 89 (729) (1,025)

Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 63,248 $ (21,073) $ 169,744 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

During the year ended January 31, 2024, net cash used in operating activities was $328.9 million, consisting primarily of a net loss of $457.6 million, partially offset by a decrease in net
operating assets of $102.8 million and non-cash charges of $231.5 million. The non-cash charges consisted primarily of $117.3 million of stock-based compensation expense, $70.0 million of inventory
impairment and non-cash charges, $31.3 million of depreciation, and amortization expense and amortization of deferred contract acquisition costs, $8.4 million of reserves and other costs, and $4.3
million of non-cash operating lease costs. The change in operating assets and liabilities was mainly driven by an increase in inventory of $173.7 million and decrease in accounts payable, operating
lease liabilities and accrued and other liabilities of $5.5 million, partially offset by a decrease in accounts receivable, net, of $36.5 million, an increase in deferred revenue of $32.8 million and a
decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets of $7.0 million.

During the year ended January 31, 2023, net cash used in operating activities was $267.0 million, consisting primarily of a net loss of $345.1 million and change in operating assets and liabilities
of $64.3 million, offset by an add back of non-cash charges of $142.4 million. The non-cash charges consisted primarily of $93.4 million of stock-based compensation expense, $25.1 million of
depreciation, and amortization expense,$4.7 million of non-cash operating lease costs and $16.8 million of other costs. The change in operating assets and liabilities was mainly driven by increases in
accounts receivable of $94.6 million, inventory of $39.4 million, and prepaid expenses and other assets of $38.0 million, offset by increases in deferred revenue of $51.8 million, accounts payable,
operating lease liability, and accrued and other liabilities of $55.8 million.

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities

During the year ended January 31, 2024, net cash provided by investing activities was $85.6 million consisting of cash received from maturities of short-term investments of $105.0 million, offset
by purchases of property and equipment of $19.4 million.

During the year ended January 31, 2023, net cash used in investing activities was $126.2 million consisting of cash paid for purchases of short-term investments of $284.8 million, purchases of
property and equipment of $18.6 million, and additional cash paid for acquisitions (net of cash acquired) related to the acquisition of HTB in the prior year of $2.8 million, partially offset by cash received
from maturities of short-term investments of $180.0 million.

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

During the year ended January 31, 2024, net cash provided by financing activities was $306.5 million, consisting of proceeds from the sale of common stock under the ATM Facility, net of
commission and fees, of $287.2 million, change in driver funds and amounts due to customers of $13.7 million, proceeds from the issuance of common stock under employee equity plans, net of tax
withholdings, of $12.1 million, partially offset by $2.9 million in issuance costs related to the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility and $3.5 million of the total $7.1 million contingent earnout consideration
payments related to the acquisition of ViriCiti, of which the remaining $3.6 million is classified as cash outflow under operating activities.

During the year ended January 31, 2023, net cash provided by financing activities was $372.9 million, consisting of net proceeds from the issuance of convertible debt of $294.0 million, proceeds
from the sale of common stock under the ATM Facility, net of commissions and fees, of $49.5 million, proceeds from the issuance of common stock under employee equity plans, net of tax withholdings,
of $11.4 million, proceeds from the exercise of stock options and warrants of $6.9 million, and change in driver funds and amounts due to customers of $11.1 million.

60



Table of Content

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

ChargePoint’s material cash requirements include the following contractual obligations and commitments as of January 31, 2024. For more information regarding ChargePoint’s other contractual
obligations, refer to Note 7, Commitments and Contingencies, to its notes to the consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Operating Lease Obligations

ChargePoint has operating lease obligations for office spaces and data centers. As of January 31, 2024, ChargePoint had lease payment obligations of $26.7 million, with $6.5 million payable
within twelve months.

Purchase Commitments

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, ChargePoint enters into agreements with vendors for the purchase of components and raw materials. However, due to contractual terms
and variability in production levels, and opportunities to renegotiate pricing, ChargePoint generally does not have long-term binding and enforceable purchase orders under such contracts, and the
timing and magnitude of purchase orders beyond such period is difficult to accurately project.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of ChargePoint’s financial condition and results of operations is based on its consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance
with U.S. GAAP. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires ChargePoint to make estimates and assumptions for the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses
and related disclosures. ChargePoint’s estimates are based on its historical experience and on various other factors that it believes are reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions and any such differences may be material.

While ChargePoint’s significant accounting policies are described in more detail in Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, to its consolidated financial statements included
elsewhere in this Annual Report, it believes the following accounting policies and estimates to be most critical to the preparation of its consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

ChargePoint recognizes revenue using the five-step model in determining revenue recognition: (a) identification of the contract, or contracts, with a customer; (b) identification of the performance
obligations in the contract; (c) determination of the transaction price; (d) allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (e) recognition of revenue when, or as, it
satisfies a performance obligation.

ChargePoint enters into contracts with customers that regularly include promises to transfer multiple products and services, such as Networked Charging Systems, software subscriptions,
extended maintenance, and professional services. For arrangements with multiple products and services, ChargePoint evaluates whether the individual products and services qualify as distinct
performance obligations. In ChargePoint’s assessment of whether products and services are a distinct performance obligation, it determines whether the customer can benefit from the product or
service on its own or with other readily available resources and whether the service is separately identifiable from other products or services in the contract. This evaluation requires ChargePoint to
assess the nature of each of its Networked Charging Systems, subscriptions and other offerings and how they are provided in the context of the contract, including whether they are significantly
integrated which may require judgment based on the facts and circumstances of the contract.

The transaction price for each contract is determined based on the amount ChargePoint expects to be entitled to receive in exchange for transferring the promised products or services to the
customer. Collectability of revenue is reasonably assured based on historical evidence of collectability of fees ChargePoint charges its customers. The transaction price in the contract is allocated to
each distinct performance obligation in an amount that represents the relative amount of consideration expected to be received in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation. Revenue is
recognized when performance obligations are satisfied. Revenue is recorded based on the transaction price excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as sales taxes, which are
collected on behalf of and remitted to governmental authorities, or driver fees, which are collected on behalf of customers who offer public charging for a fee.

When agreements involve multiple distinct performance obligations, ChargePoint accounts for individual performance obligations separately. ChargePoint applies significant judgment in
identifying and accounting for each performance obligation as a result of evaluating terms and conditions in contracts. The transaction price is allocated to the separate performance obligations on a
relative standalone selling price (“SSP”) basis. ChargePoint determines SSP based on observable standalone selling price when it is available, as well as other factors, including the price charged to its
customers, its discounting practices and its overall pricing objectives,
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while maximizing observable inputs. In situations where pricing is highly variable, or a product is never sold on a stand-alone basis, ChargePoint estimates the SSP using the residual approach.

Areas of Judgment and Estimates

Determining whether the Networked Charging Systems, Cloud, Assure and professional services are considered distinct performance obligations that should be accounted for separately or as a
single performance obligation requires significant judgment. In reaching its conclusion, ChargePoint assesses the nature of each individual service offering and how the services are provided in the
context of the contract, including whether the services are significantly integrated, which may require judgment based on the facts and circumstances of the contract.

Determining the relative SSP for contracts that contain multiple performance obligations requires significant judgment. ChargePoint determines SSP using observable pricing when available,
which takes into consideration market conditions and customer specific factors while maximizing observable inputs. When observable pricing is not available, ChargePoint applies the residual approach
to estimate the SSP. After establishing the SSP, ChargePoint then allocates the transaction price using the relative selling price method.

Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is computed using standard cost, which approximates actual cost, on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventory levels are analyzed
periodically and written down to their net realizable value if they have become obsolete, have a cost basis in excess of expected net realizable value or are in excess of expected demand. ChargePoint
analyzes current and future product demand relative to the remaining product life to identify potential excess inventories. These forecasts of future demand are based upon historical trends and
adjusted for overall market conditions. Inventory write-downs are measured as the difference between the cost of the inventory and its net realizable value, and charged to inventory reserves, which is
a component of cost of revenue. At the point of the loss recognition, a new, lower cost basis for those inventories is established, and subsequent changes in facts and circumstances do not result in the
restoration or increase in that newly established cost basis.

Business Combination

Business combinations are accounted for under the acquisition method. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed as part of a business acquisition are generally recorded at their estimated fair
value at the date of acquisition. The excess of purchase price over the amount allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, if any, is recorded as goodwill. In determining the fair value of
assets acquired, including intangible assets, and liabilities assumed, ChargePoint utilizes a variety of methods. Each asset acquired and liability assumed is measured at fair value from the perspective
of a market participant. The method used to estimate the fair values of intangible assets incorporates significant estimates and assumptions regarding the estimates a market participant would make in
order to evaluate an asset, including a market participant’s use of the asset, future cash inflows and outflows, probabilities of success, asset lives and the appropriate discount rates. This judgment and
determination affects the amount of consideration paid that is allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the business purchase transaction. The Company engages third-party appraisal
firms to assist in determining fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed when appropriate.

During the remeasurement period, which extends no later than one year from the acquisition date, ChargePoint may record certain adjustments to the carrying value of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed with a corresponding offset to goodwill.

Stock-based Compensation

ChargePoint recognizes compensation costs for all stock-based awards, including stock options, restricted stock units (“RSUs”), performance restricted stock units (“PRSUs”) and stock
purchased under the Company’s 2021 Employee Share Purchase Plan (“ESPP”), based on grant date fair value of the award. These estimates involve inherent uncertainties, and, if different
assumptions had been used, stock-based compensation expense could have been materially different from the amounts recorded. For performance-based stock options issued, the value of the award
is measured at the grant date as the fair value of the award and is expensed over the requisite service period, using the accelerated attribution method, once the performance condition becomes
probable of being achieved. For RSUs, stock-based compensation is measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as an expense, net of estimated forfeitures, on
a straight-line basis over the requisite service period. For PRSUs with a market condition, the Company uses a Monte Carlo simulation pricing model to incorporate the market condition effects at the
grant date to measure the fair value of the award and is expensed over the service period. The Monte Carlo pricing model requires inputs which are subjective and generally requires judgment. For
ESPP, stock-based compensation on the grant date is estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, which requires the use of certain subjective assumptions, including the expected
Common Stock price volatility over the term of the award, the expected term of the award, risk-free interest rates, and the expected dividend yield of ChargePoint Common Stock.
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Income Taxes

ChargePoint utilizes the asset and liability method in accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect the estimated future tax consequences of temporary differences
between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Deferred tax expense or benefit is the result of changes in the deferred tax asset and liability. Valuation allowances are established
when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets where it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will not be realized. ChargePoint makes estimates, assumptions and judgments to determine
its provision for its income taxes, deferred tax assets and liabilities, and any valuation allowance recorded against deferred tax assets. ChargePoint assesses the likelihood that its deferred tax assets
will be recovered from future taxable income, and to the extent it believes that recovery is not likely, it establishes a valuation allowance.

ChargePoint recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the
technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized from such positions are then measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon
settlement. Interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits which, have not been material, are recognized within provision for income taxes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, of the consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for more information regarding recently
issued accounting pronouncements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk

ChargePoint is exposed to market risk for changes in interest rates. ChargePoint had cash and restricted cash totaling $357.8 million as of January 31, 2024. ChargePoint’s investment policy is
focused on the preservation of capital and supporting its liquidity needs. Under the policy, ChargePoint historically invests in highly rated securities, issued by the U.S. government, and short durations
or liquid money market funds. ChargePoint does not invest in financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes, nor does it use leveraged financial instruments. ChargePoint utilizes external
investment managers who adhere to the guidelines of its investment policy. A hypothetical 10% change in interest rates would not have a material impact on the value of ChargePoint’s cash, cash
equivalents and short-term investments. There was no material change in ChargePoint’s interest rate risk during fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023.

Foreign Currency Risk

ChargePoint has foreign currency risks related to its revenue and operating expenses denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar, primarily the euro, causing both its revenue and its
operating results to be impacted by fluctuations in the exchange rates. As ChargePoint’s foreign operations expand, its results may be more materially impacted by fluctuations in the exchange rates of
the currencies in which it does business.

Gains or losses from the revaluation of certain cash balances, accounts receivable balances and intercompany balances that are denominated in these currencies can impact ChargePoint’s net
loss. A hypothetical decrease in all foreign currencies against the U.S. dollar of 10% would not result in a material foreign currency loss on foreign-denominated balances, as of January 31, 2024.
There was no material change in ChargePoint’s foreign currency risk during fiscal year ended January 31, 2024 compared to fiscal year ended January 31, 2023.

At this time, ChargePoint does not enter into financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency exchange risk, but it may in the future.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.

Opinions on the Financial Statements and Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of January 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, of comprehensive loss, of redeemable convertible preferred stock and stockholders’ equity (deficit) and of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January
31, 2024, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”). We also have audited the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of January 31,
2024, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of January 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January 31, 2024 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our
opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of January 31, 2024, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework (2013) issued by the COSO.

Basis for Opinions

The Company's management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express opinions on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements and on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud, and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud,
and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to
the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the consolidated financial statements that was communicated or required to be communicated to the
audit committee and that (i) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the consolidated financial statements and (ii) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments.
The communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole,

65



Table of Content

and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accounts or disclosures to which it relates.

Consolidated Financial Statements – Impact of Segregation of Duties and IT General Controls

The completeness and accuracy of the consolidated financial statements, including the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, is dependent on, in part, (i) designing and maintaining
controls over segregation of duties and (ii) designing and maintaining controls over information technology general controls for information systems that are relevant for the Company’s financial
statements, including controls over program change management, user access, and program development.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the consolidated financial statements – impact of segregation of duties and IT general controls is a critical audit
matter are a high degree of auditor subjectivity and effort in performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence related to business processes that affect substantially all financial statement account
balances and disclosures. As disclosed by management, material weaknesses existed during the year related to management not designing and maintaining (i) controls over segregation of duties and
(ii) controls over information technology general controls for information systems that are relevant for the Company’s financial statements, including controls over program change management, user
access, and program development.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall opinion on the consolidated financial statements. These procedures
included, among others, (i) evaluating and determining the nature and extent of audit procedures performed and evidence obtained that are responsive to the material weaknesses that existed during
the year; (ii) manually testing the completeness and accuracy of system reports or other information generated by the Company’s information systems; and (iii) evaluating whether segregation of duties
was maintained.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
San Jose, California
April 1, 2024

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2016.
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ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

January 31, 2024 and 2023
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

January 31,

2024 2023

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 327,410  $ 264,162  

Restricted cash 30,400  30,400  

Short-term investments —  104,966  

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $ 14,000 as of January 31, 2024 and $ 10,000 as of January 31, 2023 124,049  164,892  

Inventories 198,580  68,730  

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 62,244  71,020  

Total current assets 742,683  704,170  

Property and equipment, net 42,446  40,046  

Intangible assets, net 80,555  92,673  

Operating lease right-of-use assets 15,362  22,242  

Goodwill 213,750  213,716  

Other assets 8,567  7,110  

Total assets $ 1,103,363  $ 1,079,957  

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 71,081  $ 62,076  

Accrued and other current liabilities 159,104  133,483  

Deferred revenue 99,968  88,777  

Total current liabilities 330,153  284,336  

Deferred revenue, noncurrent 131,471  109,833  

Debt, noncurrent 283,704  294,936  

Operating lease liabilities 17,350  21,841  

Deferred tax liabilities 11,252  12,987  

Other long-term liabilities 1,757  1,032  

Total liabilities 775,687  724,965  

Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)

Stockholders' equity:

Common stock: $ 0.0001 par value; 1,000,000,000 shares authorized as of each of January 31, 2024 and 2023; 421,116,720 and 348,330,481
shares issued and outstanding as of January 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively 42  35  

Preferred stock, $ 0.0001 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized as of each of January 31, 2024 and 2023; zero shares issued and
outstanding as of each of January 31, 2024 and 2023 —  —  

Additional paid-in capital 1,957,932  1,528,104  

Accumulated other comprehensive loss ( 15,926 ) ( 16,384 )

Accumulated deficit ( 1,614,372 ) ( 1,156,763 )

Total stockholders' equity 327,676  354,992  

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,103,363  $ 1,079,957  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

Revenue

Networked charging systems $ 360,822  $ 363,622  $ 173,850  

Subscriptions 120,445  85,296  53,512  

Other 25,372  19,176  13,644  

Total revenue 506,639  468,094  241,006  

Cost of revenue

Networked charging systems 386,149  318,628  147,313  

Subscriptions 73,595  51,416  31,190  

Other 16,777  12,117  8,970  

Total cost of revenue 476,521  382,161  187,473  

Gross profit 30,118  85,933  53,533  

Operating expenses

Research and development 220,781  194,957  145,043  

Sales and marketing 150,186  142,392  92,550  

General and administrative 109,102  90,366  81,380  

Total operating expenses 480,069  427,715  318,973  

Loss from operations ( 449,951 ) ( 341,782 ) ( 265,440 )

Interest income 9,603  5,534  98  

Interest expense ( 16,273 ) ( 9,434 ) ( 1,502 )

Change in fair value of redeemable convertible preferred stock warrant liability —  —  9,237  

Change in fair value of assumed common stock warrant liabilities —  ( 24 ) 47,822  

Change in fair value of contingent earnout liability —  —  84,420  

Transaction costs expensed —  —  ( 7,031 )

Other expense, net ( 1,009 ) ( 1,569 ) ( 2,775 )

Net loss before income taxes $ ( 457,630 ) $ ( 347,275 ) $ ( 135,171 )

Benefit from income taxes ( 21 ) ( 2,167 ) ( 2,930 )

Net loss $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 132,241 )

Cumulative undeclared dividends on redeemable convertible preferred stock —  —  ( 4,292 )

Deemed dividends attributable to vested option holders —  —  ( 51,855 )

Deemed dividends attributable to common stock warrant holders —  —  ( 110,635 )

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Basic $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 299,023 )

Gain attributable to earnout shares issued —  —  ( 84,420 )

Change in fair value of dilutive warrants —  —  ( 68,223 )

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Diluted $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 451,666 )

Weighted average shares outstanding - Basic 375,529,883  338,488,667  297,421,969  

Weighted average shares outstanding - Diluted 375,529,883  338,488,667  302,490,266  

Net loss per share - Basic $ ( 1.22 ) $ ( 1.02 ) $ ( 1.01 )

Net loss per share - Diluted $ ( 1.22 ) $ ( 1.02 ) $ ( 1.49 )

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss

Years Ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022
(in thousands)

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

Net loss $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 132,241 )

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax 9  ( 7,716 ) ( 8,374 )

Available-for-sale short-term investments:

Unrealized loss on short-term investments, net of tax —  ( 449 ) —  

Reclassification adjustment for net realized gains on short-term investments included in net income, net of tax 449  —  —  

Other comprehensive income (loss) 458  ( 8,165 ) ( 8,374 )

Comprehensive loss $ ( 457,151 ) $ ( 353,273 ) $ ( 140,615 )

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

69



Table of Content

ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock and

Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
Years Ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022

(in thousands, except share data)

Redeemable

Convertible 

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Additional

Paid-In

Capital

Accumulated Other

Comprehensive

Income (Loss)

Accumulated

Deficit

Total

Stockholders'

Equity (Deficit)Shares Amount Shares Amount

Balances as of January 31, 2021 182,934,257  $ 615,697  22,961,032  $ 2  $ 62,736  $ 155  $ ( 679,414 ) $ ( 616,521 )

Conversion of redeemable convertible preferred stock into common stock in connection with

the reverse recapitalization, including impact of Series H-1 paid in kind dividend ( 182,934,257 ) ( 615,697 ) 194,060,336  20  615,677  — — 615,697  

Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net of tax withholdings — — 8,620,607  — 4,516  — — 4,516  

Reclassification of Legacy ChargePoint preferred stock warrant liability upon the reverse

recapitalization — — — — 66,606  — — 66,606  

Issuance of common stock upon the reverse recapitalization, net of issuance costs — — 60,746,989  6  200,460  — — 200,466  

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of warrants — — 16,364,810  1  352,612  — — 352,613  

Issuance of common stock pursuant to business combinations — — 5,695,176  1  102,057  — — 102,058  

Issuance of earnout shares upon triggering events, net of tax withholding — — 26,313,253  3  480,222  — — 480,225  

Contingent earnout liability recognized upon the closing of the reverse recapitalization — — — — ( 828,180 ) — — ( 828,180 )

Reclassification of remaining contingent earnout liability upon triggering event — — — — 242,640  — — 242,640  

Vesting of early exercised stock options — — — — 178  — — 178  

Repurchase of early exercised common stock — — ( 1,588 ) — — — — 

Stock-based compensation — — — — 67,331  — — 67,331  

Net loss — — — — — — ( 132,241 ) ( 132,241 )

Other comprehensive loss — — — — — ( 8,374 ) — ( 8,374 )

Balances as of January 31, 2022 —  $ —  334,760,615  $ 33  $ 1,366,855  $ ( 8,219 ) $ ( 811,655 ) $ 547,014  

Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net of tax withholdings — — 7,267,807  1  2,501  — — 2,502  

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of warrants — — 1,041,533  — 6,932  — — 6,932  

Issuance of common stock upon ESPP purchase — — 607,384  — 8,947  — — 8,947  

Issuance of common stock in connection with ATM offerings, net of issuance costs — — 4,657,806  1  49,449  — — 49,450  

Vesting of early exercised stock options — — — — 69  — — 69  

Repurchase of early exercised common stock — — ( 4,664 ) — — — — — 

Stock-based compensation — — — — 93,351  — — 93,351  

Net loss — — — — — — ( 345,108 ) ( 345,108 )

Other comprehensive loss — — — — — ( 8,165 ) — ( 8,165 )

Balances as of January 31, 2023 —  $ —  348,330,481  $ 35  $ 1,528,104  $ ( 16,384 ) $ ( 1,156,763 ) $ 354,992  

Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net of tax withholding — — 12,223,116  — 3,763  — — 3,763  

Issuance of common stock in connection with ATM offerings, net of issuance costs — — 59,299,481  7  287,192  — — 287,199  

Issuance of common stock upon ESPP purchase — — 1,265,309  — 8,290  — — 8,290  

Vesting of early exercised stock options — — — — 31  — — 31  

Repurchase of unvested restricted shares — — ( 1,667 ) — — — — — 

Impact of convertible note modification — — — — 13,225  — — 13,225  

Stock-based compensation — — — — 117,327  — — 117,327  

Net loss — — — — — — ( 457,609 ) ( 457,609 )
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Redeemable

Convertible 

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Additional

Paid-In

Capital

Accumulated Other

Comprehensive

Income (Loss)

Accumulated

Deficit

Total

Stockholders'

Equity (Deficit)Shares Amount Shares Amount

Other comprehensive income — — — — — 458  — 458  

Balances as of January 31, 2024 —  —  421,116,720  $ 42  $ 1,957,932  $ ( 15,926 ) $ ( 1,614,372 ) $ 327,676  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022
(in thousands)

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 132,241 )

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 28,486  25,050  16,457  

Non-cash operating lease cost 4,343  4,739  4,244  

Stock-based compensation 117,327  93,350  67,331  

Amortization of deferred contract acquisition costs 2,859  2,361  1,786  

Transaction costs expensed —  —  7,031  

Change in fair value of common stock warrant liabilities —  24  ( 47,822 )

Change in fair value of redeemable convertible preferred stock warrant liability —  —  ( 9,237 )

Change in fair value of contingent earnout liabilities —  —  ( 84,420 )

Change in fair value of earnout liability recognized upon acquisition of ViriCiti —  —  2,266  

Inventory impairment 70,000  —  —  

Reserves and other 8,439  16,832  374  

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions:

Accounts receivable, net 36,510  ( 94,600 ) ( 38,388 )

Inventories ( 173,661 ) ( 39,358 ) ( 1,991 )

Prepaid expenses and other assets 7,002  ( 37,969 ) ( 23,941 )

Accounts payable, operating lease liabilities, and accrued and other liabilities ( 5,466 ) 55,827  26,092  

Deferred revenue 32,829  51,803  55,281  

Net cash used in operating activities ( 328,941 ) ( 267,049 ) ( 157,178 )

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment ( 19,424 ) ( 18,563 ) ( 16,410 )

Purchases of investments —  ( 284,835 ) —  

Maturities of investments 105,000  180,000  —  

Cash paid for acquisition, net of cash acquired —  ( 2,756 ) ( 205,330 )

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 85,576  ( 126,154 ) ( 221,740 )

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from the exercise of public warrants —  6,884  118,864  

Merger and PIPE financing —  —  511,646  

Payment of tax withholding obligations on settlement of earnout shares —  —  ( 20,895 )

Repayment of borrowings —  —  ( 36,051 )

Proceeds from issuance of debt, net of issuance costs —  293,972  —  

Payments of transaction costs related to Merger —  —  ( 32,468 )

Change in driver funds and amounts due to customers 13,691  11,107  3,675  

Debt issuance costs related to the revolving credit facility ( 2,882 ) —  —  

Settlement of contingent earnout liability ( 3,537 ) —  —  

Proceeds from issuance of stock in connection with stock plans, net of withholding taxes 12,054  11,446  4,916  

Proceeds from issuance of common stock in connection with ATM offerings, net of issuance costs 287,198  49,450  —  

Net cash provided by financing activities 306,524  372,859  549,687  

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 89  ( 729 ) ( 1,025 )

Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 63,248  ( 21,073 ) 169,744  
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Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of period 294,562  315,635  145,891  

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of period $ 357,810  $ 294,562  $ 315,635  

Supplementary cash flow information

Cash paid for interest $ 10,763  $ 4,929  $ 346  

Cash paid for taxes $ 1,107  $ 598  $ 268  

Supplementary cash flow information on non-cash investing and financing activities

Impact of convertible note modification $ 13,225  $ —  $ —  

Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease liabilities $ 536  $ —  $ 7,991  

Impairment charges and accelerated depreciation of right-of-use assets due to reorganization $ ( 5,647 ) $ —  $ —  

Acquisitions of property and equipment included in accounts payable and accrued and other current liabilities $ 2,095  $ 1,954  $ 660  

Vesting of early exercised stock options $ 30  $ 69  $ 178  

Conversion of redeemable convertible preferred stock into common stock in connection with the reverse recapitalization $ —  $ —  $ 615,697  

Reclassification of Legacy ChargePoint redeemable convertible preferred stock warrant liability upon the reverse
capitalization $ —  $ —  $ 66,606  

Contingent earnout liability recognized upon the closing of the reverse recapitalization $ —  $ —  $ 828,180  

Reclassification of remaining contingent earnout liability upon triggering event $ —  $ —  $ 242,640  

Issuance of common stock in connection with acquisitions $ —  $ —  $ 102,057  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (“ChargePoint” or the “Company”, “it”, or “its”) designs, develops and markets networked electric vehicle (“EV”) charging system infrastructure (“Networked Charging
Systems”), connected through cloud-based services (“Cloud” or “Cloud Services”) which (i) enable charging system owners, or hosts, to manage their Networked Charging Systems, and (ii) enable
drivers to locate, reserve and authenticate Networked Charging Systems, and to transact EV charging sessions on those systems. ChargePoint’s Networked Charging Systems, subscriptions and other
offerings provide an open platform that integrates with system hardware from ChargePoint and other manufacturers, connecting systems over an intelligent network that provides real-time information
about charging sessions and full control, support and management of the Networked Charging Systems. This network also provides multiple web-based portals for charging system owners, fleet
managers, drivers and utilities. In addition, the Company offers a range of extended warranties (“Assure”), as well as its ChargePoint as a Service (“CPaaS”) program which bundles use of ChargePoint
owned and operated systems with Cloud Services, Assure and other benefits into one subscription.

The Company’s fiscal year ends on January 31. References to fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 relate to the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, January 31, 2023, and January 31, 2022,
respectively.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).
The Company’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation.

The Company’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of continuity of operations, the realization of assets, and the satisfaction of liabilities in the ordinary course of
business. Since inception, the Company has been engaged in developing and marketing its Networked Charging Systems, subscriptions and other offerings, raising capital, and recruiting personnel.
The Company has incurred net operating losses and negative cash flows from operations in every year since inception and expects this to continue for the foreseeable future. As of January 31, 2024,
the Company had an accumulated deficit of $ 1,614.4 million.

The Company has funded its operations primarily with proceeds from the issuance of redeemable convertible preferred stock, convertible notes, exercise proceeds from options and warrants,
borrowings under its loan facilities, customer payments, proceeds from sale of Common Stock under the ATM Facility, and proceeds from the Merger. In February 2021, the Company received cash
proceeds of $ 484.1 million from the Merger. The Company had cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash of $ 357.8 million as of January 31, 2024. As of the date on which these consolidated
financial statements were issued, the Company believes that its cash on hand, together with cash generated from sales to customers, will satisfy its working capital and capital requirements for at least
the next twelve months following the issuance of the consolidated financial statements. The Company’s assessment of the period of time its financial resources will be adequate to support its operations
is a forward-looking statement and involves risks and uncertainties. The Company’s actual results could vary as a result of, and its near- and long-term future capital requirements will depend on, many
factors, including its growth rate, subscription renewal activity, the timing and extent of spending to support its acquisitions, infrastructure, and research and development efforts, the expansion of sales
and marketing activities, the timing of new introductions of products or features, the continuing market adoption of its Networked Charging Systems and Cloud Services platform, and the overall market
acceptance of EVs. The Company has and may in the future enter into arrangements to acquire or invest in complementary businesses, services, and technologies, including intellectual property
rights. The Company has based its estimates on assumptions that may prove to be wrong, and it could use its available capital resources sooner than it currently expects. The Company may be
required to seek additional equity or debt financing. Future liquidity and cash requirements will depend on numerous factors, including market penetration, the introduction of new products, and
potential acquisitions of related businesses or technology. If additional financing is required from outside sources, the Company may not be able to raise it on acceptable terms or at all. If the Company
is unable to raise additional capital when desired, or if it cannot expand its operations or otherwise capitalize on its business opportunities because it lacks sufficient capital, the Company may need to
reorganize its operations including through further reductions in its workforce and its business, operating results, and financial condition would be materially adversely affected.

Reverse Recapitalization

On February 26, 2021, Lightning Merger Sub Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Switchback Energy Acquisition Corporation (“Switchback”), merged with ChargePoint, Inc. (“Legacy
ChargePoint”), with Legacy ChargePoint surviving as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Switchback (the “Merger”). As a result of the Merger, Switchback was renamed “ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.”
Immediately prior to the closing of the Merger (the “Closing”), Legacy ChargePoint’s outstanding series of redeemable convertible preferred stock were converted to Legacy ChargePoint common stock,
which then converted to the Company’s common stock (“Common Stock”).
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In connection with the Merger, the Company raised $ 511.6  million of proceeds including the contribution of $ 286.6  million of cash held in Switchback’s trust account from its initial public
offering, net of redemptions of Switchback public stockholders of $ 0.3  million, and $ 225.0  million of cash in connection with the PIPE financing. The Company incurred $ 36.5  million of transaction
costs, consisting of banking, legal, and other professional fees, of which $ 29.5  million was recorded as a reduction to additional paid-in capital of proceeds and the remaining $ 7.0  million was
expensed in the consolidated statements of operations.

The Merger is accounted for as a reverse capitalization in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Acquisitions

On August 11, 2021, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of ViriCiti Group B.V. (“ViriCiti”) for $ 79.4  million in cash, as well as $ 7.1  million of additional earnout consideration
contingent on meeting certain revenue targets as of January 31, 2023 (“ViriCiti Earnout”), which was paid in full on March 6, 2023. ViriCiti is a Netherlands-based provider of electrification solutions for
eBus and commercial fleets with offices in the Netherlands and the United States.

On October 6, 2021, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of has•to•be gmbh (“HTB”) for approximately $ 235.0  million, consisting of $ 132.9  million in cash and $ 102.1  million in
the form of 5,695,176 shares of ChargePoint Common Stock valued at $ 17.92 per share on the acquisition date. Of the cash component, $ 2.8  million was paid on February 3, 2022 as part of a
working capital adjustment, and of the shares, 885,692 shares, valued at $ 15.9  million, were held in escrow to cover indemnity claims the Company could have made within eighteen months from the
closing date and which were released to former HTB stockholders in April 2023. HTB is an Austria-based e-mobility provider with a European charging software platform.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions about future events. These
estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the amounts of assets and liabilities reported, disclosures about contingent assets and liabilities, and reported amounts of revenue and expenses.
Actual results and outcomes could differ significantly from the Company’s estimates, judgments, and assumptions. Significant estimates include determining standalone selling price for performance
obligations in contracts with customers, the estimated expected benefit period for deferred contract acquisition costs, allowances for expected credit losses, inventory reserves, the useful lives of long-
lived assets, the determination of the incremental borrowing rate used for operating lease liabilities, valuation of acquired goodwill and intangible assets, the value of common stock and other
assumptions used to measure stock-based compensation, and the valuation of deferred income tax assets and uncertain tax positions. These estimates and assumptions are based on management’s
best estimates and judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other factors, including the current economic environment,
which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The Company adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate. Changes in those estimates
resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the financial statements in future periods. As future events and their effects cannot be determined with precision,
actual results could materially differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Other Risks and Uncertainties

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, and accounts receivable. Cash and cash
equivalents are held in domestic and foreign cash accounts across large, creditworthy financial institutions. The Company has not experienced any losses on its deposits of cash and cash equivalents
through deposits with federally insured commercial banks and at times cash balances may be in excess of federal insurance limits. Short-term investments have historically consisted of U.S. treasury
bills that carry high-credit ratings and accordingly, minimal credit risk exists with respect to these balances.

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Company expects to collect. The Company generally does not require collateral or other security in support of accounts receivable. To reduce
credit risk, management performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable is considered to be limited due to the diversity of the Company’s customer base and geographic sales areas. As of
January 31, 2024 and 2023, one customer individually accounted for 10 % or more of accounts receivable, net. For the year ended January 31, 2024, there were no customers that represented 10% or
more of total revenue. For the year ended January 31, 2023, there was one customer that represented 10 % or more of total revenue. For the year ended January 31, 2022 there were no customers
that represented 10% or more of total revenue.
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The Company’s revenue is concentrated in the infrastructure needed for charging EVs, an industry which is highly competitive and rapidly changing. Significant technological changes within the
industry or customer requirements, or the emergence of competitive products with new capabilities or technologies, could adversely affect the Company’s operating results.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an entity where discrete financial information is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (“CODM”) in deciding how to
allocate resources and in assessing performance. The Company operates as one operating segment because its CODM, who is its Chief Executive Officer, reviews its financial information on a
consolidated basis for purposes of making decisions regarding allocating resources and assessing performance. The Company has no segment managers who are held accountable by the CODM for
operations, operating results, and planning for levels of components below the consolidated unit level.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents may be invested in money
market funds. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates their fair value.

Restricted cash relates to cash deposits restricted under letters of credit issued in support of customer and contract manufacturer agreements.

The reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash to amounts presented in the consolidated statements of cash flows were as follows:

January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 327,410  $ 264,162  $ 315,235  

Restricted cash 30,400  30,400  400  

Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash $ 357,810  $ 294,562  $ 315,635  

Short-Term Investments

The Company's portfolio of marketable debt securities have historically been comprised solely of U.S. government securities with maturities of more than three months, but less than one year.
The Company classifies these as available-for-sale at purchase date and will reevaluate such designation at each period end date. The Company may sell these marketable debt securities prior to their
stated maturities depending upon changing liquidity requirements.

These debt securities were classified as current assets in the consolidated balance sheet and recorded at fair value, with unrealized gains or losses included in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) and as a component of the consolidated statements of comprehensive loss.

Gains and losses are recognized when realized. Gains and losses are determined using the specific identification method and are reported in other income (expense), net in the consolidated
statements of operations.

For available-for-sale debt securities in an unrealized loss position, the Company first assesses whether it intends to sell the security or it is more likely than not that the Company will be
required to sell the security before the recovery of its entire amortized cost basis. If either of these criteria is met, the security’s amortized cost basis is written down to fair value through other income
(expense), net in the consolidated statements of operations. If neither of these criteria is met, the Company evaluates whether the decline in fair value below amortized cost is due to credit or non-credit
related factors. In making this assessment, the Company considers the extent to which fair value is less than amortized cost, any changes to the rating of the security by a rating agency, and any
adverse conditions specifically related to the security, among other factors. Credit related unrealized losses are recognized as an allowance for expected credit losses of available-for-sale debt
securities on the consolidated balance sheets with a corresponding charge in other income (expense), net in the consolidated statements of operations. Non-credit related unrealized losses are
included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

All of the short-term investments in U.S. Treasury securities have matured and no short-term investments remain outstanding as of January 31, 2024. As of January 31, 2023, short-term
investments consisted of the following:

76



Table of Content

January 31, 2023

Amortized Cost Gross Unrealized Gains Gross Unrealized Losses Fair Value

(in thousands)

U.S. Treasury Securities $ 105,415  $ —  $ ( 449 ) $ 104,966  

_______________
Amortized cost and fair value amounts included interest receivable of $ 0.5 million.

The U.S. treasury securities were marketable debt securities stated on the consolidated balance sheets at fair value based upon inputs other than quoted prices in active markets (Level 2
inputs). The Company recorded $ 0.4  million of unrealized losses as a component of other comprehensive loss for the year ended January 31, 2023, which was reclassified out of other comprehensive
loss at the maturity of the marketable debt securities during the year ended January 31, 2024. The Company did not recognize any gains or losses for either of the years ended January 31, 2024 and
2023.

Accounts Receivable, net

Accounts receivable for products, services and in certain scenarios charging sessions are recorded at the invoiced amount and are non-interest bearing. The Company performs ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers and maintains an allowance for expected credit losses related to its existing accounts receivable and net realizable value to ensure trade receivables are not overstated due
to uncollectibility. Allowances are provided for individual accounts receivable when the Company becomes aware of a customer’s inability to meet its financial obligations, such as in the case of
bankruptcy, deterioration in the customer’s operating results, or change in financial position. If circumstances related to customers change, estimates of the recoverability of receivables are further
adjusted. The Company also considers broader factors in evaluating the sufficiency of its allowances, including the length of time receivables are past due, macroeconomic conditions, significant one-
time events, and historical experience. When the Company determines that there are accounts receivable that are uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance. The change in the allowance
for expected credit losses for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 was as follows:

Beginning

Balance Change in Provision Write-offs

Ending

Balance

(in thousands)

Year ended January 31, 2024

Allowance for expected credit losses $ 10,000  $ 6,026  $ ( 2,026 ) $ 14,000  

Year ended January 31, 2023

Allowance for expected credit losses $ 5,584  $ 6,353  $ ( 1,937 ) $ 10,000  

Year ended January 31, 2022

Allowance for expected credit losses $ 2,000  $ 3,835  $ ( 251 ) $ 5,584  

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is computed using standard cost, which approximates actual cost, on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventory levels are
analyzed periodically and written down to their net realizable value if they have become obsolete, have a cost basis in excess of expected net realizable value or are in excess of expected demand. The
Company analyzes current and future product demand relative to the remaining product life to identify potential excess inventories. The write-down is measured as the difference between the cost of
the inventories and net realizable value and charged to inventory reserves, which is a component of cost of revenue. At the point of the loss recognition, a new, lower cost basis for those inventories is
established, and subsequent changes in facts and circumstances do not result in the restoration or increase in that newly established cost basis.

Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, as follows:

Useful Lives

Furniture and fixtures 3 to 5 years

Computers and software 3 to 5 years

Machinery and equipment 3 to 5 years

Tooling 3 to 5 years

(1)

(1) 
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Useful Lives

Leasehold improvements Shorter of the estimated lease term or useful life

Owned and operated systems 5 to 7 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of estimated useful lives of the assets or the lease term. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred.
Upon disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is reflected in the consolidated statements of operations.

CPaaS combines the customer’s use of the Company’s owned and operated systems with Cloud and Assure into a single subscription. When CPaaS contracts contain a lease, the underlying
asset is carried at its carrying value within property and equipment, net on the consolidated balance sheets.

Internal-Use Software Development Costs

The Company capitalizes qualifying internal-use software development costs incurred during the application development stage for internal tools and cloud-based applications used to deliver its
services, provided that management with the relevant authority authorizes and commits to the funding of the project, it is probable the project will be completed, and the software will be used to perform
the function intended. Costs related to preliminary project activities and post implementation activities are expensed as incurred. Capitalized internal-use software development costs are included in
property and equipment and are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives once it is ready for its intended use. Amortization of capitalized internal-use software development
costs is included within cost of revenue for Networked Charging Systems and subscriptions, research and development expense, sales and marketing expense, and general and administrative expense
based on the use of the software. Costs incurred for enhancements that are expected to result in additional material functionality are capitalized. As of January 31, 2024 and 2023, capitalized costs
have not been material.

Leases

Lessee

The Company determines if a contract is a lease or contains a lease at the inception of the contract and reassesses that conclusion if the contract is modified. All leases are assessed for
classification as an operating lease or a finance lease. Operating lease right-of-use (“ROU”) assets are presented separately on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets. Operating lease liabilities
are separated into a current portion, included within accrued and other current liabilities on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets, and a noncurrent portion included within operating lease
liabilities on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets. The Company does not have material finance leases. ROU assets represent the Company’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term
and lease liabilities represent its obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The Company does not obtain and control its right to use the asset until the lease commencement date.

The Company’s lease liabilities are recognized at the applicable lease commencement date based on the present value of the lease payments required to be paid over the lease term. As the
Company’s leases do not provide an implicit rate, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate to discount the lease payments to present value. The estimated incremental borrowing rate is
derived from information available at the lease commencement date. The Company’s ROU assets are also recognized at the applicable lease commencement date. The ROU asset equals the carrying
amount of the related lease liability, adjusted for any lease payments made prior to lease commencement and lease incentives provided by the lessor. Variable lease payments are expensed as
incurred and do not factor into the measurement of the applicable ROU asset or lease liability.

The term of the Company’s leases equals the non-cancellable period of the lease, including any rent-free periods provided by the lessor, and also includes options to renew or extend the lease
(including by not terminating the lease) that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise. The Company establishes the term of each lease at lease commencement and reassesses that term in
subsequent periods when one of the triggering events outlined in ASC 842 occurs. Operating lease cost for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company’s lease contracts often include lease and non-lease components. The Company has elected the practical expedient offered by the standard to not separate the lease from non-
lease components and accounts for them as a single lease component.

The Company elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance, which allows the Company to carry forward its historical lease classification, its assessment on
whether a contract is or contains a lease, and its initial direct costs for any leases that existed prior to adoption of the new standard. The Company has elected, for all classes of underlying assets, not to
recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases with a term of twelve months or less. Lease cost for short-term leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Similar to other long-lived assets discussed below, the Company measures recoverability of these assets by comparing the carrying amounts to the future undiscounted cash flows that the
assets or the asset group are expected to generate. If the carrying value of the assets are not recoverable, the impairment recognized is measured as the amount by which the carrying value of the
asset exceeds its fair value. For leased assets, such circumstances would include the decision to leave a leased facility prior to the end of the minimum lease term or subleases for which estimated
cash flows do not fully cover the costs of the associated lease. The Company committed to a decision to exit and sublease or cease use of certain facilities to align with the Company’s anticipated
operating needs and incurred impairment charges related to real estate operating right-of-use assets of $ 2.7  million during the year ended January 31, 2024. Refer to Note 14, Restructuring, in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements for further information.

Lessor

The Company leases Networked Charging Systems to customers within certain CPaaS contracts. The leasing arrangements the Company enters into with lessees are operating leases, and as a
result, the underlying asset is carried at its carrying value as owned and operated systems within property and equipment, net on the consolidated balance sheets.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company evaluates long-lived assets or asset groups for impairment whenever events indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or asset group may not be recoverable based on
expected future cash flows attributable to that asset or asset group. Recoverability of assets held and used is measured by comparison of the carrying amounts of an asset or an asset group to the
estimated future undiscounted cash flows which the asset or asset group is expected to generate. If the carrying amount of an asset or asset group exceeds estimated undiscounted future cash flows,
then an impairment charge would be recognized based on the excess of the carrying amount of the asset or asset group over its fair value. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of their
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. With the exception of impairment charges related to real estate operating right-of-use assets discussed above, there was no other material impairments of
long-lived assets for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022.

Business Combinations

The total purchase consideration for an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instruments issued, and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. Costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition are expensed as incurred and included in general and administrative expense in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations. Identifiable assets
(including intangible assets), liabilities assumed (including contingent liabilities), and noncontrolling interests in an acquisition are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The
Company recognizes goodwill if the fair value of the total purchase consideration and any noncontrolling interests is in excess of the net fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. Determining the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed requires management to use significant judgment and estimates including the selection of valuation methodologies, cost
of capital, future cash flows, and discount rates. The Company’s estimates of fair value are based on assumptions believed to be reasonable, but which are inherently uncertain and unpredictable and,
as a result, actual results may differ from estimates. During the measurement period, not to exceed one year from the date of acquisition, the Company may record adjustments to the assets acquired
and liabilities assumed, with a corresponding offset to goodwill. The Company includes the results of operations of the acquired business in the consolidated financial statements beginning on the
acquisition date.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of an acquired business over the fair value of the net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired. The carrying amount of goodwill is
reviewed for impairment at least annually, in the fourth quarter, or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. As of January 31, 2024 and
2023, the Company had a single operating segment and reporting unit structure. As part of the annual goodwill impairment test performed in the fourth quarter, the Company first performs a qualitative
assessment to determine whether further impairment testing is necessary. If, as a result of the qualitative assessment, it is more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its
carrying amount, the quantitative impairment test will be required. If the Company has determined it necessary to perform a quantitative impairment assessment, the Company will compare the fair
value of the reporting unit with its carrying amount and recognize an impairment charge for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the reporting unit’s fair value, limited to the total amount of
goodwill of the reporting unit. The carrying value of goodwill was $ 213.8 million as of January 31, 2024 and $ 213.7 million as of January 31, 2023, and no goodwill impairment has been recognized to
date.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist primarily of customer relationships and developed technology. Acquired intangible assets are initially recorded at the acquisition-date fair value and amortized on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives ranging from six to ten years .
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as an exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants. Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are classified into the following categories based on the inputs used to measure fair value:

• (Level 1) — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date;

• (Level 2) — Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

• (Level 3) — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

The Company classifies financial instruments in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy when there is reliance on at least one significant unobservable input to the valuation model. In addition to these
unobservable inputs, the valuation models for Level 3 financial instruments typically also rely on a number of inputs that are readily observable, either directly or indirectly. The Company’s assessment
of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires management to make judgments and consider factors specific to the asset or liability. The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable
market data when available in determining fair value. The Company recognizes transfers between levels within the fair value hierarchy, if any, at the end of each period. There were no transfers
between levels during the periods presented. The Company had no material non-financial assets valued on a non-recurring basis that resulted in an impairment in any period presented.

The carrying values of the Company’s cash equivalents, accounts receivable, net, accounts payable, and accrued and other current liabilities approximate fair value based on the highly liquid,
short-term nature of these instruments. Certain assets, including goodwill and other intangible assets, which are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and are adjusted to fair value only if an
impairment charge is recognized. The categorization of the framework used to measure fair value of the assets is considered to be within the Level 3 valuation hierarchy due to the subjective nature of
the unobservable inputs used.

As of January 31, 2024, there were no assets or liabilities that were measured at fair value on a recurring basis. As of January 31, 2023, the Company’s assets and liabilities that were measured
at fair value on a recurring basis were as follows:

Fair Value Measured as of January 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

( in thousands)

Assets

Money market funds $ 133,979  $ —  $ —  $ 133,979  

U.S. Treasury securities —  104,966  —  104,966  

Total financial assets $ 133,979  $ 104,966  $ —  $ 238,945  

The money market funds were classified as cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated balance sheets and were within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The aggregate fair value of the
Company’s money market funds approximated amortized cost and, as such, there were no unrealized gains or losses on money market funds as of January 31, 2024 and 2023. Realized gains and
losses, net of tax, were not material for any of the periods presented.

Short-term investments, consisting of U.S. treasury securities, were classified as available-for-sale on purchase date and recorded at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets. No short-
term investments have been outstanding since April 30, 2023.

There have been no Level 3 financial instruments outstanding since January 31, 2023.

Debt Modification

The Company evaluates amendments to its debt instruments in accordance with ASC 470-50, Debt Modifications and Extinguishments. This evaluation includes (1) if applicable, the change in
fair value of an embedded conversion option to that of the carrying value of the debt immediately prior to amendment and (2) the net present value of future cash flows of the amended debt to that of the
original debt to determine, in each case, if a change greater than 10% occurred. In instances where the net present value of future cash flows or the fair value of an embedded conversion option, if any,
changed more than 10%, the Company applies extinguishment accounting. In instances where the net present value of future cash flows and the fair value of an embedded conversion option, if any,
changed less than 10%, the Company obtains the fair value of the embedded conversion option to determine if the change in fair value is an increase of more than 10% of the carrying value of the debt
immediately prior to the amendment.
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Revenue Recognition

ChargePoint accounts for revenue in accordance with ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“ASC 606”). The Company recognizes revenue using the following five-step model as
prescribed by ASC 606:

• Identification of the contract, or contracts, with a customer;

• Identification of the performance obligations in the contract;

• Determination of the transaction price;

• Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

• Recognition of revenue when, or as, the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

Significant judgment and estimates are necessary for the allocation of the proceeds received from an arrangement to the multiple performance obligations and the appropriate timing of revenue
recognition. The Company enters into contracts with customers that regularly include promises to transfer multiple products and services, such as Networked Charging Systems, software
subscriptions, extended maintenance, and professional services. For arrangements with multiple products or services, the Company evaluates whether the individual products or services qualify as
distinct performance obligations. In its assessment of whether products or services are a distinct performance obligation, the Company determines whether the customer can benefit from the product or
service on its own or with other readily available resources and whether the service is separately identifiable from other products or services in the contract. This evaluation requires the Company to
assess the nature of each of its Networked Charging Systems, subscriptions, and other offerings and how each is provided in the context of the contract, including whether they are significantly
integrated which may require judgment based on the facts and circumstances of the contract.

The transaction price for each contract is determined based on the amount the Company expects to be entitled to receive in exchange for transferring the promised products or services to the
customer. Collectability of revenue is reasonably assured based on historical evidence of collectability of fees the Company charges its customers. The transaction price in the contract is allocated to
each distinct performance obligation in an amount that represents the relative amount of consideration expected to be received in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation. Revenue is
recognized when performance obligations are satisfied. Revenue is recorded based on the transaction price excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as sales taxes, which are
collected on behalf of and remitted to governmental authorities, or driver fees, collected on behalf of customers who offer public charging for a fee.

When agreements involve multiple distinct performance obligations, the Company accounts for individual performance obligations separately if they are distinct. The Company applies significant
judgment in identifying and accounting for each performance obligation, as a result of evaluating terms and conditions in contracts. The transaction price is allocated to the separate performance
obligations on a relative standalone selling price (“SSP”) basis. The Company determines SSP based on observable standalone selling price when it is available, as well as other factors, including the
price charged to its customers, its discounting practices, and its overall pricing objectives, while maximizing observable inputs. In situations where pricing is highly variable, or a product is never sold on
a stand-alone basis, the Company estimates the SSP using the residual approach.

The Company usually bills its customers at the onset of the arrangement for both the products and a predetermined period of time for services. Contracts for services typically range from annual
to multi-year agreements with typical payment terms of 30 to 90 days.

Networked Charging Systems revenue

Networked Charging Systems revenue includes revenue related to the deliveries of EV charging system infrastructure and fees received for transferring regulatory credits earned for participating
in low carbon fuel programs in jurisdictions with such programs. The Company recognizes revenue from sales of Networked Charging Systems upon shipment to the customer, which is when the
performance obligation has been satisfied. Revenue from regulatory credits is recognized at the point in time the regulatory credits are transferred.

Subscriptions revenue

Subscriptions revenue consists of services related to Cloud, as well as extended maintenance service plans under Assure. Subscriptions revenue is recognized over time on a straight-line basis
as the Company has a stand-ready obligation to deliver such services to the customer.

Subscriptions revenue also consists of CPaaS revenue, which combines the customer’s use of the Company’s owned and operated systems with Cloud and Assure programs into a single
subscription. CPaaS subscriptions are considered for accounting purposes to contain a lease for the customer’s use of the Company’s owned and operated systems unless the location allows the
Company to receive incremental economic benefit from regulatory credits earned on that owned and operated system. The leasing arrangements the Company
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enters into with lessees are operating leases. The Company recognizes operating lease revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term and expenses deferred initial direct costs on the same
basis. Lessor revenue relates to operating leases and historically has not been material.

Other revenue

Other revenue consists of charging related fees received from drivers using charging sites owned and operated by the Company, net transaction fees earned for processing payments collected
on driver charging sessions at charging sites owned by ChargePoint customers, and other professional services. Revenue from fees for owned and operated sites is recognized over time on a straight-
line basis over the performance period of the service contract as the Company has a stand-ready obligation to deliver such services. Revenue from driver charging sessions and charging transaction
fees is recognized at the point in time the charging session or transaction is completed. Revenue from professional services is recognized as the services are rendered.

Remaining Performance Obligations

Remaining performance obligations represent the amount of contracted future revenue not yet recognized as the amounts relate to undelivered performance obligations, including both deferred
revenue and non-cancelable contracted amounts that will be invoiced and recognized as revenue in future periods. The Company’s Assure, Cloud, and CPaaS subscription terms typically range from
one to five years and are paid upfront. Revenue expected to be recognized from remaining performance obligations was $ 255.8 million as of January 31, 2024, of which 42 % is expected to be
recognized over the next twelve months and the remainder thereafter.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue represents billings or payments received in advance of revenue recognition and is recognized in revenue upon transfer of control. Balances consist primarily of software
subscription services and extended Assure maintenance services not yet provided as of the balance sheet date. Contract assets, which represent services provided or products transferred to customers
in advance of the date the Company has a right to invoice, are netted against deferred revenue on a customer-by-customer basis. Deferred revenue that will be recognized during the succeeding
twelve-month period is recorded as deferred revenue with the remainder recorded as deferred revenue, noncurrent on the consolidated balance sheets.

The following table shows the total deferred revenue for each period presented.

January 31, 2024 January 31, 2023

(in thousands)

Total deferred revenue $ 231,439  $ 198,610  

The following table shows the revenue recognized that was included in the deferred revenue balance at the beginning of the period.

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Total deferred revenue recognized $ 88,777  $ 77,142  $ 40,934  

Cost of Revenue

Cost of Networked Charging Systems revenue includes the material costs for parts and manufacturing costs for the hardware products, compensation, including salaries and related personnel
expenses, including stock-based compensation, warranty provisions, depreciation of manufacturing related equipment and facilities, and allocated overhead costs. Costs for shipping and handling are
recorded in cost of revenue as incurred.

Cost of subscriptions revenue includes hosting, network and wireless connectivity costs for subscription services, field maintenance costs for Assure to support the Company’s network of
systems, depreciation of owned and operated systems used in CPaaS arrangements, allocated overhead costs, and support costs to manage the systems and helpdesk services for site hosts.

Cost of other revenue includes depreciation and other costs for ChargePoint’s owned and operated charging sites, charging related processing charges, salaries and related personnel expenses,
including stock-based compensation, as well as costs of environmental and professional services.
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Costs to Obtain a Customer Contract

Incremental and recoverable costs for the sale of cloud enabled software and extended maintenance service plans are capitalized as deferred contract acquisition costs within prepaid expenses
and other current assets and other assets on the consolidated balance sheets and amortized on a straight-line basis over the anticipated benefit period of five years . The benefit period was estimated
by taking into consideration the length of customer contracts, renewals, technology lifecycle, and other factors. This amortization is recorded within sales and marketing expense in the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations. The sales commissions paid related to the sale of Networked Charging Systems are expensed as incurred.

The Company elected the practical expedient that permits the Company to apply ASC Subtopic 340-40, “Other Assets and Deferred Costs--Contracts with Customers,” (“ASC 340”) to a portfolio
containing multiple contracts, as they are similar in their characteristics, and the financial statement effects of applying ASC Subtopic 340-40 to that portfolio would not differ materially from applying it to
the individual contracts within that portfolio.

Changes in the deferred contract acquisition costs during the years ended January 31, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:

(in thousands)

Balance as of January 31, 2022 $ 7,129  

Capitalization of deferred contract acquisition costs 3,374  

Amortization of deferred contract acquisition costs ( 2,361 )

Balance as of January 31, 2023 $ 8,142  

Capitalization of deferred contract acquisition costs 3,711  

Amortization of deferred contract acquisition costs ( 2,859 )

Balance as of January 31, 2024 $ 8,994  

Deferred acquisition costs capitalized on the consolidated balance sheets were as follows:

January 31

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Deferred contract acquisition costs, current $ 3,013  $ 2,598  

Deferred contract acquisition costs, noncurrent 5,981  5,544  

Total deferred contract acquisition costs $ 8,994  $ 8,142  

Research and Development

Research and development expenses consist primarily of salary and related personnel expenses, including stock-based compensation, for personnel related to the development of improvements
and expanded features for the Company’s products and services, as well as quality assurance, testing, product management, and allocated overhead. Research and development costs are expensed
as incurred.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company measures stock-based compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted to employees and directors based on the estimated fair value of the awards on the date of
grant and recognizes stock-based compensation expense over the requisite service period. The Company estimates the fair value of stock options and rights granted under the employee stock
purchase plan (“ESPP”) using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, and the Monte Carlo simulation model to estimate the fair value of performance restricted stock units (“PRSUs”). The fair value of
restricted stock units (“RSUs”) equals the fair market value of the Company’s Common Stock on grant date.

The Company amortizes the fair value of each stock award, except for market-based PRSU, on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the awards. For market-based PRSU, the
Company amortizes using a graded-vesting attribution approach. Stock-based compensation expense is based on the value of the portion of stock-based awards that is ultimately expected to vest. As
such, the Company’s stock-based compensation is reduced for the estimated forfeitures at the date of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those
estimates.
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Advertising

The Company expenses the costs of advertising, including promotional expenses, as incurred. Advertising expenses for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 were not material.

Warranty

The Company provides standard warranty coverage on its products, providing parts necessary to repair the systems during the warranty period. The Company accounts for the estimated
warranty cost as a charge to Networked Charging Systems cost of revenue when revenue is recognized. The estimated warranty cost is based on historical and predicted product failure rates and
repair expenses. Warranty expense for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 was $ 16.7 million, $ 5.4 million, and $ 3.8 million, respectively.

In addition, the Company offers paid-for subscriptions to extended maintenance service plans under Assure. Assure provides both the labor and parts to maintain the products over the
subscription terms of typically one to five years . The costs related to the Assure program are expensed as incurred and charged to subscriptions cost of revenue.

Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries is generally the local currency. The translation of foreign currencies into U.S. dollars is performed for monetary assets and liabilities
at the end of each reporting period based on the then current exchange rates. Non-monetary items are translated using historical exchange rates. For revenue and expense accounts, an average
foreign currency rate during the period is applied. Adjustments resulting from translating foreign functional currency financial statements into U.S. dollars are recorded as part of a separate component
of stockholders’ equity (deficit) and reported in the consolidated statements of comprehensive loss. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in other income (expense), net for the
period.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability method in accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Deferred tax expense or benefit is the result of changes in the deferred
tax asset and liability. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets where it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will not be realized. In evaluating
the Company’s ability to recover deferred tax assets, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence, including historical operating results, ongoing tax planning, and forecasts of
future taxable income on a jurisdiction-by-jurisdiction basis. Based on the level of historical losses, the Company has established a valuation allowance to reduce its net deferred tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

A tax benefit from an uncertain tax position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities, including resolutions
of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position.

Net Loss per Share Attributable to Common Stockholders

Basic and diluted net loss per share attributable to common stockholders is presented in conformity with the two-class method required for participating securities. The Company considers all
series of its redeemable convertible preferred stock to be participating securities. The Company also considers any shares issued on the early exercise of stock options subject to repurchase to be
participating securities because holders of such shares have nonforfeitable dividend rights in the event a dividend is paid on common stock. Under the two-class method, net income is attributed to
common stockholders and participating securities based on their participation rights. The holders of the redeemable convertible preferred stock, as well as the holders of early exercised shares subject
to repurchase, do not have a contractual obligation to share in the losses of the Company. As such, the Company’s net losses for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 were not allocated
to these participating securities.

Under the two-class method, basic net loss per share attributable to common stockholders is computed by dividing the net loss attributable to common stockholders by the weighted-average
number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period, less shares subject to repurchase. Diluted net loss per share attributable to common stockholders adjusts basic net loss per share for
the effect of dilutive securities, including stock options.

Net loss amount is computed by adding deemed dividends and cumulative dividends on redeemable convertible preferred stock, to net loss. As such, the amount of the loss is increased by
those instruments. When computing dilutive net loss, the numerator is also adjusted by changes in fair value attributable to dilutive warrants and gains attributable to Earnout Shares issued. As a result,
some of the
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liability classified Company’s common stock warrants and Earnout Shares issued were dilutive, even though the Company reported losses for all periods presented.

Reclassifications of Prior Period Presentation

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current year presentation.

Accounting Pronouncements

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In March 2022, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued ASU 2022-02, “Financial Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic 326): Troubled Debt Restructurings and Vintage
Disclosures,” which addresses areas identified by the FASB as part of its post-implementation review of ASU 2016-13, “Financial Instruments--Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses
on Financial Instruments” (“ASU 2016-13”) that introduced the current expected credit losses (“CECL”) model. The new guidance eliminates the accounting guidance for troubled debt restructurings by
creditors that have already adopted the CECL model and enhances the disclosure requirements for loan refinancings and restructurings made with borrowers experiencing financial difficulty. In addition,
the new guidance requires a public business entity to disclose current-period gross write-offs for financing receivables and net investment in leases by year of origination. The guidance is effective for
public business entities that have adopted ASU 2016-13 for fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2022, including interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company adopted ASU 2022-02 on
February 1, 2023 and elected to apply the amendments prospectively to all transactions within the scope of the amendment that are reflected in the financial statements at the date of adoption. The
adoption did not have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, “Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures,” which amends and enhances the disclosure
requirements for reportable segments, primarily through enhanced disclosures about significant segment expenses and information used to assess segment performance. All disclosure requirements
under this standard will also be required for public entities with a single reportable segment. The guidance is effective for public business entities for the fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023,
including interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting this standard on the consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures.

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, “Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures,” which requires companies to provide disaggregated information
about a reporting entity’s effective tax rate reconciliation as well as further disaggregation on income taxes paid disclosure by federal, state, and foreign taxes. The guidance is effective for public
business entities for the fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting this standard on the consolidated financial statements and related
disclosures.

3.     Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill

The following table summarizes the changes in carrying amounts of goodwill:

(in thousands)

Balance as of January 31, 2022 $ 218,484  

Foreign exchange fluctuations ( 4,768 )

Balance as of January 31, 2023 $ 213,716  

Foreign exchange fluctuations 34  

Balance as of January 31, 2024 $ 213,750  

There was no impairment recognized for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022.
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Intangible Assets

The following table presents the details of intangible assets:

January 31, 2024

Cost Accumulated Amortization Net Useful Life

(amounts in thousands, useful lives in years)

Customer relationships $ 90,755  $ ( 21,301 ) $ 69,454  10

Developed technology 18,358  ( 7,257 ) 11,101  6

$ 109,113  $ ( 28,558 ) $ 80,555  

_______________
Values are translated into U.S. Dollars at period-end foreign exchange rates.

January 31, 2023

Cost Accumulated Amortization Net Useful Life

(amounts in thousands, useful lives in years)

Customer relationships $ 90,738  $ ( 12,223 ) $ 78,515  10

Developed technology 18,355  ( 4,197 ) 14,158  6

$ 109,093  $ ( 16,420 ) $ 92,673  

_______________
Values are translated into U.S. Dollars at period-end foreign exchange rates.

Amortization expense for customer relationships and developed technology is shown as sales and marketing and cost of revenue, respectively, in the consolidated statements of operations. The
acquired intangible assets and goodwill are subject to impairment review at least annually on December 31st. Based on the annual impairment analysis completed during the years ended January 31,
2024 and 2023, the Company determined that there was no impairment of intangible assets.

Acquisition-related intangible assets included in the above table are finite-lived and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line
basis over their estimated lives, which approximates the pattern in which the economic benefits of the intangible assets are expected to be realized.

The following table presents the amortization expense related to intangible assets:

Year ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Amortization Expense $ 12,140  $ 11,646  $ 4,617  

The following table presents the estimated aggregate amortization expense related to intangible assets:

Years Ending January 31, (in thousands)

2025 $ 12,134  

2026 12,134  

2027 12,134  

2028 10,996  

2029 9,075  

Thereafter 24,082  

Total amortization expense $ 80,555  

The expected amortization expense is an estimate. Actual amounts of amortization may differ from estimated amounts due to additional intangible assets acquisitions, changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, impairment of intangible assets, future changes to expected useful lives of intangible assets, and other events.

(1)  (1) (1)

(1) 

(1) (1) (1)

(1) 
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4.     Balance Sheet Components

Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following:

January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Raw materials $ 5,322  $ 11,509  

Finished goods 193,258  57,221  

Total Inventories $ 198,580  $ 68,730  

During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $ 70.0  million to write down the carrying value of inventory on hand and charges for losses on
non-cancelable purchase commitments to reduce the carrying value of certain products to their estimated net realizable value, address supply overruns related to product transitions, and to better align
inventory with current demand. The inventory impairment charge is included in the cost of revenue - networked charging systems in the consolidated statements of operations.

Prepaid expense and other current assets

Prepaid expense and other current assets consisted of the following:

January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Prepaid expense $ 43,389  $ 48,464  

Other current assets 18,855  22,556  

Total Prepaid Expense and Other Current Assets $ 62,244  $ 71,020  

Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment, net consisted of the following:

January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Furniture and fixtures $ 1,718  $ 1,244  

Computers and software 8,520  7,164  

Machinery and equipment 35,954  25,144  

Tooling 15,852  13,782  

Leasehold improvements 9,828  9,357  

Owned and operated systems 27,723  24,119  

Construction in progress 2,310  2,790  

101,905  83,600  

Less: Accumulated depreciation ( 59,459 ) ( 43,554 )

Total Property and Equipment, Net $ 42,446  $ 40,046  

The following table presents the depreciation expense related to fixed assets:

Year ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Depreciation Expense $ 16,345  $ 13,404  $ 11,840  
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Accrued and Other Current Liabilities

Accrued and other current liabilities consisted of the following:

January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Accrued expenses $ 51,399  $ 46,105  

Reserve for losses on non-cancellable purchase commitments 30,054  7,287  

Refundable customer deposits 16,588  14,551  

Payroll and related expenses 16,018  21,495  

Taxes payable 14,294  14,232  

Other current liabilities 30,751  29,813  

Total Accrued and Other Current Liabilities $ 159,104  $ 133,483  

_______________
Beginning July 31, 2022, ViriCiti Earnout liability was reclassified from long-term liabilities to current liabilities as the Company expected the liability to be payable within twelve months of July 31, 2022. The ViriCiti Earnout liability was subsequently paid in full on March

6, 2023.

5.     Leases

The Company leases its office facilities under non-cancellable operating leases with various lease terms. The Company also leases certain office equipment under operating lease agreements.
As of January 31, 2024, non-cancellable leases expire on various dates between fiscal years 2025 and 2030.

Generally, the Company's non-cancellable leases include renewal options to extend the lease term from one to five years . The Company has not included any renewal options in its lease terms
as these options are not reasonably certain of being exercised. The lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants.

As of January 31, 2024 and 2023, lease balances were as follows:

January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Operating leases

Operating lease right-of-use assets $ 15,362  $ 22,242  

Operating lease liabilities, current 4,485  3,753  

Operating lease liabilities, noncurrent 17,350  21,841  

Total operating lease liabilities $ 21,835  $ 25,594  

The Company recognizes operating lease costs on a straight-line basis over the lease period. Lease expense for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 was $ 6.0 million, $ 6.6
million, and $ 6.1 million, respectively. Operating lease costs for short-term leases and variable lease costs were not material during the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022.

In September 2023, and subsequently in January 2024, the Company implemented reorganizations which included restructuring charges related to a decision to exit and sublease or cease use
of certain facilities to align with the Company’s plan to reduce its operating expense and increase efficiencies. Refer to Note 14, Restructuring, in the notes to the consolidated financial statements in
this Annual Report for more information.

(1)

(1) 
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Future payments of operating lease liabilities under the Company’s non-cancellable operating leases as of January 31, 2024 were as follows:

(in thousands)

Years Ending January 31,

2025 $ 6,495  

2026 5,198  

2027 4,703  

2028 4,100  

2029 3,921  

Thereafter 2,301  

Total undiscounted operating lease payments $ 26,718  

Less: imputed interest ( 4,883 )

Total operating lease liabilities $ 21,835  

Other supplemental information as of January 31, 2024 and 2023 was as follows:

January 31,

2024 2023

Lease Term and Discount Rate

Weighted-average remaining operating lease term (years) 4.9 5.7

Weighted-average operating lease discount rate 7.4  % 7.3  %

Other supplemental cash flow information for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 was as follows:

Year ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash paid for amounts in the measurement of operating lease liabilities $ 6,760  $ 6,927  $ 5,164  

As of January 31, 2024, the Company has no additional operating leases that have not yet commenced and as such, have not yet been recognized on the Company’s consolidated balance
sheets.

6.     Debt

2018 Loan

In July 2018, the Company entered into a term loan facility with certain lenders (the “2018 Loan”) with a borrowing capacity of $ 45.0 million to finance working capital and repay all outstanding
amounts owed under previous loans. The Company borrowed $ 35.0 million, with issuance costs of $ 1.1 million and net proceeds of $ 33.9 million. The 2018 Loan was secured by substantially all of
the Company’s assets, contained customary affirmative and negative covenants, and required the Company to maintain minimum cash balances and attain certain customer billing targets. The 2018
Loan had a five-year maturity and interest was calculated at LIBOR plus 6.55 %. Transaction costs were recorded as debt discount and amortized over the term of the loan. The 2018 Loan agreement
was amended on March 20, 2019 to extend the interest only monthly payments through June 30, 2021 to be followed by equal monthly payments of principal and interest.

In March 2021, the Company repaid the entire loan balance of $ 35.0 million plus accrued interest and prepayment fees of $ 1.2 million. There was no interest expense incurred during the years
ended January 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Total interest expense incurred was $ 1.5 million for the year ended January 31, 2022.
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2028 Convertible Notes

The following table presents the Company’s convertible debt outstanding:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Gross Amount $ 300,000  $ 300,000  

Debt discount and issuance costs ( 16,296 ) ( 5,064 )

Carrying amount $ 283,704  $ 294,936  

Estimated fair value (Level 2 Inputs) $ 211,000  $ 233,000  

The following table presents the Company’s interest expense related to convertible debt:

Twelve Months Ended January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Contractual interest expense $ 13,548  $ 8,429  

Amortization of debt discount and issuance costs 1993 965

Total interest expense $ 15,541  $ 9,394  

In April 2022, the Company completed a private placement of $ 300 million aggregate principal amount of unsecured Convertible Senior PIK Toggle Notes (formerly, the “2027 Convertible
Notes”, hereafter the “Original Convertible Notes”), the terms of which were amended in October 2023, as described below (the “Notes Amendment”). Prior to the Notes Amendment, the maturity date
of the Original Convertible Notes was April 1, 2027. The Original Convertible Notes were sold in a private placement in reliance on the exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act.

The net proceeds from the sale of the Original Convertible Notes were approximately $ 294.0 million after deducting initial purchaser discounts and commissions and the Company’s offering
expenses. The debt discount and issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a direct deduction from the face amount of the Original Convertible Notes. The Company expects to
use the net proceeds for general corporate purposes.

Prior to the Notes Amendment, the Original Convertible Notes bore interest at 3.50 % per annum, to the extent paid in cash (“Cash Interest”) or 5.00 % per annum, to the extent paid in kind
through the issuance of additional Original Convertible Notes (“PIK Interest”). Interest is payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1st and October 1st of each year, beginning on October 1, 2022. The
Company can elect to make any interest payment through Cash Interest, PIK Interest or any combination thereof.

The Original Convertible Notes are convertible, based on the applicable conversion rate, into cash, shares of the Company’s Common Stock or a combination thereof, at the Company’s election.
The initial conversion rate was 41.6119 shares per $1,000 principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes, subject to customary anti-dilution adjustment in certain circumstances, which represented
an initial conversion price of approximately $ 24.03 per share.

Under the terms of the Original Convertible Notes, prior to January 1, 2027, the Original Convertible Notes will be convertible at the option of the holders only upon the occurrence of specified
events and during certain periods, and will be convertible on or after January 1, 2027, at any time until the close of business on the second scheduled trading day immediately preceding the maturity
date of the Original Convertible Notes.

Holders of the Original Convertible Notes may convert all or a portion of their Original Convertible Notes prior to the close of business on January 1, 2027, only under the following circumstances:

• during any calendar quarter commencing after the calendar quarter ended on September 30, 2022, if the Company’s closing Common Stock price for at least 20 trading days out of the most
recent 30 consecutive trading days of the preceding calendar quarter is greater than or equal to 130 % of the current conversion price of the Original Convertible Notes on each applicable
trading day;

• during the five business day period after any ten consecutive trading days in which the trading price per $1,000 principal amount of Original Convertible Notes for each trading day of such ten
consecutive trading day period is less than 98 % of the product of the Company’s closing Common Stock price and the conversion rate of the Original Convertible Notes on each such trading
day;
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• if the Company calls the Original Convertible Notes for redemption, at any time prior to the close of business on the second business day immediately preceding the redemption date; or

• upon the occurrence of specified corporate events, including certain distributions, the occurrence of a fundamental change or a transaction resulting in the Company’s Common Stock
converting into other securities or property or assets.

The Original Convertible Notes will be redeemable, in whole or in part, at the Company’s option at any time on or after April 21, 2025, and before the 41st scheduled trading day immediately
before the maturity date. The redemption price will be equal to the aggregate principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but
excluding, the redemption date. In addition, a holder may elect to convert its Original Convertible Notes during any such redemption period, in which case the applicable conversion rate may be
increased in certain circumstances if the Original Convertible Notes are converted after they are called for redemption.

Additionally, if the Company undergoes a fundamental change or a change in control transaction (each such term as defined in the indenture governing the Original Convertible Notes), subject to
certain conditions, holders may require the Company to purchase for cash all or any portion of their Original Convertible Notes. The fundamental change repurchase price will be 100 % of the
capitalized principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes, while the change in control repurchase price will be 125 % of the capitalized principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes to be
purchased, in each case plus any accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the repurchase date.

The indenture governing the Original Convertible Notes includes a restrictive covenant that, subject to specified exceptions, limits the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to incur secured
debt in excess of $ 750.0  million. In addition, the indenture governing the Original Convertible Notes contains customary terms and covenants, including certain events of default in which case either
the trustee or the holders of at least 25 % of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Original Convertible Notes may declare 100 % of the principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest, if any,
on, all the Original Convertible Notes to be due and payable immediately.

On October 24, 2023, the Original Convertible Notes were amended to (1) extend the maturity date from April 1, 2027 to April 1, 2028, (2) increase the Cash Interest rate to 7.0 % from 3.5 % and
PIK Interest rate to 8.5 % from 5.0 %, (3) increase the initial conversion rate to 83.333 shares per $1,000 principal amount of the convertible notes from 41.6119 shares per $1,000 principal amount of
the convertible notes, which represented a revised initial conversion price of approximately $ 12.00 per share, and (4) revise the make-whole table to reflect the revised terms of the convertible notes
(herein, “2028 Convertible Notes”). Other than those previously stated, the terms of the 2028 Convertible Notes are not substantially different from the terms of Original Convertible Notes. The
Company assessed the Notes Amendment for a debt extinguishment or modification in accordance with ASC 470-50, Debt Modifications and Extinguishments. As both the change in net present value
of future cash flows of the 2028 Convertible Notes to that of the Original Convertible Notes and the change in fair value of the embedded conversion option of the 2028 Convertible Notes to that of the
carrying value of the Original Convertible Notes immediately before modification resulted in a less than 10% change, the amendment is regarded as a modification. The resulting increase in fair value
of the embedded conversion option is recorded as an increase in debt discount, a contra-liability account, as well as the corresponding entry to additional paid-in-capital, in the consolidated balance
sheets. Legal fees and other costs incurred with third parties that were directly related to the debt modification were expensed as incurred.

As of January 31, 2024, the new effective interest rate on the 2028 Convertible Notes was approximately 8.59 %. Amortization of debt discount and issuance costs is reported as a component of
interest expenses and is computed using the straight-line method over the term of the 2028 Convertible Notes, which approximates the effective interest method.

The estimated fair value of the 2028 Convertible Notes, as of January 31, 2024 and 2023 using Level 2 fair value inputs, was $ 211.0 million and $ 233.0 million, respectively.

2027 Revolving Credit Facility

On July 27, 2023, the Company entered into a revolving credit agreement by and among the Company, ChargePoint, Inc. (the “Borrower”), certain subsidiaries of the Borrower as guarantors (the
“Subsidiary Guarantors”), JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, and the other lenders party thereto (the “Credit Agreement”). The Credit Agreement provides for senior secured
revolving credit facility in an initial aggregate principal amount of up to $ 150.0  million, with a maturity date of January 1, 2027 (the “2027 Revolving Credit Facility”). Pursuant to the Credit Agreement,
the Borrower may from time to time arrange for one or more increases in the commitments under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $ 150.0  million,
subject to obtaining the consent of the lenders participating in any such increase. Up to $ 100.0  million of the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility may be used for the issuance of letters of credit.

The obligations of the Borrower under the Credit Agreement are guaranteed by the Company and the Subsidiary Guarantors and secured by a first priority pledge of the equity securities of the
Borrower and certain of its subsidiaries and first priority security interests in substantially all tangible and intangible personal property, including intellectual property, of the Company, the Borrower and
each Subsidiary Guarantor, subject to customary exceptions and limitations.
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The Credit Agreement contains negative covenants that, among other things, restrict the ability of the Company, the Borrower and its subsidiaries, as applicable, to incur additional indebtedness,
incur additional liens, make investments or acquisitions, make dividends, distributions, or other restricted payments, dispose of property, and enter into transactions with affiliates, in each case subject
to certain dollar baskets and customary carveouts, as well as customary events of default. In addition, the Credit Agreement requires the Borrower to comply with a minimum total liquidity covenant to
be not less than 150 % of the aggregate amount of the lender’s commitment under the Credit Agreement (“Total Liquidity”) which requires the Borrower to maintain, at all times, Total Liquidity equal to
the sum of cash and cash equivalents held by the Borrower and the other loan parties at controlled accounts with the initial lenders under the Credit Agreement plus the aggregate unused amount of
the commitments then available to be drawn under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility.

Borrowings under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility may be denominated in U.S. dollars, Euros, or Pound Sterling. At the Company’s option, borrowings may bear interest at a rate per annum
equal to either (a) an alternate base rate (for borrowings in U.S. dollars) plus a rate per annum of 1.75 %, (b) an adjusted SOFR term rate (for borrowings in U.S. dollars) plus a rate per annum of 2.75
%, (c) an adjusted EURIBOR rate (for borrowings in Euros) plus a rate per annum of 2.75 %, or (d) a daily simple “risk-free” rate (for borrowings in Pounds Sterling) plus a rate per annum of 2.75 %.

The Company will pay commitment fees on the average daily unused amount of the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility at a rate per annum of 0.40 %. In addition, the Company will also pay
participation fees on the average daily undrawn amount of outstanding letters of credit at a rate per annum of 2.25 %.

In October 2023, the Company entered into an amendment to the Credit Agreement to, among other things, permit the Company to complete the Notes Amendment (as described above).

As of January 31, 2024, the Borrower had no borrowings outstanding under the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility. The Borrower also had no letters of credit outstanding under the Credit Agreement
as of January 31, 2024, and as a result, had a borrowing capacity of up to $ 150.0  million.

The following presents the Company’s interest expense related to the 2027 Revolving Credit Facility:

Twelve Months Ended January 31,

2024

(in thousands)

Amortization of debt issuance costs $ 417  

Commitment fees 315

Total interest expense $ 732  

7.     Commitments and Contingencies

Purchase Commitments

Open purchase commitments are for the purchase of goods and services related to, but not limited to, manufacturing, facilities, and professional services under non-cancellable contracts. They
were not recorded as liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets as of January 31, 2024 and 2023 as the Company had not yet received the related goods or services.

Legal Proceedings

The Company may be involved from time to time in various lawsuits, claims, and proceedings, including intellectual property, commercial, securities, and employment matters that arise in the
normal course of business. The Company accrues a liability when management believes information available prior to the issuance of the consolidated financial statements indicates it is probable a loss
has been incurred as of the date of the consolidated financial statements and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. The Company adjusts its accruals to reflect the impact of negotiations,
settlements, rulings, advice of legal counsel, and other information and events pertaining to a particular case. Legal costs are expensed as incurred.

Class Action Litigation

A class action lawsuit (the “November 2023 Class Action”) alleging violations of federal securities laws was filed on November 29, 2023 in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of
California against the Company and certain of its former officers (the “Class Defendants”). The complaint purports to be brought on behalf of purchasers of the Company’s common stock between June
1, 2023 and November 16, 2023 and alleges that the Class Defendants made materially false and misleading statements regarding component costs and supply overruns for DC charging products
which resulted in impairment charges and an adverse impact on profitability. A second class action lawsuit (together with the November 2023 Class Action, the “Class Actions”) asserting the same
claims and premised on the same underlying allegations, which purports to be on behalf of purchasers of the Company’s stock between

92



Table of Content

December 7, 2021 and November 16, 2023, was filed against the Class Defendants on January 22, 2024. The complaints seek unspecified monetary damages and other relief. Applications to serve as
lead plaintiff and to consolidate these two actions are pending with the court. No response to the complaints is required at this time; a deadline will be set following the court’s ruling on the pending
applications.

Derivative Actions

On January 5, 2024, a ChargePoint stockholder purporting to act on behalf of the Company filed an action in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware against ChargePoint’s Board of
Directors and certain of its former officers (“Derivative Defendants”), alleging that the Derivative Defendants breached their fiduciary duties to ChargePoint in connection with the same alleged events
and alleged materially false and misleading statements asserted in the Class Actions described above. Two additional substantively duplicative actions were filed in the U.S. District Court for the
Northern District of California on January 8, 2024 and March 1, 2024. The complaints seek unspecified monetary damages and other relief. This action has been stayed.

The Company intends to defend these lawsuits vigorously. At this time, the Company is unable to predict the outcome or estimate the amount of loss or range of losses that could potentially
result from these lawsuits.

Based on its experience, the Company believes that damage amounts claimed in these matters are not meaningful indicators of potential liability. Given the inherent uncertainties of litigation, the
ultimate outcome of the ongoing matters described herein cannot be predicted with certainty. While litigation is inherently unpredictable, the Company believes it has valid defenses with respect to the
legal matters pending against it. Nevertheless, the consolidated financial statements could be materially adversely affected in a particular period by the resolution of one or more of these contingencies.
Liabilities established to provide for contingencies are adjusted as further information develops, circumstances change, or contingencies are resolved; and such changes are recorded in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations during the period of the change and reflected in accrued and other current liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Guarantees and Indemnifications

The Company has service level commitments to certain of its customers warranting certain levels of uptime reliability and performance and permitting those customers to receive credits in the
event that the Company fails to meet those levels. To date, the Company has not incurred any material costs as a result of such commitments.

The Company’s arrangements generally include certain provisions for indemnifying customers against liabilities if its products or services infringe a third-party’s intellectual property rights.
Additionally, the Company may be required to indemnify for claims caused by its negligence or willful misconduct. It is not possible to determine the maximum potential amount under these
indemnification obligations due to the limited history of prior indemnification claims and the unique facts and circumstances involved in each particular agreement. To date, the Company has not
incurred any material costs as a result of such obligations and has not accrued any liabilities related to such obligations in the consolidated financial statements.

The Company has also agreed to indemnify its directors and executive officers for costs associated with any fees, expenses, judgments, fines, and settlement amounts incurred by them in any
action or proceeding to which any of them are, or are threatened to be, made a party by reason of their service as a director or officer. The Company maintains director and officer insurance coverage
that would generally enable it to recover a portion of any future amounts paid. The Company also may be subject to indemnification obligations by law with respect to the actions of its employees under
certain circumstances and in certain jurisdictions.

Letters of Credit

The Company had $ 30.4 million of secured letters of credit outstanding as of both January 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. These primarily relate to support of contract manufacturer and
customer agreements, and are fully collateralized by cash deposits which the Company recorded in restricted cash on its consolidated balance sheets based on the term of the remaining restriction.

8.     Common Stock

As of each of January 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company was authorized to issue 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock, with a par value of $ 0.0001 per share. There were 421,116,720 and
348,330,481 shares issued and outstanding as of January 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders. The holders of Common Stock are not entitled to
cumulative voting rights with respect to the election of directors, and as a consequence, minority stockholders are not able to elect directors on the basis of their votes alone. Subject to preferences that
may be applicable to any shares of redeemable convertible preferred stock currently outstanding or issued in the future, holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends as may
be declared by the Company’s board of directors out of funds legally
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available therefor. In the event of the Company’s liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of the Company’s Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of
liabilities and the liquidation preference of any then outstanding redeemable convertible preferred stock. Holders of Common Stock have no preemptive rights and no right to convert their Common
Stock into any other securities. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the Common Stock.

At-the-Market Offering

On July 1, 2022, ChargePoint filed a registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-265986) with the SEC (that was declared effective by the SEC on July 12, 2022), which permits the
Company to offer up to $ 1.0  billion of Common Stock, preferred stock, debt securities, warrants and rights in one or more offerings and in any combination, including in units from time to time (the
“Shelf Registration Statement”). As part of the Shelf Registration Statement, ChargePoint filed a prospectus supplement registering for sale from time to time up to $ 500.0  million of Common Stock
pursuant to a sales agreement (the “ATM Facility”).

During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024, the Company sold a total of 59,299,481 shares of its Common Stock pursuant to the ATM Facility at the prevailing market prices for total proceeds
of $ 287.2  million, net of $ 1.2  million of issuance costs. During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2023, the Company sold a total of 4,657,806 shares of its Common Stock pursuant to the ATM Facility
at the prevailing market prices for total proceeds of $ 49.5  million, net of $ 0.5  million of issuance costs.

9.     Stock Warrants

Common Stock Warrants

Legacy ChargePoint had outstanding warrants to purchase shares of Legacy ChargePoint common stock (collectively, “Legacy Warrants”), which now represent warrants to purchase Common
Stock. Immediately following the Merger, there were 38,761,031 Legacy Warrants outstanding which are classified as equity.

During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2024, no Legacy Warrants were exercised. During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2023, 1,039,153 Legacy Warrants were exercised resulting in the
issuance of 1,037,808 shares of Common Stock and cash proceeds received of $ 6.9 million.

As of January 31, 2024, there were 34,499,436 Legacy Warrants outstanding which are classified as equity.

January 31, 2024

Outstanding Warrants

Expiration Date

Number of

Warrants

Exercise

Price

Common Stock 20,922,215  $ 6.03  7/31/2030 – 8/4/2030

Common Stock 13,577,221  $ 9.04  11/16/2028 – 2/13/2029

Total outstanding common stock warrants 34,499,436  

Private Placement Warrants

The Private Placement Warrants were initially recognized as a liability on February 26, 2021 and was remeasured to fair value as of any respective exercise dates. The Company recorded no
gain or loss, an immaterial loss, and a gain of $ 63.7 million for the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, classified within change in fair value of warrant liabilities in the
consolidated statements of operations.

The Private Placement Warrants were valued using the assumptions under the Binomial Lattice Model that assumes optimal exercise of the Company’s redemption option at the earliest possible
date. On February 21, 2022, the Company redeemed the remaining Private Placement Warrants for 0.355 shares of Common Stock per warrant. As of January 31, 2024, there were zero Private
Placement Warrants outstanding.

January 31,

2022 February 26, 2021 (Merger Date)

Market price of public stock $ 13.85  $ 30.83  

Exercise price $ 11.50  $ 11.50  

Expected term (years) 4.1 5.0

Volatility 70.5  % 73.5  %

Risk-free interest rate 1.0  % 0.8  %

Dividend rate 0.0  % 0.0  %
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Public Warrants

The Public Warrants were initially recognized as a liability on February 26, 2021 and remeasured to fair value based upon the market price as warrants were exercised. On June 4, 2021 the
Company issued a redemption notice pursuant to which all but 244,481 Public Warrants were exercised by the Public Warrant holders. At the conclusion of the redemption notice period on July 6, 2021,
the Company redeemed the remaining 244,481 Public Warrants outstanding for $ 0.01 per warrant. As of January 31, 2024, no Public Warrants remained outstanding.

The Company recognized no gain or loss for the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024 and 2023, and a loss of $ 15.9  million for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2022, classified within change
in fair value of warrant liabilities in the consolidated statements of operations. During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2022, proceeds received from the exercises of Public Warrants were $ 117.6
 million.

Warrant Activity

Activity of warrants is set forth below:

Legacy Warrants Private Placement Warrants

Total

Common Stock Warrants

Outstanding as of January 31, 2023 34,499,436  —  34,499,436  

Warrants Exercised — — —

Outstanding as of January 31, 2024 34,499,436 — 34,499,436

10.     Equity Plans and Stock-Based Compensation

The following sets forth the total stock-based compensation expense for employee equity plans included in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Cost of revenue $ 6,154  $ 4,351  $ 3,782  

Research and development 50,935  37,967  25,461  

Sales and marketing 22,934  17,393  9,154  

General and administrative 37,314  33,639  28,934  

Total stock-based compensation expense $ 117,337  $ 93,350  $ 67,331  

As of January 31, 2024, the Company had unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to stock options, RSUs, PRSUs, and ESPP of $ 175.8  million, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.6 years.

2021 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

On February 25, 2021, the stockholders of the Company approved the 2021 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“2021 ESPP”). The 2021 ESPP permits participants to purchase shares of the
Company’s Common Stock, up to the IRS allowable limit, through contributions (in the form of payroll deductions or otherwise to the extent permitted by the administrator) of up to 15 % of their eligible
compensation. The 2021 ESPP provides for consecutive, overlapping 24-month offering periods, subject to certain rollover and reset mechanisms as defined in the ESPP. Participants are permitted to
purchase shares of the Company’s Common Stock at the end of each 6-month purchase period at 85 % of the lower of the fair market value of the Company’s Common Stock on the first trading day of
an offering period or on the last trading date of each purchase period. A participant may purchase a maximum of 10,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock during a purchase period. Participants
may end their participation at any time during an offering and will be refunded any accrued contributions that have not yet been used to purchase shares. Participation ends automatically upon
termination of employment with the Company. The initial offering period is from October 1, 2021 through September 9, 2023. Thereafter, offering periods will begin on March 10 and September 10.

Further, on the first day of each March during the term of the 2021 ESPP, commencing on March 1, 2021 and ending on (and including) March 1, 2040, the aggregate number of shares of
Common Stock that may be issued under the 2021 ESPP shall automatically increase by a number equal to the lesser of (i) one percent ( 1 %) of the total number of shares of Common Stock issued
and outstanding on the last day of the preceding month, (ii) 5,400,000 shares of Common Stock (subject to standard anti-dilution adjustments), or (iii) a number of shares of Common Stock determined
by the Company’s Board of Directors. As of January 31, 2024, 13,139,772 shares of Common Stock were available under the 2021 ESPP.
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During the year ended January 31, 2024, the Company's employees purchased 1,273,933 shares of its Common Stock under the 2021 ESPP. The shares were purchased at a weighted-average
purchase price of $ 6.54 per share, with proceeds of $ 8.3  million. During the year ended January 31, 2023, the Company’s employees purchased 607,384 shares of its Common Stock under the 2021
ESPP. The shares were purchased at a weighted-average purchase price of $ 14.73 per share, with proceeds of $ 8.9  million.

2021 Equity Incentive Plan

On February 25, 2021, the stockholders of the Company approved the 2021 Equity Incentive Plan (“2021 EIP”). Under the 2021 EIP, the Company can grant stock options, stock appreciation
rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units (“RSUs”), performance restricted stock units (“PRSUs”), and certain other awards which are settled in the form of shares of Common Stock issued under
this 2021 EIP. On the first day of each March, beginning on March 1, 2021 and continuing through March 1, 2030, the 2021 EIP reserve will automatically increase by a number equal to the lesser of (a)
5 % of the total number of shares of Common Stock actually issued and outstanding on the last day of the preceding month and (b) a number of shares of Common Stock determined by the Company’s
Board of Directors. As of January 31, 2024, 34,331,567 shares of Common Stock were available under the 2021 EIP.

There were no options granted for the year ended January 31, 2024.

Restricted Stock Units

The 2021 EIP provides for the issuance of RSUs to employees and directors. A summary of activity of RSUs under the 2021 EIP at January 31, 2024 and changes during the periods then ended
is presented in the following table:

 Number of Shares

Weighted Average Grant Date

Fair Value per Share

Outstanding as of January 31, 2023 12,935,413  $ 15.02  

RSU granted 26,348,986  $ 5.85  

RSU vested ( 6,249,909 ) $ 13.53  

RSU forfeited ( 4,618,363 ) $ 11.95  

Outstanding as of January 31, 2024 28,416,127  $ 7.35  

The total grant date fair value of RSUs vested during the year ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 were $ 84.5  million, $ 58.4  million, and $ 37.8  million, respectively.

Performance Restricted Stock Units

Pursuant to the 2021 EIP, the Company grants PRSUs to certain officers, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer. Vesting of the PRSUs is dependent upon the satisfaction of both
market- and service-based conditions occurring at the end of a four- or five- year period. The market-based condition is achieved if the closing price of the Company’s Common Stock is greater than or
equal to the applicable stock price appreciation target over a specified period at any time during the period beginning the date of the grant and ending on the expiration date.

A summary of activity of PRSUs under the 2021 EIP at January 31, 2024 and changes during the periods then ended is presented in the following table:

 Number of Shares

Weighted Average Grant Date

Fair Value per Share

Outstanding as of January 31, 2023 2,147,366  $ 10.83  

PRSU granted 1,621,236  $ 2.84  

PRSU forfeited ( 620,820 ) $ 10.47  

Outstanding as of January 31, 2024 3,147,782  $ 6.79  

2017 Plan and 2007 Plan

In fiscal year 2022, the Company terminated its 2017 Stock Option Plan (the “2017 Plan”) and 2007 Stock Option Plan (the “2007 Plan”). No further awards will be granted under the 2017 and
2007 Plans. As of January 31, 2024, 10,369,118 shares and 1,027,638 shares of Common Stock remain reserved for outstanding awards issued under the 2017 and 2007 Plans, respectively. Stock-
based awards forfeited, cancelled or repurchased from the above plans generally are returned to the pool of shares of Common Stock available for issuance under the 2021 EIP Plan.
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Stock Options Activity

A summary of option activity under the 2017 and 2007 Plans at January 31, 2024 and changes during the periods then ended is presented in the following table:

Number of

Stock Option

Awards

Weighted

Average

Exercise Price

Weighted

Average

Remaining Contractual term

(in years)

Aggregate

Intrinsic Value

(in thousands)

Outstanding as of January 31, 2023 17,600,524  $ 0.70  5.6 $ 201,352  

Exercised ( 5,976,138 ) $ 0.63  

Cancelled ( 227,630 ) $ 0.77  

Outstanding as of January 31, 2024 11,396,756  $ 0.74  4.8 $ 13,276  

Options vested and expected to vest as of January 31, 2024 11,396,739  $ 0.74  4.8 $ 13,276  

Exercisable as of January 31, 2024 11,301,564  $ 0.73  4.8 $ 13,167  

The Company did not grant any options during the years ended January 31, 2024 and 2023. The total fair value of options vested during the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 was
$ 46.3 million, $ 2.0 million, and $ 3.4 million, respectively.

Determination of Fair Value

The Company records stock-based compensation based on the grant date fair value of the equity instruments issued to employees and uses different appropriate methods to establish the fair
value depending on the features of the awards. The grant date fair value of RSUs equals the fair market value of the Company’s Common Stock on the grant date. The Company utilizes the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model to establish the fair value of stock options and ESPP, and the Monte Carlo simulation model to establish the fair value of PRSUs containing a market condition.

The weighted-average assumptions in the Black-Scholes option-pricing models used to determine the fair value of ESPP rights granted during the year ended January 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022
were as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

Expected volatility 62.3 % - 70.8 % 64.9 % - 72.2 % 61.8 % - 73.5 %

Risk-free interest rate 4.5 % - 5.4 % 0.8 % - 3.6 % 0.1 % - 0.3 %

Dividend rate 0.0  % 0.0  % 0.0  %

Expected term (in years) 0.5 - 2.0 0.5 - 2.0 0.4 - 1.9

• Expected volatility: The expected volatility was determined by using a blended volatility approach of peer volatility and implied volatility. Peer volatility was calculated as the average of historical
volatilities of selected industry peers deemed to be comparable to ChargePoint’s business corresponding to the expected term of the awards.

• Risk-free interest rate: The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant for zero-coupon U.S. Treasury notes with maturities corresponding to
the expected term of the awards.

• Expected dividend yield: The expected dividend rate is zero as ChargePoint currently has no history or expectation of declaring dividends on its Common Stock.

• Expected term: The expected term represents the length of time the ESPP rights under each purchase period are outstanding.
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The weighted-average assumptions in the Monte Carlo valuation model used to determine the fair value of PRSUs granted during the year ended January 31, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023

Expected volatility 68.4 %- 82.4 % 72.1 % - 74.0 %

Risk-free interest rate 4.0 % - 4.3 % 2.8 % - 3.3 %

Dividend rate 0.0  % 0.0  %

Expected term (in years) 0.9 - 3.1 0.3 - 4.8

• Expected volatility: The expected volatility was determined using a blended volatility approach of historical volatility and implied volatility.

• Risk-free interest rate: The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury Constant Maturities yield curve in effect at the time of grant for zero-coupon U.S. Treasury notes with maturities
approximately equal to the expected term of the options.

• Expected dividend yield: The expected dividend rate is zero as the Company currently has no history or expectation of declaring dividends on its Common Stock.

• Expected term: The expected term input for the award with a market condition is based upon the derived service period (“DSP”). The DSP represents the duration of the median of the
distribution of stock-price paths on which the market condition is satisfied.

11.     Income Taxes

The components of net loss before income taxes were as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Domestic $ ( 457,788 ) $ ( 342,999 ) $ ( 131,916 )

Foreign 158  ( 4,276 ) ( 3,255 )

Net loss before income taxes $ ( 457,630 ) $ ( 347,275 ) $ ( 135,171 )

The components of the provision for (benefit from) income taxes were as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Current

Federal $ 218  $ —  $ —  

State 17  44  17  

Foreign 1,942  1,345  359  

Total current $ 2,177  $ 1,389  $ 376  

Deferred

Federal $ —  $ 1  $ ( 1,242 )

State —  —  ( 423 )

Foreign ( 2,198 ) ( 3,557 ) ( 1,641 )

Total deferred ( 2,198 ) ( 3,556 ) ( 3,306 )

Total benefit from income taxes $ ( 21 ) $ ( 2,167 ) $ ( 2,930 )
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A reconciliation of the U.S. federal statutory rate to the Company’s effective tax rate was as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

Tax at federal statutory rate 21.0  % 21.0  % 21.0  %

State tax rate, net —  % —  % —  %

Warrant and earnout revaluation —  % —  % 20.9  %

Stock-based compensation ( 2.6  %) —  % 8.0  %

Intangible assets amortization —  % —  % 1.3  %

Change in valuation allowance ( 19.5  %) ( 18.9  %) ( 45.5  %)

Transaction cost —  % —  % ( 1.2  %)

Research and development tax credits 0.6  % 0.8  % 2.8  %

Section 162(m) executive compensation limitation —  % ( 1.2 ) % ( 5.3 ) %

Other 0.6  % ( 1.1 ) % 0.2  %

Effective tax rate 0.1  % 0.6  % 2.2  %

The significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of January 31, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating losses $ 246,396  $ 216,642  

Research & development credits 42,541  34,406  

Deferred revenue 27,788  18,124  

Accruals and reserves 47,279  18,837  

Stock-based compensation 15,300  11,706  

Operating lease liabilities 5,524  6,589  

Capitalized research & development expense 69,070  39,761  

Total deferred tax assets 453,898  346,065  

Less: valuation allowance ( 439,447 ) ( 328,786 )

Deferred tax liabilities:

Depreciation and amortization ( 557 ) ( 390 )

Operating lease right-of-use assets ( 3,886 ) ( 5,723 )

Acquired intangible assets ( 18,985 ) ( 22,058 )

Deferred commission ( 2,275 ) ( 2,095 )

Total deferred tax liabilities ( 25,703 ) ( 30,266 )

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ ( 11,252 ) $ ( 12,987 )

Beginning January 1, 2022, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, or the Tax Act, eliminated the option to deduct research and development expenditures in the current year and requires taxpayers to
capitalize such expenses pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 174. The capitalized expenses are amortized over a 5-year period for domestic expenses and a 15-year period for foreign
expenses.

The Company determines its valuation allowance on deferred tax assets by considering both positive and negative evidence in order to ascertain whether it is more likely than not that deferred
tax assets will be realized. Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income, if any, the timing and amount of which are uncertain. Due to the Company’s
historical operating losses in the United States (“US”), the Company believes that it is more likely than not that the US deferred taxes will not be realized; accordingly, the Company has recorded a full
valuation allowance on its net US deferred tax assets as of January 31, 2024 and 2023. The valuation allowance increased by $ 110.7 million, $ 88.2 million, and $ 89.6 million during the years ended
January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively, primarily driven by losses, capitalized research and development expenses, and tax credits generated in the United States.

As of January 31, 2024, the Company had federal and California state net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards of $ 908.4 million and $ 408.1 million, respectively, of which $ 719.6 million of the
federal NOL carryforwards can be carried forward indefinitely. The federal and California state net operating loss carryforwards begin to expire in 2028 and 2029, respectively. In addition, the Company
had NOLs for other states of $ 375.7 million, which expire beginning in the year 2025.
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As of January 31, 2024, the Company had federal and California state research credit carryforwards of $ 41.1 million and $ 37.7 million, respectively. The federal credit carryforwards will begin to
expire in 2038. The California research credit carryforwards can be carried forward indefinitely.

Under Internal Revenue Code Section 382 (“Section 382”), the Company’s ability to utilize NOL carryforwards or other tax attributes such as research tax credits, in any taxable year may be
limited if the Company experiences, or has experienced, an “ownership change.” A Section 382 ownership change generally occurs if one or more stockholders or groups of stockholders, who own at
least 5% of the Company’s stock, increase their ownership by more than 50 percentage points over their lowest ownership percentage within a rolling three-year period. Similar rules may apply under
state tax laws. The Company completed its Section 382 analysis and determined it had experienced ownership changes in some periods through January 31, 2024. As a result of the ownership
changes, approximately $ 17.1 million of Federal NOLs, $ 17.9 million of California NOLs, and $ 4.7 million of federal tax credits are expected to expire unutilized for income tax purposes. Subsequent
ownership changes may affect the limitation in future years.

The following table summarizes the activity related to unrecognized tax benefits as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

Unrecognized tax benefits - beginning $ 25,762  $ 19,238  $ 9,402  

Gross changes - prior period tax position —  109  2,039  

Gross changes - current period tax position 6,331  6,415  7,797  

Unrecognized tax benefits — ending $ 32,093  $ 25,762  $ 19,238  

As of January 31, 2024, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of $ 32.1 million, which would not impact the effective tax rate, if recognized, due to the valuation allowance. The
unrecognized tax benefits are related to activities which the Company believes qualify for research and development tax credits. The Company does not expect its unrecognized tax benefits will
significantly change over the next twelve months. The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to the underpayment of income taxes as a component of income tax expense or benefit. To
date, there have been no interest or penalties charged in relation to unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company is subject to income taxes in United States federal and various state, local, and foreign jurisdictions. The fiscal years from 2008 to 2024 remain open to examination due to the
carryover of unused net operating losses or tax credits.

The Company intends to indefinitely reinvest the undistributed earnings of its foreign subsidiaries in those operations. Therefore, the Company has not accrued any provision for taxes
associated with the repatriation of undistributed earnings from its foreign subsidiaries as of January 31, 2024. The amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability on these undistributed earnings was not
material as of January 31, 2024.

12.      Geographic Information

Revenue by geographic area based on the shipping address of the customers was as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands)

United States $ 380,067  $ 373,736  $ 205,186  

Rest of World 126,572  94,358  35,820  

Total revenue $ 506,639  $ 468,094  $ 241,006  

Long-lived assets by geographic area were as follows:

January 31,

2024 2023

(in thousands)

United States $ 65,468  $ 71,032  

Netherlands 66,241  76,747  

Rest of World 6,654  7,182  

Total long-lived assets $ 138,363  $ 154,961  
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13.     Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of the Company’s basic and diluted net loss per share attributable to common stockholders for the years ended January 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Numerator:

Net income (loss) $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 132,241 )

Adjust: Cumulative dividends on redeemable convertible preferred stock —  —  ( 4,292 )

Adjust: Deemed dividends attributable to vested option holders —  —  ( 51,855 )

Adjust: Deemed dividends attributable to common stock warrant holders —  —  ( 110,635 )

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Basic $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 299,023 )

Less: Gain attributable to earnout shares issued —  —  ( 84,420 )

Less: Change in fair value of dilutive warrants —  —  ( 68,223 )

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Diluted $ ( 457,609 ) $ ( 345,108 ) $ ( 451,666 )

Denominator:

Weighted average common shares outstanding 375,543,916 338,576,326 297,642,999

Less: Weighted-average unvested restricted shares and shares subject to repurchase ( 14,033 ) ( 87,659 ) ( 221,030 )

Weighted average shares outstanding - Basic 375,529,883 338,488,667 297,421,969

Add: Earnout Shares under the treasury stock method —  —  3,701,427  

Add: Public and Private Placement Warrants under the treasury stock method —  —  1,366,870  

Weighted average shares outstanding - Diluted 375,529,883 338,488,667 302,490,266

Net loss per share - Basic $ ( 1.22 ) $ ( 1.02 ) $ ( 1.01 )

Net loss per share - Diluted $ ( 1.22 ) $ ( 1.02 ) $ ( 1.49 )

_______________

(1) For the fiscal year ended January 31, 2022, as a result of the Merger, the Company retroactively adjusted the weighted-average number of shares of Common Stock outstanding prior to the Closing Date by multiplying them by the Exchange Ratio of 0.9966 used to

determine the number of shares of Common Stock into which they converted. The Common Stock issued as a result of the redeemable convertible preferred stock conversion on the Closing Date was included in the basic net loss per share calculation on a prospective

basis.

(2) For the fiscal year ended January 31, 2022, redeemable convertible preferred stock and preferred stock warrants outstanding prior to the Merger Closing Date were excluded because including them would have had an antidilutive effect.

The potential shares of Common Stock that were excluded from the computation of diluted net loss per share attributable to common stockholders for the periods presented because including
them would have had an antidilutive effect were as follows:

Year Ended January 31,

2024 2023 2022

2028 Convertible Notes (on an as-converted basis) 24,999,990  12,483,569  —  

Options to purchase common stock 11,396,756  17,600,524  22,200,869  

Restricted stock units 28,416,127  12,935,413  4,033,418  

Unvested early exercised common stock options 665  40,555  132,180  

Common stock warrants 34,499,436  34,499,436  35,549,024  

Employee stock purchase plan 9,348,659  1,835,659  894,348  

Total potentially dilutive common share equivalents 108,661,633  79,395,156  62,809,839  

PRSUs granted during the fiscal years ended January 31, 2024 and 2023 were excluded from the above table because the respective stock price targets had not been met as of the year end.

(1)

(2)
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14.      Restructuring

January 2024 Reorganization

In January 2024, the Company implemented a reorganization plan to reduce its operating expenses and further increase efficiencies (the “January 2024 Reorganization”). The January 2024
Reorganization entailed a reduction in force of approximately 223 employees, or 12 % of the Company’s global workforce and other actions to reduce expenses. The Company incurred $ 9.9  million of
employee severance, termination and employment-related exit costs and $ 2.7  million of facility exit costs, including impairment charges and accelerated depreciation of right-of-use assets. As of
January 31, 2024, restructuring-related liabilities were $ 10.6  million, including $ 10.2  million in severance and employment-related exit cost and $ 0.4  million in facility exit cost.

The following table summarizes the January 2024 Reorganization charges by line item within the Company’s consolidated statements of operations for the year ended January 31, 2024:

Severances and employment-related

termination costs Facility and other contract terminations Total

(in thousands)

Cost of revenue $ 632  $ —  $ 632  

Research and development 7,540  —  7,540  

Sales and marketing 500  —  500  

General and administrative 1,274  2,708  3,982  

Total $ 9,946  $ 2,708  $ 12,654  

September 2023 Reorganization

In September 2023, the Company implemented a reorganization plan to reduce its operating expenses and increase efficiencies (the “September 2023 Reorganization”). The Reorganization
entailed a reduction in force of approximately 168 employees, or 10 % of the Company’s global workforce at the time, and other actions to reduce expenses. During the twelve months ended January
31, 2024, the Company incurred $ 15.6  million of employee severance, termination and employment-related exit cost, as well as accelerated depreciation of right-of-use assets and other facilities and
contract termination charges. As of January 31, 2024, restructuring-related liabilities were $ 0.5  million, including $ 0.3 in severance and employment-related exit cost and $ 0.2  million in facility exit
cost.

The following table summarizes the September 2023 Reorganization charges by line item within the Company’s statement of operations for the year ended January 31, 2024:

Severances and employment-related

termination costs Facility and other contract terminations Total

(in thousands)

Cost of revenue $ 996  $ —  $ 996  

Research and development 4,183  —  4,183  

Sales and marketing 1,343  —  1,343  

General and administrative 890  8,189  9,079  

Total $ 7,412  $ 8,189  $ 15,601  

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures include controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports filed or submitted under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (“Exchange Act”) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls
and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is accumulated and
communicated to ChargePoint’s management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and
evaluating disclosure controls and procedures, management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated,
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can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives. In addition, the design of disclosure controls and procedures must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints
and that management is required to apply judgment in evaluating the benefits of possible controls and procedures relative to their costs.

ChargePoint’s management, with the participation of its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated, as of January 31, 2024, the effectiveness of ChargePoint’s disclosure
controls and procedures (as that term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded
that ChargePoint’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level as of January 31, 2024.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

ChargePoint’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. ChargePoint’s
internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with U.S. GAAP and includes those policies and procedures that: (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect ChargePoint’s
transactions and the dispositions of ChargePoint’s assets; (2) provide reasonable assurance that ChargePoint’s transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP and that ChargePoint’s receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with appropriate authorizations of management and the directors of ChargePoint; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of ChargePoint’s assets that could have a material effect on its financial
statements.

ChargePoint’s management, under the supervision of and with the participation of its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, assessed the effectiveness of ChargePoint’s internal
control over financial reporting as of January 31, 2024 using the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”) in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework (2013). Based on the assessment by ChargePoint’s management, ChargePoint’s management concluded that ChargePoint’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
January 31, 2024.

ChargePoint’s independent registered public accounting firm, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, has audited the effectiveness of ChargePoint’s internal control over financial reporting as of January
31, 2024, as stated in their report, which appears in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Remediation of Previously Identified Material Weaknesses

As previously disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2023, and in subsequent quarterly reports, management concluded the following material weaknesses
existed in ChargePoint’s internal control over financial reporting:

• ChargePoint did not design and maintain effective controls over certain information technology (“IT”) general controls for information systems that are relevant to the preparation of its
consolidated financial statements. Specifically, ChargePoint did not design and maintain (a) program change management controls to ensure that IT program and data changes affecting
financial IT applications and underlying accounting records are identified, tested, authorized and implemented appropriately, (b) user access controls to ensure appropriate segregation of
duties and that adequately restrict user and privileged access to its financial applications and data to appropriate company personnel and (c) testing and approval controls for program
development to ensure that new software development is aligned with business and IT requirements; and

• ChargePoint did not design and maintain effective controls over segregation of duties.

ChargePoint began the implementation of certain remediation measures in fiscal year 2023 and continued to develop remediation plans and implemented additional measures throughout fiscal
year 2024, completing the following actions and measures in order to remediate the control deficiencies that had led to the material weaknesses:

• Engaged an external advisor to assist with the documentation and evaluation of the design and implementation of controls in response to the IT general controls deficiencies;

• Designed and implemented new controls, and enhanced the design of existing IT general controls, including controls over program change management, the provisioning and monitoring of
user access rights and privileges and program development processes and procedures; and

• Designed and implemented enhanced policies and procedures related to the retention of documentary evidence for certain management review controls over segregation of duties, including
precision of review and evidence of review procedures performed to demonstrate effective operation of such controls.
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During the quarter ended January 31, 2024, Management completed its testing and evaluation of the newly designed and enhanced control activities and determined that, as of January 31, 2024,
these control activities have been appropriately designed and implemented, and have operated effectively for a sufficient period of time to conclude that these previously identified material weaknesses
have been remediated.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended January 31, 2024 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect,
ChargePoint’s internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

During the three months ended January 31, 2024, none of our directors or executive officers modified or terminated a Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement or adopted , modified or terminated a non-
Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement as defined in Item 408 of Regulation S-K.

Item 9C. Disclosure Regarding Foreign Jurisdictions that Prevent Inspections.

Not applicable.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

Information relating to directors, executive officers and corporate governance will be presented in the definitive proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A for the 2024 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be held on or about July 9, 2024, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Information relating to executive compensation will be presented in the definitive proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on
or about July 9, 2024, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

Information relating to securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans and other information required to be provided in response to this item will be presented in the
definitive proxy statement filed in pursuant to Regulation 14A for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on or about July 9, 2024, which information is incorporated herein by reference. In
addition, descriptions of ChargePoint’s equity compensation plans are set forth in Note 10, Equity Plans and Stock-Based Compensation, in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included
in this Annual Report.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

Information required to be provided in response to this item will be presented in the definitive proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to
be held on or about July 9, 2024, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

Information required to be provided in response to this item will be presented in the definitive proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to
be held on or about July 9, 2024, which information is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) Exhibits.

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Business Combination Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated as of September 23, 2020, by and among Switchback Energy Acquisition Corporation, Lightning
Merger Sub Inc. and ChargePoint, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004) filed with the SEC on
September 24, 2020).

3.1 Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of ChargePoint (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on Form
8-K (File No. 0139004), filed with the SEC on March 1, 2021).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., effective as of March 31, 2022 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on April 4, 2022).

3.3 Certificate of Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
(File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on April 4, 2022).

4.1 Form of Warrant to Purchase Shares of Common Stock of ChargePoint, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Switchback Energy Acquisition Corporation’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-249549), filed with the SEC on December 4, 2020).

4.2 Form of 2011 Warrant to Purchase Shares of Series D Preferred Stock of ChargePoint, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Switchback Energy Acquisition
Corporation’s Registration Statement on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-249549), filed with the SEC on December 4, 2020).

4.3+ Description of Registrant’s Securities

4.4 Indenture (including form of Note), dated April 12, 2022, by and among ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., ChargePoint, Inc. and Wilmington Trust National Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on April 12, 2022).

4.5 Form of Indenture with respect to Debt Securities (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-265986), filed with the
SEC on July 1, 2022).

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 24, 2023, by and among the Company, ChargePoint, Inc., as guarantor and Wilmington Trust National Association, as
trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on October 24, 2023).

10.1 Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2023 by and among the Company, ChargePoint, Inc., the subsidiaries of the Company party thereto as guarantors, the
lenders party thereto and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report
on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on July 27, 2023).

10.2 Amendment No. 1 to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of October 11, 2023, by and among the Company, ChargePoint, Inc., the subsidiaries of the Company party
thereto as guarantors, the lenders party thereto and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to ChargePoint
Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on December 8, 2023).

10.3*+^ Offer Letter, dated September 2, 2022, between ChargePoint, Inc. and Jagdeep Singh.

10.4*^ Offer Letter between ChargePoint and Pasquale Romano, dated January 28, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to Switchback Energy Acquisition
Corporation’s Registration Statement on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-249549), filed with the SEC on December 4, 2020).

10.5* Amendment to Employment Letter between ChargePoint and Pasquale Romano, dated December 21, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to Switchback
Energy Acquisition Corporation’s Current Report on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-249549), filed with the SEC on December 4, 2020).

10.6*^ Transition and Separation Agreement and General Release, between ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., ChargePoint, Inc. and Pasquale Romano, dated November 13, 2023
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on December 8, 2023).
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10.7* ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. 2021 Equity Incentive Plan and related forms of agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on April 4, 2022).

10.8* Amended and Restated ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. 2021 Employee Stock Purchase Plan dated December 8, 2022 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 0001-39004), filed with the SEC on June 8, 2023).

10.9 Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with
the SEC on April 4, 2022).

10.10* ChargePoint Holdings Incentive Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004),
filed with the SEC on March 1, 2021).

10.11* ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. Compensation Program for Non-Employee Directors, dated June 8, 2023 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to ChargePoint Holdings,
Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 0001-39004), filed with the SEC on September 11, 2023).

10.12 Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement, dated February 26, 2021, by and among ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., and certain stockholders and equityholders of
ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC
on March 1, 2021).

10.13*^ Offer Letter between ChargePoint and Michael Hughes, dated May 21, 2018 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on March 1, 2021).

10.14* ChargePoint, Inc. 2017 Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to Switchback Energy Acquisition Corporation’s Registration Statement on
Form S-4/A (File No. 333249549), filed with the SEC on December 4, 2020).

10.15* Coulomb Technologies, Inc. 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to Switchback Energy Acquisition Corporation’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-249549), filed with the SEC on December 4, 2020).

10.16* Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement and Notice under ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. 2021 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to
ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 0001-39004), filed with the SEC on September 11, 2023).

10.17* Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement and Notice under ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. 2021 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 0001-39004), filed with the SEC on September 11, 2023).

10.18*+ ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. Executive Severance Plan, effective February 29, 2024.

10.19*^ Offer Letter between ChargePoint, Inc. and Rex Jackson, dated November 19, 2021 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q (File No 0001-39004), filed with the SEC on June 7, 2022).

10.20 Investment Agreement, dated April 4, 2022, by and among ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., ChargePoint, Inc. and Antara Capital LP (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on April 12, 2022).

10.21* Offer Letter, dated November 14, 2023, between ChargePoint, Inc. and Rick Wilmer (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on November 16, 2023).

10.22* Severance and Change in Control Agreement, between ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. and Rick Wilmer, dated November 15, 2023 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4
to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 0001-39004), filed with the SEC on December 8, 2023).

10.23* Offer Letter, dated November 2, 2018, between ChargePoint, Inc. and Mansi Khetani (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on November 16, 2023).

10.24* Addendum to Offer Letter, dated November 14, 2023, between ChargePoint, Inc. and Mansi Khetani (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to ChargePoint Holdings,
Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File 001-39004), filed with the SEC on November 16, 2023).

10.25* Severance and Change in Control Agreement between ChargePoint, Holdings, Inc.’s and Mansi Khetani, dated December 5, 2023 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.8 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on December 8, 2023).
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10.26*^ Transition and Separation Agreement and General Release, between ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., ChargePoint, Inc., and Rex S. Jackson, dated November 15, 2023
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-39004), filed with the SEC on December 8, 2023).

10.27*+^ Transition and Separation Agreement and General Release, between ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., ChargePoint, Inc., and Michael Hughes, dated January 9, 2024.

10.28* Form of Severance and Change in Control Agreement for ChargePoint (US) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to ChargePoint’s Post-Effective Amendment No. 2
to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File no. 333-253759), filed with the SEC on May 28, 2021).

21.1+ Material Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23.1+ Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

24.1+ Powers of Attorney (included on the signature page to this Annual Report on Form 10-K)

31.1+ Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a)

31.2+ Certification of the Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a)

32.1*** Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. 1350

32.2*** Certification of the Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. 1350

97.1+ ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. Dodd-Frank Policy on Recoupment of Incentive Compensation, effective October 2, 2023.

101.INS+ Inline XBRL Instance Document (the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because iXBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL
document).

101.SCH+ Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL+ Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF+ Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101.LAB+ Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document

101.PRE+ Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

104+ The Cover Page Interactive Data File, formatted in Inline XBRL (included within the Exhibit 101 attachments).

^ The schedules and exhibits to this agreement have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(a)(5) of Regulation S-K. A copy of any omitted schedule and/or exhibit will be furnished to the SEC

upon request.

* Denotes management compensatory plan, contract or arrangement.

+ Filed herewith

*** Furnished herewith

Item 16. Form 10-K Summary

None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Annual Report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

April 1, 2024

CHARGEPOINT HOLDINGS, INC.

By: /s/ Mansi Khetani

Name: Mansi Khetani

Title: Interim Chief Financial Officer and Principal Financial Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Rick Wilmer and Mansi Khetani, jointly and severally, his or her attorneys-in-
fact, each with the power of substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments to this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other
documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of said attorneys-in-fact, or his substitute or substitutes, may do or
cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Signature Date

/s/ Mansi Khetani Interim Chief Financial Officer April 1, 2024

MANSI KHETANI (Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ Henrik Gerdes Chief Accounting Officer April 1, 2024

HENRIK GERDES (Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Rick Wilmer Chief Executive Officer and Director April 1, 2024

RICK WILMER (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Roxanne Bowman Director April 1, 2024

ROXANNE BOWMAN

/s/ Elaine L. Chao Director April 1, 2024

ELAINE L. CHAO

/s/ Bruce Chizen Director April 1, 2024

BRUCE CHIZEN

/s/ Axel Harries Director April 1, 2024

AXEL HARRIES

/s/ Jeffrey Harris Director April 1, 2024

JEFFREY HARRIS

/s/ Susan Heystee Director April 1, 2024

SUSAN HEYSTEE

109



Table of Content

Signature Title Signature Date

/s/ Mark Leschly Director April 1, 2024

MARK LESCHLY

/s/ Michael Linse Director April 1, 2024

MICHAEL LINSE

/s/ Ekta Singh-Bushell Director April 1, 2024

EKTA SINGH-BUSHELL

/s/ G. Richard Wagoner, Jr. Director April 1, 2024

G. RICHARD WAGONER, JR.
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EXHIBIT 4.3

DESCRIPTION OF REGISTRANT’S SECURITIES

The following summary describes the material provisions of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (“ChargePoint”, “us” or “we”) capital stock. Because it is only a summary, it may not contain all
the information that is important to an investor in our securities. We urge you to read our Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “Charter”) and our Amended
and Restated Bylaws (the “A&R Bylaws”) in their entirety for a complete description of the rights and preferences of our Common Stock and the applicable warrant agreement for a
description of the terms of the Legacy Warrants. Each of our Charter and A&R Bylaws are incorporated by reference as Exhibit 3.1 and Exhibit 3.2, respectively, to the Annual Report on
Form 10-K of which this Exhibit 4.3 is a part. Defined terms used and not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in our Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Authorized and Outstanding Stock

Our Charter authorizes the issuance of 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, each with a par value of $0.0001 per share.

Common Stock     

Dividend Rights

Subject to preferences that may apply to shares of preferred stock outstanding at the time, the holders of outstanding shares of our Common Stock are entitled to receive dividends out of
funds legally available if the Board, in its discretion, determines to issue dividends and only then at the times and in the amounts that the Board may determine.

Voting Rights

The holders of our Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share. Stockholders do not have the ability to cumulate votes for the election of directors. Our Charter and A&R Bylaws
provide for a classified board of directors consisting of three classes of approximately equal size, each serving staggered three-year terms. Only one class of directors will be elected at
each annual meeting of our stockholders, with the other classes continuing for the remainder of their respective three-year terms.

No Preemptive or Similar Rights

Our Common Stock is not entitled to preemptive rights and is not subject to conversion, redemption or sinking fund provisions.

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions

Upon our dissolution, liquidation or winding-up, the assets legally available for distribution to our stockholders are distributable ratably among the holders of our Common Stock, subject
to prior satisfaction of all outstanding debt and liabilities and the preferential rights and payment of liquidation preferences, if any, on any outstanding shares of preferred stock.

Preferred Stock

We are authorized, subject to limitations prescribed by Delaware law, to issue preferred stock in one or more series, to establish from time to time the number of shares to be included in
each series and to fix the designation, powers, preferences and rights of the shares of each series and any associated qualifications, limitations or restrictions. The Board also can
increase or decrease the number of shares of any series, but not below the number of shares of that series then outstanding, without any further vote or action by our stockholders. The
Board may authorize the issuance of preferred stock with voting or conversion rights that could adversely affect the voting power or other
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rights of the holders of the Common Stock. The issuance of preferred stock, while providing flexibility in connection with possible acquisitions and other corporate purposes, could,
among other things, have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company and may adversely affect the market price of our Common Stock and the
voting and other rights of the holders of Common Stock.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaw Provisions

The Charter and A&R Bylaws include a number of provisions that may have the effect of deterring hostile takeovers or delaying or preventing changes in control of the management
team, including the following:

• Board of Directors Vacancies . The Charter and A&R Bylaws authorizes the Board to fill vacant directorships, including newly-created seats. In addition, the number of directors
constituting the Board will be set only by resolution adopted by a majority vote of the entire Board. These provisions will prevent a stockholder from increasing the size of the
Board and gaining control of the Board by filling the resulting vacancies with its own nominees.

• Classified Board. The Charter and A&R Bylaws provide that the Board is classified into three classes of directors, each of which will hold office for a three-year term. In addition,
directors may only be removed from the Board for cause and only by the approval of 66 2/3% of the then-outstanding shares of Common Stock.

• Stockholder Action; Special Meeting of Stockholders . The Charter provides that stockholders will not be able to take action by written consent and will only be able to take action
at annual or special meetings of the stockholders. Stockholders will not be permitted to cumulate their votes for the election of directors. The A&R Bylaws further provides that
special meetings of the stockholders may be called only by a majority vote of the entire Board, the chairman of the Board or the chief executive officer.

• Advance Notice Requirements for Stockholder Proposals and Director Nominations . The A&R Bylaws provide advance notice procedures for stockholders seeking to bring
business before the annual meeting of stockholders, or to nominate candidates for election as directors at any meeting of stockholders. The A&R Bylaws also specifies certain
requirements regarding the form and content of a stockholder’s notice. These provisions may preclude the stockholders from bringing matters before the annual meeting of
stockholders or from making nominations for directors at the meetings of stockholders.

• Issuance of Undesignated Preferred Stock . The Board has the authority, without further action by the holders of Common Stock, to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of
undesignated preferred stock with rights and preferences, including voting rights, designated from time to time by the Board. The existence of authorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock will enable the Board to render more difficult or discourage an attempt to obtain control of us by means of a merger, tender offer, proxy contest or otherwise.

Transfer Agent

The Transfer Agent for our Common Stock is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company.

Anti-Takeover Provisions

Delaware Law

ChargePoint is governed by the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporations Law (“DGCL”) regulating corporate takeovers. This section prevents some Delaware
corporations from engaging, under some circumstances, in a merger, which includes a merger or sale of at least 10% of the corporation’s assets with any interested stockholder,
meaning a stockholder who, together with affiliates and associates, owns or, within three
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years prior to the determination of interested stockholder status, did own 15% or more of the corporation’s outstanding voting stock, unless:

• the transaction is approved by the board of directors prior to the time that the interested stockholder became an interested stockholder;

• upon closing of the transaction that resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the
corporation outstanding at the time the transaction began, excluding for purposes of determining the voting stock outstanding those shares owned (i) by persons who are
directors and also officers and (ii) employee stock plans in which employee participants do not have the right to determine confidentially whether shares held subject to the plan
will be tendered in a tender or exchange offer; or

• subsequent to such time that the stockholder became an interested stockholder the merger is approved by the board of directors and authorized at an annual or special meeting
of stockholders by at least two-thirds of the outstanding voting stock which is not owned by the interested stockholder.

A Delaware corporation may “opt out” of these provisions with an express provision in its original certificate of incorporation or an express provision in its certificate of incorporation or
amended and restated bylaws resulting from a stockholders’ amendment approved by at least a majority of the outstanding voting shares. We have not opted out of these provisions. As
a result, mergers or other takeover or change in control attempts of us may be discouraged or prevented.

Forum Selection Clause

The Charter provides that unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware (the “Court of Chancery”) (or, if the Court of
Chancery does not have jurisdiction, the state or federal courts located in the State of Delaware) shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, be the sole and exclusive forum for: (a) any
derivative action brought on behalf of ChargePoint; (b) any action asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any current or former director, officer, stockholder or other
employee of ChargePoint to ChargePoint or to ChargePoint’s stockholders; (c) any action arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL, the Charter or our A&R Bylaws (as the
foregoing may be amended, modified, supplemented and/or restated from time to time); (d) any action asserting a claim against ChargePoint or any director, officer or other employee of
ChargePoint governed by the internal affairs doctrine, except for, as to each of (a) through (d) above, (i) any action as to which the Court of Chancery determines that there is an
indispensable party not subject to the personal jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery (and the indispensable party does not consent to the personal jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery
within ten days following such determination) and (ii) any action asserted to enforce any liability or duty created by the Securities Act, the Exchange Act or, in each case, rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder, for which there is exclusive federal or concurrent federal and state jurisdiction. In addition, unless we consent in writing to the selection of an
alternative forum, the federal district courts of the United States shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, be the sole and exclusive forum for the resolution of any complaint asserting a
cause of action arising under the Securities Act. This provision would not apply to suits brought to enforce a duty or liability created by the Exchange Act.

Any person or entity purchasing or otherwise acquiring or holding any interest in any shares of Common Stock shall be deemed to have notice of and consented to these exclusive forum
provisions and will not be deemed to have waived ChargePoint’s compliance with the federal securities laws and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

Warrants

Legacy Warrants

Legacy ChargePoint had outstanding warrants to purchase shares of Legacy ChargePoint Common Stock and Legacy ChargePoint Preferred Stock, which converted into warrants to
purchase ChargePoint Common Stock in
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connection with the closing of the Merger. As of January 31, 2024, the number of shares of our Common Stock subject to such Legacy Warrants are as follows:

Outstanding Warrants
Expiration Date

Number of Warrants Exercise Price

Common Stock 20,922,215 $6.03 7/31/2030 – 8/4/2030

Common Stock 13,577,221 $9.04 11/16/2028 – 2/13/2029

Total outstanding common stock warrants 34,499,436 

The number of shares purchasable upon exercise of the Legacy Warrants are subject to standard anti-dilution provisions but the aggregate exercise price payable for the total number of
Legacy Warrant shares purchasable under the Legacy Warrant (as adjusted) shall remain the same.

Convertible Securities

2028 Convertible Notes

In April 2022, we completed a private placement of $300 million aggregate principal amount of unsecured Convertible Senior PIK Toggle Notes (formerly, the “2027 Convertible Notes”,
hereafter the “Original Convertible Notes”), the terms of which were amended in October 2023, as described below (the “Notes Amendment”). Prior to the Notes Amendment, the
maturity date of the Original Convertible Notes was April 1, 2027. The Original Convertible Notes were sold in a private placement in reliance on the exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act.

Prior to the Notes Amendment, the Original Convertible Notes bore interest at 3.50% per annum, to the extent paid in cash (“Cash Interest”) or 5.00% per annum, to the extent paid in
kind through the issuance of additional Original Convertible Notes (“PIK Interest”). Interest is payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1st and October 1st of each year, beginning on
October 1, 2022. We can elect to make any interest payment through Cash Interest, PIK Interest or any combination thereof.

The Original Convertible Notes are convertible, based on the applicable conversion rate, into cash, shares of the Company’s Common Stock or a combination thereof, at the Company’s
election. The initial conversion rate was 41.6119 shares per $1,000 principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes, subject to customary anti-dilution adjustment in certain
circumstances, which represented an initial conversion price of approximately $24.03 per share.

Under the terms of the Original Convertible Notes, prior to January 1, 2027, the Original Convertible Notes will be convertible at the option of the holders only upon the occurrence of
specified events and during certain periods, and will be convertible on or after January 1, 2027, at any time until the close of business on the second scheduled trading day immediately
preceding the maturity date of the Original Convertible Notes.

Holders of the Original Convertible Notes may convert all or a portion of their Original Convertible Notes prior to the close of business on January 1, 2027, only under the following
circumstances:

• during any calendar quarter commencing after the calendar quarter ended on September 30, 2022, if our closing Common Stock price for at least 20 trading days out of the most
recent 30 consecutive trading days
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of the preceding calendar quarter is greater than or equal to 130% of the current conversion price of the Original Convertible Notes on each applicable trading day;

• during the five business day period after any ten consecutive trading days in which the trading price per $1,000 principal amount of Original Convertible Notes for each trading
day of such ten consecutive trading day period is less than 98% of the product of our closing Common Stock price and the conversion rate of the Original Convertible Notes on
each such trading day;

• if we call the Original Convertible Notes for redemption, at any time prior to the close of business on the second business day immediately preceding the redemption date; or

• upon the occurrence of specified corporate events, including certain distributions, the occurrence of a fundamental change or a transaction resulting in the Company’s Common
Stock converting into other securities or property or assets.

The Original Convertible Notes will be redeemable, in whole or in part, at the Company’s option at any time on or after April 21, 2025, and before the 41st scheduled trading day
immediately before the maturity date. The redemption price will be equal to the aggregate principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to, but excluding, the redemption date. In addition, a holder may elect to convert its Original Convertible Notes during any such redemption period, in which case the
applicable conversion rate may be increased in certain circumstances if the Original Convertible Notes are converted after they are called for redemption.

Additionally, if we undergo a fundamental change or a change in control transaction (each such term as defined in the indenture governing the Original Convertible Notes), subject to
certain conditions, holders may require us to purchase for cash all or any portion of their Original Convertible Notes. The fundamental change repurchase price will be 100% of the
capitalized principal amount of the Original Convertible Notes, while the change in control repurchase price will be 125% of the capitalized principal amount of the Original Convertible
Notes to be purchased, in each case plus any accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the repurchase date.

The indenture governing the Original Convertible Notes includes a restrictive covenant that, subject to specified exceptions, limits the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to incur
secured debt in excess of $750.0 million.
In addition, the indenture governing the Original Convertible Notes contains customary terms and covenants, including certain events of default in which case either the trustee or the
holders of at least 25% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Original Convertible Notes may declare 100% of the principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on,
all the Original Convertible Notes to be due and payable immediately.

On October 24, 2023, the Original Convertible Notes were amended to (1) extend the maturity date from April 1, 2027 to April 1, 2028, (2) increase the Cash Interest rate to 7.0% from
3.5% and PIK Interest rate to 8.5% from 5.0%, (3) increase the initial conversion rate to 83.333 shares per $1,000 principal amount of the convertible notes from 41.6119 shares per
$1,000 principal amount of the convertible notes, which represented a revised initial conversion price of approximately $12.00 per share, and (4) revise the make-whole table to reflect
the revised terms of the convertible notes (herein, “2028 Convertible Notes”). Other than those previously stated, the terms of the 2028 Convertible Notes are not substantially different
from the terms of Original Convertible Notes. As of January 31, 2024, the entire $300 million aggregate principal amount of the 2028 Convertible Notes was outstanding.

Registration Rights

Switchback and Legacy ChargePoint Stockholders’ Registration Rights

In connection with the closing of the Merger, ChargePoint and the holders of registration rights in Switchback and Legacy ChargePoint entered into an amended and restated
Registration Rights Agreement (the “A&R Registration Rights Agreement” and such holders the “Registration Rights Holders”). In certain circumstances, the Registration Rights Holders
can demand up to four underwritten offerings and will be entitled to customary piggyback registration rights. The A&R Registration Rights Agreement does not provide for the payment of
any cash penalties by ChargePoint if it fails to satisfy any of its obligations under the A&R Registration Rights Agreement.
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Holders of 2028 Convertible Notes Registration Rights

In connection with our sale in a private placement of the Original Convertible Notes in April 2022, ChargePoint, Legacy ChargePoint and the holders of such Original Convertible Notes
(the “Noteholders”) entered into an Investment Agreement (the “Investment Agreement”) to register for resale the shares of ChargePoint Common Stock underlying the Original
Convertible Notes (collectively, the “Convertible Note Shares”).

The Investment Agreement required ChargePoint to use reasonable efforts to file a “shelf” registration statement under the Securities Act (the “Notes Registration Statement”) to register
for resale the Convertible Note Shares. ChargePoint is required to use its reasonable efforts to cause the Notes Registration Statement to remain effective, and to be supplemented and
amended to the extent necessary to ensure that the Notes Registration Statement is available, for the resale of all Convertible Note Shares until the earliest of (i) the date all of the
Convertible Note Shares have been sold pursuant to the Notes Registration Statement, (ii) the date all Convertible Note Shares otherwise cease to be registrable securities, (iii) the date
on which, following the maturity date of the 2028 Convertible Notes and subject to certain other conditions, the Convertible Note Shares that remain registrable securities represent less
than $25 million by value in the aggregate and (iv) one year after the maturity date of the Notes.

Listing of Securities

Our Common Stock is listed on the NYSE under the symbol “CHPT”.
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1 | P a g e September 2, 2022 Jagdeep Singh Dear Jagdeep, On behalf of ChargePoint, Inc. (the “Company”), I am pleased to offer you the full-time position of Senior Vice President Customer Services in our Support Services Department and you shall report to Chief Customer and Operations Officer. It is expected that you will be working out of office located in Campbell, CA. As explained in more detail below, your employment is contingent upon your assent to the terms and conditions set forth in this letter and the attachments hereto. If, after careful review, the terms discussed below and, in the attachments, hereto are acceptable to you, please sign this confirmation letter and the attached Acknowledgement of At-Will Employment, Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement, Mutual Arbitration Agreement and Severance and Change in Control Agreement where indicated and return them to us. 1. Compensation. a. Salary. You will be eligible to earn an annualized salary equal to $350,000 per year, paid on a semi- monthly basis, less applicable withholdings, and deductions, in accordance with the Company’s regular payroll processes and policies. All reasonable business expenses incurred in the ordinary course of business, as part of your job duties and required for your job, will be reimbursed in accordance with the Company’s standard policies and procedures, which includes that they be supported by documentation. b. Bonus. In addition, you will be eligible to earn a bonus beginning with the current fiscal year. The bonus program is based upon the Company’s execution relative to our Annual Operating Plan (AOP) and progress towards achievement of our annual corporate goals. Your target bonus will be equal to 40% of your annual base salary and the amount will be adjusted based on your individual performance factor as determined by your manager. A significant purpose of the bonus is employee retention. This means that in order to earn the bonus you must be employed by the Company at the time of payment of the bonus. Any bonus for the fiscal year in which your employment begins will be prorated, based on the number of days you are employed by the Company during that fiscal year. Any earned bonus for a fiscal year will be calculated and paid after the close of that fiscal year. The determinations of the Company’s Board of Directors with respect

to you earning your bonus will be final and binding. c. Incentive Stock Plan. We will recommend to the appropriate committee of our parent company, ChargePoint, Holdings, Inc., that you be granted a number of restricted stock units (or RSUs), each representing the right to receive one share of our parent company’s common stock, with a target value of $4,000,000. The actual number of RSUs subject to your award will be determined when the RSUs are granted by dividing the target value allocated to such RSUs by the average closing price of our parent company’s common stock as reported on the NYSE during the 20 trading days prior to the date of grant, rounded down to the nearest whole share. Such RSUs will be subject to vesting restrictions for a 2-year front load over a 5- year vesting period with a 1-year cliff, then quarterly vesting thereafter in addition to other terms and conditions set forth in the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement to be entered into between you and our parent company and our parent company’s 2021 Equity Incentive Plan. By execution of this letter, you acknowledge that any equity award is subject to approval by our parent company’s board of directors or authorized equity awards committee and is not guaranteed. d. Paid Time Away, Holidays and Sick-Leave. As a full-time employee, you will be eligible for paid time away in accordance with the Company’s standard policies and procedures. Paid holidays and paid sick-leave will Exhibit 10.3 2 | P a g e likewise be provided in accordance with the Company’s standard policies and procedures, and as may be required by applicable law. e. Benefits. As a full-time employee, you will be eligible to participate in and to receive benefits under such plans and benefits as may be adopted by the Company for your position. The eligibility criteria and amount and extent of benefits to which you are entitled shall be governed by the specific benefit plan as it may be amended from time to time. 2. Severance and Change in Control. As a Vice President, you will be eligible for severance and change in control benefits as set forth in the attached Severance and Change in Control Agreement, set forth on Exhibit D 3. Immigration Documentation. This offer is subject to your submission of an I-9 form within three (3) business days of your first day of employment with satisfactory documentation respecting your identification and right to

work in the United States. 4. At-Will Employment. Your employment with the Company is “at-will.” This means that your employment with the Company is not for a specific term and can be terminated by yourself or by the Company at any time for any reason or no reason, with or without cause and with or without notice. Any contrary representations which may have been made or which may hereafter be made to you are superseded by this offer. Your acceptance of this offer is contingent upon your execution of the Company’s Acknowledgement of At-Will Employment, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A for your execution. This offer letter and the attached Acknowledgement of At-Will Employment constitute the full and complete agreement between the parties regarding the “at-will” nature of your employment and can only be modified by written agreement signed by you and the President or CEO of the Company. 5. Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement. Your acceptance of this offer is contingent upon your execution of the Company’s Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B for your execution. 6. Non-Compete and Outside Activities. As more fully set forth in the Company’s Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit B, you agree that, while serving as an employee of the Company, you will not engage in any activity which is competitive with the Company. 7. Arbitration. As more fully set forth in the Mutual Arbitration Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit C, both you and the Company agree that any controversy, claim or dispute arising out of, concerning or relating in any way to your employment with the Company or the termination thereof shall be submitted exclusively to final and binding arbitration. 8. Company Rules. As an employee of the Company, you will be expected to abide by the Company’s rules and regulations. You will be required to sign an acknowledgment that you have read and understand the Company rules of conduct as provided in the Company’s Employee Handbook, which the Company will distribute. 9. Integrated Agreement. This offer, if accepted, supersedes any prior agreements, representations or promises of any kind, whether written, oral, express or implied between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matters herein. Likewise, the terms

of this offer shall constitute the full, complete and exclusive agreement between you and the Company with respect to the subject matters herein. This Agreement may only be changed by writing, signed by you and an authorized representative of the Company. 10. Severability. If this offer is accepted, and any term herein is held to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the terms herein shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected; and the parties shall use their best efforts to find an alternative way to achieve the same result. 11. Background and Reference Check. This offer is contingent upon a successful background check and as well as reference checks with positive results. If you wish to accept employment at the Company under the terms set out above and in the enclosed Acknowledgement of At-Will Employment, Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement and Mutual Arbitration Agreement please sign and date this letter and the enclosed documents and return them to me. If you accept our offer, your first day of employment will be on or before October 18, 2022 3 | P a g e This offer will terminate if not accepted by you by close of business on September 9, 2022. Jagdeep, we look forward to your favorable reply and to a productive and exciting work relationship. Sincerely, Chief People Officer Approved and Accepted: Jagdeep Singh cc: Employee File
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CHARGEPOINT HOLDINGS, INC.

EXECUTIVE SEVERANCE PLAN

1. Purpose. ChargePoint Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), considers it essential to the best interests of its
stockholders to foster the continuous employment of key management personnel. The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) recognizes,
however, that, as is the case with many publicly-held corporations, the possibility of an involuntary termination of employment, either before or after a
Change in Control (as defined in Section 2 hereof), exists and that such possibility, and the uncertainty and questions that it may raise among
management, may result in the departure or distraction of management personnel to the detriment of the Company and its stockholders. Therefore,
the Board has determined that the ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. Executive Severance Plan (the “Plan”) should be adopted to reinforce and encourage
the continued attention and dedication of the Covered Executives (as defined in Section 2 hereof) to their assigned duties without distraction. With
respect to the Covered Executives, this Plan supersedes any other severance plan, policy, practice, or severance agreement with respect to Qualified
Termination Events (as defined below), whether formal or informal, written or unwritten, previously announced or maintained by the Company,
including any previously executed Severance and Change in Control Agreement. Nothing in this Plan shall be construed as creating an express or
implied contract of employment and nothing shall alter the “at will” nature of the Covered Executives’ employment with the Company.

2. Definitions. The following terms shall be defined as set forth below:

(a) “Accounting Firm” shall mean a nationally recognized accounting firm selected by the Company.

(b) “Administrator” means the Board or the Compensation and Organizational Development Committee of the Board.

(c) “Base Salary” shall mean a Covered Executive’s annual rate of base salary in effect as of the Date of Termination, determined
without regard to any reduction thereof that constitutes Good Reason.

(d) “Cause” shall mean, and shall be limited to, the occurrence of any one or more of the following events: (i) the Covered
Executive’s unauthorized use or disclosure of the Company’s confidential information or trade secrets, which use or disclosure causes material harm
to the Company; (ii) the Covered Executive’s material breach of any agreement between the Covered Executive and the Company; (iii) the Covered
Executive’s material failure to comply with the Company’s written policies or rules; (iv) the Covered Executive’s conviction of, or plea of “guilty” or “no
contest” to, a felony under the laws of the United States or any State; (v) the Covered Executive’s gross negligence or willful misconduct in connection
with the Covered Executive’s performance of his/her duties to the Company; (vi) the Covered Executive’s continuing failure to perform assigned duties
after receiving written notification of the failure from the Company; or (vii) the Covered Executive’s failure to cooperate in good faith with a
governmental or internal investigation of the Company or its directors, officers or employees, if the Company has requested the Covered Executive’s
cooperation. In the case of clauses (ii), (iii) and (vii), the Company will not terminate the Covered Executive’s employment for Cause without first
giving the Covered Executive written notification of the acts or omissions constituting Cause and a reasonable cure period of not less than ten days
following such notice to the extent such events are curable (as determined by the Company).
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(e) “Change in Control” shall have the meaning set forth in the ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. 2021 Equity Incentive Plan, or any
successor thereto, as amended, modified, or supplemented from time to time.

(f) “Change in Control Period” shall mean the period beginning on the date of the Change in Control and ending on the one-year
anniversary of the Change in Control.

(g) “COBRA” shall mean the Consolidated Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, as amended from time to time, and the regulations
promulgated thereunder.

(h) “Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

(i) “Covered Executives” shall mean members of the Executive Leadership Team of ChargePoint, Inc. who are designated by the
Administrator in its sole discretion as participants in the Plan, and, in each case, who meet the eligibility requirements set forth in Section 4 of the
Plan.

(j) “Date of Termination” shall mean the date that a Covered Executive’s employment with the Company and its subsidiaries ends,
which date shall be specified in the Notice of Termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Covered Executive’s employment shall not be deemed to
have been terminated solely as a result of the Covered Executive becoming an employee of any direct or indirect successor to the business or assets
of the Company.

(k) “Disability” shall mean that a Covered Executive is unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity by reason of any medically
determinable physical or mental impairment which can be expected to result in death or which has lasted, or can be expected to last, for a continuous
period of not less than a year.

(l) “ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and the regulations promulgated
thereunder.

(m) “Good Reason” shall mean that the Covered Executive has complied with the “Good Reason Process” following the occurrence of
any of the following events: (i) a material diminution in the nature or scope of the Covered Executive’s responsibilities, authority, powers, functions or
duties within or to the Company (other than a change in title); (ii) a material reduction in the Covered Executive’s annual base salary or target bonus
opportunity, other than reductions as part of an across-the-board reduction in base salaries and/or target bonuses of similarly-situated employees so
long as the percentage reduction in the Covered Executive’s base salary and/or target bonus is not greater than the percentage reduction applicable
to other similarly-situated employees and for the same period as the reduction in other employees’ reduction in base salary and/or target bonus; or (iii)
the Covered Executive’s required relocation to offices more than fifty (50) miles from the Covered Executive’s principal place of business. For
purposes of clause (i) of the previous sentence, a change in the reporting relationship will not, by itself, be sufficient to constitute a material diminution
of responsibilities, authority, powers, functions or duties. For the avoidance of doubt, a determination by the Administrator that a Covered Executive
should no longer be designated as a Covered Executive as a result of a material change in such Covered Executive’s role pursuant to Section 4 will
not, by itself, give such Covered Executive the right to terminate his or her employment for Good Reason.

(n) “Good Reason Process” shall mean: (i) the Covered Executive reasonably determines in good faith that a “Good Reason”
condition has occurred; (ii) the Covered Executive notifies the Company in writing of the first occurrence of the Good Reason condition within
ninety (90) days of the first occurrence of such condition; (iii) the Covered Executive
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cooperates in good faith with the Company’s efforts, for a period of not less than thirty (30) days following such notice (the “Cure Period”), to remedy
the condition; (iv) notwithstanding such efforts, the Good Reason condition continues to exist following the Cure Period; and (v) the Covered
Executive terminates his or her employment and provides the Company with a Notice of Termination with respect to such termination, each within
thirty (30) days after the end of the Cure Period. If the Company cures the Good Reason condition during the Cure Period, Good Reason shall be
deemed not to have occurred.

(o) “Notice of Termination” shall mean a written notice which shall indicate the specific termination provision in this Plan relied upon
for the termination of a Covered Executive’s employment and the Date of Termination.

(p) “Participation Agreement” shall mean the written agreement evidencing participation under this Plan.

(q) “Qualified Termination Event” shall mean (i) a termination of the Covered Executive’s employment by the Company other than for
Cause, death or Disability or (ii) the Covered Executive’s resignation from the Company for Good Reason, in each case, provided that he or she is
actively at work or on an approved disability leave, military leave, or leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act as of the Date of Termination.

(r) “Separation Agreement and Release” shall mean a separation agreement in a form and manner satisfactory to the Company
containing, among other provisions, a general release of claims in favor of the Company and related persons and entities, non-disclosure, non-
solicitation, and non-disparagement provisions.

3. Administration of the Plan.

(a) Administrator. The Plan shall be administered by the Administrator.

(b) Powers of Administrator. The Administrator shall have all powers necessary to enable it properly to carry out its duties with
respect to the complete control of the administration of the Plan. The Administrator may delegate any administrative duties, including, without
limitation, duties with respect to the processing, review, investigation, approval and payment of severance benefits, to designated individuals or
committees. The Administrator shall be the “administrator” and a “named fiduciary” under the Plan for purposes of ERISA. Not in limitation, but in
amplification of the foregoing, the Administrator shall have the power and authority in its discretion to:

(i)construe the Plan to determine all questions that shall arise as to interpretations of the Plan’s provisions;

(ii)determine which individuals are and are not Covered Executives, determine the benefits to which any Covered Executives may be
entitled, the eligibility requirements for participation in the Plan and all other matters pertaining to the Plan;

(iii)adopt amendments to the Plan which are deemed necessary or desirable to comply with all applicable laws and regulations,
including but not limited to Code Section 409A and the guidance thereunder;

(iv)make all determinations it deems advisable for the administration of the Plan, including the authority and ability to delegate
administrative functions to a third party;
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(v)decide all disputes arising in connection with the Plan; and

(vi)otherwise supervise the administration of the Plan.

(c) All decisions and interpretations of the Administrator shall be binding on all persons, including the Company and Covered
Executives.

4. Eligibility. All Covered Executives who have executed and submitted to the Company a Participation Agreement, and satisfied such other
requirements as may be determined by the Administrator, are eligible to participate in the Plan. The Administrator may determine at any time that a
Covered Executive should no longer be designated as a Covered Executive as a result of a material change in such Covered Executive’s role, with
such removal to be effective upon ninety (90) days prior notice to the impacted Covered Executive.

5. Termination Benefits Generally. In the event a Covered Executive’s employment with the Company is terminated for any reason, the
Company shall pay or provide to the Covered Executive any earned but unpaid salary, unpaid expense reimbursements in accordance with Company
policy, accrued but unused vacation or leave entitlement, and any vested benefits the Covered Executive may have under any employee benefit plan
of the Company in accordance with the terms and conditions of such employee benefit plan (collectively, the “Accrued Benefits”), within the time
required by law but in no event more than sixty (60) days after the Date of Termination. In the event a Covered Executive’s employment with the
Company is terminated due to the Covered Executive’s death or by the Company due to Disability, then any then-unvested (i) time-based equity
awards shall be 100% vested upon such termination of employment, and (ii) performance-based equity awards shall be treated as set forth in the
applicable award agreement.

6. Qualified Termination Not in Connection with a Change in Control. In the event a Qualified Termination Event with respect to a Covered
Executive occurs at any time other than during the Change in Control Period and is not otherwise related to a Change in Control as determined by the
Administrator, subject to his or her execution of a Separation Agreement and Release and the Separation Agreement and Release becoming
irrevocable, all within the time period set forth in the Separation Agreement and Release but in no event more than sixty (60) days after the Date of
Termination, and subject to the Covered Executive complying with the Separation Agreement and Release, the Company shall:

(a) pay the Covered Executive an amount equal to six (6) months’ Base Salary; and

(b) if the Covered Executive was participating in the Company’s group health plan immediately prior to the Date of Termination and
elects COBRA health continuation, then the Company shall pay to the Covered Executive a lump sum cash payment equal to six (6) months of the
Covered Executive’s COBRA premiums, based on the premiums as of the Date of Termination.

The amounts payable under Section 6(a) and (b), as applicable, shall be paid out in a lump sum within sixty (60) days after the Date of Termination.

7. Qualified Termination in Connection with a Change in Control. In the event a Qualified Termination Event with respect to a Covered
Executive occurs within the Change in Control Period or is otherwise determined by the Administrator to be in connection with the Change in Control,
subject to his or her execution and non-revocation of the Separation Agreement and Release and subject to the Covered Executive complying with
the Separation Agreement and Release:
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(a) the Company shall pay to the Covered Executive an amount equal to the sum of (i) 100% of Base Salary, plus (ii) 100% of the
Covered Executive’s annual target bonus in effect immediately prior to the Qualified Termination Event (determined without regard to any reduction
thereof that constitutes Good Reason);

(b) if the Covered Executive was participating in the Company’s group health plan immediately prior to the Date of Termination and
elects COBRA health continuation, then the Company shall pay to the Covered Executive a lump sum cash payment equal to twelve (12) months of
the Covered Executive’s COBRA premiums, based on the premiums as of the Date of Termination; and

(c) 100% of the unvested portion of each outstanding equity award that the Covered Executive holds as of the Date of Termination
will vest and, if applicable, become exercisable, based on the greater of target and actual performance in the case of performance-based equity
awards with performance periods that are still in process as of the Date of Termination; provided, that in the event of a Change in Control where the
parties to such Change in Control do not provide for the assumption, continuation or substitution of equity awards of the Company, any and all
outstanding and unvested equity awards held by the Covered Executive shall be subject to Section 9.3 of the ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. 2021 Equity
Incentive Plan, as amended from time to time, or any comparable provision in a successor plan under which the equity was granted to the Covered
Executive; provided, further, that in the event that an award agreement for an outstanding equity award expressly provides for treatment with respect
to the award in the event of a Change in Control, such treatment shall apply.

The amounts payable under Sections 7(a) and (b), as applicable, shall be paid out in a lump sum within sixty (60) days after the Date of Termination.
For the avoidance of doubt, the severance pay and benefits provided in this Section 7 shall apply in lieu of, and expressly supersede, the provisions of
Section 6 and no Covered Executive shall be entitled to the severance pay and benefits under both Section 6 and 7 hereof.

8. Additional Limitation.

(a) Anything in this Plan to the contrary notwithstanding, in the event that the amount of any compensation, payment or distribution
by the Company to or for the benefit of the Covered Executive, whether paid or payable or distributed or distributable pursuant to the terms of this
Plan or otherwise, calculated in a manner consistent with Section 280G of the Code and the applicable regulations thereunder (the “Aggregate
Payments”), would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code, then the Aggregate Payments shall be reduced (but not below
zero) so that the sum of all of the Aggregate Payments shall be $1.00 less than the amount at which the Covered Executive becomes subject to the
excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code; provided that such reduction shall only occur if it would result in the Covered Executive receiving a
higher After Tax Amount (as defined below) than the Covered Executive would receive if the Aggregate Payments were not subject to such reduction.
In the event of such reduction, the Aggregate Payments shall be reduced in the following order, in each case, in reverse chronological order beginning
with the Aggregate Payments that are to be paid the furthest in time from consummation of the transaction that is subject to Section 280G of the
Code: (i) cash payments not subject to Section 409A of the Code; (ii) cash payments subject to Section 409A of the Code; (iii) equity-based payments
and acceleration; and (iv) non-cash forms of benefits; provided that in the case of all the foregoing Aggregate Payments all amounts or payments that
are not subject to calculation under Treas. Reg. §1.280G-1, Q&A-24(b) or (c) shall be reduced before any amounts that are subject to calculation
under Treas. Reg. §1.280G-1, Q&A-24(b) or (c).
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(b) For purposes of this Section 8, the “After Tax Amount” means the amount of the Aggregate Payments less all federal, state, and
local income, excise and employment taxes imposed on the Covered Executive as a result of the Covered Executive’s receipt of the Aggregate
Payments. For purposes of determining the After Tax Amount, the Covered Executive shall be deemed to pay federal income taxes at the highest
marginal rate of federal income taxation applicable to individuals for the calendar year in which the determination is to be made, and state and local
income taxes at the highest marginal rates of individual taxation in each applicable state and locality, net of the maximum reduction in federal income
taxes (if any) which could be obtained from deduction of such state and local taxes.

(c) The determination as to whether a reduction in the Aggregate Payments shall be made pursuant to Section 8(a) shall be made by
the Accounting Firm, which shall provide detailed supporting calculations both to the Company and the Covered Executive within fifteen (15) business
days of the Date of Termination, if applicable, or at such earlier time as is reasonably requested by the Company or the Covered Executive. Any
determination by the Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the Company and the Covered Executive.

9. Participation Agreement.

As a condition to participating in the Plan, each Covered Executive shall continue to comply with the terms and conditions contained in the
Participation Agreement or similar agreement entered into between the Covered Executive and the Company and such other agreement(s) as
designated in the applicable Participation Agreement. If a Covered Executive has not entered into a Participation Agreement or similar agreement with
the Company, he or she shall enter into such agreement prior to participating in the Plan.

10. Withholding. All payments made by the Company under this Plan shall be subject to any tax or other amounts required to be withheld by
the Company under applicable law.

11. Section 409A.

(a) Anything in this Plan to the contrary notwithstanding, if at the time of the Covered Executive’s “separation from service” within the
meaning of Section 409A of the Code, the Company determines that the Covered Executive is a “specified employee” within the meaning of
Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) of the Code, then to the extent any payment or benefit that the Covered Executive becomes entitled to under this Plan would
be considered deferred compensation subject to the twenty (20) percent additional tax imposed pursuant to Section 409A(a) of the Code as a result of
the application of Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) of the Code, such payment shall not be payable and such benefit shall not be provided until the date that is
the earlier of (i) six (6) months and one (1) day after the Covered Executive’s separation from service, or (ii) the Covered Executive’s death. In
addition, to the extent any payment or benefit that the Covered Executive becomes entitled to under this Plan would be considered deferred
compensation under Section 409A of the Code and such payment is subject to the expiration and non-revocation of the Separation Agreement and
Release, if the 60-day period begins in one calendar year and ends in a second calendar year, the amounts shall be paid in the second calendar year
to the extent required to comply with Section 409A of the Code.

(b) The parties intend that this Plan will be administered in accordance with Section 409A of the Code and that all amounts payable
hereunder shall be exempt from the requirements of such section as a result of being “short term deferrals” for purposes of Section 409A of the Code
to the greatest extent possible. To the extent that any provision of this Plan is not exempt from Section 409A of the Code and ambiguous as to its
compliance with Section 409A of the Code, the provision shall be read in such a manner to comply with Section 409A of the Code. Each payment
pursuant to this Plan is intended to constitute a separate
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payment for purposes of Treasury Regulation Section 1.409A-2(b)(2). The parties agree that this Plan may be amended, as reasonably requested by
either party, and as may be necessary to fully comply with Section 409A of the Code and all related rules and regulations in order to preserve the
payments and benefits provided hereunder without additional cost to either party.

(c) To the extent that any payment or benefit described in this Plan constitutes “non-qualified deferred compensation” under
Section 409A of the Code, and to the extent that such payment or benefit is payable upon the Covered Executive’s termination of employment, then
such payments or benefits shall be payable only upon the Covered Executive’s “separation from service.” The determination of whether and when a
separation from service has occurred shall be made in accordance with the presumptions set forth in Treasury Regulation Section 1.409A-1(h).

(d) All in-kind benefits provided and expenses eligible for reimbursement under this Plan shall be provided by the Company or
incurred by the Covered Executive during the time periods set forth in this Plan. All reimbursements shall be paid as soon as administratively
practicable, but in no event shall any reimbursement be paid after the last day of the taxable year following the taxable year in which the expense was
incurred. The amount of in-kind benefits provided or reimbursable expenses incurred in one taxable year shall not affect the in-kind benefits to be
provided or the expenses eligible for reimbursement in any other taxable year (except for any lifetime or other aggregate limitation applicable to
medical expenses). Such right to reimbursement or in-kind benefits is not subject to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(e) The Company makes no representation or warranty and shall have no liability to the Covered Executive or any other person if any
provisions of this Plan are determined to constitute deferred compensation subject to Section 409A of the Code but do not satisfy an exemption from,
or the conditions of, such Section.

12. Notice and Date of Termination.

(a) Notice of Termination. A termination of the Covered Executive’s employment shall be communicated by Notice of Termination
from the Company to the Covered Executive or vice versa in accordance with this Section 12.

(b) Notice to the Company. Any notices, requests, demands, and other communications provided for by this Plan shall be sufficient if
in writing and delivered in person or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to a Covered Executive at the last address the Covered
Executive has filed in writing with the Company, or to the Company at the following physical or email address:

ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.
Attention: ____
240 East Hacienda Avenue
Campbell, CA 95008

13. Claims Procedure.

(a) It is not normally necessary to file a claim in order to receive benefits under this Plan; however, if a Covered Executive (the
“Claimant”) feels he or she has been improperly denied severance benefits, any claim for payment of severance benefits shall be signed, dated and
submitted to _____, as set forth in Section 12. The Administrator shall then evaluate the claim and notify the Claimant of the approval or disapproval
in accordance with the provisions of this Plan not later than 90 days after the Company’s receipt of such claim unless
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special circumstances require an extension of time for processing the claims. If such an extension of time for processing is required, written notice of
the extension shall be furnished to the Claimant prior to the termination of the initial 90 day period which shall specify the special circumstances
requiring an extension and the date by which a final decision will be reached (which date shall not be later than 180 days after the date on which the
claim was filed). If the Claimant does not provide all the necessary information for the Administrator to process the claim, the Administrator may
request additional information and set deadlines for the Claimant to provide that information.

(b) The Claimant shall be given a written notice in which the Claimant shall be advised as to whether the claim is granted or denied,
in whole or in part. If a claim is denied, in whole or in part, the Claimant shall be given written notice which shall contain (i) the specific reasons for the
denial, (ii) specific references to pertinent Plan provisions on which the denial is based, (iii) a description of any additional material or information
necessary to perfect the claim and an explanation of why such material or information is necessary and (iv) an explanation of this Plan’s appeal
procedures, which shall also include a statement of the Claimant’s right to bring a civil action under Section 502(a) of ERISA following a denial of the
claim upon review.

(c) If a claim for payment of severance benefits made in accordance with the procedures specified in this Plan is denied, in whole or
in part, the Claimant shall have the right to request that the Administrator review the denial, provided that the Claimant files a written request for
review with the Administrator within 60 days after the date on which the Claimant received written notification of the denial. The Claimant may review
or receive copies, upon request and free of charge, any documents, records or other information “relevant” (within the meaning of Department of
Labor Regulation 2560.503-1(m)(8)) to the Claimant’s claim. The Claimant may also submit written comments, documents, records and other
information relating to his or her claim.

(d) In deciding a Claimant’s appeal, the Administrator shall take into account all comments, documents, records and other information
submitted by the Claimant relating to the claim, without regard to whether such information was submitted or considered in the initial review of the
claim. If the Claimant does not provide all the necessary information for the Administrator to decide the appeal, the Administrator may request
additional information and set deadlines for the Claimant to provide that information. Within 60 days after a request for review is received, the review
shall be made and the Claimant shall be advised in writing of the decision on review, unless special circumstances require an extension of time for
processing the review, in which case the Claimant shall be given a written notification within such initial 60 day period specifying the reasons for the
extension and when such review shall be completed (provided that such review shall be completed within 120 days after the date on which the request
for review was filed).

(e) The decision on review shall be forwarded to the Claimant in writing and, in the case of a denial, shall include (i) specific reasons
for the decision, (ii) specific references to the pertinent Plan provisions upon which the decision is based, (iii) a statement that the Claimant is entitled
to receive, upon request and free of charge, reasonable access to, and copies of, all documents, records or other information relevant to the
Claimant’s claim and (iv) a statement of the Claimant’s right to bring a civil action under Section 502(a) of ERISA following a wholly or partially denied
claim for benefits. The Administrator’s decision on review shall be final and binding on all persons for all purposes. If a Claimant shall fail to file a
request for review in accordance with the procedures herein outlined, such Claimant shall have no right to review and shall have no right to bring an
action in any court, and the denial of the claim shall become final and binding on all persons for all purposes. Any notice and decisions by the
Administrator under this Section 12 may be furnished electronically in accordance with Department of Labor Regulation 2520.104b-1(c)(i), (iii) and (iv).
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(f) Upon a Claimant’s exhaustion of the provisions set forth above, any Claimant with a continuing dispute arising out of or relating to
this Plan or the adoption, breach, termination or validity thereof, will be settled by binding arbitration by a panel of three arbitrators in accordance with
the commercial arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association. The arbitration proceedings will be located in the County of Santa Clara,
California. The arbitrators are not empowered to award damages in excess of compensatory damages and no party shall be entitled to any damages
in excess of compensatory damages. Judgment upon any arbitration award may be entered into any court having jurisdiction thereof and the parties
consent to the jurisdiction of any court of competent jurisdiction located in the state of California. BY PARTICIPATING IN THIS PLAN, PARTICIPANT
WAIVES ANY RIGHT THAT PARTICIPANT MAY HAVE TO A JURY TRIAL OR, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, A COURT TRIAL
OF ANY CLAIM ALLEGED BY PARTICIPANT.

14. No Mitigation. The Covered Executive is not required to seek other employment or to attempt in any way to reduce any amounts payable
to the Covered Executive by the Company under this Plan.

15. Benefits and Burdens. This Plan shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Company and the Covered Executives, their
respective successors, executors, administrators, heirs and permitted assigns. In the event of a Covered Executive’s death after a termination of
employment but prior to the completion by the Company of all payments due to him or her under this Plan, the Company shall continue such
payments to the Covered Executive’s beneficiary designated in writing to the Company prior to his or her death (or to his or her estate, if the Covered
Executive fails to make such designation).

16. Enforceability. If any portion or provision of this Plan shall to any extent be declared illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Plan, or the application of such portion or provision in circumstances other than those as to which it is so
declared illegal or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each portion and provision of this Plan shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

17. Waiver. No waiver of any provision hereof shall be effective unless made in writing and signed by the waiving party. The failure of any
party to require the performance of any term or obligation of this Plan, or the waiver by any party of any breach of this Plan, shall not prevent any
subsequent enforcement of such term or obligation or be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach.

18. Non-Duplication of Benefits and Effect on Other Plans. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Plan to the contrary, the benefits
provided hereunder shall be in lieu of any other severance payments and/or benefits provided by the Company, including any such payments and/or
benefits pursuant to an employment agreement or offer letter between the Company and the Covered Executive.

19. No Contract of Employment. Nothing in this Plan shall be construed as giving any Covered Executive any right to be retained in the
employ of the Company or shall affect the terms and conditions of a Covered Executive’s employment with the Company.

20. Amendment or Termination of Plan. The Company may amend or terminate this Plan at any time or from time to time, but no such action
shall adversely affect the rights of any Covered Executive without the Covered Executive’s written consent.

21. Governing Law. This Plan shall be construed under and be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Delaware, without giving
effect to the conflict of laws principles.
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22. Obligations of Successors. In addition to any obligations imposed by law upon any successor to the Company, any successor (whether
direct or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise) to all or substantially all of the business or assets of the Company shall expressly
assume and agree to perform this Plan in the same manner and to the same extent that the Company would be required to perform if no such
succession had taken place.

23. Effectiveness and Term. The Executive Severance Plan is effective as of February 29, 2024.
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1 Transition and Separation Agreement and General Release1 This Transition and Separation Agreement and General Release and Exhibits (collectively, the “Agreement”) is entered into between Michael Hughes, ChargePoint, Inc. (the “Company”), a wholly- owned subsidiary of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (“Parent”), and Parent. This Agreement concerns the terms of your transition and separation from employment and offers you certain benefits to which you would not otherwise be entitled, conditioned upon your provision of an effective general release of claims and covenant not to sue as provided below. If you agree to the terms outlined here, please sign and return this Agreement to me in the timeframe outlined below. 1. Transition and Separation from Employment: Effective as of February 29, 2024 (the “Transition Date”), you will resign from your position as Chief Commercial and Revenue Officer of the Company and will be relieved of all duties, except as otherwise set forth herein. For the entire period between the Transition Date and May 1, 2024 (the “Separation Date,” and such period the “Transition Period”) you will be considered a non-executive “Advisor” to the Company, during which your duties will be limited to consulting on transition matters relating to your separation from the Company. By no later than the Separation Date, the Company will provide you with a sum that represents all of your earned but unpaid compensation (the “Final Pay”). You are not required to sign this Agreement to receive your Final Pay. 2. Transition and Severance Benefits: a. Transition Benefits. Provided that your employment is not terminated prior to the Transition Date for any reason, during the Transition Period: (i) you will continue to be a Company employee and shall receive payment of your annualized base salary as in effect on the Transition Date, paid in accordance with the Company’s ordinary payroll practices; (ii) you shall continue to participate in any welfare or retirement benefit plans in which you participated as of the Transition Date, subject to the eligibility and other terms and conditions of each such benefit plan; and (iii) your outstanding Parent equity awards will remain outstanding and continue to vest in accordance with their terms as though you were providing full-time service to the Company; provided, however, that no vesting will occur unless and until the

Effective Date. The benefits described in this Section 2(a) are referred to herein as the “Transition Benefits.” b. Severance Benefits. Within 60 days following the Separation Date, provided that your employment does not terminate for any reason prior to the Transition Date, you sign without revocation this Agreement and the Supplemental Release Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A at the conclusion of the Transition Period, and provided you comply with and do not breach this Agreement and the PIIA (defined below) (collectively, the “Severance Benefit Conditions”), the Company will pay you: (i) a lump sum cash severance payment equal to six (6) months of your annualized base salary as of the Transition Date, less all applicable deductions; and (ii) a lump sum cash payment equal to six (6) months of your monthly COBRA coverage for the employer portion of monthly COBRA premiums for you and, if applicable, your dependents, less all applicable deductions and withholdings. The benefits described in this Section 2(b) are referred to herein as the “Severance Benefits.” 1 Portions of this document have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(a)(5) of Regulation S-K as such information is not material and is the type that the Company normally treats as private or confidential. Exhibit 10.27 2 c. Treatment of Equity Awards Following Separation Date. i. A list of your outstanding Parent equity awards is set forth on Exhibit B hereto. You acknowledge that Exhibit B accurately reflects a summary of your outstanding Parent equity awards and that you do not have any other rights to acquire any stock of Parent or the Company. ii. On the Separation Date, a termination of your service will be deemed to occur for all purposes applicable to your Parent equity awards. As a result, no further vesting of your Parent equity awards will occur after the Separation Date, any unvested Parent equity awards will be automatically forfeited to the Company on the Separation Date and the post-termination exercise period applicable to any of your then-outstanding Parent stock options will begin on the Separation Date. iii. Each of your Parent equity awards will continue to be governed by the terms and conditions of the stock plan pursuant to which it was granted and the applicable award agreement, as modified herein. d. Acknowledgement. You acknowledge that these Transition Benefits and

Severance Benefits are additional payments to you, that you are not otherwise entitled to them, and that they are expressly made in exchange for your acceptance of the terms set forth in this Agreement. e. Withholding. All payments made by the Company under this Agreement shall be subject to any tax or other amounts required to be withheld by the Company under applicable law or as required pursuant to any benefit plan of the Parent or the Company. 3. Employee Representations: You acknowledge that the Company and Parent rely on the following representations by you entering into this Agreement: a. You have not filed any administrative or judicial complaints, claims, or actions against the Company or any of the other Releasees for claims you are releasing in this Agreement; b. You have reported to the Company any and all work-related injuries or occupational illnesses incurred by you during your employment with the Company; c. You have been properly provided any leave requested and available to you under the Family and Medical Leave Act, the California Family Rights Act, or any other statute, local law and/or ordinance, and have not been subjected to any adverse treatment, conduct or actions due to a request for or taking such leave; d. You have been properly compensated for all work you have performed for the Company; e. You are not aware of any conduct by any person that constitutes a violation of Company policy or the Company’s legal or regulatory obligations, or any other suspected ethical or compliance issues on the part of the Company or any of the other Releasees that you have not brought to the attention of the Company; f. You have not raised and are not aware of any unreported claim of improper sexual conduct, including sexual harassment or abuse, with the Company or Parent; 3 g. You are not relying upon any statements, understandings, representations, expectations, or agreements other than those expressly set forth in this Agreement; h. You have made your own investigation of the facts and are relying solely upon your own knowledge in entering into this Agreement; i. You knowingly waive any claim that this Agreement was induced by any misrepresentation or nondisclosure and any right to rescind or avoid this Agreement based upon presently existing facts, known or unknown; and j. You stipulate that the Company, in

entering into this Agreement, is relying on these representations and warranties, all of which survive the execution of this Agreement. 4. Return of Company Property: You hereby warrant to the Company and Parent that, no later than February 29, 2024 (or earlier if requested by the Company), you will return to the Company all property or data of the Company of any type whatsoever that has been in your possession or control, including, but not limited to keys, access codes or devices, electronically stored documents or files, physical files, marketing documents, computer equipment, cell phone, PDA and passwords (collectively, “Company Property”). All electronic items will be returned in the same working condition in which they were issued. Return of Company Property is a condition precedent to the payment of Severance Benefits, which will not be processed until all company property has been returned to the Company and this Agreement is signed. 5. Proprietary Information: You hereby acknowledge that you are bound by the Company’s Employee Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement (the “PIIA”), which you signed as a condition of your employment, and a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C, and that as a result of your employment with the Company you have had access to the Company’s Proprietary Information (as defined in the PIIA), that you will hold all such Proprietary Information, in strictest confidence and that you will not make use of such Proprietary Information on behalf of anyone, except as required in the course of your employment with the Company. You further confirm that you will deliver to the Company, no later than the Separation Date, all documents and data of any nature containing or pertaining to such Proprietary Information, and that you will not take with you any such documents or data or any reproduction thereof. 6. General Release and Waiver of Claims: a. The payments and promises set forth in this Agreement are in full satisfaction of all accrued salary, paid time off, bonus and commission pay, profit-sharing, stock, stock options, restricted stock units or other ownership interest in the Company, termination benefits or other compensation to which you may be entitled by virtue of your employment with the Company, your separation from the Company or otherwise. To the fullest extent permitted by law, you (on behalf of

yourself, and on behalf of your heirs, family members, executors, estates, agents and assigns, or any controlled affiliate and any trust or other entity of which you or said heirs, estates or family directly or indirectly hold a majority beneficial interest) hereby release and waive any other claims you may have against the Company, Parent and their owners, agents, officers, shareholders, employees, directors, attorneys, subscribers, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns (collectively “Releasees”), whether known or not known, including, without limitation, claims under any employment laws, including, but not limited to, claims of unlawful discharge, breach of contract, breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, fraud, violation of public policy, defamation, physical injury, emotional distress, claims for additional compensation or benefits arising out of your employment or your separation of employment, claims under Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act, as amended, under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, the California Labor Code, the California Government Code, the California Business and Professions Code, all California Wage Orders, the Family Medical Leave Act, the California Family Rights Act, and any other state laws and/or regulations 4 relating to employment or employment discrimination, harassment or retaliation including, without limitation, claims based on age or under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act or Older Workers Benefit Protection Act (collectively, the “ADEA”), the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended and/or claims based on disability or under the Americans with Disabilities Act (collectively, the “Released Claims”). The Released Claims also include claims of discrimination or retaliation on the basis of workers’ compensation statute but do not include workers’ compensation claims. b. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement prohibits you (or your attorney) from confidentially or otherwise communicating or filing a charge or complaint with a governmental or regulatory entity, participating in a governmental or regulatory entity investigation, or giving other disclosures to a governmental or regulatory entity concerning suspected violations of the law, in each case without receiving prior authorization from or having to disclose any such conduct to the Company, or

from responding if properly subpoenaed or otherwise required to do so under applicable law. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to affect the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s (“Commission”), National Labor Relations Board’s, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration’s, and the Securities and Exchange Commission’s, or any federal, state, or local governmental agency or commission’s (“Governmental Agencies”) or any state agency’s independent right and responsibility to enforce the law, nor does this Agreement affect your right to file a charge or participate in an investigation or proceeding conducted by either the Commission or any such Governmental Agency, although this Agreement does bar any claim that you might have to receive monetary damages in connection with any Commission or Governmental Agency proceeding concerning matters covered by this Agreement. This Agreement does not limit your right to receive an award or bounty for information provided to any Governmental Agencies, including under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (“Dodd-Frank”). Further, nothing in this Agreement prohibits you from testifying in an administrative, legislative or judicial proceeding regarding alleged criminal conduct or sexual harassment, when you have been required or requested to attend a proceeding pursuant to court order, subpoena, or written request from an administrative agency or the legislature. Moreover, nothing in this Agreement prevents the disclosure of factual information relating to claims of sexual assault, sexual harassment, harassment or discrimination based on sex, failure to prevent harassment or discrimination based on sex or retaliation against a person for reporting an act of harassment or discrimination based on sex, as those claims are defined under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, to the extent the claims are filed in a civil or administrative action, and to the extent such disclosures are protected by law. By signing below, you expressly waive any benefits of Section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California, which provides as follows: “A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE CREDITOR OR RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE AND

THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER, WOULD HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR OR RELEASED PARTY.” You hereby expressly waive any rights you may have under any other statute or common law principles of similar effect. You, the Company and Parent do not intend to release claims that you may not release as a matter of law, including but not limited to claims for indemnity under California Labor Code Section 2802, or any claims for enforcement of this Agreement. To the fullest extent permitted by law, any dispute regarding the scope



 







5 of this general release shall be determined by an arbitrator under the procedures set forth in the arbitration clause below. c. Nothing in this Agreement shall alter or otherwise diminish the terms and conditions of the Indemnification Agreement applicable to you as a result of your employment by the Company as Chief Commercial and Revenue Officer. 7. Covenant Not to Sue: a. To the fullest extent permitted by law, at no time after you sign this Agreement will you pursue, or cause or knowingly permit the prosecution, in any state, federal or foreign court, or before any local, state, federal or foreign administrative agency, or any other tribunal, of any charge, claim or action of any kind, nature and character whatsoever, known or unknown, which you may now have, have ever had, or may in the future have against Releasees, which is based in whole or in part on any matter released by this Agreement. If approached by anyone for counsel or assistance in the presentation or prosecution of any disputes, differences, grievances, claims, charges, or complaints against any of the Releasees, you shall do no more than state that you cannot provide counsel or assistance. b. Nothing in this section shall prohibit or impair you, the Company or Parent from complying with all applicable laws, nor shall this Agreement be construed to obligate either party to commit (or aid or abet in the commission of) any unlawful act. 8. Attorneys’ Fees: If any action is brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses from the other party, in addition to any other relief to which the prevailing party may be entitled, to the fullest extent permitted by law. 9. Confidentiality: The contents, terms and conditions of this Agreement must be kept confidential by you and may not be disclosed except to your immediate family, accountant or attorneys or pursuant to subpoena or court order or as otherwise required by applicable law. You agree that if you are asked for information concerning this Agreement, you will state only that you, the Company and Parent reached an amicable resolution of any disputes concerning your separation from the Company. Any breach of this confidentiality provision shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement prevents you from discussing or disclosing information

about unlawful acts in the workplace, such as harassment or discrimination based on a protected category or any other conduct that you have reason to believe is unlawful. 10. No Disparagement: Except as permitted by Section 6(b) above, you agree that you will never make any false or disparaging statements (orally or in writing) about the Parent, Company or their stockholders, directors, officers, employees, products, services or business practices, except as required by law. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Section to the contrary, neither you nor any person shall be prohibited from making truthful statements in connection with any litigation, arbitration, disposition or other legal proceeding, or as may be required by law, any subpoena or any governmental or quasi- governmental authority. Likewise, the Company shall direct Rick Wilmer, Sherice Torres, Mansi Khetani, and Rebecca Chavez not to disparage you. 11. No Admission of Liability: This Agreement is not and shall not be construed or contended by you to be an admission or evidence of any wrongdoing or liability on the part of Releasees, their representatives, heirs, executors, attorneys, agents, partners, officers, shareholders, directors, employees, subsidiaries, affiliates, divisions, successors or assigns. This Agreement shall be afforded the maximum 6 protection allowable under California Evidence Code Section 1152 and/or any other state or federal provisions of similar effect. 12. Complete and Voluntary Agreement: This Agreement, together with the Exhibits hereto, constitute the entire agreement between you and Releasees with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations and agreements, whether written or oral, relating to such subject matter, including but not limited to (i) that offer letter agreement, dated as of May 21, 2018 by and between you and the Company, and (ii) that Severance and Change in Control Agreement, effective as of May 3, 2021, by and between you and Parent (and, for the avoidance of doubt, such agreements described in clauses (i) and (ii) shall be considered terminated and cancelled effective as of the Transition Date). You acknowledge that neither Releasees nor their agents or attorneys have made any promise, representation or warranty whatsoever, either express or implied, written or oral, which is not contained in this Agreement for the purpose of inducing you to

execute the Agreement, and you acknowledge that you have executed this Agreement in reliance only upon such promises, representations and warranties as are contained herein, and that you are executing this Agreement voluntarily, free of any duress or coercion. 13. Severability: The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and if any part of it is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the other parts shall remain fully valid and enforceable. Specifically, should a court, arbitrator, or government agency conclude that a particular claim may not be released as a matter of law, it is the intention of the parties that the general release, the waiver of unknown claims and the covenant not to sue above shall otherwise remain effective to release any and all other claims. 14. Modification; Counterparts; Electronic/PDF Signatures: It is expressly agreed that this Agreement may not be altered, amended, modified, or otherwise changed in any respect except by another written agreement that specifically refers to this Agreement, executed by authorized representatives of each of the parties to this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Counterparts may be delivered via facsimile, electronic mail (including pdf or any electronic signature complying with the U.S. federal ESIGN Act of 2000, e.g., www.docusign.com) or other transmission method and any counterpart so delivered shall be deemed to have been duly and validly delivered and be valid and effective for all purposes. 15. Interpretation and Construction of Agreement: This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Regardless of which party initially drafted this Agreement, it shall not be construed against any one party, and shall be construed and enforced as a mutually prepared Agreement. The headings in this Agreement are provided for reference only and shall not affect the substance of this Agreement. Any disputes shall be resolved in the appropriate state or federal court located in Santa Clara County, California. 16. Section 409A. The Company intends that all payments and benefits provided under this Agreement or otherwise are exempt from, or comply, with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as

amended (the “Code”) so that none of the payments or benefits will be subject to the additional tax imposed under Code Section 409A, and any ambiguities herein will be interpreted in accordance with such intent. For purposes of Code Section 409A, each payment, installment or benefit payable under this Agreement is hereby designated as a separate payment. In addition, if the Company determines that you are a “specified employee” under Code Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) at the time of your “separation from service” (within the meaning of Code Section 409A), then (i) any severance payments or benefits, to the extent that they are subject to Code Section 409A, will not be paid or otherwise provided until the first business day following (A) expiration of the six-month period measured from your “separation from service” or (B) the date of your death and (ii) any installments that otherwise would have been paid 7 or provided prior to such date will be paid or provided in a lump sum when the severance payments or benefits commence. 17. ADEA Claims: You acknowledge and understand that the release of claims under the ADEA, 29 U.S.C. Section 621-634, is subject to special waiver protections under 29 U.S.C. Section 626(f). In accordance with that section, you specifically agree that you are knowingly and voluntarily releasing and waiving any rights or claims of discrimination under the ADEA. In particular you acknowledge that you understand that: a. you are not waiving any claims for age discrimination under the ADEA that may arise after the date you sign this Agreement and you are not waiving vested benefits, if any; b. you are waiving rights or claims for age discrimination under the ADEA arising up to the effective date of this Agreement in exchange for payment described in Section 2 above, which is in addition to anything of value to which you are already entitled; c. you are advised to consult with and have had an opportunity to consult with an attorney before signing this Agreement and you are aware of the Consideration Period and Revocation Period as defined in this Agreement. 18. Review of Separation Agreement; Expiration of Offer; Effective Date: You understand that you may take up to twenty-one (21) calendar days to consider this Agreement (the “Consideration Period”). For this Agreement to become effective, you must sign it and then return

it to the Company by no later than twenty-one (21) calendar days after you first received this Agreement. The offer set forth in this Agreement, if not accepted by you before the end of the Consideration Period, will automatically expire. Changes to this Agreement, whether material or immaterial, do not restart the Consideration Period. By signing below, you affirm that you were advised to consult with an attorney prior to signing this Agreement. You also understand you may revoke your acceptance of this Agreement within seven (7) calendar days of signing this document and that the consideration to be provided to you pursuant to Section 2 of this Agreement will be provided only after the expiration of that seven (7) day revocation period (the “Revocation Period”). Any revocation must be made in writing and delivered to Rebecca Chavez at rebecca.chavez@chargepoint.com. This Agreement is effective on the eighth (8th) day after you sign it, provided you have not revoked the Agreement as of that time (the “Effective Date”). (Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signatures Follow Below) 8 READ, UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED If you agree to abide by the terms outlined in this Agreement, please sign below and return it to me within the timeframe noted above. Sincerely, By: Rebecca Chavez General Counsel ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. Date: Michael Hughes Date:



 







EXHIBIT A Supplemental Release Agreement To: Michael Hughes: 1. WHEREAS your last day of employment with ChargePoint Inc. (the “Company”) was May 1, 2024 (“Termination Date”). Consistent with Section 2(b) of your Transition and Separation Agreement dated January ____, 2024, the Company shall pay you the Severance Benefits therein provided that all other conditions of the Transition and Separation Agreement are met and that you sign this Supplemental Release Agreement. 2. You may sign this Supplemental Release Agreement any time after you complete all duties for the Company on or after the Termination Date. This Supplemental Release Agreement was provided to you more than twenty-one (21) days prior to the Termination Date. Once you sign the Supplemental Release Agreement, you have seven (7) days to revoke your acceptance by submitting a written notice of revocation to Rebecca Chavez at rebecca.chavez@chargepoint.com. This Supplemental Release Agreement shall become effective upon the expiration of the 7-day revocation period, provided you do not exercise your ability to revoke. 3. General Release of Claims: a. In consideration of the Severance Benefits that you are receiving as provided in Section 2(b) of your Transition and Separation Agreement, you agree that the payments and promises set forth therein are in full satisfaction of all accrued salary, paid time off, bonus and commission pay, profit-sharing, stock, stock options, restricted stock units, performance-based restricted stock units or other ownership interest in the Company, termination benefits or other compensation to which you may be entitled by virtue of your employment with the Company, your separation from the Company or otherwise. To the fullest extent permitted by law, you (on behalf of yourself, and on behalf your heirs, family members, executors, estates, agents and assigns, or any controlled affiliate and any trust or other entity of which you or said heirs, estates or family directly or indirectly hold a majority beneficial interest) hereby release and waive any other claims you may have against the Company, ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (“Parent”) and their owners, agents, officers, shareholders, employees, directors, attorneys, subscribers, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns (collectively “Releasees”), whether known or not known,

including, without limitation, claims under any employment laws, including, but not limited to, claims of unlawful discharge, breach of contract, breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, fraud, violation of public policy, defamation, physical injury, emotional distress, claims for additional compensation or benefits arising out of your employment or your separation of employment, claims under Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act, as amended, under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, the California Labor Code, the California Government Code, the California Business and Professions Code, all California Wage Orders, the Family Medical Leave Act, the California Family Rights Act, and any other state laws and/or regulations relating to employment or employment discrimination, harassment or retaliation including, without limitation, claims based on age or under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act or Older Workers Benefit Protection Act (collectively, the “ADEA”), the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended and/or claims based on disability or under the Americans with Disabilities Act (collectively, the “Released Claims”). The Released Claims also include claims of discrimination or retaliation on the basis of workers’ compensation statute but do not include workers’ compensation claims. b. Notwithstanding anything in this Supplemental Release Agreement to the contrary, nothing in this Supplemental Release Agreement prohibits you (or your attorney) from confidentially or otherwise communicating or filing a charge or complaint with a governmental or regulatory entity, participating in a governmental or regulatory entity investigation, or giving other disclosures to a governmental or regulatory entity concerning suspected violations of the law, in each case without receiving prior authorization from or having to disclose any such conduct to the Company, or from responding if properly subpoenaed or otherwise required to do so under applicable law. Nothing in this Supplemental Release Agreement shall be construed to affect the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s (“Commission”), National Labor Relations Board’s, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration’s, and the Securities and Exchange Commission’s, or any federal, state, or local governmental agency or commission’s (“Governmental Agencies”) or any state agency’s

independent right and responsibility to enforce the law, nor does this Supplemental Release Agreement affect your right to file a charge or participate in an investigation or proceeding conducted by either the Commission or any such Governmental Agency, although this Supplemental Release Agreement does bar any claim that you might have to receive monetary damages in connection with any Commission or Governmental Agency proceeding concerning matters covered by this Supplemental Release Agreement. This Supplemental Release Agreement does not limit your right to receive an award or bounty for information provided to any Governmental Agencies, including under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (“Dodd- Frank”). Further, nothing in this Supplemental Release Agreement prohibits you from testifying in an administrative, legislative or judicial proceeding regarding alleged criminal conduct or sexual harassment, when you have been required or requested to attend a proceeding pursuant to court order, subpoena, or written request from an administrative agency or the legislature. Moreover, nothing in this Supplemental Release Agreement prevents the disclosure of factual information relating to claims of sexual assault, sexual harassment, harassment or discrimination based on sex, failure to prevent harassment or discrimination based on sex or retaliation against a person for reporting an act of harassment or discrimination based on sex, as those claims are defined under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, to the extent the claims are filed in a civil or administrative action, and to the extent such disclosures are protected by law. By signing below, you expressly waive any benefits of Section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California, which provides as follows: “A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE CREDITOR OR RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER, WOULD HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR OR RELEASED PARTY.” You hereby expressly waive any rights you may have under any other statute or common law principles of similar effect. You, the Company and Parent do not intend to

release claims that you may not release as a matter of law, including but not limited to claims for indemnity under California Labor Code Section 2802, or any claims for enforcement of this Supplemental Release Agreement. To the fullest extent permitted by law, any dispute regarding the scope of this general release shall be determined by an arbitrator under the procedures set forth in the arbitration clause below. c. Nothing in this Agreement shall alter or otherwise diminish the terms and conditions of the Indemnification Agreement applicable to you as a result of your employment by the Company as Chief Commercial and Revenue Officer. 4. Covenant Not to Sue: a. To the fullest extent permitted by law, at no time after you sign this Supplemental Release Agreement will you pursue, or cause or knowingly permit the prosecution, in any state, federal or foreign court, or before any local, state, federal or foreign administrative agency, or any other tribunal, of any charge, claim or action of any kind, nature and character whatsoever, known or unknown, which you may now have, have ever had, or may in the future have against Releasees, which is based in whole or in part on any matter released by this Supplemental Release Agreement. If approached by anyone for counsel or assistance in the presentation or prosecution of any disputes, differences, grievances, claims, charges, or complaints against any of the Releasees, you shall do no more than state that you cannot provide counsel or assistance. b. Nothing in this section shall prohibit or impair you, the Company or Parent from complying with all applicable laws, nor shall this Supplemental Release Agreement be construed to obligate either party to commit (or aid or abet in the commission of) any unlawful act. 5. Attorneys’ Fees: If any action is brought to enforce the terms of this Supplemental Release Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses from the other party, in addition to any other relief to which the prevailing party may be entitled, to the fullest extent permitted by law. 6. Confidentiality: The contents, terms and conditions of this Supplemental Release Agreement must be kept confidential by you and may not be disclosed except to your immediate family, accountant or attorneys or pursuant to subpoena or court order or as otherwise required by applicable law. You

agree that if you are asked for information concerning this Supplemental Release Agreement, you will state only that you, the Company and Parent reached an amicable resolution of any disputes concerning your separation from the Company. Any breach of this confidentiality provision shall be deemed a material breach of this Supplemental Release Agreement. Nothing in this Supplemental Release Agreement prevents you from discussing or disclosing information about unlawful acts in the workplace, such as harassment or discrimination based on a protected category or any other conduct that you have reason to believe is unlawful. 7. No Disparagement: Except as permitted by Section 3(b) above, you agree that you will never make any false or disparaging statements (orally or in writing) about the Parent, Company or their stockholders, directors, officers, employees, products, services or business practices, except as required by law. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Section to the contrary, neither you nor any other person shall be prohibited from making truthful statements in connection with any litigation, arbitration, deposition or other legal proceeding, or as may be required by law, any subpoena or any governmental or quasi- governmental authority. The Company shall direct Rick Wilmer, Michael Hughes, Sherice Torres, and Rebecca Chavez not to disparage you. 8. No Admission of Liability: This Supplemental Release Agreement is not and shall not be construed or contended by you to be an admission or evidence of any wrongdoing or liability on the part of Releasees, their representatives, heirs, executors, attorneys, agents, partners, officers, shareholders, directors, employees, subsidiaries, affiliates, divisions, successors or assigns. This Supplemental Release Agreement shall be afforded the maximum protection allowable under California Evidence Code Section 1152 and/or any other state or federal provisions of similar effect. 9. Severability: The provisions of this Supplemental Release Agreement are severable, and if any part of it is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the other parts shall remain fully valid and enforceable. Specifically, should a court, arbitrator, or government agency conclude that a particular claim may not be released as a matter of law, it is the intention of the parties that the general release, the waiver of unknown claims and the covenant not to

sue above shall otherwise remain effective to release any and all other claims. 10. Modification; Counterparts; Electronic/PDF Signatures: It is expressly agreed that this Supplemental Release Agreement may not be altered, amended, modified, or otherwise changed in any respect except by another written agreement that specifically refers to this Supplemental Release Agreement, executed by authorized representatives of each of the parties to this Supplemental Release Agreement. This Supplemental Release Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Counterparts may be delivered via facsimile, electronic mail (including pdf or any electronic signature complying with the U.S. federal ESIGN Act of 2000, e.g., www.docusign.com) or other transmission method and any counterpart so delivered shall be deemed to have been duly and validly delivered and be valid and effective for all purposes. 11. Interpretation and Construction of Agreement: This Supplemental Release Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state of California. Regardless of which party initially drafted this Supplemental Release Agreement, it shall not be construed against any one party, and shall be construed and enforced as a mutually prepared Supplemental Release Agreement. The headings in this Supplemental Release Agreement are provided for reference only and shall not affect the substance of this Supplemental Release Agreement. 12. ADEA Claims: You acknowledge and understand that the release of claims under the ADEA, 29 U.S.C. Section 621-634, is subject to special waiver protections under 29 U.S.C. Section 626(f). In accordance with that section, you specifically agree that you are knowingly and voluntarily releasing and waiving any rights or claims of discrimination under the ADEA. In particular you acknowledge that you understand that: a. you are not waiving any claims for age discrimination under the ADEA that may arise after the date you sign this Supplemental Release Agreement and you are not waiving vested benefits, if any; b. you are waiving rights or claims for age discrimination under the ADEA arising up to the effective date of this Supplemental Release Agreement in exchange for payment described in Section 2 above,

which is in addition to anything of value to which you are already entitled; c. you are advised to consult with and have had an opportunity to consult with an attorney before signing this Supplemental Release Agreement and you are aware of the Consideration Period and Revocation Period as defined in this Supplemental Release Agreement. 13. Review of Separation Agreement; Expiration of Offer; Effective Date: You understand that you may take up to twenty-one (21) calendar days from the Separation Date (as set forth in Section 1 of the Transition and Separation Agreement) to consider this Supplemental Release Agreement (the “Consideration Period”). For this Supplemental Release Agreement to become effective, you must sign it and then return it to the Company by no later than twenty-one (21) calendar days after the Separation Date. The offer set forth in this Supplemental Release Agreement, if not accepted by you before the end of the Consideration Period, will automatically expire. You may not sign this Supplemental Release Agreement until you have completed all duties for the company on the Separation Date. Changes to this Supplemental Release Agreement, whether material or immaterial, do not restart the Consideration Period. By signing below, you affirm that you were advised to consult with an attorney prior to signing this Supplemental Release Agreement. You also understand you may revoke your acceptance of this Supplemental Release Agreement within seven (7) calendar days of signing this document and that the consideration to be provided to you pursuant to Section 2(b) of the Transition and Separation Agreement will be provided only after the expiration of that seven (7) day revocation period (the “Revocation Period”). Any revocation must be made in writing and delivered to Rebecca Chavez at rebecca.chavez@chargepoint.com. This



 





Supplemental Release Agreement is effective on the eighth (8th) day after you sign it, provided you have not revoked the Supplemental Release Agreement as of that time (the “Effective Date”). 14. Representations. You represent as follows: (i) you are not relying upon any statements, understandings, representations, expectations, or agreements other than those expressly set forth in this Supplemental Release Agreement; (ii) you have made your own investigation of the facts and are relying solely upon your own knowledge in entering into this Supplemental Release Agreement; and (iii) you knowingly waive any claim that this Agreement was induced by any misrepresentation or nondisclosure and any right to rescind or avoid this Supplemental Release Agreement based upon presently existing facts, known or unknown. You stipulate that the Company, in entering into this Supplemental Release Agreement, is relying on these representations and warranties, all of which survive the execution of this Supplemental Release Agreement. READ, UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED Michael Hughes Date: EXHIBIT B Parent Equity Awards** **Omitted pursuant to Item 601(a)(5) of Regulation S-K. Company undertakes to provide omitted schedules and attachments to the SEC upon request. EXHIBIT C Employee Proprietary Information and Inventions Agreement** **Omitted pursuant to Item 601(a)(5) of Regulation S-K. Company undertakes to provide omitted schedules and attachments to the SEC upon request.



 



 

EXHIBIT 21.1

List of Subsidiaries
of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.

Subsidiary Jurisdiction

ChargePoint, Inc. Delaware

ChargePoint Austria GmbH Austria

ChargePoint Canada, Inc. Canada

ChargePoint European Holdings B.V. Netherlands

ChargePoint Germany GmbH Germany

ChargePoint Italy S.R.L. Italy

ChargePoint Mexico S. de R.L. de C.V. Mexico

ChargePoint Network (UK) Ltd. United Kingdom

ChargePoint Network (France) SAS France

ChargePoint Network (Netherlands) B.V. Netherlands

ChargePoint Spain S.L. Spain

ChargePoint Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. India



 

EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on
Form S-3 (Nos. 333-265986, 333-264884 and 333-253759) and Form S-8 (Nos. 333-271086, 333-264106 and 333-256566) of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. of our report dated April 1,
2024 relating to the financial statements and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
San Jose, California
April 1, 2024
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a)

UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Rick Wilmer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2024 of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the
audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.



April 1, 2024

By: /s/ Rick Wilmer

Rick Wilmer

Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)



 

EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a)

UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Mansi Khetani, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2024, of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the
audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

April 1, 2024

By: /s/ Mansi Khetani

Mansi Khetani

Interim Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)



 

EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with this annual report on Form 10-K of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”) for the year ended January 31, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Rick Wilmer, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to my knowledge:

a. the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
b. the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company for the period covered by the

Report.

April 1, 2024 /s/ Rick Wilmer

By: Rick Wilmer

Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)



 

EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with this annual report on Form 10-K of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”) for the year ended January 31, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Mansi Khetani, interim Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to my knowledge:

a. the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

b. the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company for the period covered by the
Report.

April 1, 2024

By: /s/ Mansi Khetani

Mansi Khetani

Interim Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)



 

Exhibit 97.1

CHARGEPOINT HOLDINGS, INC.
DODD-FRANK POLICY ON RECOUPMENT OF INCENTIVE COMPENSATION

Introduction

The Compensation Committee (the “Compensation Committee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of ChargePoint Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”)
has adopted this Dodd-Frank Policy on Recoupment of Incentive Compensation (this “Policy”), which provides for the recoupment of compensation in
certain circumstances in the event of a restatement of financial results by the Company. This Policy shall be interpreted to comply with the
requirements of Securities and Exchange Commission rules and New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) listing standards implementing Section 954 of
the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (the “Dodd-Frank Act”) and, to the extent this Policy is in any manner
deemed inconsistent with such rules, this Policy shall be treated as retroactively amended to be compliant with such rules.

Administration

This Policy shall be administered by the Compensation Committee. Any determinations made by the Compensation Committee shall be final and
binding on all affected individuals. The Compensation Committee is authorized to interpret and construe this Policy and to make all determinations
necessary, appropriate or advisable for the administration of this Policy, in all cases consistent with the Dodd-Frank Act. The Board or Compensation
Committee may amend this Policy from time to time in its discretion.

Covered Executives

This Policy applies to any current or former “executive officer,” within the meaning of Rule 10D-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, of the Company or a subsidiary of the Company (each such individual, an “Executive”). This Policy shall be binding and enforceable against
all Executives and their beneficiaries, executors, administrators, and other legal representatives.

Recoupment Upon Financial Restatement

If the Company is required to prepare an accounting restatement due to the material noncompliance of the Company with any financial reporting
requirement under the securities laws, including any required accounting restatement to correct an error in previously issued financial statements that
is material to the previously issued financial statements, or that would result in a material misstatement if the error were corrected in the current period
or left uncorrected in the current period (a “Financial Restatement”), the Compensation Committee shall cause the Company to recoup from each
Executive, as promptly as reasonably possible, any erroneously awarded Incentive-Based Compensation, as defined below.

No-Fault Recovery

Recoupment under this Policy shall be required regardless of whether the Executive or any other person was at fault or responsible for accounting
errors that contributed to the need for the Financial Restatement or engaged in any misconduct.

Compensation Subject to Recovery; Enforcement

This Policy applies to all compensation granted, earned or vested based wholly or in part upon the attainment of any measure determined and
presented in accordance with the accounting
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principles used in preparing the Company’s financial statements, and any measure that is derived wholly or in part from such measures, whether or
not presented within the Company’s financial statements or included in a filing with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, including stock
price and total shareholder return (“TSR”), including but not limited to performance-based cash, stock, options or other equity-based awards paid or
granted to the Executive (“Incentive-Based Compensation”). Compensation that is granted, vests or is earned based solely upon the occurrence of
non-financial events, such as base salary, restricted stock or options with time-based vesting, or a bonus awarded solely at the discretion of the Board
or Compensation Committee and not based on the attainment of any financial measure is not subject to this Policy.

In the event of a Financial Restatement, the amount to be recovered will be the excess of (i) the Incentive-Based Compensation received by the
Executive during the three completed fiscal years immediately preceding the date on which the Company is required to prepare the Financial
Restatement, as determined in accordance with the last sentence of this paragraph, or any transition period (that results from a change in the
Company’s fiscal year) within or immediately following those three completed fiscal years (provided that a transition period between the last day of the
Company’s previous fiscal year and the first day of its new fiscal year that comprises a period of nine to 12 months would be deemed a completed
fiscal year) (the “Recovery Period”), based on the erroneous data and calculated without regard to any taxes paid or withheld, over (ii) the Incentive-
Based Compensation that would have been received by the Executive had it been calculated based on the restated financial information, as
determined by the Compensation Committee. For this purpose, Incentive-Based Compensation is considered to have been received by an Executive
in the fiscal year during which the applicable financial reporting measure was attained or purportedly attained, even if the payment or grant of such
Incentive-Based Compensation occurs after the end of such period. The date on which the Company is required to prepare a Financial Restatement is
the earlier to occur of (A) the date the Board or a Board committee (or authorized officers of the Company if Board action is not required) concludes,
or reasonably should have concluded, that the Company is required to prepare a Financial Restatement or (B) the date a court, regulator, or other
legally authorized body directs the Company to prepare a Financial Restatement.

For Incentive-Based Compensation based on stock price or TSR, where the amount of erroneously awarded compensation is not subject to
mathematical recalculation directly from the information in the Financial Restatement, then the Compensation Committee shall determine the amount
to be recovered based on a reasonable estimate of the effect of the Financial Restatement on the stock price or TSR upon which the Incentive-Based
Compensation was received and the Company shall document the determination of that reasonable estimate and provide it to the NYSE.

The Company may use any legal or equitable remedies that are available to the Company to recoup any erroneously awarded Incentive-Based
Compensation, including but not limited to by collecting from the Executive cash payments or shares of Company common stock or by forfeiting any
amounts that the Company owes to the Executive. Executives shall be solely responsible for any tax consequences to them that result from the
recoupment or recovery of any amount pursuant to this Policy, and the Company shall have no obligation to administer the Policy in a manner that
avoids or minimizes any such tax consequences.

No Indemnification

The Company shall not indemnify any Executive or pay or reimburse the premium for any insurance policy to cover any losses incurred by such
Executive under this Policy or any claims relating to the Company’s enforcement of rights under this Policy.

Exceptions
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The compensation recouped under this Policy shall not include Incentive-Based Compensation received by an Executive (i) prior to beginning service
as an Executive or (ii) if he or she did not serve as an Executive at any time during the performance period applicable to the Incentive-Based
Compensation in question. The Compensation Committee (or a majority of independent directors serving on the Board) may determine not to seek
recovery from an Executive in whole or part to the extent it determines in its sole discretion that such recovery would be impracticable because (A) the
direct expense paid to a third party to assist in enforcing recovery would exceed the recoverable amount (after having made a reasonable attempt to
recover the erroneously awarded Incentive-Based Compensation and providing corresponding documentation of such attempt to the NYSE), (B)
recovery would violate the home country law that was adopted prior to November 28, 2022, as determined by an opinion of counsel licensed in the
applicable jurisdiction that is acceptable to and provided to the NYSE, or (C) recovery would likely cause the Company’s 401(k) plan or any other tax-
qualified retirement plan to fail to meet the requirements of Section 401(a)(13) or Section 411(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
and the regulations thereunder.

Other Remedies Not Precluded

The exercise by the Compensation Committee of any rights pursuant to this Policy shall be without prejudice to any other rights or remedies that the
Company, the Board or the Compensation Committee may have with respect to any Executive subject to this Policy, whether arising under applicable
law (including pursuant to Section 304 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002), regulation or pursuant to the terms of any other policy of the Company,
employment agreement, equity award, cash incentive award or other agreement applicable to an Executive. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there shall
be no duplication of recovery of the same Incentive-Based Compensation under this Policy and any other such rights or remedies.

Acknowledgment

To the extent required by the Compensation Committee, each Executive shall be required to sign and return to the Company the acknowledgement
form attached hereto as Exhibit A pursuant to which such Executive will agree to be bound by the terms of, and comply with, this Policy. For the
avoidance of doubt, each Executive shall be fully bound by, and must comply with, the Policy, whether or not such Executive has executed and
returned such acknowledgment form to the Company.

Effective Date

This Policy has been adopted by the Compensation Committee, effective as of October 2, 2023 (the “Effective Date”) and shall apply to any Incentive-
Based Compensation that is received by an Executive on or after the Effective Date.
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EXHIBIT A

DODD-FRANK POLICY ON RECOUPMENT OF INCENTIVE COMPENSATION
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined in this Acknowledgement Form (this “Acknowledgement Form”) shall have the meanings ascribed
to such terms in the Policy.

By signing this Acknowledgement Form, the undersigned acknowledges, confirms and agrees that the undersigned: (i) has received and reviewed a
copy of the Policy; (ii) is and will continue to be subject to the Policy and that the Policy will apply both during and after the undersigned’s employment
with the Company; and (iii) will abide by the terms of the Policy, including, without limitation, by reasonably promptly returning any recoverable
compensation to the Company as required by the Policy, as determined by the Compensation Committee in its sole discretion.

Sign:    _____________________________
Name: [Employee]

Date:    _____________________________

                                    

                                    

4


